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OVERSIGHT HEARING ON THE JUVENILE
JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION ACT

TUESDAY, MARCH 20, 1979

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,
SUBCOMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES,

COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR,
- Washington, D.C.

The subcommittee met at 10 a.m., pursuant to notice, in room
2261 Rayburn Building, Hon. Ike Andrews (chairman of the sub-
committee) presiding.

Members present: Representatives Andrews, Kildee, Stack, Wil-
liams, and Coleman.

Staff present: Gordon A. Raley, staff director; Neil B. Krugman,
legislative counsel; and Patricia A. Sullivan, legislative clerk.

Mr. WIFLAMS. I would like to call this subcommittee on Human
Resources into session. Chairman Andrews will be here shortly. I
am Congressman Williams. And I will chair until the regular
chairman arrives.

Pursuant to its oversight responsibility for the Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974, as amended, the Subcom-
mittee on Human Resources convenes today to review the progress
of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention in
resolving those problems that came to light at hearings held this
past June.

We are pleased to have with us today spokesmen for the Admin-
istration and from a number of groups that work closely with
youth.

Our first witness is Mr. John Rector, Administrator of the Office
of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. And, Mr. Rector,
if you will take the witness table, we will be pleased to hear your
testimony.

[The prepared statement of Mr. John M. Rector follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF JOHN M. RECTOR, ADMINISTRATOR, OFFICE OF JUVENILE
JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION

I am pleased, Mr. Chairman, to again appear before you to discuss the activities of
the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention.

When I last testified before this Subcommittee, you expressed concern regarding
problems faced by the Office in a number of areas. Among the issues raised last
June were fund flow, particularly in the Special Emphasis program, staffing of the
Office, appointments to the National Advisory Committee, and meetings of the
Coordinating Council. You will recall that I shared your concern about the need for
action in these areas, and outlined some of the steps that were being taken to
address these difficulties.

Today, I can report to you that significant progress has been made in resolving
many of the problems which faced the Office a year ago. The President has filled all
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vacancies on the National Advisory Committee for Juvenile Justice and Delinquen-
cy Prevention. The Committee has held several meetings and is continuing its
important role of developing recommendations regarding policy, operations and
standards. Similarly, the Attorney General has convened meetings of the Coordinat-
ing Council on Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention to discuss overall
policy and development of objectives and priorities for Federal juvenile delinquency
programs.

Nearly all vacant positions have been filled. Staff members of OJJDP's three
divisions-Special Emphasis, Formula Grants and Technical Assistance, and the
National Institute for Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention-are working
diligently to fulfill the mandates of our enabling legislation.

In the Formula Grants and Technical Assistance Division, special attention is
being given to improving the monitoring activities which states participating in the
program are required by law to conduct. We are taking a very proactive role in
working with those jurisdictions indicating difficulty with compliance with the
separation and deinstitutionalization mandates of the Act.

Our National Institute is continuing its relatively broad program of research,
evaluation, and standards development. The activities of the Institute have evolved
to a point where existing knowledge has been comprehensively assessed and we are
ready to begin dissemination of information to practitioners on an accelerated basis.
Progress is also being made in consideration of a grant to establish a School Crime
Resource Center, a subject in which I know this Subcommittee is deeply interested,
Mr. Chairman.

The backlog of Special Emphasis funds which had been a serious problem for the
last several years, has been remedied. All prior year funds have been awarded and
we are now working only with Fiscal Year 1979 funds. Grants for the Restitution
Initiative have all been awarded. We are now preparing to formally announce two
new initiatives for this year. Another initiative, in the area of alternative education,
is also being developed.

The Youth Advocacy Initiative will support projects incorporating such ap-
proaches as the following: development of coalitions with business, indutry, labor,
churches, the United Way, and other leadership groups for the purpose oi protecting
the rights of youths and their families and helping to ensure that services entitled
are improved and provided; development and support of both individual and system-
ic or class advocacy, whether it be by means of legal, para-legal or lay advocates;
encouragement of citizen, especially youth, participation in the development, imple-
mentation, monitoring and evaluation of programs; development of efforts to assure
access to quality educational programs and related services; and, direct efforts to
assure that improper school expulsions or inappropriate and unwarranted suspen-
sions which clearly eliminate career and other options are curbed and that sound
alternatives are developed.

The Project New Pride Initiative will take the New Pride exemplary model and
make it available to numerous communities around the country. Project New Pride
is a community-based program offering services to adjudicated juveniles with histor-
ies of convictions for repeated serious offenses. New Pride operates on the premise
that an individual must confront his or her problems in his or her environment, i.e.,
within the community. The New Pride model provides the youth with a year of
intensive individualized attention in a setting designed to overcome the youths' very
low esteem for themselves and others. It provides an array of services, including
alternative schooling, correction of learning disabilities, vocational training, job
placement, counseling, recreation, and cultural education.

As you have requested, Mr. Chairman, we have reviewed H.R. 2108, which is
pending before the Subcommittee. Section 103 of the bill would repeal Titles I and II
of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974. OJJDP, instead of
having separate enabling legislation, would be established as one of several offices
within a new Bureau of Criminal Justice Assistance.

The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974, as I am sure you
are aware, Mr. Chairman, was developed and supported by citizen groups through-
out the country and by strong bipartisan majorities in Congress. It was designed to
help states, localities and public and private agencies to develop and conduct effec-
tive delinquency prevention programs, to divert more juveniles from the juvenile
justice process, and to provide urgently needed alternatives to traditional detention
and correctional facilities.

The current authorization of the Act, which was approved by President Carter on
October 3, 1977, continues through Fiscal Year 1980. Work is now underway to
develop for submission to Congress thL year, legislation which would reauthorize
the current program. The Administration continues to support separate enabling
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legislation for the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. Thus, we
do not favor the approach of H.R. 2108.

In concluding, Mr. Chairman, I would like to express my appreciation for your
continued interest in and support for the programs of JJDP. I feel we have
developed a very positive relationship, and particularly appreciate the dialogue on
issues affecting the program in whict we have engaged with the Staff Director of
the Subcommittee, Mr. Raley.

Thank you. I would now be glad to respond to any questions you might have.

STATEMENT OF JOHN M. RECTOR, ADMINISTRATOR, OFFICE OF
JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION
Mr. RECTOR. Mr. Chairman, I am pleased to participate in the

Subcommittee's review of the progress made by the Office of Juve-
nile Justice and Delinquency Prevention since your hearings last
June. I have a relatively brief statement that I will share with the
committee. Of course, I would prefer to spend the bulk of my time
responding to questions that members and the chair have regard-
ing the Office.

When I last testified before this subcommittee, concern was ex-
pressed regarding the problems faced by the Office in a number of
areas. Among the issues raised last June were fund flow, particu-
larly in the Special Emphasis program and the staffing of the
Office, which were commented on at length. There was concern
about the appointments to the National Advisory Committee and
the meetings of the coordinating council.

I shared the subcommittee's concern about the need for action in
these and other areas. I outlined some steps that were being taken
at that juncture to address these difficulties.

Today I can report to you that significant progress has been
made in resolving many of the problems which faced the Office a
year ago. The President has filled all the vacancies on the National
Advisory Committee. The committee has held several meetings and
is continuing its important role by developing recommendations
regarding policy, operations and standards.

Similarly, the Attorney General has convened meetings of the
coordinating council to discuss overall policy development and ob-
jectives and priorities for the Federal Juvenile Delinquency Pro-
grams. The council has utilized the agenda recommended by the
conference committee Report on the Juvenile Justice Amendments
of 1977 in focusing activity on the issues of deinstitutionalization
and jailing of juveniles.

Nearly all of the vacant positions in the office have been filled.
Staff members of our three divisions, the Special Emphasis divi-
sion, the Formula Grants division, the Technical Assistance and
Formula Grants division and the Institute, as well as our new
planning and policy unit, are working diligently to fulfill the man-
dates of our enabling legislation. For example, we are giving spe-
cial attention to improving the monitoring activity which States
participating in the program are required by law to conduct.

We are taking a very active role in working with the jurisdic-
tions where difficulty has been indicated with regard to compliance
with the separation and deinstitutionalization mandates of the act.

Our Institute is continuing its relatively broad program of re-
search, evaluation and standards development. In the standards
area, for example, considerable progress was made on the IJA/
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ABA standards at the bar meeting in Atlanta. The majority of the
standards, developed through an OJJDP grant, were approved by
the delegates of the American Bar Association.

The activities of the Institute have evolved to a point where
existing knowledge has been comprehensively assessed and we are
ready to begin dissemination of the information that has been
developed over the last several years to practitioners and to the
private and nonprofit sectors on an accelerated basis.

Progress is also being made in consideration of a major grant to
establish a school resource center. This has been of particular
interest to the members of the committee and the chair in particu-
lar.

The backlog of the Special Emphasis funds, which had been a
serious problem for the last several years, has been remedied. All
prior year funds have been awarded and we are now working
exclusively with fiscal year 1979 funds.

Grants for the Restitution Initiative have all been awarded. We
are now preparing formal announcement of two new initiatives for
this year, one in the area of youth advocacy and the other the
replication of the New Pride project, which is based in Denver,
Colo.

A third initiative in the area of alternative education is current-
ly under development. That initiative has been the subject of some
substantial amount of debate. I have set out in my prepared state-
ment a sketch of both the New Pride and youth advocacy
initiatives.

As you have requested, we have reviewed H.R. 2108, which is
pending before the subcommittee. Section 103 of that bill would
repeal titles I and II of the Juvenile Justice Act of 1974, as amend-
ed in 1977. The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Preven-
tion, instead of having separate enabling legislation, would be es-
tablished as one of several offices within a new Bureau of Criminal
Justice Assistance.

The Juvenile Justice Act of 1974, as you are aware, was devel-
oped and supported by citizen groups throughout the country and
by strong bipartisan majorities in the Congress. It was designed to
help States, localities, and public and private agencies to develop
and conduct effective delinquency prevention programs, to divert
more juveniles from the juvenile justice process and to provide
urgently needed alternatives to traditional detention and correc-
tional facilities.

The current authorization for the act, which was approved by the
President on -October 3, 1977, continues through fiscal year 1980.
Work is now underway to develop for submission to the Congress
this year legislation that would reauthorize the current program.

The Administration continues to support separate enabling legis-
lation for the Office of Juvenile Justice and, thus, we do not favor
this approach incorporated in H.R. 2108.

I should note we continue to enthusiastically endorse the notion
of maintenance of effort as required by the 1974 act and reaffirmed
in 1977. That is the section which requires that 20 percent of the
Crime Control Act dollars be set aside for juvenile justice programs
in addition to the appropriation for our Office.



'5

The Attorney General, in fact, cited strong support for that when
the Carter juvenile justice bill was introduced about this time 2
years ago.

In concluding, I would like to express my appreciation for your
continued interest and support for the programs of Office of Juve-
nile Justice. I feel we have developed a very positive relationship. I
am particularly appreciative of the dialogue in support of the
program in which we have engaged with the subcommittee staff
director, Mr. Raley.

I would now be glad to respond to any questions that you might
have.

Mr. WILLIAMS. Thank you, Mr. Rector. We appreciate receiving
your testimony. I have a couple of questions.

The act, in section 204-B-5, requires that an annual report be
submitted to the President and the Congress no later than the last
day of last year. It is my understanding the report has not yet been
submitted. When can we expect it?

Mr. RECTOR. We are aiming for a submission date of no later
than May 15.

Mr. WILLIAMS. Can you enlighten me as to the difficulties you
have experienced in submitting it on time?

Mr. RECTOR. We have had a rather extraordinary experience in
the Office in the last 12 months. As you know, we started with an
accumulation of 3 fiscal years of dollars and had an unusually high
amount of grant activity last year. This is one of the areas of our
responsibility that essentially got put on the back burner. We
focused on what, in our view, were the most pressing matters.
Thus, we have experienced a delay of several months.

The report will relate in part to the activities of the council. We
have had difficulty in arranging and scheduling a meeting of the
council. The delay that we had with regard to the council certainly
fed into a delay in filing the report.

Mr. WILLIAMS. The Administration has suggested cutting your
office's budget, if what I have been told is accurate, by half. Would
you comment on the reasons for that, and within that comment
would you tell this committee what effects that will have on the
office and also what your original request to OMB was.

Mr. RECTOR. It is correct that the Administration has requested
$50 million for fiscal year 1980. The current appropriation is $100
million for fiscal year 1979. The basis for the cut was a documented
slowness in the expenditure rate of Formula Grant moneys. In
other words, the dollars that we awarded to State and local govern-
ments through Formula Grants had been moving at a rate slower
than OMB and others had anticipated.

The predication for the recommended cut was slowness in the
expenditure rate. For example, it has been cited that by September
30, 1979, there will be more than $100 million in what OMB has
called the pipeline of uniexpended Formula Grant dollars.

In a year of fiscal concerns such as this, with an austere kind of
focus, OMB and the President recommended to Congress this cut.

You also asked our original recommendation. My recollection is
that the Attorney General was asked to cut $112 million from the
Department of Justice 1980 budget. In response to that request
from the Office of Management and Budget, a submission was
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made to the OMB by the Department that included the cut of
which you are inquiring.

The programmatic impact is that almost without exception, each
of our funding categories is cut in half. Our Institute, for example,
that would have $11 million under the $100 million approach, will
have $5.5 million. These would be a similar effect through most of
the areas of our office.

The most important exception is in the area of Technical Assist-
ance, where we have $3 million in the fiscal year 1980 proposal, in
p art because the Technical Assistance dollars available to the
States assist them with problems, including problems regarding
fund flow. That was one area where the full amount of funding was
retained for fiscal year 1980.

At this juncture, we have not finalized our program plan for
fiscal year 1980. Certainly, we will have half as many dollars for
the Special Emphasis division, the Institute and our other discre-
tionary activities. Formula grants will also be halved. So rather
than awarding $61 million plus to the States, it will be in the
neighborhood of $30 million for the program in fiscal year 1980.

Mr. WILMAMS. Thank you.
Questions, Mr Kildee?
Mr. KILDEE. To follow up, Mr. Chairman, to one of your ques-

tions, you said that one of the reasons that OMB cut the budget
was the slowness in getting grants to the States. What accounts for
that slowness?

Mr. RECTOR. Mr. Kildee, the problem that was cited by OMB was
not the slowness of awarding moneys to the States. The problem is
in the discerned slowness in the expenditure rate of the dollars by
the States.

Mr. KILDEE. OK.
Mr. RECTOR. Once the States have received the dollars from the

Office, there has been some slowness in the granting and expendi-
ture of the money.

Mr. KiLDEE. What accounts for that slowness then at the State
level of spending the dollars?

Mr. RECTOR. There are a variety of things that have accounted
for the slowness, depending on the particular State. You perhaps
have seen a different list of ingredients that have contributed to
the slowness, but there are some very general problems. One is an
informational problem. Some States have been relatively delin-
quent in submitting the proper fiscal forms.

There are forms that are required to be submitted to the agency
45 days after each quarter of the fiscal year. Those are the forms
that are studied by the LEAA, by the Office of Management and
Finance at the Justice Department and by the OMB in discerning
the level of activity in the States.

So at the outset, one of the problems was that the States had
been tardy and delinquent in submitting these forms.

A parallel problem was that many of the submissions were not
accurate or current with regard to information on fund flow at the
time they were submitted. Those are two problem areas.

In addition to those procedural problems, a number of the States
have had a degree of difficulty in implementing the Juvenile Jus-
tice Act. There are, as you know, several requirements that, de-
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pending on the State involved, require change in large part. This
may not be major substantive change, but change in the manner in
which young persons are handled by the justice system in the
States, particularly the nonoffender category.

In some States, political differences of opinion have been the
cause of slowness. In Ohio, for example, I know there have been
substantial differences of opinion amongst the views of the Attor-
ney General, the bench, the social service community and others
that have contributed to the slowness in the movement of money.

In other States, the nature of the apparatus itself inhibits the
movement of moneys. Money is oftentimes moved, once we award
it to the States, to intermediate regional planning units, then again
to the local level and perhaps even again to the private nonprofit
entities. This is a relatively cumbersome process even if it is work-
ing well. So that that is another area.

Given the rather rocky road that the Office experienced in fiscal
years 1975 and 1976, many representatives in the States took a
wait-and-see attitude with regard to the act. There was little
money available. The former Administration had not given it a
considerable amount of support. That would be another reason that
some of the States were hesitant to act. They set the money aside
to see if Congress would be appropriating more.

Thus, there are a host of reasons that have contributed to this
expenditure problem.

Mr. KILDEE. On the first reason you gave, the informational gap,
what has your agency done to try to close that informational gap?

Mr. RECTOR. We have been working very closely with the State
Planning Agency Conference. They have been working with our
comptroller's office and through our Technical Assistance and For-
mula Grants division.

It was amazing to see, once the word of the budget cut circulated,
how rapidly we began to receive timely submissions that were far
more accurate than had been the case in the past.

We took a special poll of eight states in preparation for hearings
at which we testified in the House in November. Just in that
period of time, there had been decided improvement in evidence of
fund flow.

Since that time, the State Planning Agency Conference, working
with us, has updated forms indicating information regarding most
of the States. However, there are still some which have not filed
submissions. For example, fiscal year 1975 has come to a closure
point in that LEAA dollars are no longer available after 3 years.
Yet we still have 18 States that have not submitted their final
reports on fiscal year 1975. Those reports were due last summer.

There are some 30 States that have not yet filed their final fiscal
year 1976 reports that were due in mid-February. We have corre-
sponded with the States, we have been on the telephone, and the
SPA conference is working to make available more current, accu-
rate information.

Mr. KILDEE. So you are conscious of that informational gap and
are trying to take measures to close it?

Mr. RECTOR. Yes, we are.
Mr. KILDEE. I encourage you to continue in that.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
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Mr. WILLIAMS. Mr. Stack?
Mr. STACK. I do not have any questions at this time, Mr. Chair-

man.
Mr. WILLIAMS. On behalf of Chairman Andrews I would like to

recognize Gordon Raley, staff director for the subcommittee.
Mr. RALEY. John, one of the problems that might be looked at

more is the management problem that was faced by the Office last
June, particularly the vacancy rate in the Office at that time.

At that time, as I recall, you had 61 staff positions that were
available. You had 18-this was full time positions-vacancies for a
vacancy rate of about 30 percent. Could you update us on what has
changed in that regard?

Mr. RECTOR. We are presently authorized at 51 permanent full-
time positions. We have one vacancy that has just recently been
advertised. It is in the planning and policy unit. I believe that
there is an exhibit on this subject that we submitted in answer to
one of the several questions that the committee asked.

We also have one part time permanent vacancy and a temporary
vacancy. So we are near maximum in each of our three categories.

Mr. RALEY. I was going to summarize the situation and compare
it with last year. Last year you had 61 full-time positions. This year
you have 51. But last year you had 18 full-time vacancies, and this
year you only have one full-time vacancy.

Would I be correct in assuming that in June you had a 30
percent vacancy rate in full-time positions and that now you are
down to a 2-percent vacancy rate in full-time positions?

Mr. RECTOR. That is correct. I would have to look up the exact
figures from last June. The sum of 17 or 18 vacancies sounds
correct.

Mr. RALEY. At least there has been a substantial ability on the
Office's part to fill those vacancies?

Mr. RECTOR. Right. It takes a relatively long time. Once we are
provided the slots, job descriptions have to be developed, and then
there is a civil service selection 3-month process. It is quite unlike
the process here.

Mr. RALEY. Another problem you alluded to earlier in your
testimony was the amount of unobligated funds, particularly in
your special emphasis or discretionary fund area.

Could you tell us now as far as fiscal year 1978 Special Emphasis
funds are concerned what percentage of those are currently unobli-
gated for fiscal year 1978.

Mr. RECTOR. We have obligated all of our discretionary funds
that were appropriated for fiscal year 1978. That would be in
several categories including the Institute, Concentration of Federal
effort, and the special emphasis program.

Last year was a significant grant activity year for us, both in
terms of percent of obligations and the total dollars obligated.

Last year, we awarded approximately $65 million under the sev-
eral categories within the Office, separate and distinct from the
formula grant awards that we made in the fall of 1977.

To put that in perspective, that contrasts with $13.8 million
awarded in fiscal year 1977 and $14.2 million awarded in fiscal
year 1976. And as you have noted, we did not have an appreciable
increase in staff.
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I believe we did a rather stolid job under very difficult circum-
stances. In fact, we received a print-out this morning that demon-
strates that some of the individuals in our office are managing
dollar amounts of grants in the neighborhood of the full appropri-
ation for the Runaway Youth Act, for example.

So they really cranked it out last year. They did it in a conscien-
tious fashion. It was well planned. We do have some additional
submissions with regard to that effort. In the area of grant activity,
my recollection is that we awarded 172 grants last year.

Mr. RALEY. Another concern at the hearing last June had been
the fact that vacancies on the National Advisory Committee (NAC)
might prohibit its fulfilling its legal requirement to meet four
times per year. The NAC is a citizens group that includes not only
experts who have knowledge of the problem but also young people
who have been within the system.

In 1978 did the NAC meet its four-meeting requirement as pre-
scribed by law?

Mr. RECTOR. Yes, although there was some delay in the appoint-
ment process, they were able to meet their statutory duty of four
meetings.

Mr. RALEY. The Federal Coordinating Council, which is made up
of Federal agency officials from agencies that have some delinquen-
cy or delinquency prevention types of programs is also required to
meet four times per year. Did you accomplish this in fiscal year
1978?

Mr. RECTOR. We were able to meet four times in fiscal year 1978.
Mr. RALEY. And could you give us the dates of those meetings,

please?
Mr. RECTOR. I will have to check my notes. Just a second, please.
The first meeting was August 24. Then we had three that were

consecutive, on the 18th, 19th, and 20th of December, where the
entire agenda for this calendar year was worked out. We were
focusing on title XX, title IV-A and title IV-B. A 2-day meeting
will be held in April assessing those programs as they relate to the
policy and themes of the Juvenile Justice Act to begin to at least
disseminate information as to their availability for common
purposes.

Mr. RALEY. You mentioned a number of new initiatives and
special programs that were being considered by the Office. Would
you say that some of these or all of these involve status offenders
or do some of them involve just delinquent offenders? At the hear-
ing last June, Mr. Andrews did make one statement about that. I
won't try to quote him exactly, but it was to the effect that
deinstitutionalization should not be the only flag that the Office
files.

Could you sketch out for us here at the hearing what some of
those new initiatives would do if fully performed?

Mr. RECTOR. In most initiative areas, programmatic efforts are
directed at all offenders. I am glad to be able to comment regarding
flying the flag of deinstitutionalization. Understandably, there is a
perception that persists to the effect that we fly only one flag.

This derives from the fact that the deinstitutionalization sections
of the Formula Grant program are somewhat controversial. When-
ever there is a controversy, it tends to predominate in discussion
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about the subject matter, in this case, the Office. So 9 times out of
10 when folks hear about the statute and our activities, they make
an association with deinstitutionalization.

But to put it in perspective, the first initiative that the Office
engaged in using discretionary funds was the deinstitutionalization
of status offender initiative. That activity occurred in fiscal years
1975 and 1976.

The second initiative was in the area of diversion of minor delin-
quents.

The third area of focus was prevention. We funded that in Sep-
tember of 1977 and subsequently refunded those projects.

Last year, the major focus of the Office was Restitution, to the
extent of approximately $19 million. Projects were funded in many
communities around the country to provide alternatives to incar-
ceration, while at the same time focusing on accountability and
helping to compensate persons that have been harmed.

This current year we have an effort underway to replicate Proj-
ect New Pride. I understand representatives from that program
will participate in the hearing. That is focused on the serious
delinquent, those that have been in trouble, that are on verge of a
long term of incarceration.

We also have the youth advocacy activities under development.
That again touches on status offenders, but it is directed at all
young persons who are in the system, whether they be status
offenders, minor delinquent, or other type of delinquent.

For fiscal year 1980, although we have not finalized our plans,
we have two project areas on the drawing board. One is on the
violent offender and another is a prevention-oriented project.

When you really break out the categories and look at the dollar
amounts involved in those categories, it will be noted that a signifi-
cant amount, but by no stretch of the imagination anywhere near
the lion's share of our dollars, have been awarded to this area of
the status offender. It is a very important area. Nearly half of the
people in the Juvenile Justice system in the United States are in
the category of the noncriminal offender.

Mr. WILLIAMS. Mr. Kildee.
Mr. KILDEE. The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention

Act requires that about 75 percent of all status offenders and
nonoffenders be removed from juvenile detention correctional
facilities.

Your agency has proposed guidelines concerning the definition of
these juvenile correctional facilities. I understand that there has
been some discussion within your agency modifying these
guidelines.

Does your office indeed intend to modify them?
Mr. RECTOR. The answer is yes. The original guidelines to imple-

ment the act were developed in calendar year 1976. They were
developed in conjunction with a number of groups. In particular,
the Academy for Contemporary Problems was involved, although I
may be mistaken about that.

The Council of State Government was very much involved in the
development of the original guidelines. We began to implement
those guidelines in the fall of calendar year 1977. It was discerned
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instantly that there were many problems in the guidelines, particu-
larly in this area that you have mentioned.

Last year we modified the guidelines in two areas. One was in
the area of size. We revised the original guidelines developed in
1976 in terms of trying to define the area of what is small. Some
felt that small should be 20. Standards and a whole host of other
things we studied. Subsequently, the guideline incorporated 20 as
the maximum for indicating whether a facility or what have you
was small.

Flexibility was provided in that area by doubling the specified
maximum size last year. There were some other controversies
about the guidelines regarding the commingling of nonoffenders
and minor delinquents, even in a small community-based program.

We eliminated those last year. So we attempted to address all
the problems last year. I think we addressed most of them.

However, there has been persistent concern expressed in this
area of the definition of detention and correctional facility, particu-
larly as it relates to large, noncommunity based yet nonsecure
facilities. It is in that area that we are proposing a change in the
definitions that will make security the salient distinction as to
whether an entity is a detention or correctional facility.

Mr. KILDEE. Did the objections come from those who are, and I
don't want to say the distinction exists in reality, but those who
have been traditional advocates of justice for juveniles or from
those who are operating in one capacity or another the facilities?

I am not saying that distinction is a real distinction, but it may
be a real distinction.

Mr. RECTOR. I think we had a healthy cross-section of persons
and entities that expressed concern about the current definitions.
Both the categories that you just mentioned were included.

Mr. KILDEE. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.
Mr. WILLIAMS. Are there any further questions?
Mr. Rector, on behalf of Chairman Andrews and the other mem-

bers of the committee, I thank you for your testimony.
Mr. RECTOR. Thank you very much.
Mr. WILUAMS. We now ask Michael Whitaker, Thomas James

and Judge Kramer to come to the witness table.
I would like to introduce the witnesses. On my left is Michael

Whitaker, who is project director for the Memphis-Metro Youth
Diversion project.

Sitting in the middle is Judge Alfred Kramer, District Judge of
the East Nrfolk District Court. Judge Kramer administers the
Restitution program there in Quincy, Mass.

And on my right is Thomas James, the Founder of Project New
Pride in Denver, Colo.

Judge Kramer, we are ready to hear your testimony.
[The prepared statement of Judge Alfred Kramer followsJ]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF JUDGE ALFRED KRAMZR, ADMINISTRATOR, RESTITUTIONS
PROGRAMS, EAST NORFOLK DIsmicT COURT.

Mr. Chairman, I want to thank you, and through you to thank the members of
the subcommittee for inviting me to testify about Restitution and the Community
Work/Sentencing Program called "Earn-It."

To be frank, this program, which serves the District Court of East Norfolk in
Quincy, Massachusetts, grew out of my frustration as a Judge trying to deal with

47-234 0 - 79 - 2
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offenders where institutional confinement was not appropriate. I believe this to be
the same frustration felt by victims and the public at large who have witnessed
what they term "turnstyle justice". In short, a feeling that the way courts deal with
first offenders is merely to wait and see if they become second offenders. Unfortu-
nately, this giving of a second chance without requiring anything more of a defend-
ant, is practiced in too many juvenile courts across the country.

In Massachusetts we even have a name for doing nothing. It's called "Continuing
the Case Without a Finding."

If you walk into most any juvenile court in Massachusetts, and I daresay across
the country on any given day, you will hear a good defense counsel make the same
plea for his young client:

"Your Honor, this is the defendant's first offense. I believe he's learned his lesson
and I doubt if you will see him here again. He comes from a good family (or a
broken one--ta keyour pick-the request that's coming will be the same). He
deserves a second chance. Would Your Honor consider continuing the case for six
months without a finding of delinquency and dismiss it then if during that time
there is no further trouble by the defendant?"

The "continuance without a finding" gives the defendant a second chance to save
his record, upon his or her promise of good behavior.

Some argue it makes sense. If the offender stays out of trouble for six months, he
deserves a second chance. If he doesn't, he can be punished for both offenses the
second time around.

The truth is, that all we are really doing here is nothing. It is true that for some
the experience of a court appearance is enough and we'll never see them again. But
for too many, doing nothing tells them that crime pays. Rather than discouraging
anti-social behavior, we reinforce it.

On the other hand, others tell us to get tough with first offenders and throw them
in institutions or jails. Sending initial offenders to institutions or jails is like
sending a patient to major surgery when aspirin would probably do the trick.

Institutions are costly--over $10,000 a year. It's also risky-mixing first offenders
with repeaters. But, worse, it's likely to fail, given the 70 percent failure rate of jails
and institutional facilities.

The truth is, that "getting tough" and "doing nothing" both fail for the same
reason. They forget the victim of the crime, and fail to place responsibility on the
offender to make up for his offense.

The Courts should not wait for a second offense to deal with offenders, nor is it
necessary that they all be institutionalized. Instead of going to jail, they should go
to work °'@* topay for the damages they caused. Instead of being given a second
chance, they should earn it.

And thanks to a small grant of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
Act, juveniles are doing just that in the Quincy Court and in an increasing number
of courts across the country.

In Quincy, young offenders are required to earn their second chance through a
new program, appropriately called "Earn-It." Under this program, defendants work
and the victims of their crimes are compensated, thanks to the work hours provided
by the local business community.

When restitution is not required for individual victims, defendants are still re-
tuired to make up for their offenses by working for the community whose peace
they violated. This is accomplished by having the offender work on community
service projects.

Those who earn it, get a second chance. Those who don't, are brought back to
court immediately and dealt with before the second offense.

This program was originated to deal primarily with initial offenders, but I know
of nobody who commits the second, third or fourth offense without having commit-
ted the first. There is no more effective place to begin, with the increasing problem
of juvenile crime, than at the beginning. (The program, however, proved so success-
ful, that it is now used for all offenders, including adults.)

The jobs provided by Earn-It are temporary, just long enough for the offender to
pay back the victim what is owed, plus lunch and travel money for the worker.

Let me cite some examples:
Bill steals a car. He is caught after a minor accident, having caused damage to

the car. The boy admits to his guilt. He has no previous record. Damages are
assessed at $300. In addition, the court orders Bill to pay another $100 to the owner
for loss of convenience while the car was being recovered and repaired.

Bill is unemployed, having recently dropped out of the 11th grade where he was
enrolled in a vocational educational program. He took a few courses in printing
which he liked.
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The court refers him to the Earn-It program, whose staff places him immediately
at the Patriot Ledger, a local daily newspaper that participates in the program.

Bill does very well at the Ledger. He pays back the victim within several weeks.
The Ledger offers him a job if he goes back to school and finishes his vocational
education program.

Thus, the victim was compensated, the defendant saved his record, and in so
doing, perhaps was saved himself,

Another typical example concerned the case of four juveniles who camped out in
some woods opposite their junior high school. Around two in the morning, they
decided to break windows in the school. They were caught and brought to court for
malicious destruction of property. The Earn-It staff met with school officials and
determined damages to be $500.

The boys, ranging in ages from 13 to 15, admitted to their delinquency, while the
parents offered to make restitution. The Judge rejected their offer, explaining that
their sons, not themselves, broke the windows and should pay. None of the boys had
jobs after school, so the Judge referred them to Earn-It.

The Earn-It staff met with the school officials, who offered the four boys work
after school repairing the broken windows. They were supervised by the custodial
staff. The school officials preferred this approach rather than cash restitution,
because they hoped the example of these boys having to work would make a positive
impression on their peers.

A boy convicted for a rash of false fire alarms in Weymouth was ordered to
complete .50 hours of community service work to make up for this crime.

He was placed in a Weymouth fire station to paint the inside of that station. In
addition to the work itself, the experience allowed him to observe some of the
firemen at the station. He saw first-hand the consequences of a false alarm, the
enormous waste of manpower and energy, as well as the potential danger in each
false alarm. The defendant directly confronted the results of his act. The boy
completed his work for the town. His parents and the school report that his
behavior has dramatically improved since his court experience.

These are just a few examples.
There are many others. Last year, in fact, there were 1,130 other examples. All

were put to work to earn their second chance.
When Earn-It was begun in January of 1976, the court was receiving about

$35,000 a year from defendants for restitution payments. During the last twelve
months, the court has received over $120,000 in restitution payments. It came from
defendants, either juveniles or young adults, not their parents. It came from part-
time and temporary jobs, not new crimes to pay off past crimes.

The jobs were provided at over 100 different businesses throughout Boston's South
Shore, including nationally known com panies like Midas Muffler, Proctor and
Gamble, McDonald's and Stop and Shop Supermarkets. Jobs were also provided by
local restaurants, bakeries, auto body shops, etc. Most pay minimum wages. Some a
little more.

In addition to monetary restitution, other youths contributed tens of thousands of
hours of free labor to the community to make up for their crimes. In addition to
working at fire stations, youths were placed at town libraries, parks, departments of
public works, elderly housing projects, YMCA's, the Red Cross, hospitals, and in
other public, non-profit settings.

Whenever possible, work sites are matched with the interests or needs of the
young defendants. For example, those individuals who are before the court for
driving under the influence of alcohol are placed at the Quincy Faxon House, an
alcohol detoxification unit. There they not only provide needed services, but are
directly confronted with the end results of alcohol abuse.

Last summer, another component was added to the work program. The probation
department screened from within their caseload those juveniles owing the court
money, who were too heavy a risk for placement in private jobs. Some had violent
behavior on their record. Others were suffering from drug or alcohol abuse. Most
were not felt to be trustworthy enough for placement in private jobs. All qualified,
however, for summer CETA funding, since they came from poverty-stricken
families.

In conjunction with a state agency called the Metropolitan District Commission,
these youths were given the job of refurbishing one of the Boston Harbor islands,
Peddocks Island.

The youths worked at clearing woods, building fire-places, picnic areas, camp-
grounds and other conservation projects. They worked four days a week, 9 hours a
day. All those who completed the summer on the island paid their victims in full.
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For most of these youngsters (as with many we place), it was their first job
experience. Work supervisors, like all Earn-It employers, provided positive work
recommendations to those who earned it. For many of the youths, this was the key
to helping them stay in the job market after their Earn-It employment was termi-
nated.

What we thought was going to be a big risk, a big gamble, paid off for everyone.
Currently, Earn-It has been funded with CETA Title VI, Youth Conservation and
Community Improvement funds (YCCIP) and has 56 youngsters working at similar
work sites earning pay checks, and paying back for their crimes.

Earn-It does more than just enable offenders to make up for their crimes. It
screens those who deserve a second chance from those who don't.

Even our failures do not represent a total loss. Those who fail to earn their second
chance tell us something extremely important. They tell us to bring these offenders
back to court for stricter controls before the second offense is committed.

Each case is judged on its merits. For example, if a youngster fails to meet his
restitution payments because he was fired from his job, we find out why. We may
find that he was fired because he came to work inebriated. Then we know that
alcohol treatment must be mandatory. We can now channel our limited probation
resources more effectively and efficiently.

Earn-It has enabled the court to insure that victims of crime are. no longer the
forgotten people of the criminal justice system. Orders of Restitution from the bench
are no longer empty promises to the victim. Victims are compensated for their
damages, even for medical bills if there was any injury. If willing, they get a chance
to confront the young offender themselves. When possible, they are given the
opportunity to have the offenders work directly for them to repair damages that
may have been done. This makes it impossible for offenders to dismiss from their
mind the victims of their crimes.

Studies recently completed by several professors from Northeastern University
document what we have come to understand. Victims desire restitution over incar-
ceration in a large majority of cases, except those involving substantial personal
injury. Certainly, most misdemeanors would qualify.

Although we have not spoken of rehabilitation, we know of no program or
rehabilitation more successful than work. Once a juvenile or youthful offender is
employed, we know we have begun to win the war against crime. A maximum effort
at probation guarantees contact with the juvenile once or twice a week for a few
hours. A full-time job guarantees that they are off the street, constructively em-
ployed forty hours a week. It also places the youngster in a more constructive peer
group than on the streets.

Sigmund Freud once defined mental health as the ability to love and do work.
With Earn-It, we cannot insure the former, but we can see to the latter.

With initial seed money from the Juvenile Justice Act and a subsequent grant we
have just been awarded, Ern-It has grown to the largest restitution program in the
country. And it has been copied widely.

I have recently been invited to speak in Concord, New Hampshire, to launch their
own Earn-It program. Like ours, it will be sponsored by their Court and Chamber of
Commerce. I have also spoken at the Iowa Probation Officers annual meeting, as
they were interested in bringing the program to Iowa.

Over the past year, I have been invited to Minnesota, New York and Rhode Island
to speak on Earn-It. Last week representatives of the Woonsocket Police Depart-
ment travelled to Quincy to learn how they could establish a police diversion
program based on restitution.

I think the reason for this national interest in Earn-It stems from the same
reasons the program has received such broad support from politicians, social welfare
professionals, businessmen and women, and the liberal and conservative community
as a whole. (See the attached appendix containing newspaper clippings and articles
showing the extent and depth of that support.)

People everywhere agree we can no longer do nothing about crime, even with
juvenile offenders. We can no longer ignore the victims or fail to place responsibility
on the offender to make up for his or her offense. The program satisfies all
interests. It provides an opportunity for the defendant to earn a second chance; it
assists the victim in providing compensation for his or her loss or damage; and it
provides a more effective way to rehabilitate the offender and protect the
community.

Mr. Chairman, I have come to tell you that the public investments in these
programs have produced great dividends. I thank you and your committee, and urge
your continued support.
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STATEMENT OF JUDGE ALFRED KRAMER, ADMINISTRATOR,
RESTITUTION PROGRAMS, EAST NORFOLK DISTRICT COURT
Judge Kramer. Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and, through you, to

the distinguished members of your committee, I want to extend my
appreciation to you for the opportunity to appear to discuss restitu-
tion with you and, more particularly, to discuss the "Earn-It"
program, which is located in Quincy, Mass. There sit four judges
over whom I preside.

The program "Earii-It", the very title perhaps suggests its philos-
ophy, and that is a philosophy based on a notion that an offender
should not be given a second chance, but an offender ought to earn
it. That an offender should take responsibility for his or her act,
and that responsibility requires compensating the victim, of com-
pensating the community whose peace that offender has violated.

The program really began in January 1975, not out of some
application for grant. There were no grants for restitution. It really
grew out of frustration. I had presided over the court at that time
for a year, and I think I experienced the same frustration that
judges, that victims, that members of the community have and are
still experiencing over the juvenile criminal justice system, in fact,
the criminal justice system as a whole, a frustration that in cases
where institution or jail for youthful offenders is not appropriate,
that in fact nothing is being done.

The offender comes through the system and the public sees it as
a kind of turnstyle justice in which neither the offender has been
rehabilitated nor the victim compensated.

And I think, Mr. Chairman, most of the members on the commit-
tee, whether lawyers or individuals who have studied the law by
their capacity here on this committee, I think are very much aware
of what happens in courtrooms.

I would like to tell you how the program actually began. I had
been experiencing what most judges have experienced in that sit-
ting in the courtroom and watching case-after-case where compe-
tent counsel would say, "Your Honor, I have a first offender, and
indeed he admits to breaking the window, but I assure you he will
never do it again, if you just give him a second chance and post-
pone the decision andcontinue the case without a finding of guilt
or a year, and I am sure it will be all right and the case may be

dismissed." He comes from a good family or he comes from a poor
family, the request is going to be the same, a second chance. And
that this happens over and over again.

And I recall the day when I looked down and said, "Well, a
window has been broken, who is going to pay for it." And a parentstood up and said, "I will." I said, "You did not do it. The young
person did it. What is he going to do?"

And the lawyer said, "He has not got a job, Your Honor." And I
said, "I will get him a job." And that night I went to the phone and
called up some business people and asked one of them to just
provide enough hours of work so the defendant could go to work,
earn the money and pay back the victim. And that is what
occurred.

And from that day, rather than wanting to go back home and
dial phones all the time, I formed a partnership with the South
Shore Chamber of Commerce, a community of seven areas that are
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served in my district, and the Job Bank with over 100 and now
close to 200 sponsors, which have provided hours of work, 100
hours each, and some, many more than that. Not full-time jobs but
just enough hours for defendants to go to work and earn their wayback.

The offender, when he commits an offense now and does not
have a job, is referred to "Earn-It". He is interviewed by the
prospective employer, who can reject the individual if he wishes,
and the individual is put to work. And many times some skills are
matched with the job to boot.

The result of that program is that we now in 1 year, last year,
have gone and put on the program some 1,200 youthful offenders
and young adults in the program.

Our restitution collection for victims was $38,000 in the annual
year 1975, when the program began. It is now approaching
$138,000. The result is that the program is now the largest, I would
suggest, restitution program in the country for what it serves.

Now, it is not just a question of dollars. It is not just a question,
Mr. Chairman, of defendants paying back compensation for their
acts. It is a question of the whole process of rehabilitation.

The defendants oftentimes will meet the victim. And I want to
discuss an event because I think it will bring out a number of
things.

There was the case where some youths had thrown rocks
through three sets of windows, a doctor's office, a nearby church
and school. And as a part of this program, the victim is offered an
opportunity to meet with the defendant.

Some say, "am sorry I met him the first time. I do not want to
meet him again." But some take advantage of that process.

In this case, the owner of the building, the doctor, said, "I want
to see the youngsters. I want them to come to the house." And they
did. And as it is related by the counselor, the boys walked in and
they said, "My God, is that the living room we' threw the rocks
through?" And he said, "No, that is a bedroom, son. I want you to
come in."

Another boy said, "It is a good thing the bed was not near the
window." And he said, "It was. But my boy does not sleep there
any more. We had him move it over. And he won't be sleeping
there for months."

And one boy spontaneously said, "We almost killed somebody." A
contract was then made between the doctor and the boys. He said,
"You are part of the group that has been vandalizing and dirtying
up my yard with beer, et cetera, and if you are willing to clean it
up (and the contract was made for after school for several weeks) I
will be willing to forget the deductible on my insurance policy for
which you are responsible." And he did it.

They then went and assisted the school in cleaning up five times
the number of windows. They worked with the supervisor and the
custodial staff. The church needed the money, as most churches do,
so we provided them work and they paid off the church.

But there is a situation where the individuals had to confront
their offense in human terms. Most of the kids that come through
court see it as throwing rocks through windows. They do not see
the damage.
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And the experience of coming to terms with the victim and
seeing the human suffering is part of what restitution and compen-
sation is about.

In one case where they had broken into a victim's home, an
elderly couple of 65 and 66 years old, you confront the problem of
victims whose house had been violated, and I see them as you have
witnessed them in this committee, and won't go back to that house
for many, many years with the same feeling.

Well, in this case, they were introduced to the elderly couple,
and the elderly couple did not see these normal stereotype Kojack
offenders. They saw kids for what they were. They were painting
the house at the time, and the kids agreed to paint their premises,
which they did. And as a result of that, they were fed some food
and they became somewhat friendly, and the offense was worked
off but also the victim had a sense of what occurred, which, was not
a result of the paranoia that usually confronts victims in such
instances.

Now, it is not just a question of restitution in terms of money,
though I must say that 30 percent of the people who have been
referred to our businesses have kept their jobs. And that is impor-
tant because most of the offenders we are dealing with are individ-
uals of very low esteem, individuals who have not been able to
make it in terms of the real and constructive world. And to get
them to participate in a job and complete it and to pay for their
offense, to feel the money of the damage, to have to turn it over to
the victims and know when they complete it they have paid their
dues and are working, it seems to me from our evaluation we are
beginning to see changes in life styles that are not affected by any
other approach to the problem, either incarceration or detention or
doing nothing, which does occur.

The putting of people to work in a job which they can feel some
confidence and develop esteem is a very important element of
compensation.

The other thing is that many times there is no restitution to be
paid in terms of finances. There is no damage. But even there they
are required in this program, as I think they should be in most
programs of restitution, to make up to the community. And that
can be done by working at YMCA's, the Red Cross and hospitals,
which we require them to do to make up for their particular
offense.

And it is very interesting in terms of the approaches that one
can find to do this. Individuals who have pulled fire alarms, again,
are not aware of what is at the other side of that fire alarm. They
are asked to paint.

Individuals who have shoplifted are required, having taken some-
thing, to purchase goods and donate it and get a feeling for what it
is after earning money and paying for something to give things
rather than take things.

I will not trespass on the committee's time. The other exeanples
are in the report I submitted. But I want to suggest that work
service has more than just making up to the community in it. It
has something to do with the defendants' evolution.

I want to mention one item to show where work service can go
beyond the traditional approaches when the traditional approaches
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fail. I had a young man who turned the corner too quickly and
killed his best girl friend. And as a result of that particular act, the
prosecution asked that there be 3 months, this boy had just
achieved 18, in the house of correction. In some States, I gather,
that age is still a juvenile.

The defense counsel stood up and said, "Your Honor, this is an
honor student. You cannot punish him any more. He is scarred for
life. He will carry it the rest of his life. We ask that you continue
the case without a finding and dismiss it."

I took that case home, but part of the "Earn-It" philosophy
suggested a different answer. And when I got back I had noted in
the report that the individual was close to a priest.

I said to him, "In my religion, which is different than yours,
when somebody dies, one lives a year of moderation and does good
deeds and rises up and as a result of that lives again."

I said:
You cannot get the life back but you can give life. And I am going to ask you to

meet with your priest every weekend to do 2 days of giving life, work in hospitals,
work for the elderly, 100 days on your probation of giving life, and I expect you to
come back and then rise up and live, hopefully with some therapy that will occur.

To my disappointment, the lawyer appealed. But the family came
back 2 weeks after the accepted the sentence. There are just so
many approaches to alternatives in terms of these cases that can
be used. And I would suggest to you that any program of restitu-
tion which is now being funded across the country through the
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act should not only
require restitution in terms of money but in terms of compensa-
tion.

I will mention one other point where the acts which are in
existence can be combined to do a number of things. Many defend-
ants carry risks. They have violence perhaps in their record or
perhaps they are into drugs or into alcohol.

And last year, you, utilizing the premises of the Massachusetts
District Commission and going to the Boston Harbor and an island
called Penikese Island, we used CETA money to put 30 individuals
to work, where they worked 4 days a week and received group
sessions as well. They received CETA money, and everyone on the
program paid their victim in full and not one got into a problem in
the summer, because they were working.

Those projects now are continuing through the winter utilizing
the funds of the conservation act, which is now in existence, and
we now have 56 doing those jobs in various hospitals and other
places.

Now, what about failures? And that is a very important question.
First, let me give you a statistic. About 90 percent of those who
enter our program proceed to complete what their task may be, the
compensation, or proceed to work for the community and do what
is required.

Even the failures, however, are not failures because most courts,
without restitution or compensation programs, or community serv-
ice, will do nothing but merely say, "We will give you another
chance," or place them in probation where perhaps they can see
someone once a week and maybe at most twice a week.
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We have an opportunity on the first offense, although these
programs are used for apple who have committed many offenses,
to see whether they will go on the job and work or whether they
will not. And as a result, those who go on the job and do not work,
we are able to spot why. Perhaps it is alcohol. And so we are able
then to move in with our resources to deal with the alcohol prob-
lem. Or perhaps it is drugs. We will find that out. Or perhaps it is
counseling.

But we are able to screen out through this process without a
heavy utilization of resources those who have gone through the
process successfully and those who have not.

The idea of fines, which are used with juveniles and are ordered,
most of the time it does not work because juveniles are not work-
ing. And the courts find that they are frustrated. They order fines
and they are not paid. They order court costs and they are not
paid. They order restitution and they are not paid.

The ability to provide the employment does two things. One,
there is a case that came down in 1970, a good case, Tate v. Short,
that said one cannot penalize anyone for nonpayment of fines
unless you can show a deliberate nonpayment. The denial of equal
protection, poor people cannot be punished for being poor.

Well, by being able to offer jobs through restitution programs of
alternatives, work for the community at the rate, say, of $25 a day
in lieu of a $100 fine, the defendant now either works or does not
work. There is an opportunity to make the fines a deterrent or to
make the work in lieu of fines a deterrent.

I would conclude by saying this, Mr. Chairman, so I do not
trespass on your time too much and your kindness in hearing
about the program, that I have had the opportunity to be in a
number of States, because this program, thankfully, has been
funded by the funds through the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act.

We now can continue our program and in fact experiment some
more. But I have watched now that the funding is going out across
the country what has been occurring. I have been in Minnesota. I
have been here in Washington. Next week I go to program there.
There are 17 programs beginning in Massachusetts. And I find
there is great national interest.

I have submitted P.i: appendix with some newspaper coverage to
show that the support ,-.omes not only from liberals. Not the Boston
Globe front page and its main editorials, but from conservatives.
David Brudloy, who has a syndicated column nationally, has to be
put into that area.

It has an appeal because to the conservative it means that some-
thing is being done. The defendant is asked to take responsibility
for his or her act. And to the liberals it means an opportunity. But
it is a responsible opportunity.'

I find that, for instance, we are supported by the Lieutenant
Governor of our State, who is the son of your distinguished Speak-
er. But I understand that the Speaker, from a Globe article today,
does not necessarily agree with his son. But I would assume he
would agree here, because I think that what I have found is the
politicians, the business community and the public as a whole
endorse a program if it makes sense.
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So I want to thank you for this opportunity and urge your
support of the kinds of things that are being done, continuous
support, the kinds of things that are being done as a result of the
acts of Congress. I think we are going to find in the area of
restitution and compensation and community work service that we
will have an alternative to incarceration. And perhaps just as
importantly we will have an alternative to doing nothing, which
really exists in a lot of courts throughout the country.

Mr. WILLIAMS. Thank you very much, Judge Kramer. Your sub-
mitted written testimony, along with that of the other witnesses
today, with no objection, will be submitted in the record.

I would like to proceed through the witnesses and then open for
questions.

Before turning the microphone to Thomas James, I would like to
note that our regular chairman has arrived, and after introducing
Mr. James, I would like to turn the chair back to Congressman
Andrews.

Mr. Thomas James, again, is the Founder of Project New Pride
from Denver, Colo.

[The prepared statement of Mr. Thomas James follows:]
CzErL DINVER YOUTH DIVERSION,

Denver, Colo., March 16, 1979.
Re testimony on intervention strategies for serious offenders.
To: Subcommittee on Human Resources, House of Representatives, U.S. Congress.
From: Thomas S. James, Executive Director.

The Central Denver Youth Diversion program is essentially an expansion of
Project New Pride. The systems concept was developed in an attempt to provide
New Pride's concept of well-integrated services to a broader population. It should be
emphasized that this "broader population" does not differ significantly from New
Pride's target group of multiple offenders. However, there are different needs
within this population and the systems approach is specifically designed to address
individual needs.

Central Denver has been designated as the "Supervisory Agency" by the Denver
Juvenile Court for all youth diverted into the system's programs (Project New Pride,
Morgan Center for Learning Disabilities). Central Denver acts as the intake unit for
all clients, providing diagnostic examinations and in-depth needs assessments prior
to placement in a service component. Additionally, a major employment program is
operated by Central Denver, and all clients who are reintegrated into the public
schools are managed by the School Reintegration component. The concepts used in
the Central Denver system were developed over the past six years. The majority
were field tested by the New Pride program and implemented after they were
proven effective. Expansion into a systems model was necessary because the original
program could only serve sixty clients per year. The current capacity of the system
is 420 youth per year. In-depth diagnostic examinations have been provided to over
500 clients in the past eighteen months.

The New Pride experience graphically demonstrates that programs that are capa-
ble of meeting individual needs are indeed able to reduce the number of juveniles
subject to incarceration, and substantially reduce the number of youth committing
new offenses. Perhaps the most significant finding of the Pride experience is its
demonstration that hardcore juvenilee delinquents can be maintained in the commu-
nity without danger to neighbors or increasing the rate of criminal activity in the
city. The program's success has provided dramatic new evidence for those practition-
ers who have argued that viable alternatives to incarceration are feasible. In addi-
tion, it has demonstrated that community programs are far more effective than
incarceration, do not create problems of reentry associated with prolonged
institutionalization, and are certainly more humane.

Although New Pride has achieved much success, its failures indicated the need
for the Central Denver system. Many of New Pride's failures were caused by a lack
of extensive diagnostics or needs assessments. Further, the program quickly discov-
ered that although the majority of clients had histories of school-related failure,
commonly used academic remediation techniques were not always effective. In
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many instances, academic remediation alone was not appropriate and aggravated
deviant behavior, rather than alleviating it. This was especially true for the learn-
ing disabled youth, and early experiments were conducted to develop effective
treatment strategies for this specific population. Morgan Center for Learning Dis-
abilities was developed to work with those clients who had been identified as
learning disabled (demonstrate a perceptual processing deficit). Fully one third of
the New Pride population were determined to be severely learning disabled. Addi-
tionally, other research studies suggested that the learning disabled juvenile had a
higher probability of being incarcerated than other youth in the juvenile justice
system. Early studies of institutionalized youth indicated that the incidence of
learning disabilities among inmates ranged from 80 percent to 90 percent, as com-
pared to reported incidences of 4 percent to 6 percent in the general population.
Clearly, a disproportionate number of learning disabled youth are incarcerated. The
data also suggests an increased frequency of learning disabilities when various
points of penetration into the juvenile justice system are analyzed-the deeper the
penetration, the greater the probability of learning disabilities.

Current research tends to support the early observations. Interestingly, a casual
relationship between learning disabilities and juvenile delinquency has not been
established. Current national research suggests that the juvenile justice system
views the learning disabled youth differently and selectively retains him, while
gradually eliminating the non-learning disabled. Morgan Center's current research
efforts are designed to address the impact of learning disabilities upon the socializa-
tion process, and the relationship of this to delinquent behavior. This research is
based upon the assumption that it is the youth's deviant behavior, not his ability to
read or write, which leads to incarceration, and that the successful identification of
abnormal socialization patterns, coupled with effective remediation techniques, will
dramatically reduce the number of juveniles who are incarcerated.

Central Denver, Morgan Center, and New Pride clients exhibit many common
characteristics. Typically, they are lower socioeconomic status males. The average
client is a Spanish surnamed male; an adjudicated delinquent, with a history of six
or more prior arrests. He is 16 years old, from a single parent family (usually the
mother), and has three or more siblings, who in most cases have also had contact
with the juvenile justice system. The family is usually receiving some form of public
assistance, living a transient life-style, and includes one member who has been
incarcerated. The child has probably dropped out of school, completing either the
9th or 10th grade. One in every three youth has an identifiable learning disability,
although possessing average or above average intelligence. He has a history of
expulsion and/or other school-related failures. The child's most recent attendance in
school can usually be attributed to a court order. The client's home is unstable,
nonsupportive, and frequently other family members are involved in illegal activi-
ties and may be contributing to the delinquency of the client. The child is often
viewed as an unwanted burden. He has frequently been placed in a variety of
treatment programs designed to rehabilitate him. In almost all cases these "treat-
merits" have been failures and have contributed to his feelings of low self-esteem.
He has been incarcerated for brief periods of time and expects to be rearrested.

Employment appears to be a critical variable in reducing recidivism or incarcer-
ation. The rearrest rate declines sharply (80 percent when these youth are em-
ployed. However, merely providing a job does not appear to be the answer. Job
retention is quite short unless comprehensive services are also provided. These
services are apparently necessary because without them, the work ethic has not and
cannot be developed for many of these youth. American technology has essentially
eliminated a large scale demand for unskilled labor. The ability to read or write is
of paramount importance in almost any employment opportunity. Additionally,
business requirements for a productive employee excludes learning and earning at
the same time. The problems are further compounded by the unrealistic expecta.
tions of unskilled youth for jobs with the stature and pay which are assumed to be a
part of the "American Dream." This segment of the population appears to be
immune to changes in the nation's economy-recession or boom, they remain chron-
ically unemployed.

The correlation between school-related failure and juvenile delinquency is well
documented in the literature. It is almost unquestioned that deviant behavior is
first documented in the public schools. The juvenile delinquent first exhibits acting
out or assaultive behavior which frequently leads to disciplinary actions (including
temporary suspensions) which is followed by chronic truancy, and eventually drop-
ping out of school, In Colorado, the Children's Code requires mandatory school
attendance until the age of sixteen, hense these clients are subject to arrest for
nonattendance. There also appears to be an alarming trend of arrests for school
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loitering, usually at the assigned school. Students are required to leave the school
grounds following the completion of classes or other activities. It can be safely
assumed that one or more arrests on a charge like loitering is not likely to lead to
increased school attendance. It is also not unreasonable to assume that arrests for
comparatively minor offenses are frequently followed by arrests for more serious
offenses such as vandalism, assault, etc, Analysis of arrest records frequently reveal
that for many juveniles, the first arrest is associated with a school-related incidence.
It is also apparent that many juveniles have extensive amounts of idle time that
would otherwise be nonexistent if they were attending school.

Intensive supervision or counselling was developed in an attempt to negate low
self-esteem and alienation from society. These youngsters have consistently failed at
almost everything that they have attempted, including criminal careers. They have
been labeled as misfits by the system and are outside the social mainstream. Most
have been shunted from one program to the next; they have been bombarded with
social workers, probation officers, partners, big brothers, and the threat of being
locked away-all in the name of "rehabilitation." More often than not, rehabilita-
tion efforts disintegrate into chaos primarily because of a lack of coordination and
sound case management. Consequently, efforts of professionals become so fragment-
ed that the child's perception of the system is inconsistent, and often results in
decreased confidence in his ability to succeed by socially acceptable standards.
Therefore, it is not enough to just counsel the child. The system must be also
counseled. Thus, implicit in the intensive supervision design is supervision of the
child and all significant others in his life. The establishment of a trust relationship
is also a necessary ingredient, coupled with successful experiences which are de-
signed to improve the youth's self-image.

The New Pride programs (Central Denver, Morgan Center, and Project New
Pride) are designed exclusively for the serious offender. There are several reasons
for this: (1) Research empirically demonstrates that the best predictor of continued
involvement in the juvenile justice system is prior involvement. Therefore, the
multiple offender is the most logical candidate for intervention or diversion pro-
grams. (2) Community-based programs are much more cost-effective than public
institutions. When compared to incarceration, the Denver model is five times less
expensive ($3,000/yr. compared to $15,000/yr.). (3) Community programs are far
more effective in reducing recidivism than public programs. The returns rate to
public institutions exceeds 80 percent; in the Denver model more than 80 percent
are never sentenced to public institutions. (4) By restricting its population to serious
repeat offenders, the Denver model does not "widen the net" or bring into the
system youth who are inappropriate or who, if left alone, would not have entered
the system. It clearly works with only those youth who are in the juvenile justice
system. (5) Finally, community intervention is vastly superior to public incarcer-
ation regardless of setting. Institutionalization, be it penitentiary, reform school, or
juvenile detention facility, is overwhelmingly negative in its impact upon the indi-
vidual, and its use has not proven to protect the public interest.

The programs that are currently operational in Denver address the intent of
uidelines previously published by the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency

Prevention. This is accomplished by removing juveniles who are presently involved
in the justice system from further involvement. Consequently, it prevents the incar-
ceration of more than 80 percent of high-risk juveniles. It does this without addi-
tional stigmatization or negative labelling of clients. The programs are designed to
maintain existing, intact family units; to improve employability; to increase aca-
demic abilities; to remediate or compensate identified learning disabilities; and to
reintegrate appropriate youth into public school programs.

The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention has determined that
replication of the New Pride concept is in the national interest. Successful replica-
tion would have marked impact on the treatment of serious offenders in jurisdic-
tions across the country. Criticial program elements essential to a successful replica-
tion effort are readily available in most major urban areas. It must be emphasized
that for the successful replication of the concept, all elements designated as critical
must be present. These elements have been extensively tested for over six years and
are known to be effective.

STATEMENT OF THOMAS JAMES, FOUNDER, PROJECT NEW
PRIDE, DENVER, COLO.

Mr. JAMES. Thank you, Mr. Chairman, for the opportunity to
appear before you today.
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I would like to tell you about a program that I think works. We
started Project New Pride approximately about 6 years ago. During
that time, we have diverted a large number of serious offenders in
Denver, Colo.

I am pleased to be able to tell you that in diverting serious
offenders from the court system we have not seen an increase in
the amount of crime in Denver. We have seen that the vast major-
ity of these kids have not been incarcerated, and the program was
designed as an alternative to incarceration.

Since its inception, we have started under New Pride two other
programs: Central Denver Youth Diversion and Morgan Center for
Learning Disabilities.

These programs were an outgrowth of some early experiments
that we conducted as part of the New Pride program. We discov-
ered in working with multiple offenders that approximately one-
third of our population was seriously learning disabled and could
not achieve in traditional academic remediation programs without
some type of learning disability therapy.

In our experiments, we discovered that we could remediate or
compensate for those identifiable learning disabilities and saw
some drastic improvements in those kids' abilities to function
within the community.

New Pride experience also taught us the value of employment.
We very quickly discovered that when kids were employed, the
recidivism rate declined by something like 80 percent.

We consequently have developed employment programs for
almost every program that we operate and have seen some rather
dramatic improvements with those children.

On the subject of education, our diagnostic examinations demon-
strate that the vast majority of the kids who come to us have had
school related problems. For the most part, when we conducted an
analysis of rearrest patterns, we found that in many instances the
first arrest was related to a problem in school.

Subsequent to that, kids usually went on to a number of other
arrests, usually became chronically truant, or dropped out of
school.

When we diagnosed those kids, we discovered that they were
functioning on either third or fourth grade level, and it became
almost impossible to do anything with those children unless we
provided them with some academic remediation.

We discovered that our program, in the way it is structured,
could increase the reading and writing abilities significantly in a
rather short time span.

That, too, has become a major component of the program. We
also looked at the amount of idle time that these kids had, because,
for the most part, they were not attending school.

Again, the employment, coupled with academic remediation,
tends to reduce that amount of time. It also tends to keep them out
of trouble and, again, we have seen a dramatic reduction in the
rearrest rate.

We also looked at intensive supervision for these children. One of
the things that became very apparent to us was the fact that for
the most part these kids could not be seen on a regular basis by
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traditional services, probation departments, social services, because
of tremendously high case loads.

We were able to keep our case loads below 20 kids at a time and
see them on a daily basis. The program is structured in such a way
that we have an intensive phase and a follow-up phase. During
that intensive phase, kids are seen daily by us. That, too, has an
impact on whether or not a child will go out and commit another
offense.

During the follow-up phase, we tend to shift the responsibility
from our counselors contacting the kid to the child contacting the
program. The contact then drops from daily to approximately once
a week. Children are involved in the program for a minimum of 1
year. But during that year's time span, we have seen that the vast
majority do not go on and become incarcerated.

We established diagnostic capabilities because of a need. We
discovered with a population of multiple offenders that there were
some area needs between kids. I mentioned the fact that roughly
one-third are learning disabled, the fact that most are functioning
at about a third or fourth grade level. Most do not have skills that
would enable them to hold 'down a job. The work ethic itself has
not been developed.

Although we stress employment, we recognize the fact that these
kids cannot retain a job unless there is a significant amount of
work conducted prior to placing that child on a job.

We find that it is absolutely necessary to work not only with the
employee but also with the employer. We have to provide support-
ive services in order to maintain that child on a job while we are in
the process of trying to develop the work ethic.

We work with juveniles between the ages of 14 through 17. In
Colorado it is mandatory that children stay in school until they are
at least 16 years of age.

We have developed the school reembracement component. In
that program, approximately 70 percent of the kids who we see, at
either the New Pride Remedial School or the Morgan Center for
Learning Disabilities, do return to the public school system.

Again, they are returned with supportive services from our com-
munity based program. We have discovered that the retention rate
is much higher when we can provide those additional support
services.

Finally, I think one of the other major ingredients of the pro-
gram is a research effort. In working with serious offenders, one of
the things that we found in 1973, when we were first trying to get
our efforts underway, was that there was very little information
about this project group. For the most part, most community pro-
grams at that time were designed for first offenders or those kids
who had been targeted as free delinquents.

Very little had been done and very little was known about the
serious offenders, the kid who had committed a robbery, burglary
or an assault.

One of the things that we had started to accomplish over the last
6 years is to develop a data base. We would like to know what
components work best with this type of kid.

We have found that through analysis of our data that there are
some elements in the program that are extremely critical: employ-
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ment, remedial education, learning disability therapy, intensive
supervision, cultural education, physical health education.

Those things are extremely important in efforts of this type. I
am very pleased that the O ice of Juvenile Justice and Delinquen-
cy Prevention has chosen the New Pride program as one to be
replicated.

I am also convinced that New Pride is the kind of program that
can be replicated in almost any major urban area. Most large cities
have the necessary components available to them in order to repli-
cate programs of this nature. Thank you.

Mr. ANDREWS. Mr. Whitaker, if you will.
[The prepared statement of J. Michael Whitaker follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT OF J. MICHAEL WHrrAK&R

PROJECT DESCRIPI'ION
The Memphis-Metro Youth Diversion Project is a special emphasis project funded

through discretionary funds from the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration,
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. The project was developed in
response to the April 1976 program announcement, Diversion of Youth from the
Juvenile Justice System. Project implementation began December 1, 1976.

With research and demonstration as the primary scope of the Memphis project,
the purpose of the project is to explore alternative methods for processing youth
who have committed delinquent acts significantly serious to result in adjudication.
The largest component of the project deals with youth who receive individualized
services through resources provided to the project by twenty-five (25) non-justice-
system, community agencies. All but two (2) of these agencies previously excluded
justice-referred youth from their target population, thus the initial goal of redirect-
ing existing resources has been realized. The related goal of expanding existing
resources has also been somewhat realized since eleven (11) of the agencies are
currently providing services to youth through non-project funds. The ultimate goal
of the project is to establish a permanent resource for non-justice-system agencies
which will routinely provide services to justice-referred youth without the benefit of
Federal funds. Current sentiment in Memphis is that this ultimate goal will be
realized.

SIGNIFICANT PROJECT FEATURES
Since the beginning of the project significant attention has been given to identify-

ing issues which relate to the possibility of replicating the Memphis model in other
communities. Thus, the following are features which have contributed to the success
of the project:

Juvenile court support.--One of the more significant features of theproject has
been the outstanding support of the Juvenile Court Judge, Kenneth A. Turner, and
the entire Juvenile Court staff. From the beginning, Judge Turner has not only
encouraged the success of the project but has been actively involved in building its
support. It is felt that the Memphis experience very effectively demonstrates the
necessity that the support of the Juvenile Court Judge is crucial to non-justice-
system youth programs, particularly when there is an identity with other than just
the local level.

Technical assistance.-Through the OJJDP technical assistance contract with the
National Office for Social Responsibility in Arlington, Virginia, it has been possible
to address and confront weaknesses and deficiencies which have existed in both the
project staff and process. The outstanding resources provided through NOSR have
demonstrated that effective training and technical assistance can not only provide
staff with additional knowledge and skill but can serve to increase staff cohesive-
ness and build community support, of which particularly new initiatives are in
need.

Administrative support.From the very beginning, the project has consistently
received technical assistance and support from Linda O'Neal, Juvenile Justice Spe-
cialist with the Tennessee Law Enforcement Planning Agency, the agency through
which the Memphis diversion funds were initially channeled. Mrs. ONeal's support
has been particularly significant in attempts to legitimate and institutionalize the
diversion concept on a state level. Also, with the assignment of Marjorie Miller, Law
Enforcement Specialist with OJJDP, last summer, the support from the national
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level has significantly increased, resulting in the resolution of problems which could
have potentially disrupted or halted the progress of the project. Thus, it is very
strongly felt there should be very real and visible support from both the SPA and
OJJDP if Federally-identified programs are to succeed and become institutionalized.

Community support. Due to the fact current Federal programs tend to have
stigma attached, it was perceived that extensive efforts needed to be implemented to
offset unwarranted negative reaction to the diversion concept. Thus, extensive ef-
forts have been undertaken in Memphis to build community support. Of these
efforts, the most significant has been the establishment and performance of the
Diversion Advisory Committee which is composed of active community representa-
tives. It is felt that the experience in Memphis has demonstrated the significance of
establishing a perceivably real "ownership" of the community in the Federally-
funded program.

Issues requiring additional attention
Through the development and evolution of the diversion project various issueshave been identified as in need of additional and/or special attention. The most

significant of these (which also interface with issues identified through my involve-
ment as a member of the State Advisory Group (SAG) on Juvenile Justice] are
briefly stated as follows:

Conflicting "system" roles.-One of the more time-consuming roles the diversion
project assumes involves serving as liaison between the Juvenile Justice System and
the Social Services System. The most notable point is that the two systems appar-
ently operate from different levels in relation to control over the youth. Specifically,
the justice system relates more to the adversarial posture, i.e., "if one does not
conform, more restrictive environments will be sought," while the services system
prefers a motivational posture where threats of negative sanctions are avoided. Theidentification of this relationship has been instrumental in resolving the various
problems which emanate from an inability to agree on the means or responsibility
for approaching a goal upon which agreement may exist. It is felt more time and
energy needs to be spent in helping different systems at least recognize, and hope-
fully accept, the direction of the other system. Much progress has been made in
Memphis toward having the two systems directly interact but increased understand-
ing and communication still needs to occur. This is seen as a concern because it is
felt much of the negative criticism of the Juvenile Justice System is a result of
other system's disapproval of the approach and direction of such.

Management.-Through dealing with twenty-five different agencies, many of
which deliver the same types of services, it has been possible to recognize that much
of the non-success of many service concepts actually has little to do with the validity
of the concept but rather with the level of management skills and the degree towhich those skills result in successful implementation. It is felt that many concepts
are discarded as non-viable or youth have been labeled as failures and forwarded to
more restrictive environments when in actuality neither the concept and/or theyouth were at fault. The problem seems so obvious in dealing with the project and
the State Advisory Group that it is respectfully suggested that some type of orga-
nized efforts needs to be made to investigate to what extent poor management is
responsible for the negative image of our juvenile justice system.

Public image.-Finally, both through the project and the SAG extreme concern
has arisen for the overall image of the juvenile justice system, particularly in
relation to the increasing lack of confidence in delinquency 'treatment" programs.
Whether the reasons for the breakdown in credibility are of programmatic or
administrative natures, some sort of deliberate efforts needs to be made to improve
the image of the system. It is strongly felt that the problem will not resolve itself.
This is particularly true on local levels with Federal programs because increasing
complaints are being voiced not in opposition to ideas or concepts but to the fact
such came out of a Federal agency. For example, there are those in Tennessee whoare opposed to deinstitutionalization of status offenders not because they oppose the
concept but because their lack of confidence in Federal programs renders them
suspicious and reluctant to accept any guidelines. Again, the problem is viewed as
serious and in need of immediate attention.

There are other issues which could be addressed at length but these few are
representative of the overall situation. I very much appreciate the opportunity to
address your committee and will be at your disposal at any time to any questions or
comments you may have.

Respectfully submitted.
J. MICHAEL WHITAKER, Project Director.
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STATEMENT OF J. MICHAEL WHITAKER, PROJECT DIRECTOR,
MEMPHIS-METRO YOUTH DIVERSION PROJECT

Mr. WHITAKER. I, too, would like to express my appreciation for
the invitation to be here. And I will just briefly run through this
statement.

The Memphis-Metro Youth Diversion Project is a special empha-
sis project funded through discretionary funds from the Office of
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. The project was de-
veloped in response to the April 1976 program announcement,
Diversion of Youth from the Juvenile Justice System. Project im-
plementation began December 1, 1976.

With research and demonstration as the primary scope of the
Memphis project, the purpose of the project is to explore alterna-
tive methods for processing youth who have committed delinquent
acts significantly serious to result in adjudication.

I might insert here that the people at Special Emphasis always
sort of start to squirm when I mention research and demonstra-
tion. And I do understand that the initiative is not-the overall
initiative is not-R. & D. But we in Memphis have chosen to exert
the extra effort.

Also John mentioned that diversion was originally scheduled to
deal with less serious delinquents, which is the way we began, but
we have evolved to the point of also dealing with serious offenders,
including 20 kids who fall within the categories of assault to
murder, rape and armed robbery. So the program has evolved in
relation to the seriousness of the charges.

The largest component of the project deals with youth who re-
ceive individualized services through resources provided to the proj-
ect by 25 nonjustice system community agencies. All but two of the
agencies previously excluded justice-referred youth from their
target population. Thus, the initial goal of redirecting existing
resources has been realized.

The related goal of expanding existing resources has also been
somewhat realized since 11 of the agencies are currently providing
services to youth through nonproject funds. The ultimate goal of
the project is to establish a permanent resource for nonjustice
system agencies which will routinely provide services to justice-
referred youth without the benefit of Federal funds. Current senti-
ment in Memphis is that this ultimate goal will be realized.

Since the beginning of the project, significant attention has been
given to identifying issues which relate to the possibility of repli-
cating the Memphis model in other communities. Thus, the follow-
ing are features which have contributed to the success of the
project:

JUVENILE COURT SUPPORT

One of the more significant features of the project has been the
outstanding support of the Juvenile Court Judge, Kenneth A.
Turner, and the entire juvenile court staff. From the beginning,
Judge Turner has not only encouraged the success of the project
but has been actively involved in building its support.

It is felt that the Memphis experience very effectively demon-
strates the necessity that the support of the juvenile court judge is

47-234 0 - 79 - 3
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crucial to nonjuvenile justice system youth programs, particularly
when there is an identity with other than just the local level.

I think also Judge Kramer's comments here this morning demon-
strate the necessity of having support of local judges, particularly
with Federally funded programs.

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

Through the OJJDP technical assistance contract with the Na-
tional Office for Social Responsibility in Arlington, Va., it has been
possible to address and confront weaknesses and deficiencies which
have existed in both the project staff and process.

The outstanding resources provided through NOSR have demon-
strated that effective training and technical assistance cannot only
provide staff with additional knowledge and skill but can serve to
increase staff cohesiveness and build community support, of which
particularly new initiatives are in need.

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT

From the very beginning, the project has consistently received
technical assistance and support from Linda O'Neal, the juvenile
justice specialist with the Tennessee Law Enforcement Planning
Agency, the agency through which the Memphis diversion funds
were initially channeled.

Ms. O'Neal's support has been particularly significant in at-
tempts to legitimate and institutionalize the diversion concept on a
State level.

Also with the assignment of Marjorie Miller, law enforcement
specialist with OJJDP, last summer, the support from the national
level has significantly increased, resulting in the resolution of prob-
lems which could have potentially disrupted or halted the progress
of the project.

Thus, it is very strongly felt there should be very real and visible
support from both the SPA and OJJDP if Federally identified
programs are to succeed and become institutionalized.

COMMUNITY SUPPORT

Due to the fact current Federal programs tend to have stigma
attached, it was perceived that extensive efforts needed to be im-
plemented to offset unwarranted negative reaction to the diversion
concept. Thus, extensive efforts have been undertaken in Memphis
to build community support.

Of these efforts, the most significant has been the establishment
and performance of the Diversion Advisory Committee which is
composed of active community representatives. It is felt that the
experience in Memphis has demonstrated the significance of estab-
lishing a perceivably real ownership of the community in the Fed-
erally funded program.

Through the development and evolution of the diversion project,
various issues have been identified as in need of additional and/or
special attention. The most significant of these, which also inter-
face with issues identified through my involvement as a member of
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the State advisory group on juvenile justice, are briefly stated as
follows:

CONFLICTING SYSTEM ROLES

One of the more time-consuming roles the diversion project as-
sumes involves serving as liaison between the juvenile justice
system and the social services system. The most notable point is
that the two systems apparently operate from different levels in
relation to control over youth.

Specifically, the juvenile justice system relates more to the ad-
versarial posture, that is, if one does not conform, more restrictive
environments will be sought, while the services system prefers a
motivational posture where threats of negative sanctions are
avoided.

The identification of this relationship has been instrumental in
resolving the various problems which emanate from an inability to
agree on the means or responsibility for approaching a goal upon
which agreement may exist. It is felt more time and energy needs
to be spent in helping different systems at least recognize, and
hopefully accept, the direction of the other system.

Much progress has been made in Memphis toward having the
two systems directly interact but increased understanding and com-
munication still needs to occur. This is seen as a concern because it
is felt much of the negative criticism of the juvenile justice system
is a result of other system's disapproval of the approach and direc-
tion of such.

MANAGEMENT

Through dealing with 25 different agencies, many of which deliv-
er the same types of services, it has been possible to recognize that
much of the nonsuccess of many service concepts actually has little
to do with the validity of the concept but rather with the level of
management skills and the degree to which those skills result in
successful implementation.

It is felt that many concepts are discarded as nonviable or youth
have been labeled as failures and forwarded to more restrictive
environments when in actuality neither the concept and/or the
youth were at fault. The problem seems so obvious in dealing with
the project and the State Advisory Committee that it is respectfully
suggested that some type of organized efforts need to be made to
investigate to what extent poor management is responsible for the
negative image of our juvenile justice system.

PUBLIC IMAGE

Finally, both through the project and the State advisory group,
extreme concern has arisen for the overall image of the juvenile
justice system, particularly in relation to the increasing lack of
confidence in delinquency treatment programs.

Whether the reasons for the breakdown in credibility are of
programmatic or administrative natures, some sort of deliberate
efforts need to be made to improve the image of the system. It is
strongly felt that the problem will not resolve itself. This is par-
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ticularly true on local levels with Federal programs because in-
creasing complaints are being voiced not in opposition to ideas or
concepts but to the fact that such came out of a Federal agency.

For example, there are in Tennessee those who are opposed to
the deinstitutionalization of status offenders not because they
oppose the concept but because their lack of confidence in Federal
programs renders them suspicious and reluctant to accept any
guidelines. Again, the problem is viewed as serious and in need of
immediate attention.

There are several other issues that I could address, but for the
point of brevity, I will cut off at this point and I will be glad to
respond to any questions that you may have.

Mr. ANDREWS. Well, certainly, I want to thank each of you for
your trip here and for your assistance to us in trying to help
improve the programs, the programs in which this committee has
considerable interest.

Do any of the members of the subcommittee, have questions of
either of the three?

Mr. KILDEE. I would like to throw a general question out, just for
my own, and hopefully our, edification.

Judge, you mentioned the low esteem in which many of these
juveniles hold themselves. What role can society, aside from the
family, the immediate family, play in trying to raise that sense of
low esteem or give a sense of high esteem?

Judge KRAMER. Congressman, I wish I had a very glib easy
answer, But I will attempt to relate some experiences.

Mr. KILDEE. I have been searching for the answer for 15 years
myself, actually.

Judge KRAMER. Even if I knew it, then, I would not want to come
forward. I do not think it would be very courteous. I do not
anyway, so there is no danger of that.

First of all, in terms of the projects that we have, I have found
judges preach to a defendant and say, "If you do this a~ain, you
will be in trouble. Now go out, we are giving you a break.'

And I say to myself:
What kind of break is that to send somebody out with less esteem than they came

into the courtroom, without any intervention in their lives, without changing any of
the circumstances, and telling them they are less than what they should be and
only waiting for them obviously to come back, because nobody has changed things.

And it just seems to me within the criminal justice process, from
our end of it, it is important that the experience in the courtroom
and what comes outside the courtroom as a result of it provides
opportunities for people to succeed.

For instance, when an individual is referred to an "Earn-It" job,
they say, "Where is my job?" And counsel says, "You have to
interview for it." "Interview, what is that?" "Well go down to the
employer's office." And he comes out. And 95 percent of them win
the interview and say, "I won the job." It is only a small little
start, but it is something that occurs.

Let me give you a second example that will seem almost ridicu-
lous but it will make the point. In this Penikese Island Project
where people were developing various kinds of things in campsites
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which was our second effort to put people in the island, we had
jobs that were menial. But the first time we had a sewer plant and
we sent kids to paint little round manhole covers. And they paint-
ed them industrial green, not for asthetics but obviously to protect
it.

There was a defendant who had been to four foster homes who
had been now in his third, as I recall, delinquency act. One of them
was breaking and entering. He was in the island for days and
weeks, and one day he knew we knew we had a ,breakthrough
because he refused to go to lunch. He said because it was 98
degrees out and painting this manhole cover industrial green, he
said, "Half is painted and if I go and come back and paint the
other half, I am going to have some difference in the color. And
you know since that day he has been in one foster home and has
not committed an act.

He sort of got some pride in his work, pardon the expression,
using your grant title as a good one. He got pride in his work, he
accomplished something.

What I find is that the kids go through the school system where
they cannot do their homework. Then a learning disability is sug-
gested, and knowing they cannot read at all, what they do is they
act out, because they do not want to be known as a dummy. They
want to be known as someone who is causing a problem because
they can get attention. And if we can develop in that systems
things they can do, that they can accomplish, small things such as
completing a job, I think in the process pride and esteem will
develop.

What is the trick? I do not know in each case because we are
talking about deviant behavior. But I do know that we come
through the criminal justice system and use our funds to develop
opportunities. We develop opportunities to succeed when they are
on levels when they cannot succeed.

For instance, in the last comment, juveniles are harder to get to
work and keep them there than adults. They have very poor work
habits. Many of them do not know how to get on the bus or how to
wake up in the morning in the right way. So we buy them an
alarm clock-but they have to pay us back for the alarm clock-to
wake up in the morning We begin to teach them things and
provide them with counseling to develop a way of succeeding.

So I think, in short, we ought to provide programs that give
them some small things to succeed in and then increase their
challenge as they move along, in terms of the whole teaching
process.

Mr. KILDEE. In general, do you think the school systems, on a
scale, do a good job in trying to help a student achieve self-esteem?
I taught school for some 10 years before I got in Government. We
teach the cognitive skills very well. The offensive skills are not

quite maybe as certain as cognitive skills. What is your experiencethere?
Judge Kramer. I come with more credentials here, not on my

own but I have a brother, who is a principal in the system, who
teaches. And I hear from him that their frustration is quite high. I
think that the problem is one of the number of teachers who find
that just to keep a class going is so difficult in terms of their
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resources, their strength, and their energy, that when students
begin to act cute there is a special magic in the counselor's office
and a special magic in sending them down to the courthouse. They
think that somehow we have some answers so they can begin to
exclude disruptive students from the process because the classes
are being disrupted.

So to that degree there is a great frustration among teachers
because really, they are expected to do superhuman jobs in that
regard. But I have found that with the core evaluations that we
perform in Massachusetts pursuant to Act 776, with sensitivity on
the part of the school, the schools are beginning to detect the
problems and understand them.

I still think that they lack the funds-and I am not sure I am
optimistic about them obtaining them-for programs within the
school itself to deal with these issues. And what they tend to do is
try to ship them to other kinds of outside services.

The answer is that I do not find that individuals are insensitive
nor do I find the school system insensitive, but I do fin( that they
feel a bit overwhelmed and it is an area in which I do not feel that
I can offer suggestions.

I think they do understand the problem. They face a resource
problem and are concerned with just getting by each day.

Mr. ANDREWS. Unless someone else has a comment on that, I
think we will proceed.

Mr. JAMES. I would like to expand on that particular problem. It
also goes a little bit further. It is awfully difficult to teach kids who
are not in school. Quite often when you are looking at serious
offenders, you are looking at a child who has not been attending
school for a number of years. It is also difficult to try and rehabili-
tate that kid and enroll that kid in, say the 9th and 10th grade
who is 16 or 17 years of age and he is functioning on a third-grade
level. There has to be a considerable amount of work done prior to
reentering that child back into the school system.

I think also there is a question of past experiences of the kid
with poor self-esteem, who really feels negative about himself. Basi-
cally what you are looking at is 16 or 17 years of a cumulative
negative experiences. The only way, in my opinion, that you are
going to be able to do anything about that is to give that child
some small success experiences and build on those to start raising
his opinion of himself.

But I think that a number of things have to be recognized. You
have to recognize the fact that for the most part it is an accumula-
tion of years of negative experiences. He has been outside of school
quite a long time span and in one sense it is unfair to the schools
to ask the schools to take this kid back and attempt to bring him
up to gade level when no one has a proper handle on where he is.

Mr. WHITAKER. Can I briefly respond?
Mr. ANDREWS. Yes. -
Mr. WHITAKER. I am sort of in an unusual situation in Memphis

in that we accepted contracts at 25 different agencies which in-
clude the school board, family counseling agencies, and employ-
ment agencies. And when we drew them all together at one time
which we do about every other month, sort of like the United
Nations, we start talking about delinquency and what we can do
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about it. And someone always pretty quickly comes up and says
that they all had jobs and that we could resolve the delinquency
problem.

This forces the employment people to speak up and say if our
schools were better, we could resolve the delinquency problem. This
then forces the school people to speak up and say if we had better
families and better family counselors, we could resolve the delin-
quency problem. And it just sort of goes around like that all the
time.

What we are focusing on is trying to get the people to accept the
responsibility that maybe school systems won t be better, maybe
the families won't be better, maybe every kid won't have a job, but
what we do collectively together as a system to help these kids who
have all these problems.

I really think on a system level we as managers have some
things that we can do to resolve some of these problems.

Mr. KILDEE. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.
Mr. STACK. Mr. Chairman, I would like to make this observation.

I, like Mr. Kildee, in my time have been a teacher, but prior to
coming to Congress, for ten years I served as sheriff of Broward
County, which is a county of a million people. We have a massive
problem with juvenile delinquency.

In the first place that area is very attractive to the status offend-
er, the runaway. And Fort Lauderdale, I might say, is a magnet
which attracts runaways, not only juveniles but other age groups.
Some of them bring money with them, but most of the kids do not.

In the first place, I am very much disappointed to find from Mr.
Rector that since 1974 we have not been doing more to insure that
the State-planning agencies in the various States are in fact taking
advantage of the appropriations that are available to them.

I served many years on the State-planning agency in Florida and
we were always confronted with the lack of funds.

It seems to me that we have got to, and I hope this will be one of
the things that our committee will address, we have got to try to
get down to the meat of the nut here. So the kid has a learning
disability, as Mr. James pointed out, what are we doing to discover
learning disabilities?

When you have learning disabilities you have poor learning
achievement. When you have poor learning achievement, you have
a kid who is frustrated in school. He cannot keep up with the class
and consequently develops a poor self-image.

We like to do things that we do well. And we do not want to do
the things that we do not do well. So if you cannot keep up with
the class, what do you do? You either do not go or you formally
drop out.

And there is a relationship between educational achievement
and juvenile delinquency. Now it is not a question, as I am sure
you are very well aware of, Judge Kramer, you mentioned vandal-
ism and broken windows and so forth. The problem goes much
deeper than that. It is a much greater problem.

I am sure that I am not giving you any information, but I impart
this to you. The fact that the schools have become a veritable
combat zone in which the teachers are in fact terrorized by many
of the students. And when you ask how the teachers are reacting,
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if you happened to see "60 Minutes" last Sunday night, you must
be aware that the teachers are suffering, in large part, fatigue.

Now in my county, in Broward, I am not very proud of the fact,
but it is not something that is confined to our county, we find that
of those persons that we charge with the index crimes, which are
murder, rape, battery and assault, armed robbery, burglary, larce-
ny and all of the thefts, crimes on which the FBI builds its index,
at least 40 percent are juveniles. And we are talking about a lot
more than vandalism and windows.

I appreciate the fact that for some kids an approach in the area
of restitution and the approach of the victim is a viable one. But
by-and-large we are dealing with kids basically who are turned off
by society. They are not really participants in society.They are out
there committing very serious crimes, and unfortunately it would
appear that our criminal justice system is inadequate to deal with
the problem.

Now the fact is that what we have had to do in ever increasing
numbers in out county is to refer the juveniles to the adult court
for trial in the adult system because of the seriousness of their
crimes and the large rate of recidivism.

I would hope that this committee, over this session of Congress,
would meet many times in order to look at the nature of juvenile
delinquency and its cause and effect. I have sat in on countless
sessions of this sort, having an interest in it over the years. And I
do not want you to think for a moment that I come here as a
heavy-handed, hard-nosed sheriff. Quite to the contrary, if we are
going to try to put people in a spectrum, I would probably fall into
the liberal category. I

I work with our State planning agency and we have certainly
tried to use LEAA funds effectively. And money is part of the
answer. In the southeast regional meeting of the school system, theState school superintendent made a very good little talk in which
he pointed out to those present, while addressing the overall ques-
tion of education and the improvement of education, that if anyone
believed that money was not important, be dissuaded.

Money is a very important factor, and to find that we are not
using money that is available to us is to me something to be
concerned about. And I am upset about that. And I would hope
that we are beginning to move.

But basically I like Mr. James' approach. I hope I am not stating
your approach inaccurately. You may wish to speak for yourself
after I speak, but I think what you are suggesting is that there is a
very distinct relationship between a learning achievement and the
prevention of juvenile delinquency. If we can get kids to perform
well in school, they are more likely to go out and get jobs. And if
the get jobs, they are less likely to commit crimes.

ow that sounds like an oversimplification. And we cannot
forget the fact that not all families have the same background.
What do you do with a kid whose parents, let us say, got to the
second, third or fourth grade and he is in the same situation?

What are we doing with remedial teaching? This has to be an
important ingredient in the overall prevention of juvenile delin-
quency. Remedial education, I think, is a very, very important goal
to which we must give priority. I do not want to be repetitious, but
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I am very much concerned about the fact that in our school system
we are not developing the ability to deal with, nor are we paying
sufficient attention to the detection of, learning disabilities.

About 3 years ago at our own juvenile delinquent system in
Broward County, I conducted tests with professionals, I did not give
the test myself, I had a psychologist do this. But we found physical,
hearing or some similar problem, and that in consequence was, as I
recall, three grades below their peer group.

And the ultimate answer has to be this, that our prisons
throughout the country are filled with people whose learning
achievement is at the level of about the fifth grade. And we have
the recidivism rate which I state is approximately 70 percent.

We are dealing with a treadmill, and where it begins is right
here in your court, Judge, as you are no better than I am. And I do
not envy your job. I would much rather be serving where I am
serving.

We deal in words and semantics, and I will speak only for myself
here. We appreciate the opportunity to meet with you people work-
ing in the field. And certainly you have my best wishes, Judge, and
my sympathy for serving in a juvenile court, That is a tough area
in which to serve.

But, in this country, we have to come to grips with this problem.
This is one of major magnitude. It has got to be one of the top
priorities facing the Nation. We literally have to turn around this
matter of juvenile justice, or as a society we are going to go down
the tube. And I hope that we can work together. And I hope that
you can forgive my longwinded statement. If it seems to be critical,
it is not really critical.

I am trying to portray the problem from the point of view of one
who has served in the field for 10 years. And I thank you for your
statements and I thank you for your patience, Mr. Chairman and
my colleagues.

Mr. KRAMER. Mr Chairman, may I comment for a moment? Let
me respond in a couple of ways. I think that I would like to give
you a point of view that joins you in some instances and perhaps
parts of others.

First of all, what I have been talking about is serious crime. Let
me put it this way. I know of no fourth offender who has not been
a first offender. And that is the time to begin to deal with serious
crime, at that stage. In fact you suggested something better. That
is we can deal with it in school. So we are talking about serious
crime.

What we find is that 50 percent in our probation, adult and
juvenile, commit serious crimes such as robbery because of prob-
lems like alcohol and drugs. And these kinds of problems also come
from the same kind of background problems. It may be one of low
self-esteem or one of vulnerability in which they find other ways to
deal with those particular problems. So whether it is a serious
offender or light offender, we are talking about the same thing.

The question about moving juveniles to adult court. You know
when I got into court I expected to see a lot of Kojak-type crimi-
nals. I was surprised to find I did not see them. I saw some with
character disorders, but most of the people there involved with
serious offenses were not the kind of stereotypes that I thought.
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I watched them go through jail because if you know when our
social technology fails we have to take them out of the community.
It makes no sense to keep them there.

I watched, as you suggested, the 77 percent that failed. It re-
minded me of a doctor and a good friend of mine who said, "Judge,
when you get sick do not go to a surgeon right away. He will
operate and there is a lot of risk involved in that. Go to an intern,
he is concerned about you." I think of jail in the same way. I do
not rush to it because I know the risk there.

I know 77 percent will fail, young people will harden, but if I
need it, like surgery I will use it. But I am going to do a lot of
other things first. So the alternative seems to me, if you look at the
two systems, both of which have been bankrupt, a lot of rehabilita-
tion programs have not worked. A lot of jail systems never worked,
but we must use both.

But what I do find in the area of the funds that your committee
is now looking at and which has presided over, and I think in the
proper manner, just as the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delin-
quency, you have engaged in that, we are all engaged in venture
capital, not operating money. It is like an investment in cancer.
You are going to spend an awful lot, but if we find a cure, as you
suggest, it is going to pay off.

But we can expect a lot of rage. We can expect a lot of criticism,
because we are investing in the areas of human complexity that
are so involved that they do not admit to simple answers.

Let me just suggest, you say, "crime begins in our court and I
have a hard job, but yours is the hardest." And yours is the most
difficult.

The fact is, as has been suggested by my colleagues who are here,
and it is such a multiple problem, we must improve our education.
We must improve our economy, we must provide means for people
to be employed, and unless we do that, because those are the root
causes of crime, no system of remediation in court or any other
place will solve it.

So I think with that perspective we are beginning to make some
progress in a great deal of ways. They are ways that must come out
of venture capital because we do not know the answer. But I am so
delighted to be here because it gives me an opportunity, and I
think others, to express to you who will find the answers, I am
sure, some of the point of views that have to be considered and
sometimes discarded. And I just think that is why I am so grateful
to be here, because I think the answer lies within the Congress and
within the legislatures across the country.

Mr. STACK. Mr. Chairman, may I make one brief remark? I hope,
Judge, that you do not take from my remarks that I think that
jails or prisons cure anything. All they do is take dangerous people
off the street.

The concept of rehabilitation has not proved to be productive in
our jail or prison system. And I think of jails as a last resort and I
would much rather join with Mr. James in trying to get the child
early on.

Admittedly, much of what I said may be oversimplistic and I
perhaps did not emphasize the fact, but I do believe this is a very
complex problem and we are not going to find ready answers.
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But one of the things that concerns me very much is the fact
that I find in my own State a very disproportionate number of
those who are in jails or prisons are black. And there are those
perhaps who believe that blacks are committing more crimes than
whites. The fact is that teen-age unemployment among blacks in
our country is 35 percent.

The educational achievement of the young black has been indebt-
ed by social and economic conditions over which he has no control.
But I mentioned this simply to bring out this point, that there is a
strong relationship in my opinion- between achievement in the
school and employment and the commission of crime.

But please understand that I do not see the referral of the child
to the adult system as one that is going to cure. It is simply as a
matter of last resort because we do not know what else to do with
them. We have to treat them as adults in the adult system.

But then the process is that that child will become for the rest of
his life a criminal. Three out of four do precisely that once they get
into the prison system. And it is not a very happy prospect and we
have got our work cut for us. I hope that I have clarified that one
point for you.

Thank you, Judge.
Mr. JAMES. Could I make one quick comment? I think there are

some things being done. The Office of Criminal Justice whose
special emphasis this year is in investigating new crimes will be
tackling the serious offender. They will meet, starting a number of
programs that are based on the New Pride model around the
country. And I think that will have a dramatic impact in our
efforts to try and reduce the amount of juvenile delinquents.

Mr. STACK. I just one other observation. If you could get the child
early on with a tutorial system to keep him current in school, do
you not think, Mr. James, that this would have a dramatic impact?

Mr. JAMES. Yes.
Mr. STACK. I certainly do.
Mr. COLEMAN. Mr. Chairman, I have a couple of specific ques-

tions to the judge in this program. What percent of offenders you
have in the court system do participate in the current program?

Mr. KRAMER. I do not know that answer, that is interesting. I
know that we have put 1,200 through the program which are both
juvenile and young adult. And I cannot break that down, but I can
tryto get that figure because we run both. I obviously do not have
an answer, but I will be glad to submit it to the committee as soon
as I get back.

Mr. COLEMAN. Your participation with the private sectors, do you
find that Quincy-I am not familiar with Quincy, I assume that is
a suburb of Boston or Boston area?

Mr. KRAMER. Yes.
Mr. COLEMAN. Is there a sense of community so that the people

who have businesses who provide jobs for these offenders feel that
they are doing something for themselves and their community as
opposed to a large metropolitan complex?

Mr. KRAMER. If I take your question in a broader sense, I do not
think there is anything special about the community. I do not
think there is anything special about it, although it has a very
strong Chamber of Commerce. Because the jobs that we are talking
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about are jobs in bakeries, jobs in McDonald's, which exist every-
where, jobs in local newspapers, et cetera. And the public projects
and even national concerns are stops for jobs.

The public projects, I think, are all over the country as well, such
as Red Cross, YMCA, and the libraries to do work of that kind. I
am now assisting about 17 communities in Massachusetts develop
their own style on the program. They are able to do it in urban
centers as well as in the outskirts in suburban areas.

In New Hampshire, for instance, I talked with 45 judges and
their Chamber of Commerce. I cannot consider New Hampshire a
liberal State by reputation, and they have their business communi-
ty coming in and providing jobs and they are about to start a
program. The Pautucket police came down to visit Quincy a while
ago because they wanted to start a program.

I suggest that as long as you have got the sense that this is not a
soft program, It is the responsibility in tight administration that
people of all walks will support it. And I think the community in
Quincy in this sense is not exceptional, although it has been of
great support to me.

Mr. COLEMAN. Do you have an estimate of your administrative
costs for this program?

Mr. KRAMER. Let me tell you of the hard money that we spent.
Initially we began with nothing, in 1975. We then received a small
Juvenile Delinquency Prevention Act grant of $48,000 for our juve-
nile project. And then we received a similar amount for our adult
project.

Our adult project is now concluded and we have incorporated
that into our regular probation people and they have assumed the
whole role. And we are proceeding now without funds. We have
gotten one or two positions to continue with. We have a lot of
volunteers, I must say, and a continuation of CETA employees who
come in off and on during the year.

Now in the juvenile area our grant has run as well, but we have
just received one of the large $200,000 grants for our juvenile
project, not because we needed to run the program but because we
are going to do a lot of new things and a lot of evaluation.

One of the things we need desperately is to evaluate the recidi-
vism in a real sense. We n ed to evaluate the attitudes of victims
and how they are affected in a real sense. So a good deal of that
money, because of the evaluation proponents, will be spent in that
direction.

But I think the restitution that we receive alone just about meets
the kind of money we spend. And many States have opted to victim
compensation programs where the States pay victims directly,
which I am opposed. I prefer to spend the money to have the
supervised programs where the defendants do it. So those are the
statistics financially.

There is an added cost. We do use CETA workers that become
available, and jobs become available in court, sometimes in 5,
sometimes in 8 or 10 different places. Some are on this project. I
have never broken that down.

Mr. ANDREWS. Let me ask a question that I. think is related to
this. Perhaps it is rather tangentially related, but I would just like
to have the benefit of your opinion about it, if you will.
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There is in the country today an expression of two different
opinions with regard to education in the public schools. I am think-
ing primarily about the lower grades.

In former times, and even now in some places, it was thought
that the individual student is better assisted by promoting him
from one grade to another regardless of that child's competence,
thoroughness, or mastery of whatever subjects were taught. The
school just automatically passed him to the third, fourth, fifth and
sixth grade.

This was done because it was thought that to do otherwise would
create some stigma within the child. He would then become a
problem child. Other people, of course, take just the opposite view.
And I heard recently some parents and teachers arguing this point
back and forth.

Some teachers say, no, when you take the child who did not
learn to read at all, who is ignorant even at the third grade level,
of basic addition or subtraction, and you just pass the child
anyway, you harm the child, because he cannot learn geography
and history and other advanced courses as he moves on up through
the grades.

He cannot learn these subjects because he does not have the
basic skills, and hence, you are just magnifying the problem. That
child either drops out or is non-attentive, and disruptive within the
classroom because he did not acquire the basic skills. Hence, some
people think that the best thing to do is to hold the child back.

If the child cannot do second grade work, let him repeat the
second grade. Otherwise we graduate teen-agers, who lack these
basic skills.

Related to that is the question of administering uniform district-
wide or state-wide competency tests to determine which students
ought to be directed on to college. Perhaps those who do not
demonstrate college potential ought to be encouraged to take reme-
dial courses at that time.

Perhaps such students ought to be informed that they lack basic
skills and ought not waste their time or money in college where
such skills are necessary.

Should students be automatically passed from grade to grade
regardless of their achievement, or should they be held at each
particular level until they master, reasonably well, the courses at
that level?

Should competency tests or something of that sort be given to
students irrespective of whether the school system has automatical-
ly passed them or held them? What are your thoughts as to those
two questions?

Mr. WHITAKER. I think the issues of competency tests are inter-
esting, and are just now happening in Tennessee.

I lived in south Florida for 5 years and we started giving the
competency tests in our schools. And I thought it was interesting
because the first time everyone failed reading. So they retook the
reading program and the next year everyone failed math. So it is
just where the focus comes from.

And there is legislation, I believe it is Federal legislation, but I
am not positive, that says that all handicapped children have to
have an individual education plan, an IEP. And in the State of
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Tennessee, socially maladjusted kids, which is what the educational
people call delinquents, are not entitled automatically to an IEP.
So what we have done is funded a position with the Memphis city
school system to do IEP's on all of our kids and then assure that
that placement is made once they do the IEP.

And what we are finding is that they can bypass the either/or
issue. They do not have to hold them back or they do not have to
pass them, they can put them in an alternative program. And
something like 90 percent of our kids in that school program are
staying in school now, which is only one component of our overall
project. But the school is sort of taking a different look at it.

For instance, my favorite story is a kid that quit going to school
and was one of the 20 delinquents that we have, he was one of the
20 status offenders that we have out of the entire 1,800 population.
We brought the kid in and talked with him and we said, why
aren't you in school? It seems sort of critical that the judge sent
you to us. We normally do not get this kind of case.

He said "I am not going anymore because they have had me in
special education since I was 6 years old and I am not a special
education kid." So we referred him to the school board and did an
IEP on him. And sure enough he was not a special education kid,
and he had been in that class since he was 6 years old. He was now
15 years old.

We looked at his resources, what he was doing, and they did an
alternate placement on him. He is now in a vocational program. So
I think there are other alternatives to what we are doing with the
school system and where we can move kids.

I am not real sure how the competency thing fits in. There are
all sorts of issues to that and we are currently struggling with
them in Memphis. Because such a large percentage of our kids,
something like 60 percent of our graduating seniors are reading on
an eighth grade level, so now we are discussing like what we did in
Florida about in the early 1970's. This is giving a certificate of
attendance as opposed to high school diplomas. But I think we need
to deal with them.

In the school system in which my wife teaches, if they decided to
hold a kid back, they had to call and get the parent's permission to
hold the kid back. So Florida has been doing some similar and
different things.

Mr. ANDREWS. Well now, let me thank you for your answer, but
let me go back and ask you what you do if there is no such
alternative.

You have a student in, say, the third grade who does not know
the capital of his or her State and who cannot read a relatively
simple sentence. Should you promote the child to the fourth grade
if your only other alternative is to fail the child?

Mr. WHITAKER. I do not think you should promote the child. All
you are doing is passing the problem to another level. So the third
grade teacher sends him to the fourth grade teacher and it goes on
until they give him to the judge some day. So I think you have to
deal with it on the level where it occurs.

Mr. ANDREWS. What do you think about that?
Mr. KRAMER. I was going to call on my colleague about that.



41

Mr. JAMES. I am going to be rather blunt about it. I think you
are doing a disservice to both the child and the community by
arbitrarily passing them on.

I think in our society it is almost impossible for a person to
function if he cannot read or write. I think you are setting that
person up for life-long failures by not getting him and teaching
him how to read and write.

I do not think we have too many options in that matter. Almost
any employment opportunity demands the ability to follow basic
instructions, and if you do not have the skills to do that, you are
creating a burden to society. And to pass a kid on from one grade
to another without really giving serious consideration as to wheth-
er or not he is going to be able to effectively produce is a mistake.

Mr. ANDREWS. Thank you sir.
Mr. KRAMER. I would agree, too. I would not promote, and I

think of education in a broad sense as John Dewey did, which is
basically the sense that while you think you are teaching somebody
math, if you yell at him, you are also teaching the way that you
deal with frustration.

If you yell at him, you tell of the hidden curriculum. And the
hidden curriculum here is, that you are saying to somebody that
what you ought to learn is that no matter how poorly you do, you
will be promoted. No matter how badly you do, whether you reach
competence or not, we will risk you. So there is no reason that you
have to struggle.

That is being taught as a lesson in the school and that is the
problem. Until they face real life and they get out and they realize
that when they face the problem it does not happen that way
anymore. So we are teaching them unreality, and promoting them
into social promotion only to find later that they will reach frustra-
tion. So as an educational system it is a lesson that is happening
on a hidden curriculum that is poorly done in my view. And I
think that we see the results.

If you go to the prisons you will find that 50 percent of the
individuals that are there cannot read, as Project Pride has found
out. And I would rather that they concentrate in the third grade
over and over again until they read.

Even I know that it is a trade-off on the social promotion, there
is kind of a stigma of not going with your peers. But better than
that, they should go up and then realize in the sixth grade not
being able to admit that you cannot read anymore until you bury
it, and then you have to act out in ways in which you-are not ready
for work and you have anti-social behavior.

I think we have traded off in our psychological frenzies over the
past decade to promote social integration in the sense that we have
lost some substance. There is no problem obviously that has to be
faced.

We have a problem which is racial. Because of the past behavior
of society, and keeping race down, the question is whether there is
a need or role models for the people to achieve positions? Should
we not begin to promote people up to positions so there can at least
be some role model for those in their race among blacks, and I am
sure it is also true, I think, among Chicanos?
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I think the answer to that has got to be on a lot of funds spent
on tutoring and a lot of funds spent on providing the kind of
opportunity for the achievement they can have, so when they reach
their position probably the role models will be real. I think it is
important to provide these opportunities with these funds spent in
areas where people have been deprived.

I think the answer is not merely to promote people because of
age or whatever without the basic skills. I think it would be a
disservice to all.

Mr. ANDREWS. One reason that I asked and emphasized that, I
must admit is a little personal.

My wife is a teacher. She taught the first grade. A couple of
years ago, because of our frequent conversations on this matter, I
started asking that question of many people that I meet: classroom
teachers, parents, superintendents, people in law enforcement and
so forth. I do not believe that I have found two out of a hundred
who would not agree with your statement. Yet many jurisdictions
go right on with the policy of automatically passing students.

I am inclined to take the other side, not because I know what is
right or wrong, but because most of those people whose opinions I
respect are of that view. Yet, as I said, in many areas it is consid-
ered proper to pass students simply because they were physically
present for "X" percent of days during the scholastic year.

Basically it has to be the role of the public school or private
school to educate our young people. There are others who can and
should assist, but basically it is the duty of the school. I think that
it is a great disservice not to really educate the kids. If it means
they must repeat a course, then repeat it. If special tutoring is
necessary, then that is where emphasis ought to be put.

I would like to see emphasis put in this assistance to the teachers
and the schools and education and cause the parent to have the
student understand that they are not being penalized. They are
being specially treated, given a special opportunity to repeat if
necessary and learn in stages, so that when you reach a stage you
are prepared for that stage. Otherwise I do not think that they
have much of a chance.

The second question I would like to raise with you is this: Why
should the Federal Government take a direct role in juvenile delin-
quency. My good friend down here said, and I quote, "If we can get
the children to perform well in schools the whole situation will be
better."

Well, education is a State function, a local function. It is not a
Federal function. It never has been a Federal function. The Federal
Government may provide the money on top of local efforts, but,
education is a state function. Therefore what is the reason for the
Federal Government to be involved in the matter of juvenile
delinquency?

Can you give me a quick answer, Mr. James, as to the justifica-
tion for Federal involvement?

Mr. JAMES. Very quickly, I would hope that we do not make the
mistake of trying to isolate the problem. I agree with you that
education is a state problem if you live in a highly mobile society
where people transfer across State lines quite frequently.
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Crime is a national problem. Part of what I had been trying to
say is that education is one piece of that problem. In order to
address the kinds of problems that we are talking about, you have
to do it with a number of variables, education being just one.The
others are unemployment, supervision and strength and then the
parent unit. All of those factors have to be looked at. But you
cannot tear the population down to one city and say you are going
to remain forever.

We do see differences in the various jurisdictions across the
country as people move from one jurisdiction to another. That, too,
compounds the problems

But I think it is an oversimplification to say that education is the
single key issue. I think there are a number of issues that are
interrelated and those have to be addressed.

Mr. KRAMER. Congressman, I would respond this way: When I
graduated from law school I ran for the Board of Alderman and I
made it because I knew that the power was in the city government.
I served and I ran for legislature and I made that because I knew
that I had to go to State house to get some help and I realized my
limitations.

After I served there, in the 1960's when I went into law practice
in public service law, I then went to the Governor's office as a chief
assistant because I knew that the power was there. And after I
failed to find the power there, I went to the judiciary chair and I
am now here at the Congress. And what I have concluded is that
we all I think know, is that we have a very pluralistic society with
lots of powers in lots of places. And the Board of Alderman, State
legislature, judiciary and the Congress together obviously share a
lot of resourcefj that they must combine with.

And the answer is not in Washington but is also in Washington,
it is not in the State, it is also in the State. For in this one
particular area being very specific, I worked 4 years on this partic-
ular project in trying to stimulate this process in sentencing proce-
dures and the grants obviously are now received. This gives me a
chance to test it, maybe replicate it and so if this experience helps
in some way in some other places some defendants, it will help.

Through the two projects here, I think it is the job of the Office
of Juvenile Justice, and I think they are doing is to try to pinpoint
those programs that are working, experiment and do not replicate
those that are not working, and disregard them when they prove
that they are not working, as well and then replicate those that do.
And that is a process that I think is going on. With some failures
are some successes, it is a very difficult area.

So I think that this committee in oversight must also check that
office and see if it is doing its job and then decide where the next
problem must go. So I think the Federal Government has a role to
provide its resources and its evaluations nationally and to assist
the States and cities. It has to be a mutual effort.

Mr. ANDREWS. Mr. Whitaker.
Mr. WHITAKER. My only comment is that I have very strong

feelings about this both in the role of the legislative branch and
then the Office of Juvenile Justice.

As far as legislation, the thing that comes to mind is that I relate
back to Florida again. We had a thing in Florida called the mini-
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mum standards for detention. I ran 2 of 23 detention centers. And
we knew what the baseline was, and we dropped below that and it
was not acceptable.

I think that the reason why you need minimum standards is
because there are different levels of motivation for dealing with
kids. I think it is reality that our system now, a lot of people talk
about being burned out, and there are a lot of people leaving the
system to go somewhere else. As you can find out in your motiva-
tion drop, you have to have some level from which to monitor what
you are doing.

I see Federal legislation as providing that minimum standard,
helping us all stay above the line being concerned about kids and
maintaining the kinds of programs that kids should be involved in.

As far as the Office of Juvenile Justice, I will agree that I think
that their money should be seed money. I think their efforts should
be demonstration. We have some different opinions on the nature
and responsibility of research, which I feel strongly about. But I
think that their money should be the seed money to demonstrate
what works and what does not work. And then back out and make
the local communities pick them up.

I think there should be a match attached to all of the programs.
But I think the answer and the solutions are at the local level.

It is almost like the Federal guidelines are now the negative
thing, and there are people in Tennessee who would like to drop
out of the juvenile justice act and just let them keep the money.
There are not very many who would support the
institutionalization in Tennessee.

And what our approach now is, is to try to show the people the
credibility of the institutionalization beyond and above Federal
guidelines. Because at this point they are saying it is bad because it
is Federal, and we are saying it has credibility because it is a good
program.

I see the Federal people coming on two levels and setting the
guidelines and setting the standards and then stepping back. And I
think we have demonstrated in Memphis 25 agencies which never
before worked with delinquent kids are now doing it. They have
the capability.

I will go out on a limb and make a strange statement. I think
there is current funding in Memphis to support the diversion proj-
ect without Federal money, and we are working toward that. I
have worked with several other communities, and I think that
other communities have "he money. It is just a matter of showing
people what can work and what can be directed and what can be
expanded. At that point you do not need the Federal Government,
so you can complain about them all you want to.

Mr. ANDREWS. I tend to agree with all of you.
Thank you very kindly. We will adjourn now until 2 p.m.
[Whereupon, the hearing was recessed, to reconvene at 2 p.m. this

same day.]

AFTERNOON SESSION

Mr. ANDREWS. Let us take seats, please.
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I am pleased to welcome all of you to the afternoon portion of
the session. We should be finished by about 5.

I would like to, if I may, take note of the fact that Barbara
Sarudy, Chairman of the North Carolina Juvenile Delinquency
Committee is here.

Jack Gulledge is also here. He is from the North Carolina Associ-
ation of Community Alternatives for Youth. Jack, we are very
pleased to have you.

Our panel for the afternoon also includes a gentleman from
North Carolina, Dr. Ian Morrison from Charlotte. He is represent-
ing the National Association of Homes for Children. If you come
around, Mr. Morrison, you can select yourself a seat. •

And Dr. Jerome Miller, director of the National Center for
Action on Institutions and Alternatives of Washington, D.C. is here
today. It is nice to have you, Doctor.

And we have Gary Baker, Child Welfare League of America. He
is the executive director of their center in Kansas City, I believe.

Peter B. Edelman is also with us. He is the past director of the
Division For Youth, State of New York.

Good, we are pleased to have all of you here, and if you have
written statements, please submit them for the record and without
objection they will be entered in the record in full as presented. As
you speak, it is your option as to whether you read from your
statement or paraphrase it. I prefer the latter. But some people
prefer the former so we will let that be at your option.

If it is agreeable, I suppose we will call on you to make your
presentation, in the order in which you were invited. And that
means, Dr. Morrison, you would be first. We are pleased to hear
from you.

[Prepared statement of Dr. Ian A. Morrison follows:]

PREPARED STATEMENT BY DR. IAN A. MORRISON, PRESIDENT, THE NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION OF HOMES FOR CHILDREN

The National Association of Homes for Children is composed of small, campus-
type non-profit institutions and community-based homes. Within its membership in
ever state it represents the major religious denominations which care formally for
children.

The National Association of Homes for Children did not exist when the Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act was passed by Congress in 1974.

For that reason and because so few of our member agencies are correctional or
detention facilities, the now associated members were only dimly aware at that time
of the Act's existence.

As we grew as an organization in 1975 and 1976, so did our perception of the Act
and thus our approval of the congressional intent: to remove juvenile offenders from
adult correctional facilities and status offenders from juvenile correctional and
detention facilities. That intent we continue to endorse wholeheartedly.

We came to believe that the Act if implemented (despite the then existing admin-
istration's apprarent ennui) would correct the inequities which improperly labeled
children and wrongly incarcerated many in prison type facilities. Our belief was
premature. I I

In 1977 as our limited resources were directed to areas more pertinent to the care
and treatment of dependent, neglected and abused children, our historical metier,
we became uneasy with amendments to the Act, specifically the Miller amendment,
which appeared to change and widen the original intent of Congress. The amended
language permitted inclusion of children to the purview of the Act not conceived of
in the original Act. The amendments appear to have been designed to achieve other
goals than those understood to be included by Congress in 1974.

When OJJDP guidelines were published in March 1978 it became absolutely clear
that the regulations were intent on achieving goals beyond the apparent original
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intent of Congress and perhaps even more ambitious than the intention of the
amendments. These goals are so far reaching that if they merit enactment into law,
they should be accorded the full deliberative process of Congress. Radical change, no
matter how meritorious it is thought to be by some, cannot be permitted in a
democracy by administrative fiat. The loudly proclaimed self-righteousness of some
of the proponents of changes mandated by the guidelines of March and August 1978
seem designed to obliterate other reasonable voices representing years of experience
and realistic assessments of children in trouble.

The cause of the welfare of children quite naturally is one that universally
arouses strong emotions and, at times, intuitions. The proper care, rearing and
treatment of children is more an imperfect art than a science. Since children are
universal, however, almost everyone considers himself an expert. In today's society
those who can command the attention of the media because they possess the time
and the money to present graphic public dramatazations cn, with little further
effort, appear to be superior experts.

Unfortunately a great many self-styled superior experts fail repeatedly to dispas-
sionately evaluate data. Children are the victims again if the uncertain art of caring
for them properly is itself pilloried because of the lack of forthright discussion or
the failure to use unassailable facts fairly and dispassionately.

Evidence of these factors is present in the OJJDP March guidelines as "Modified"
in August 1978. Although it is abundantly clear that Con wished juveniles to
be diverted from traditional reformatories and a traditional correctional systemI
and expressed its desire to see jurisdiction of as many youths as possible transferred
from the "traditional correctional system" to the 'social services and human re-
sources networks," the guidelines referred to actually would prohibit the use of
such alternate services. The August guidelines define a residential agency as "cor-
rectional" according to the number of b or the presence of one or more adjudicat-
ed juvenile delinquents. This conflicts with the stated intent of Congress to provide
social service alternatives for troubled youngsters.

The intent of Congress was to provide appropriate services for, troubled young-
sters. The March/August guidelines in their definition of "correctional" make the
judgement, for instance, that all over-40-bed facilities are inappropriate for all
status offenders.

Such a judgement immediately eliminates the utilization of such well-regarded
treatment agencies as Boy's Ranch or Girl's Villa in Florida, Starr Commonwealth
or Boysville in Michigan, Yellowstone Boys Ranch in Montana, the Elon Home or
the Methodist Children's Home in North Carolina, or the Hershey School in Penn-
sylvania. Some of these very agencies which are directed by the Act to accept and
care for troubled youngsters will be labeled "correctional" by the guidelines and will
thus be ineligible to receive such children.

Rather than prolong here this discussion of the ramifications of the March/
Aus.t OJJDP Guidelines, you will find appended to this testimony Appendix A, a
position paper prepred by the Minnesota Council of Residential Treatment Centers
in October 197 which addresses itself to the specific areas affected by those guide-
lines. While the locus of the paper is Minnesota, its findings and sentiments are
totally shared by all members of the association I represent and have been conveyed
in one form or another to Congress by our individual members throughout the
United States.

A few weeks ago, it came to our attention that the great concern aroused about
the country by the March/August guidelines had resulted in the issuance of a draft
of proposed new guidelines. The language, and apparently the intent of these
proposed substitute guidelines appear to solve many, but not all, the problems
created by the existing guidelines: guidelines that the OJJDP director now publicly
states are "probably illegal."

It is our understanding that these newly proposed guidelines are being distributed
for internal review. They almost repeat the language of the Act, as amended. Since
we presume the language in these proposed guidelines is still being refined, we here
address ourselves to it. At the same time we shall bring to your attention our
continuing concern about some of the language in the statute as amended in order
that you be fully aware of all the effects the statute will have.

I preface my, comments about the draft of the new proposed guidelines by express-
ing our Association's thanks to Mr. Andrews and other members of this Subcommit-
tee, as well as to numerous other members of both Houses, who, responding to their
constituents' voiced concerns, were instrumental in having the OJJDP draft these
revisions of the March/August 1978 guidelines.

'Senate Report No. 95-165, p. 39.
'Ibid., p. 19.
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The new proposed guidelines restrict the definition of correctional and detention
facilities to "secure" facilities as defined in the August 16 Federal Register. The
guidelines prohibit placement of status offenders and non-offenders in such facili-
ties. We concur with this proposal and we consider it to fulfill the laudatory original
intent of Congress to remove juvenile offenders from adult correctional facilities and
to remove status and non-offenders from juvenile correctional facilities.

However, they also require that status offenders and non-offenders be placed in
the least restrictive small, open group home settings near the youths' home commu-
nities. Just as the intent of Congress can be misinterpreted and distorted by the
Federal Agency Regulator in writing Federal Guidelines, so the 50 different state
regulators can misuse the following loosely written, open-ended Federal Guidelines:

For the purpose of monitoring 223(aX12XB) of the Juvenile*Justice and Delinquen-
cy Prevention Act regarding out of home placement for juveniles described in
223(aXl2XA), such juveniles, if placed in facilities, must be placed in facilities which:

(I) Are the least restrictive alternatives appropriate to the needs of the child and
community;

(II) Are in reasonable proximity to the family and the home communities of such
juveniles; and

(IID Company with 103(1) of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act,
in that they must be community-based which means a small, open group home or
other suitable place located near the juvenile's home or family and programs of
community supervision and service which maintain community and consumer par-
ticipation in the planning operation, and evaluation of their programs which may
include, but are not limited to, medical, educational, vocational, social, and psycho-
logical guidance, training, counseling, alcoholism treatment, drug treatment, and
other rehabilitative services.

What is "small"?
What is "least restrictive"?
What is "open"?
What is "near"?
What is "reasonable proximity"?
If the definitions of these terms remain those of the August 16, 1978 Federal

Register, then:
The Florida Sheriff's Youth Ranch is-
Too "big".
Too "far" to receive from, for example, Broward or Dade Counties.
Within the Guidelines and definitions, the Florida Sheriff's Youth Ranch pro-

grams could not care for youth any longer.
Even though it encourages, promotes and facilitates the maintenance of family

relationships, parent and child bonds, visiting between youth and families both at
home and in the programs.

Even though it maintains Family Service offices throughout the State which work
with the families of youth in care to enable the families to receive the youth back
into a stable, well-adjusted home environment.

Even though it cares for its youth in small, home-like well-supervised cottage
settings.

Yellowstone Boys Ranch in Montana is likewise "too big" "too far" and "too
restrictive" to continue to serve troubled youth who happen to be labeled status
offenders or even to ,erve unfortunate dependent/neglected children. It does not
matter that Yellowstone Boys Ranch is the only repeat only program accredited by
the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospitals in the entire vast area bounded
by Minneapolis, Denver, and Seattle.

This sophisticated and effective program would be unavailable to youth through-
out this entire area because it is "too far" from their home communities-too far
even from a community within the State itself, such as Libby, Mont. What are
youth in need of such a program to do? What are the many communities within this
vast area to do? Each establish a JCAH accredited program? For the two or three
youth in each community who need such a program?

The Guidelines and definitions would include as "too big", "too far", or "too
restrictive" such programs as:

The Baptist Children's Homes of North Carolina.
The Methodist Home for Children in Raleigh.
The Elon Home for Children in Elon College, North Carolina.
The Episcopal Child Care Services of North Carolina in Charlotte.
The Boys Home of North Carolina in Lake Waccamaw.
Anyone familiar with these programs knows the voluntary support they receive

from North Carolinians and the esteem in which their services are held. Does
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Congress really intend that troubled and unfortunate children and families in
North Carolina can no longer avail themselves of the services of these voluntary,
non-profit agencies?

Starr Commonwealth for Boys in Albion, Michican, is "too big" to continue to
admit troubled boys to its unique, nationally recognized program. It is "too far" to
continue to admit boys from Flint, Michigan or Detroit who might profit enormous-
ly from the services it provides.

Ironically, these non-profit, citizen-controlled Agencies with long established repu-
tations for effective service supported by voluntarily contributed dollars would need
to be closed and in their place would probably be substituted:

More expensive, wholly tax-supported programs at a time of fiscal conservatism.
Government sponsored programs at a time of recognition that government has

expanded far enough.
Public agency operated programs at a time when voluntarism and citizen involve-

ment are crucial to our nation's interests.
In effect, those "human service and social service networks" to which Congress

wanted youngsters diverted would be prohibited from doing what Congress intended.
Our member Agencies constitute much of the "human service and social service
network" which is the alternative to the traditional juvenile correctional system. In
draft language for the Federal Register to accompany the new proposed Guidelines,
the OJJDP Administrator confirms this by stating that "* * it is inconsistent
with the deinstitutionalization mandate of the JJDP Act to classify large, non-
secure, non-community-based facilities as being juvenile detention or correctional
facilities."

Having heard our concerns about the new proposed Guidelines, you deserve to
hear our recommendation for improvement. Since the new draft Guidelines propose
to follow the statutory language we recommend that OJJDP delete the mandate in
52n(2)(b) that youth must be placed in small facilities near their home (as opposed to
larger facilities, or facilities not near their community). A reading of the JJDP Act
does not reveal this mandate although it does seem to reveal congressional intent to
place youth in such facilities whenever possible and appropriate. Recommended
wording of such a revision appears as Appendix B. Our recommended wording
would remove the mandate which does not seem part of the Statute while, at the
same time, retaining the statutory language. It leaves the judgement about appro-
priateness of placement to the responsible professional placement authorities. A
mandate leaves no room for professional judgement; a mandate ignores the individ-
ual needs of children; a mandate disregards the varying resources of individual
communities.

Finally, it should be noted that our recommendation for improvement is con-
strained by the wording of the JJDP Act itself which, with the above exception, is
reflected in the new proposed Guidelines. We must, therefore, briefly address the
Statute itself--specifically the so-called Miller Amendment whfch constitutes Sec-
tion 223(aX12XB) and relates to the definitions in Section 103(1). This Amendment
and the Guidelines which flow from it have the effects described elsewhere in this
testimony. Congress must answer the obvious questions: Does Congress intend to
make unavailable to families and children the services of The Florida Sheriffs Boys
Ranch, Starr Commonwealth for Boys, Yellowstone Boys Ranch, The Baptist Chil-
dren's Homes of North Carolina and hundreds of other like Agencies? Does Con-
gress intend to declare them "too big," "to far," "too restrictive" to continue to
serve families and children? Does Congress intend to declare this part of the
voluntary non-profit sector inappropriate, unneeded, and even counter to the best
interests of children and families? Are such Agencies and programs not part of the
"traditional human service and social service networks" that Congress intended to
encourage? The answers represent a watershed in the proud 150 year history of
voluntary services to children and families in the United States.

Before I conclude, I must express our Association's very deep concern that the
OJJDP be continued at its present $100 million funding. Our member agencies are
concerned that the proposed 0 percent reduction in funding will severely impede
the Office's ability to fulfill the very important and desirable original intent of this
Congress to protect youth from association with adult criminal offenders and to
remove status and non-offenders from correctional facilities. It is unthinkable that
Congress should allow progress toward this goal to be aborted and undone. Thank
you.
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APPENDIX A

MINNESOTA COUNCIL OF RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT CENTERS POSITION RELATIVE TO
REQUIREMENTS FOR STATE PLANNING AGENCIES PARTICIPATING IN THE JUVENILE

JUsTICE DEL.QUzNCY PREVENTION ACT
(Paragraph 62 issued July 2F, 1978, by the Office of Juvenile Justice and

Delinquency Prevention)
MAJOR CONCEP1NS OF THE MINNESOTA COUNCIL OF RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT CENTERS ON

LEAA GUIDELINE
1. The LEAA Guidelines will discourage private philanthropy and support in the

field of child care (see addendum No. 1).
2. If the residential treatment centers are able to continue operations in spite of

the LEAA Guidelines community-based definition, the State will lose over half of its
residential treatment beds and approximately half of the state will be totally
without residential treatment service (see addendum No. 2, page 1 and addendum
No. 8).

3. LEAA Guidelines erroneously assume that maintaining the child's linkage with
family and the least restrictive alternative can only be achieved by limiting the
area of service (see addendum No. 2, page 3 and addendum No. 3).

4. LEAA Guidelines erroneously assume that big institutions are bad and ineffec-
tive for serving problem children (see addendum No. 3).

5. LEAA Guidelines erroneously assume that community-based treatment is supe-
rior to institutional care of emotionally disturbed children (see addendum No. 3).

6. LEAA Guidelines erroneously assume that labels clearly distinguish the treat-
ment needs of children (see addendum No. 4).

7. LEAA Guidelines erroneously assume that small individualized residential
programs can only be achieved by limiting the total size of an institution (see
addendum No. 5).

8. LEAA Guidelines will be extremely costly to Minnesota if implemented (see
addendums No. 1 and No. 6).

9. The continuum of institutional services for children in the State, whether
dependent neglected or offenders, would be totally disrupted (see addendum No. 7).

10. LEAA Guidelines discriminate against children who are mentally ill or emo-
tionally disturbed (see addendum No. 10).

11. As Minnesota organizations and groups discover the impact of the LEAA
Guidelines they support the MCRTC position that private institutions must be
excluded from the Guidelines (see letters of support).

ADDENDUM I
Historical philanthropic development of residential treatment centers in Minnesota-

Htow would LEAA guidelines impact on private giving?
Historically, major religious groups were the first in the State to address the

problem of caring for dependent and neglected children whose parents died or
became dysfunctional due to the rigors of settlement in the State. In the 1850's
these children were first cared for in convents or private homes that were recruited
by priests, nuns, or ministers of the communities. As numbers of children increased,
this method of dealing with the problem became inadequate. Therefore, in the late
1800's local congregations raised funds to build and sustain orphanages. These
orphanages cared for the children until they could find families who were affluent
enough to adopt them.

When the juvenile court system was developed the State built the Red Wing State
Training School for Boys and the Minnesota Home School for Girls to provide
correction for adjudicated delinquents. This occurred in the early 1900's. Somewhat
later the State developed adolescent psychiatric units in the State Hospitals to
receive children who were committed as mentally ill.

As Minnesota families became more affluent, more families became available to
adopt children from the orphanages. The children who were placed, however, were
the normal children in thepopulation who could adapt to new parents and normal
family living. This left children in the orphanages who required the help of special
services if they were ever to be able to adapt to normal community living.

To respond to the needs of these disadvantaged children the orphanages added
mental health services to the existing services of nurturing, care, and education so
they could return even more of the children in their care to normal community
living. In the 1950's their model of service became what came to be known as
residential treatment, and they began identifying themselves as residential treat-
ment centers rather than orphanages.



50

With the residential treatment model of service they were able to eliminate the
need for children to stay in their centers for numerous years of their childhood
before they returned to normal community living. As their effectiveness in habilitat-
ing and rehabilitating children for normal community living became apparent, they
began to receive requests from welfare protection services to help treat children
who could not adjust to normal community living due to dependency and neglect,
and who had the potential to respond to residential treatment. In addition, they
received referrals from juvenile courts, probation officers, and professionals in cor-
rectional institutions who found children in their system who were more likely to be
rehabilitated by residential treatment rather than a more restrictive or punitive
correctional approach. Further, schools who could not educate a child because of the
child's inability to relate to normal social situations began to refer children. Also,
psychiatric wards who found children in their midst who needed longer term devel-
opment than was financially feasible in the expensive hospital setting would refer
children. Even parents, in hearing from other parents of the success of these centers
in helping their problem children to adjust to family living, began to seek services.

Over time, the demand for their services became so great that private philan-
thropic giving could no longer sustain the services that were demanded to help the
children that the centers were being asked to serve. In order to maintain their goal
of serving and returning children to more normal community living rather than
becoming dumping grounds for disabled children, the residential centers required
that public dollars accompany the children who were referred so they could provide
the services and accomplish their goal.

Residential treatment centers have also wanted to maintain the position of help-
ing parents raise their children rather than become substitutes for parents. They
have required that parents ready themselves to receive the child home by involving
themselves in services that would enable them to do this. When parents were totally
disabled in this regard, foster care is a condition of placement.

Residential centers in Minnesota have avoided becoming a substitute for the
development of other community services that could better serve children by accept-
ing for placement only those children whose symptoms are such that they require
the total care approach of the residential treatment center. Further, residential
treatment centers have maintained a respect for the rights of every child in their
centers, for health, safety, and the opportunity to grow. Consequently, they have not
accepted or retained children in placement that are so beyond the control of the
center that they jeopardize the rights of other children.

It is within these conditions that residential treatment centers have become what
they are today. Namely, a service system that has historically adapted to serve the
needs of dependent and neglected children in the community. They have served
such children regardless of the service system which identifies them without becom-
ing subordinate to any one system.

Whereas only the largest centers (7) in the State remain under the direct auspices
of the boards of major religious groups, most of the centers have their roots in that
sphere and have community boards who conduct the programs based on traditional
Judeo-Christian values concerning (I) the right and responsibility to serve one
another, (2) to preserve family life, and (3) to protect the right of every child to the
opportunity for full human development.

These institutions, along with others, have formed an association known as the
Minnesota Council of Residential Treatment Centers. Membership in this organiza-
tion commits the members to a common philosophy of child placement (see adden-
dum No. 9). Within this philosophy these centers have developed a variety of
residential treatment modalities that respond to the needs of a variety of disturbed
children. With the common practice of receiving any child who can benefit from
their service these institutions offer, in combination, a wide variety of residential
treatment options. This diversity of residential treatment practices is needed in the
State to respond to the wide range of problems that are exhibited by children who
are in need of residential treatment.

It is our conviction that the value base of these institutions is responsible for the
fact that Minnesota has a national reputation for having the highest quality of
private institutional care that can be found anywhere in the nation. The scandals in
institutions of abuse and misuse that have occurred in other states and that are
responsible for the current attacks on institutional care have not occurred in
Minnesota in any of the MCRTC residential treatment centers.

Although most of the'current operations of these institutions are funded by tax
paid per diem rates, millions of dollars worth of capital, volunteer services, and

' vate contributions are drastically reducing the cost of this care to Minnesota
axpayers.
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It seems inconceivable that the law intended that this work of love by so many
Minnesotans be dismantled.

It seems unlikely, however, that private supporters of these institutions would be
likely to continue the level of support that currently exists if they cannot determine
the nature and quality of the service that they support or open their door to anY
child who can make use of their service. LEAA guidelines would be in conflict with
their values and would be very demoralizing to their efforts.

ADDENDUM 2

The Minnesota Council is very concerned about the current definition of community
based as contained in the LEAA guidelines

It is our understanding that this definition means that a child placed in a
residential facility would not be further from his home while in placement than
sixty miles. We believe that this definition is extremely restrictive, particularly for
a rural state such as Minnesota. We believe that the rationale for the community
based need was developed with the concept that a child should be worked with
along with his family in order to have a more successful integration back to their
family and community living. We concur that family involvement as a part of the
treatment process is an essential ingredient and have made several efforts to
include families as well as to upgrade services available to the total family while
the child is in treatment. The arrangements currently are either for programs to do
this through their own services or through contractual arrangements with other
agencies.

To illustrate our concerns more graphically, we are attaching a copy of a map of
Minnesota which will outline for you the names and locations of residential treat-
ment centers and the geographic area that would be served with the sixty mile
radius if this definition were enforced. You will note from the map that a good deal
of the State of Minnesota would be without service, which would be a disservice to
the people in the area as well as to the children in need of care. In reviewing the
map, I would also ask you to note that not all centers deal with the same age group
and therefore, the possibility of the geographic area being made even smaller is we1
within the realm of possibilities. Another factor which should be considered is that
in surveying the five metropolitan counties, it was determined that they make
placements in residential treatment centers in excess of 800 youngsters per year
and there are an insufficient supply of beds in the Twin Cities metropolitan area to
handle that need under the community based definition. Therefore, the restrictive-
ness of this definition becomes even greater even in those areas that have a
residential center within sixty miles.

Also attached you will find a list of residential centers and their policies and
services related to working with families and attempt to maintain and support the
family unit. These services are currently provided regardless of the location of the
family ot distance from the treatment center.
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Information regarding family involvement in treatment
Archdeacon Gilfiilan Center. -Families are expected to be involved from the very

beginning and a child will not be seen unless the family is involved with the
exception of instances where it can be documented that the child has no parents,
they are incarcerated or not available. In cases such as this they will insist that any
relative of the family become involved. They expect that the family is involved in
family therapy on a regular basis-if the family later decides not to support the
placement, at times the Agency will attempt to obtain a court order to get the
family into treatment. At other times they may hold the family to their committ-
ment by offering therapy in their own home. They offer family unit parent educa-
tion, awareness sessions, chemical dependency (sometimes), parents retreats which
last 3-4 days, weekends for parents to deal just with their own issues which may not
necessarily be related to the child in placement, and family camps for a number of
days during the summer. He stressed the fact that they spend a lot of time on the
road visiting with families.

Arlington House.-Families are not expected to be involved but are strongly
encouraged to attend intakes and quarterly staffings. Family involvement is based
on the decision of the family as well as the diagnosis. Attempted to set up a parents
support group a year ago, however, most parents did not attend. Any therapy that is
done is done on an individual basis although there is often a struggle with setting a
time and location to meet. Majority of referrals come from the metro area-Dakota,
Ramsey, Hennepin and Scott Counties. Require family involvement if a child is
returning home.

Bar-None Boys' Ranch.-Family involvement is more of a philosophy than a
method and this is very strongly encouraged, particularly if the plan is for the child
to return home following placement. If the family refuses involvement during the
entire length of the placement, they will not accept the child. They offer parent
education groups, parent discharge groups, parent psycho-therapy groups, marriage
counselling, conjoint family groups and individual family group counselling. They
also have an office in South as well as North Minneapolis. They will meet with
parents at the Ranch or, if necessary, go to their homes.

Bethany Lutheran Home. -Agreement to be involved in family therapy does not
affect placement of the child, however families are strongly encouraged to be
involved. Methods they use to obtain family involvement are to visit the family
home and offer pre-placement visits. The majority of their clients come from the
Twin City area. They do utilize Lutheran Social Services in the cities and will
probably be using them more and more.

Brown House.-The majority of clients have very little family involvement, how-
ever, if a girl is to return home, prior to discharge 4-6 sessions are set up specifical-
ly for family involvement. After one month in residence, a contract is set up to
determine how much the family will be involved. (Out of 14 girls in residence,

approximately 6 of them have their families involved in therapy.) Others have
families involved in staffings and visits only. The Agency does have a parents group
which meets every other week and on alternating weeks they offer individual family
therapy sessions. On occasion they have gone to family homes, however, transporta-
tion is not provided so this occurs only on a limited basis.

Galloway Boys' Ranch.-Placement of a child is not contingent upon family
involvement but involvement is strongly encouraged. The majority of referrals come
from the five-county metro area (Hennepin, Ramsey, Dakota, Scott, Anoka).

Gerard Schoo-s.-They offer individual family sessions both at the Agency and in
the family's home community. There is a parents' group in the community where a
number of parents who have children in placement are located and this is more
therapy oriented. They also have a parent organization which meets 6 times a year
and this is more total and global in nature in that they have officers and may make
recommendations to the center regarding various aspects of treatment. This in-
volves parents with children in residence as well as those parents who have had
children in residence. They also have a transition group which is a follow-up
program where parents begin involvement in the last month or two prior to dis-
charge of the child and continue to be involved for some months following discharge
of the child.

Home of the Good Shepherd. -Family involvement is not required at placement,
but is strongly encouraged. Have difficulty with parents who live further away and
are not readily accessible. They offer a parent support group which deals wit the
pre-release phase of a child in residence and making a smooth adjustment in
returning home. Periodically they offer a series of parent education sessions. Major-
Wity of referrals come from the surrounding five metro counties-Ramsey, Anoka,

ashington, Scott, and Hennepin.
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Minnesota Sheriffs'Ranches. -Families are. highly encouraged to get involved but
do not place a heavy emphasis on therapy. They attempt to determine during
placement if going home is an alternative and if so, they try to work out the
dynamics prior to discharge. They had a staff person who was doing some family
work (she has now gone back to school) but this was primarily at the Girls Villa.
The majority of referrals are from the Twin Cities and Southern Minnesota.

Minnesota Sheriffs' Girls Villa.-This Fall they hired a part-time family coordina-
tor who meets with families in the metro and Austin areas. 'Families are notified of
when the meeting will be held-is primarily a oupport group. Family involvement is
not required but highly encouraged. Families ate involved in the staffings of clients
and as needed. A great number of contacts are made by phone. The majority of
referrals are from the metro area and the Southeastern part of Minnesota.

Northwood Children's Home Society-A contract is set at intake stating whether
the parents prefer to have conferences at the Agency or elsewhere. The contract is
set in order to: (1) stress the importance of their involvement, and (2) educate the
parents about the child's problems. The social workers at this agency are exploring
the possibility of developing a parent group. They try to maintain at least monthly
or bi-weekly contact with the family. 75 percent of their referrals are from the Twin
Cities.

St. Joseph's Home for Children. -Parental involvement is a part of treatment and
they will not-accept a child unless parents agree to be involved. Families are seen at
least once a week and are seen as family units. The majority of referrals come from
the metro area-Hennepin, Ramsey, Washington and Scott Counties.

Woodland Hills.-The Agency has a policy that requires the family to meet with
the social worker of their agency at least once per month. If the family cannot meet
at the agency, the facility will arrange to meet them in their home. Some staffings
are conducted in the cities for the benefit of parents who cannot travel to Duluth.
These staffings are conducted on a monthly basis and in some instances, weekly
sessions are scheduled. It was noted they have a surprising number of family
sessions and all are documented. Almost 100 percent of them are conducted at the
agency or in the county of the referring agency. They will accept a child for
placement if the parents refuse to be involved. They offer sessions for the parents,
child and social worker; social worker and referring worker; and, at times, a staff
member and referring worker will co-hold family sessions. The majority of referrals
are from the Twin Cities-which is 150 miles away.

St. Cloud Children's Home.-Family involvement is highly encouraged, but not
required when placing a child. Therapists meet with parents and/or have phone
contact with them at least once per month. Parents are invited to staffings and
reviews. A Family Day is scheduled during the summer for families of all students
in residence. The majority of referrals are from Hennepin and Anoka Counties.

Minnesota Sheriffs Boys' Ranch (Isanti).-The center has placed very little em-
phasis or pressure on counties to insist that families become involved as over half of
the clients in residence will not have an opportunity to return home. It is essential
that therapists contact families prior to and following home visits to review what
has occured, to review the goals and the child's behavior during the home visit as
well as while in residence. They have attempted scheduling voluntary family ses-
sions, however, this has not been very well accepted. The majority of referrals are
from the metro area.

The following counties were contacted to determine the approximate number of
clients served in residential treatment on a yearly basis: Ramsey County-255;
Anoka County-125; Washington County-112; Dakota County-125-150; and Hen.
nepin County-250.

ADDENDUM 3

Community based treatment--deinstitutionalization-the least restrictive alternative
Let's build these concepts without hurting children

The above mentioned concepts of care are very sound and deserve the support of
everyone who is interested in the care of problem children. They were supported by
the Minnesota Council of Residential Treatment Centers long before they were
articulated as policy directions by Federal direction setters. They are new concepts,
however, and programs that have been designed to carry them out are still in the
process of proving themselves. As much failure as success is reflected in studies of
these new programs. Where failure has existed in communities that have aban-
doned traditional services in favor of these concepts both children and communities
have lost because of lack of service, but children have been the big losers. Frustra.
tion by the community at the ineffectiveness of these programs has expressed itself
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in a regression to the more punitive approach to offenders that proved so ineffective
in the early days of corrections.

One extensive study that was prepared for the Illinois Law Enforcement Commis-
sion by the American Institute for Research (UDIS: Deinstitutionalizing the Chronic
Juvenile Offender, Jan. 1978) strongly challenges earlier assumptions that commu-
nity based treatment is cheaper and more effective than institutional care. Accord-
ing to the study, both modalities were equally effective-cost differential was insig-
nificant-institutional care was as effective and with what was judged to be a more
difficult population to serve.

MCRTC believes, based on its collective experience, that under proper administra-
tion both modalities are humane, cost effective forms of help for problem children
whether they are identified by the Correctional system or other systems and that
both modalities of service must co-exist for the cost effective care of children. To
dismantle the private institutional system in Minnesota in the absence of a proven
community-based system would be very costly in terms of dollars, the welfare of
children, and the tranquility of Minnesota communities. It is far easier and cheaper
to dismantle an institutional system than it is to rebuild it. We urge Minnesotans to
look before they leap.

ADDENDUM 4

Artificiality of labels for determining the treatment needs of children
An examination of data collected on residents of St. Joseph's Home for Children

and the Hennepin County Welfare Department revealed no statistical differences
existed between children who are labeled "dependent and neglected," "status offend-
er" or "offenders."

ADDENDUM 5

Artificiality of numbers for judging an institution suitable for correctional versus
status offender and dependent and neglected children

Through concepts of centralized decentralization many residential treatment cen-
ters in the State have achieved small individualized treatment units (8 to 12 chil-
dren) within the context of a larger total number of beds (40 to 60). Through this
concept several programatically separated units that share a common administra-
tion and a centralized support system are established.

This concept allows much higher quality services to be afforded to children in the
individual units at a much cheaper cost than would be possible if the same quality
service were offered in an isolated program that is 8 to 12 beds in total size.

Furthermore, there is no data to suggest that large residential treatment centers
that employ the concept of centralized decentralization are any less effective than
small isolated units. To the contrary, a study conducted by Hennepin County
Welfare Department and published in the recent Hennepin County "Youth in
Crisis" Study revealed that children placed in residential treatment centers in the
state achieved a higher rate of goal attainment than those placed in small group
home programs. This is in spite of the fact that residential treatment centers
traditionally serve a more disturbed population than do group homes.

ADDENDUM 6

Cost of providing residential treatment based on size of population
1. Program on which basing comparison-For the year 1979 the budget was based

on maintaining an average daily population of 51.5 children, with licensed bed
capacity being 55, or budgeting at 93.64 percent of capacity. The per diem on this
basis is $51.50. The children reside in 7 separate cottages, with 7 or 8 children per
cottage. Administration, social work and other staff offices, classrooms, gym, etc. are
located in other buildings.

2. Per diem cost based on providing same services and care for 40 children in same
location.-Two of the existing cottages would be closed, leaving 5 cottages housing 8
children each. Staff positions that would be eliminated: 10 child care workers, 1
social worker, and 1 support staff. In addition to these salary and benefit cut-backs
in the budget all other line items were adjusted according to what would still be
needed to provide the same level of services and care as with the larger population.
The final budget figure divided by 38 children average per day equaled a per diem
of $58.78. Budgeting on 38 would be budgeting at 95 percent of capacity. Budgeting
at 40 or 100 percent, would mean a per diem of $55.84.

3. Per diem cost based on providing same services and care for 20 children in same
location.-Four of the cottages would be closed, as well as closing off some of the
classrooms and offices. Three cottages would be used to house the 20 children with 6



56

or 7 children per cottage. Staff positions terminated would be: 20 child care workers,
2 social workers, Director of Social Services, and 4V support staff. Psychiatric,
psychological and other consultants' time would also be cut back. All the other
budget line items would be cut to the point of matching up to meet needs at the
same level of service and care to 20 children. After these cuts are made the per
diem required to meet budget would be $73.21 budgeting on 20 children per day
average, or at 100 percent. Budgeting on 18.5 average population or at 92.5 percent
of capacity the per diem would be $79.15.

4. Summary.-There are given line item costs such as: building and grounds,
equipment, vehicle, utilities, insurance, accounting and auditing, clerical, etc., that
cannot be reduced beyond a given minimum related to population size if the same
level of services and care is to be maintained. With reductions made, especially with
budget figures for serving 20 children, one is already realizing some loss in provid-
ing as much consistency in programming. This occurs because of less consultant
time being available to program and staff time related to some positions having to
take on a broader range of responsibilities to total program.

ADDENDUM 7

Residential treatment should be protected as a right of any child in the State who is
in need of this service-regardless of which system identifes his/her need

As the LEAA Guidelines were last published, residential treatment centers would
be forced into specializing based on serving those children labeled "status offenders"
and "non-offenders," or "juvenile delinquents." To do this would lessen the alterna-
tives available to children versus increasing the alternatives. Persons in county
welfare departments, county probation departments or court services, mental health
clinics, schools, psychiatric settings, etc. who have responsibility for finding appro-
priate placements for children based on the children's and their families' needs
would find fewer options available and in all probability some children having to be
placed at an even greater distance from their home and community. This is one way
that the continuum of services for children, based on individual needs, could be
affected negatively should the guidelines be promulgated as written.

The other side of this same issue, relating to many options being preferred as a
continuum of services for children, is that in some situations the preferred approach
for children is to have them at some distance away from their home life, communi-
ty, and peers. The distance barrier is utilized to aid in helping them initially feet
emotionally detached from their former disturbed and/or disorganized world and'
relationships. The various forces and relationships that were a part of their daily
life ao longer loom as a big threat or something they need to challenge or seek out
to protect their own emotional and/or physical well-being. They can then more
objectively look at their daily behaviors, and what and how they communicate with
adults and peers without it endangering their position further with family mem-
bers, peers and significant others in their home community. They are provided the
opportunity to first reorganize and make some decisions about their own lives
before moving gradually back into their family and/or community.

What the distance factor must be for these children differs based on how disrup-
tive the family or peers might be to the child or program, or how disruptive the
child might be in trying to use the family or former peers. To close an institution
simply because of the distance between an institution and some of the communities
from which children have been placed could be removing one particular option-it
does not guarantee that better care or treatment service options will be provided in
its place for these children.

ADDENDUM 8
The autonomy of private institutions to control intake is necessary in the interest

of effective institutional care.-LEAA Guidelines would diminish that control by
narrowing the population which can be served by a center.

Private institutions as private corporations have a right to deny the placement of
children in their settings on the basis that the program offered is not adequate to
meet the needs of the child and will result in harm to the child and/or the children
who are already in residence. This right to deny admission exists even in the event
that the child is committed by the court. The court commitment merely means that
the child and family must accept placement-not that the center must accept the
child.

This right has prevented our programs from being rendered ineffective by becom.
in over-populated or by having children in the group who disrupt the lives of other
children because we are unequipped to provide needed services. It also allows us to
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maintain a homogeneous grouping of children which is often as important to effec-
tiveness as is the design of the program itself.

This practice of controlling intake is widely misunderstood as taking only the
cream of the crop to enhance our effectiveness. In reality we can serve the most
difficult to manage child because we have the latitude of homogeneous grouping and
to deny inappropriately referred children. Many public institutions have failed
because they have not been permitted that latitude and have had to attempt to be
all things to all people.

ADDENDUM 9

Philosophy of child care and child placement
The Minnesota Council holds the belief that placement of the child outside of his

family unit must be based on a sound professional diagnosis, that this action is in
the best interest of the child, and, further, that as this diagnosis is made, the child
and his family have a right to such services. In this context, the child has a right to
placement in a setting that has the capacity to respond to the major service needs
that must be met to insure the child's healthy growth and development as deter-
mined by competent diagnosis.

Placement decisions should be guided by the following principles:
(1) Placement decisions should safeguard the child's need for continuity of rela-

tionships. Particular attention should be paid to the relationships that contain the
elements of psychological parenthood.

(2) Placement decisions should reflect the child's sense of time.
(3) Child placement decisions must take into account the laws in capacity to

supervise interpersonal relationships and the limits of knowledge to make long
range predictions.

(4) Placement should provide the least detrimental alternative for safe-guarding
the child's growth and development.

(5) The child, in any contested placement, should have full party status and the
right to be represented by counsel.

The Minnesota Council of Residential Treatment Centers holds the belief that the
family is the basic unit of support and nurturence for the child. It is in this
perspective that its various programs are designed, wherever possible, to promote
the reintegration of, or strengthen the child's basic family unit.

The Minnesota Council of Residential Treatment Centers assumes that when a
child is referred to one of its member programs that it is not necessarily because of
a broken or irreparably dysfunctional family unit. Many children are referred to its
centers because of other problems that require attention which is available through
a residential service agency. It further assumes that no child can be treated out of
the context of his family, where he lives, and where he will be returned to following
placement, and that it is a professional responsibility to insure the continuity of
meaningful, growth producing relationships in the best interest of the child.

The Minnesota Council believes that growth of individuals stands to be impaired
and cannot be facilitated outside of an environment that does not afford respect for
the individual and his needs. This includes the need for safety from physical harm
and health hazards. In this context, it perceives basic child care as the foundation
for all treatment planning and implementation with the goal of a healthy, safe
environment that even surpasses legal and county administrative expectations.
Further, particularly in the context of respect, that children be held free of labels
that serve to harm the child's identity, self-concept, and that promote negative
responses from other individuals.

The Minnesota Council believes that professional responsibility to insure the best
interest of the child is superseded only by legal boundaries and that it is a profes-
sional responsibility to address all boundaries, however well intentioned, that inter-
fere with the best interests of children.

The Minnesota Council of Residential Treatment Centers believes that le al regu-
lations are necessary to define and reinforce minimum standards of child care.
However, such regulations cannot insure quality child care, and may, in fact,
interfere with same unless administered with an adequate appeals process that is
geared to weigh professional opinion. It believes that quality child care is a profes-
sional development of the art. Further, that quality child care is best achieved by
mechanisms which award self-responsibility for achievement on the part of profes-
sionals and organizations who endeavor to care for children.

The Minnesota Council of Residential Treatment Centers holds that its philosophy
is grounded in the most advanced professional knowledge concerning the best inter.
ests of children. Further, that all legal, administrative, and financial issues that
serve as barriers to implementation of this philosophy must be addressed in all
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seriousness in the best interest of the child and the community. As an organized
body of professionals who specialize in child growth and development, it holds itself
responsible for positive action concerning its members, the community, and various
legal and organized bodies in the community that impact on child care in order to
insure the best interests of children.

ADDENDUM 10
The Minnesota Council believes that the enforcement of these guidelines on resi-

dential treatment centers is discriminatory against youngsters who are mentally ill or
emotionally disturbed.-We believe that mental illness or emotional disturbance is
identifiably separate and apart from juvenile delinquency and that the two should
not be lumped together.

It is our understanding that there is no attempt to enforce these rules on facilities
who care for the mentally retarded, the chemically dependent, the physically handi-
capped, hospitals, or private boarding schools. Yet, in these facilities I am sure that
you could find adolescents who have committed juvenile offenses and who may be
considered a juvenile delinquent. It would appear that when these youngsters are
placed in those facilities, it is determined that they need help for those specific
disabilities and/or problems and the status of a juvenile delinquent is disregarded.
We therefore believe the disabilities associated with the mentally ill or emotionally
disturbed should be treated likewise. This would go along with the theory and
concept that you treat the problem as is needed by the individual and that you do
not treat the symptom. We believe that children with mental illness or emotional
disturbances have the needs for specialized care as much as any other disability.

APPENDIX B
52(nX2)(b). For purposes of monitoring 223(aXl2Xb) of the Juvenile Justice and

Delinquency Prevention Act regarding out of home placement for juveniles de-
scribed in 223(aX12XA), such juveniles, if placed in facilities, must be placed in
facilities, which in the judgment of the referring authority,

(I) Are the least restrictive alternatives appropriate to the needs of the child and
the community;

(II) Are in reasonable proximity to the family and home community of such
juveniles; and

(III) Provide the services described in Section (103X1) of the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act.

STATEMENT OF IAN A. MORRISON, PRESIDENT, THE NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION OF HOMES FOR CHILDREN

Dr. MORRISON. Thank you, Mr. Congressman. We are pleased to
be here, we thank you for inviting us. I represent the National
Association for Homes for Children which is composed of small
campus-type, nonprofit institutions and community-based homes
through the United States and within the membership of every
State it represents the religious denominations which care formally
for children.

It is a new organization. It did not exist when the Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Act was passed in 1974, and I must say for
many reasons in the intervening years we did not have much
occasion to pay attention to that act until the amendments were
made in 1977 and guidelines were issued earlier this year. When
those guidelines were published in March of this year, it became
clear to us that the regulations were intent on achieving goals
beyond the apparent original intent of Congress. And they were
perhaps even more ambitious than the intent of the amendment.

It also seems clear that Congress wished juveniles could be di-
verted from traditional reformatories and traditional correctional
systems, and they expressed a desire to see jurisdiction of as many
youths as possible transferred from that traditional correctional
system to the social services and human resources network.
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The guidelines referred to actually would prohibit the use of
such alternative services. The August guidelines, for instance, de-
fined as a residential agency as correctional according to the
number of beds or the presence of one or more adjudicated juvenile
delinquents. This seems to conflict with the stated intent of Con-
gress to provide social service alternatives for troubled youngsters.

We believe that the intent of Congress was to provide appropri-
ate services for troubled youngsters. And those August guidelines
in their definition of correctional make the judgment, for instance,
that all over 40 bed facilities are inappropriate for all status of-
fenders.

Such a judgment immediately eliminates the utilization of such
well-regarded treatment agencies as Boy's Ranch or Girl's Villa in
Florida, Starr Commonwealth or Boy's Villa in Michigan, Yellow-
stone Boys Ranch in Montana, the Elon Home or the Methodist
Children's Home in North Carolina, or the Hershey School in
Pennsylvania. Some of these very agencies which are directed by
the act to accept and care for troubled youngsters will be labeled"correctional" by the guidelines and will thus be ineligible to re-
ceive such children.

Certainly it is not my intention today to prolong a discussion of
those particular guidelines. We have appended to our submitted
testimony a position paper prepared last October by the Minnesota
Council of Residential Treatment Centers which addresses itself
very well to the specific areas affected. And in finding some senti-
ments are shared by all members of the Association I represent
and have been conveyed in one form or another to Congress by our
individual members throughout the United States.

A few weeks ago it came to our attention that the great concern
aroused about the country by the guidelines resulted in the issu-
ance of a draft of proposed new guidelines. And that language, and
apparently the intent of the substitute guidelines appear to solve
many, but not all of the probelems created by the existing guide-
lines. These are the ones that the director of OJJDP now publicly
states are probably illegal.

It is our understanding that these guidelines are being distribut-
ed for review. They almost repeat the language of the act, as
amended. And since we presume the language in these guidelines
as still being refined, I will here address myself to that language.
Because we have continued concern about some of the language in
the statute as amended, and I think that the committee should be
fully aware of what we believe the effects will be of that language.

The new proposed guidelines which Mr. Rector referred to this
morning restrict the definition of correctional and detention facili-
ties to secure facilities as designed in the August Federal Register.
The draft guidelines prohibit placement of status offenders and
nonoffenders in such facilities.

We concur with this proposal and we consider it to fulfill the
laudatory original intent of Congress to remove juvenile offenders
from adult correctional facilities and to remove status and nonof.
fenders from juvenile correctional facilities.

However they also require that status offenders and nonof-
fenders be placed in the least restricted, small open group home
settings near the youths' home communities. And just as the intent

47-234 0 - 79 - 5
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of Congress can be misinterpreted and distorted by the Federal
Agency Regulator in writing Federal Guidelines, certainly the 50
different State regulators can misuse the loosely written open-
ended wording.

For instance, the guidelines as adjusted say:
For the purpose of monitoring, juveniles must be placed in facilities which are the

least restrictive alternatives appropriate to the needs of the child or in reasonable
proximity to the family and the home communities. They must comply with the act
in that they must be community-based which means a small, open group home or
other suitable place located near the juvenile's home or family and programs of
community supervision and service.

We have to ask, as will every State, what is "small"? What is
"least restrictive"? What is "open"? What is "near"? What is "rea-
sonable proximity"?

If the definitions of these terms remain those of the August 1978
Register, then the Florida Sheriff's Youth Ranch is too big. It is too
far to receive from, for example, Broward County or Dade Coun-
ties. The Sheriff's youth ranch program could not care for youth
any longer, even though it encourages, promotes, and facilitates
the maintenance of family relationships, parent and child bonds
and allows visiting between youth and families both at home and
in the program.

And even though it maintains family services offices through the
State which works with the families of youth in care, even though
it cares for its youth in small, home-like, well-supervised cottage
settings.

The Yellowstone Boys' Ranch in Montana is likewise too big, too
far, and too restrictive to continue to serve troubled youths who
happen to be labeled status offenders or even to serve unfortunate
dependent and neglected children.

Thank you very much.
Mr. ANDREWS. Thank you, sir.
You posed some very good questions. When you referred to the

more expensive, fully public supported programs, how were you
spelling 'wholely"? [General laughter.]

All right. Dr. Jerome Miller, director of the National Center on
Institutions and Alternatives.

STATEMENT OF JEROME MILLER, DIRECTOR, NATIONAL
CENTER ON INSTITUTIONS, AND ALTERNATIVES

Mr. MILLER. Thank you. I want to open my remarks by saying
that I have previously been commissioner of youth for the State of
Illinois and commissioner of youth for the State of Pennsylvania.
So I am speaking as well from an administrative, governmental
viewpoint as well as from a viewpoint of an advocacy group formed
within the past year.

I do not agree that the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquen-
cy Prevention has moved that far from the intent of the original
act. The intent of the original act was to remove juvenile offenders
from the adult correctional system and to remove status offenders,
so-called status offenders and truant children that have not com-
mitted any crime from the juvenile correctional system.

But what seems to have been lost in this is the least restrictive
alternative focus of the act. The act makes very clear that for
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delinquent juveniles, one should not prematurely be moved toward
locked settings. They should be vsed only as last resorts. And
indeed in some of the States in which I have had the honor to
serve on governor's cabinets, we have been able to move in those
directions.

I think perhaps the intent of the law has been lost. We are
making a distinction between deserving delinquents and undeserv-
ing delinquents, the deserving being the truant and incorrigible
children. The undeserving are the delinquents who are involving
themselves in burglary and car theft and what-have-you.

I am not suggesting that these children should run free. But I
am suggesting that most of the research and most of the experi-
ence in this field shows that the large majority of incarcerated
juvenile delinquents in State training schools and incarcertated in
some of the so-called nonprofit training schools could indeed be in
much less restrictive alternatives where the same amount of
money is spent on the alternative as is spent on the institution.
And of course that is the crucial issue. But that in fact, that is not
done.

When one hears that we have tried all of the alternatives there-
fore we are now moving the kid into the institution, they very
often mean that they have tried probation, they have tried warning
the child, they may have even tried foster care at $150 a month.
What they should be saying if they were following the intent of
this law is that they have indeed tried spending the $20 to $70 a
day that it costs to keep a kid in an institution in a community-
base program. And of course at that point many more of the
juveniles would be much better in less restrictive alternatives.

The reason for the least restrictive alternative approach is based
on very sound research which shows that one of the greatest single
predictors of later recidivism or delinquency is whether a young-
ster is prematurely kept in a locked setting at age 13, 14, 15, or 16.
That in itself has something to do with setting a juvenile on a later
delinquent career.

I refer the panel to the research done by Robert Coates at
Harvard Center for Criminal Justice. He outlined very clearly in
their research done in that State.

I do not agree that the issue of size is not important. I fear that
the Office of Juvenile Justice, as a result of much lobbying by the
child care industry, and I do not mean to denigrate those altruists
in that field, but I think in terms of its structure and function, the
groups represented from the child care industry today should be
seen as part of an industry.

They are to child care what Lockheed and Westinghouse are to
the Defense Department. They, in fact, the National Association
for Homes for Children, have spent $65,000 a year for a P.R. firm.
They have a lobbyist here in Washington. I am not suggesting that
they should not have that. I am just suggesting that they do have
certain interests.

The nonprofit issue, I think, is open to question. When you have
a nonprofit agency such as the LeRoy Home out in California that
is a member of the National Association Home for Children, spend-
ing something over $1.2 million every year. When you have Boys'
Town, I am sure a very good place, but with over $250 million in
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assets, we are not talking about small potatoes in terms of the
money. We are talking about a good deal of power, which I am sure
you are aware of.

Now I want to stress that I do not mean by that to denigrate
them or to suggest that they do not have the best of motivations
and intentions and do not have good programs. I am suggesting,
however, that they do not come here entirely disinterested.

The matter of secure care is an important one. It is difficult to
speak to because the regulations just made reference to by the

revious person testifying have not been published yet. But they
ave been explained in some detail apparently by the present

administration of OJJDP. I understand that Mr. Shine met with
the executive board of the National Association for Children to
outline what will be the new proposed regulation.

I understand that the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention will be backing off on the issue of size. They will say
that size is no longer an important issue, and they will back away
on the issue of mixing of youngsters in facilities. And they focus
entirely on the area of secure care.

I view this as a tremendous setback. I can understand it coming
as a result of the tremendous lobbying pressures going from the
child care industry.

If it is going to happen, then the matter of secure care becomes
extremely important. What is secure care? If you look at the Feder-
al Register definitions in the original Regulations Circulator,
secure care in a facility, locked facility, is defined this way:

Secure facility is one which is designed and operated so as to
insure that all entrances and exits from such facilities, whether or
not the person being detained has freedom of movement within the
parameter of the facility or which relies on locked rooms and
buildings, fences or physical restraint in order to control behavior
of its residents.

I submit that if we are going to simply rely on secure care as the
touchstone as the lynchpin of this system, that definition will have
to be much widened. Because in fact, there are large institutions in
this country that are open to all intents and purposes because of
procedures that occur should someone leave.

It seems ironic to me that we have here child care institutions
wanting to have the ability to lock juveniles in facilities who have
not committed crimes for treatment purposes. Lionel Trail com-
mented long ago that one should be aware of altruists in that
sense. Because people who become first objects of our concern, then
of our care, ultimately become objects of our coercion. And I think
we are seeing a bit of that happening now in the child care field.

Let me give a couple of examples from my own experience. If one
were to visit George Junior Republic, which is one of the larger
private nonprofit institutions in Pennsylvania, one would find an
open campus with many good programs. It is an interesting place.
But I know when I was commissioner of youth in Pennsylvania in
1975, 1976, and 1977, in those early years of my office there, we
found that runaways from George Junior Republic were handled
by bringing them back, shaving their heads, putting them in a
locked cottage where they then did shine time. This amounted to
putting wax pads under bare feet and standing in a long row and
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going back and forth with your feet for 8 or 10 hours during the
day.

Now that institution was an open institution which would be
viewed as secure, but the youngsters there certainly knew that if
they ran from there then other procedures came into effect. That
in effect made the institution relatively secure.

Let me give a more dramatic but real example from Massachu-
setts. Our State training schools in Massachussets were open. Yet
if juveniles ran from them, they were subject to a discipline cottage
or discipline procedure which was quite brutal. It included beat-
ings, isolation, stripping in the nude in a place that was called the
tomb. And a number of these things we did away with while it was
there.

In fact in the 1960's, the Shirley Industrial School which was for
delinquent boys, we noticed that they had only five or six
runaways all year from that open facility. We wondered why, and
when we looked through the old records, we found that approxi-
mately six youngsters have had their index fingers broken when
they returned. Now it only took that procedure with six youngsters
to keep that open facility secured.

So what I am suggesting is that one has to be very careful of
what we mean by security. One has to be very careful of euphe-
misms around intensive treatment units, medication rooms, time-
out rooms, et cetera, because in fact security in many of these so-
called open institutions is related to procedures which are very
destructive to youngsters kept there.

The issue of size is not important if one is not talking about
security. Obviously there are very large institutions which are
quite good. Philip's Academy, Choat, Ohio State University, these
are open institutions. They are large. Ohio State University has
55,000 students. I taught there for a couple of years, it is a very
nice place. But I think that the difference is you can walk off of the
campus and nothing happens to you when you are caught for it.

The difference has to do with whether one is a captive or not.
And one has to be very, very careful about what we do in large
facilities which are captives. If indeed the child care industry can
run open institutions and keep their clientele voluntarily, I am for
it. The larger the better, if the youngsters wish to stay there.

But if in fact, they, are not able to keep them there for those
reasons, we may have to look to other settings. This is not to
suggest that certain juveniles do not need security or even to be in
locked settings. Obviously violent juveniles need to be in locked
settings if they hurt someone and are dangerous to the community.
But the matter then of size becomes crucial because one cannot
guarantee decency in locked facilities with large populations.
Simply in terms of the needs of the bureaucracy, they will take
precedence over the individual needs of the juveniles involved.

I submit that that has to be looked at very, very closely. And the
matter of size is important when one is talking about captives.

I would like to say something about the mixing issue, the mixing
of delinquents and nondelinquents. I do believe, based upon a lot of
experience in this field, that it is dangerous to mix delinquent and
nondelinquent in institutional settings. I do not believe that it is
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dangerous to mix them in community-based settings, small commu-
nity-based settings.

And the difference rests in the research and the sociology of
large groups and subcultures. In institutions with captive popula-
tions, the delinquent subculture, there is a mix, the delinquent
subculture tends to take over. In small community-based settings,
6, 10-bed units, that is less likely to happen. It still can happen but
it is less likely to happen.

I am not suggesting that community-based programs are a pana-
cea and is appropriate for everyone. I do think, however, even the
institutional and the residential locked settings have to have large
amounts of community input of linkages to the community if they
are going to be useful.

The intent of the law is very clear. The intent of the law is to
move toward smaller facilities, more community-based input and
less long-term institutionalization.

The section that refers to the advance techniques, which LEAA
is to fund in the States, is a virtual list of noninstitutional alterna-
tives. The list incidentally derived from our experience in Massa-
chusetts. We spent, I believe, 2 days testifying before Senator
Bayh's committee on this and those advance techniques emerged to
a large degree from that testimony of our department, Governor
Sargeant, and a number of others that came down from Massachu-
setts.

Massachusetts, incidentally, has been able to place all of its,
basically all of its, juvenile delinquents, not status offenders but
delinquents, in community-based programs with the exception of
those convincted of crimes of violence or those who are very repet-
itive and potentionally dangerous offenders. So that State, with a
population of approximately 7 million, in locked settings with
locked doors on them, would have approximately 60 to 75 juveniles.
In settings that would be considered secure, that is with the kind of
supervision that you would not be allowed to walk from, perhaps as
many as 125 to 135 juveniles. But that in itself is quite a good
ratio, given the population of that State.

So it seems ironic that we would have people asking here for the
right to keep in locked settings for professional care, juveniles who
have not committed any crime.

So I say the nonprofit issue is questionable and the private
nonprofit is questionable. Because most of the private nonprofit
agencies that deal with children, most are virtually, totally govern-
mentally funded through per diems from States or other Federal
supports.

There are exceptions, but the vast majority are not private or
really nonprofit, if one looks at some of the salaries given and some
of the land acquired.

The issue, then, I think is a matter of whether we are going to
backtrack on the intent of this law because of lobbying efforts from
the child-care industry. I think the child-care industry, many of
their institutions obviously, and their administrators, have the best
of intentions, but I think what in fact happens does not necessarily
bear close resemblance to what is discussed here.

I notice, for instance, in the testimony given, that mention was
made in the written testimony of the Sheriffs Boys' Ranch as one
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option that would not be used. Well I think the Sheriff's Boys'
Ranch of Maryland is an interesting group and it should be looked
at closely.

There had been allegations, investigations made with reference
to where some of the money was going in terms of entertainment
for Sheriff's, and I think at the least it is something that should be
looked at. I understand in other States some of the Sheriff's Boys'
Ranches are quite good, but it is an interesting group and their
literature is put through a P.R. firm in Atlanta. They are slick
brochures, rather. They send out mailings under the Sheriff's sig-
nature to people in the phone directory and get quite a large
return percentagewise on phone solicitation from the phone direc-
tory, as they have certainly done in Maryland.

One looks at the Boy's home in California, where in the litera-
ture, the National Association of Childrens' Homes, for instance,
their regional committee member, Mr. Keetle is the director of the
LeRoy Boy's Ranch. In February, 80 boys were removed from that
branch for physical brutality. There are presently indictments
against eight staff members with reference to allegations in this
regard.

I understand most or all of the boys have since been returned,
but I understand as well that the allegations in the indictment still
stand and will go through trial.

So I would just suggest that this be looked at very closely and
that this committee find time along the way to invite in juveniles
from some of these facilities, chosen not by the facility but perhaps
by committee staff or others who could locate juveniles or alumni
of these facilities.

I would love to see a large number of alumni from George Junior
Republic here, for instance, I would love to see a large number of
alumni of other kinds of these institutions because one might get a
different view. And I am not suggesting again that they are all bad
or that they are all mistreating youngsters, but I do think that
there is a tendency, even under professional offices to do this.

I think of a recent visit to a very fine institution in Tennessee. It
is a beautiful institute, it looks every bit as nice as this brochure
we see on the Crittenton Home. There is no lock-up in it, there is
no use of isolation. But when we look closely in our interviews with
youngsters, we find that they were being handcuffed to chairs for
up to a week at a time so that they would not run away.

I look at the Green Mill School in Pennsylvania, it is a privately
run training school which in 1973 or 1974 had the unfortunate
tragedy of a couple of youngsters handcuffed to death together in
an isolation cell. One of them died as a result of a fire set there.
And then I look at the administrator of that facility and find him
administering another large children's institution, doubtless con-
nected with one of the groups testifying this morning.

So that I just wish to suggest that there is a need not to back-
track from the intent of this legislation which was to move juve-
niles as much as possible to homelike settings. The intent was to
move them to settings to allow growth and a certain amount of
freedom, and that allow them to keep ties with their own commu-
nity. And I do not think that the large institutional settings can do
this to the degree that they claim they can.
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Thank you.
Mr. ANDREWS. Very good, thank you, sir.
And next we will hear from Mr. Gary Baker, Child Welfare

League of America. All right, sir.
[Prepared statement of Gary Baker follows:]

TESTIMONY PRESENTED BY GARY BAKER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, CRInENTON
CENTER, CHILD WELFARE LEAGUE OF AMERICA, INC., KANSAS CITY, Mo.

The Child Welfare League wishes to thank the Subcommittee on Human Re-
sources for inviting us to testify on the issue of the Implementation of the Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974, and to discuss concerns which we
have regarding the Guidelines for Implementation of the Act, and the definitions
included in these Guidelines.

My name is Gary Baker and I am Executive Director of the Crittenton Center in
Kansas City, Missouri. The Crittenton Center is a multi-service center providing
residential care for 42 young women with a variety of treatment needs. Within the
Crittenton Center we have a ten-bed on-campus group home, and we operate a
Children's Psychiatric Hospital of twenty-five beds serving boys and girls between
the ages of five and eighteen. In addition, we operate a Special Education School
with a capacity of ninety, twenty of whom are enrolled in this agency's day treat-
ment program, and we provide two off-campus group homes serving a total of
eighteen. We serve a total of 115 children. Crittenton Center is an accredited
member of the Child Welfare League of America and a member of the Missouri
Child Care Association. I am a member of the Western District Regional Advisory
Board of the Missouri Department of Mental Health..

I appear today on behalf of the Child Welfare League of America, (CWLA), Inc.
and its division, the Office of Regional, Provincial and State Child Care Associations
(ORPSCCA), of which the Missouri Child Care Association is a member. The Child
Welfare League was established in 1920, and is a national voluntary organization
for child welfare agencies in North America. It is a privately supported organization
devoting its efforts to the improvement of care and services for children. There are
nearly 400 child welfare agencies directly affiliated with the League, including
representatives from all religious groups as well as non-sectarian public and private
non-profit agencies. There are 1,480 agencies represented in ORPSCCA, including 17
member associations, predominately serving children in residential treatment set-
tings.

The League's activities are diverse. They include the activities of the North
American Center on Adoption; a specialized foster care training program; a research
division; the American Parents Committee which lobbies for children's interest; and
the Hecht Institute for State Child Welfare Planning which provides information,
analysis, and technical assistance to child welfare agencies on Title XX and other
Federal funding sources for children's services.

The Child Welfare League has long been an active participant in the struggle to
support passage of legislation for a just means of delinquency prevention, diversion
of juveniles from the traditional criminal justice system and critically needed alter-
natives to incarceration. We worked diligently for passage of the Juvenile Justice
Act of 1974, and in 1975 submitted a proposal for the establishment of a Children's
Rights Institute which would have educated professionals in the area of children's
legal rights so that the spirit of evolving children's rights legislation and case law
would be reflected in practice as carried out by those in the social service field. In
January, 1976, the League sponsored a Group Care Conference in New Orleans.
Approximately 200 professionals were in attendance, and as a result of their discus-
sion and efforts, the book Group Care of Children: Crossroads and Transitions was
published. The Child Welfare League has published Standards for Child Welfare
Institutions, which are currently being revised, and Standards for Group Home
Service for Children.

With the publication of the Guidelines for Implementation of the Juvenile Justice
Act, M 4100.1F, the Child Welfare League has been forced into an adversarial
position while still supporting the mandates of the Act. Our board took action on
the Guidelines, adopting the statement which appears as Appendix A. For this
reason, we come before the Subcommittee today, wishing to reaffirm our belief in
the Juvenile Justice Act, while opposing those Guidelines for implementation of the
Act. It is our hope that a careful examination of the problems which those Guide-
lines have brought about will lead to their revision so that the many concerned
individuals and organizations who care for and about children on a daily basis can
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turn their attention to the crucial problem of advocacy for this Act at a time when
support for the program seems to be weakening.

On August 16, 1978, the Department of Justice's Law Enforcement and Assistance
Administration published in the Federal Register, the "Formula Grant Provisions of
the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974, As Amended; Final
Guideline Revision for Implementation." Section 52n(2) contains the definitions
which have served to reclassify a majority of the child caring facilities in this
country as correctional facilities. Taken individually:

(2) For the purpose of monitoring, a juvenile detention or correctional facility is:
(a) Any secure public or private facility used for the lawful custody of accused or

adjudicated juvenile offenders or nonoffenders; or
b) Any public or private facility; secure or nonsecure, which is also used for the

lawful custody of accused or convicted adult criminal offenders; or
(c) Any nonsecure public or private facility that has a bed capacity for more than

20 accused or adjudicated juvenile offenders or nonoffenders unless:
(1) The facility is community based and has a bed capacity of 40 or less; or
(2) The facility is used exclusively for the lawful custody of status offenders or

nonoffenders.
(Guidelines, Federal Register, August 16, 1978, p. 36406)

We would like to describe the concerns we have for each of the criteria for
definition presently designated in the Guidelines: size, commingling, community-
based, and security.

Size
Under definition (c), taking the arbitrary number of 20 beds for non-community

based facilities and 40 beds or community-based facilities for the exclusive use of
status and non-offenders is not founded in statutory requirement or exemplary
practice. The Child Welfare League Standards recommend that it is generally
desirable for an institution to serve not more than 50 children in a single adminis-
trative unit. (Child Welfare League Standards for Services of Child Welfare Institu-
tions, p. 37)

The Child Welfare League Standards specifically state:
The size of a living group should be determined by the nature and severity of the

children's problems, their age, and the number of child care staff available at all
times.

There should normally be not more than 10 children in a living group.
The living group must be small enough to allow maximum opportunity for-
Appropriate individualization of the child by the adult in charge;
Close observation as a basis for continued and flexible planning for the child;
The child to feel security and comfort through knowing that the adult is physical-

ly close and available both day and night;
The child to resolve individual and social conflicts at his own pace;
Meaningful interaction of each child with other members of the group;
Giving the child a feeling that he is important and special, yet part of the group;
The child to develop responsibility in carrying out activities of daily living; and
Flexible handling of routines.

(Child Welfare League Standards for Child Welfare Institutions, pp. 34-35)
Nowhere within the Guidelines does the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquen-

cy Prevention recognize the division of a child care facility into living units. The
issue of bed capacity emphasizes the maximum population cited in administrative
and licensing policies, and does not provide for the division into living units which
child care workers and administrators have found to be the preferrable method of
arrangement for more home-like settings for children.

We attempted to follow the process which the Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP) took in arriving at the number 20, as detailed in
the explanation following the Guidelines as "Appendix A: Supplemental Material:
Background Information on the Criteria and Compliance for Juvenile Detention and
Correctional Facilities," (Federal Register, August 16, 1978). The rationalization for
using the number 20 is that this number is mentioned elsewhere in the Act.
Congressional intent regarding the size of a facility is found in reference to the size
of facilities to be constructed under Section 227(a)2: "not more than 50 per centum
of the cost of construction of innovative community-based facilities for less than
twenty persons ...," and in reference to the Runaway Youth Act, for which eligibility
for fun ing is based partially on the criteria of having a maximum capacity of no
more than twenty children (Section 312(bX2), the Juvenile Justice Act). And the
term, "small," is not included in the definitions of Section 103 of the Juvenile
Justice Act.
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In terms of assessing th,3 impact of the Guidelines, the census literature would
logically have led to an assessment based on the number 50 rather than 40. In the
Mayer study on group care, the median size of the population was 49 and the range
was from 15 to 300. (Group Care of Children: Crossroads and Transitions, p. 143) In
order to assess the number of facilities operating, in the classic study of 1966
conducted by Donnell M. Pappenfort, the ranges for size of institutions in service to
children were 1-5, 6-10, 11-25, 26-50, 51-75, 76-100, 101-250, 251-500, and over. The
Pappenfort study found that 61.7 percent fell in the range of 1-50 and 28.3 percent
fell in the range of 51 and up. These figures make it difficult to discern the exact
impact of the Guidelines with their cut-off numbers of 20 and 40; however, they do
suggest that the highest percentage of institutions serve 26-50 children, with the
second largest percentage serving 11-25. (See Appendix B)

ORPSOCA, the division of the Child Welfare League, attempted to ascertain the
direct impact of the Guidelines on its member affiliates as well as those associations
which it communicates with. Of the 52 state associations which were queried, the
response rate based on the size of the population of the state responding led us to
believe that a high percentage of the facilities within those states responding would
be reclassified as correctional facilities. For example the numbers ranged as follows:
New York-175; Connecticut-10 out of 15; Michigan 10 out of 44; Colorado-22 out
of 35; California 15. It should be noted that in all cases but one, the initial response
provided us with incomplete information. This insufficiency was directly attributa-
ble to the fact that the Guidelines as written are confusing and ambiguous. Only
New York was able to respond with complete information regarding the impact of
the size limitations of the current Guidelines. While the Appendix to the Guidelines
states that approximately 94 private facilities which have over 20 but under 41
youth could continue to serve status offenders and nonoffenders without being in
noncompliance, (Federal Register, August 16, 1978, p. 36410), in New York state
alone, there are 175 agencies which have over 40 beds and are not community-based.
All are non-secure. And these statistics come from the only state which has suffi-
cient information to represent the total juvenile population in care-a state which
also removed its status offenders from training schools before the passage of the
Juvenile Justice Act.

Commingling based upon labels
The Guidelines claim to have removed the original prohibition against commin-

gling which stated that a correctional facility was "any public or private facility
used primarily (more than 50 percent of the facility's population during any con-
secutive 30-day period) for the lawful custody of accused or adjudicated crininal-
type offenders even if the facility is non-secure." (Guidelines for implementation, M
4100.1F, Change 1) The prohibition against mixing status and nonoffenders with
adjudicated delinquents is still present by virtue of the fact that the facility can be
of unlimited size provided it is used "exclusively for the lawful custody of status
offenders or nonoffenders" (Federal Register, August 16, 1978, p. 36406). Profession-
als in the child caring field have long insisted that labeling of children and place-
ment based on those labels does not meet the treatment needs of children. Labeling
is not only arbitrary, but further serves to force children to bear the burden of
stigmatisation. To have spent two months in the Crittenton Center is very different
from having spent two months in the Crittenton Center Correctional Facility.

The fact that treatment and service are obscured by such terms is put very
succinctly in Mayer's Group Care of Children: Crossroads in Transition:

The accessibility of treatment and education to all children and optimal self-
development of all children must be the goal of all responsible adults inside and
outside of group care. This goal was disregarded in the cases in which the child's
rights were violated. This goal must not get lost in too simplistic a view of the
children's psychological needs on the part of the very same advocates who strive so
valiantly to satisfy them.

The assumption that status offenses-truancy, runaway, drug abuse, alcoholism-
are different from car thefts and burglary may be correct legally. Psychologically, it
may not be. There are many juvenile car thieves and burglars who are more readily
amenable to treatment than are chronic juvenile drug abusers or vagrants.

(Group Care of Children: Crossroads in Transition, p. 261)
Paul Strasburg's study of violent delinquents brings to the fore the tragedy which

would occur were child caring agencies forced to accept children solely on the basis
of their label:

In most jurisdictions, courts have access to one or more "non-traditional" pro-
grams that attempt to provide delinquents with experiences leading to the develop-
ment of self-control within a less restrictive context. More often than not, they are
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operated by private, voluntary agencies, although a number of public-sector alterna-
tives to old-fashioned incarceration are also being developed. In comparison to what
has existed in the past, these programs offer hope of more humane and perhaps
even more successful treatment of delinquents.

(Paul Strasburg, Violent Delinquents, p. 116)
The Juvenile Justice Act specifically states as one of its goals: "to develop and

conduct effective programs to prevent delinquency, to divert juveniles from the
traditional [emphasis added] juvenile justice system, and to provide critically needed
alternatives to institutionalization." (102(bX2), The Juvenile Justice Act). And the
Miller amendments added to the Act in 1977 require that juveniles be placed in
facilities which "provide the services described in section 103 (1) * * * medical,
educational, vocational, social, and psychological guidance, training, counseling, al-
coholism treatment, drug treatment, and other rehabilitative services.

While these are not areas which would easily lend themselves to monitoring for
compliance, they should not be overlooked, and facilities which are able to offer
these services should not be penalized simply because they offer these services to
one delinquent in forty.

That children are subject to the societal ambiguities which are reflected in the
court system of their community is best described in Brought to Justice? Juveniles,
the Courts and the Law, which showed that:

The greater the proportion of low-income population and the more unstable the
community, the greater the pressure on the court to adopt a "crime control" rather
than "youth service" goal, and

In larger communities youth have a higher risk of being processed through the
juvenile court, and the larger the court's jurisdiction, the greater the scope of its
intervention, particularly through the use of delinquency petitions.

(Brought to Justice? Juveniles, the Courts and the law, ed.
Rosemary Sarri and Yeheskel Hasenfeld, pp. 72 and 63)

Not only is the labeling process skewed in the courts, but the child, by virtue of
economic and ethnic background, can also manipulate the labeling process:

The problems of substantive values and labeling are not serious in themselves,
but they become serious when the cases of middle-class juveniles offenders are
resolved differently from those involving their lower-class counterparts. The differ-
ence is that middle-class children have access to means of mediation through
private resources that are not available to lower-class children through public
resources. These means include intervention by parents, teachers, clergy, lawyers,
and others skilled in interpreting offenders' behavior in a way that elicits a more
lenient response from legal authority and in formulating alternatives to the sanc-
tions of juvenile law--dispositions such as psychological treatment, or special educa-
tional plans, for example.

(Brieland, Lemmon, Social Work and the Law, p. 169)
The Child Welfare League sincerely believes that it is against the best interest of

the child to perpetuate the ambiguity and absurdity of the labeling which has
already occurred before the child is placed for care and treatment, and follows to
the very agency responsible for that care and treatment.

The community-based requirement as a distinguishing factor is not only obscure,
but in the cases of large states with small populations, it is an impossibility, even
with the Office of Juvenile Justice's "rule of thumb" which allow one-hour travel
time (Monitoring Policy and Practices Manual, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delin-
quency Prevention, p. 16, Policy Section). The definition of community-based which
is found in the Act in Section 103(1), has been made even more restrictive by the
added "clarifying" definitions of small, near, consumer participation, and communi-
ty participation. The definition of "near" only continues to muddle the important
point of community-based care which is that children in the facility participate in a
variety of activities in the surrounding community regardless of whether that
community is the child's or his family's local community. It is preferable to have a
child as close as possible to family and original community, but some allowances
must be made for the fact that proper placement which meets a child's treatment
needs cannot always occur within an hour's travel time.

Additional concerns proposed revisions
The August 16, 1978 Federal Register also includes an intent to further restrict

the definition of correctional and detention facility, making the number of facilities
which will be reclassified even higher:

It is OJJDP's intention to add the following clause to criterion (c)2 in paragraph
52n which would prohibit the placement of status offenders and nonoffenders in
large facilities:
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The use of non-community-based facilities over a bed capacity of 20, which serve
status offenders exclusively, is acceptable for monitoring purposes only through
December 31, 1980. States should begin eliminating such facilities to meet the
January 1, 1981, deadline.

(Federal Register, p. 36404)
The Office of Juvenile Justice equates "large" with institutions which are over

the number of 20 in their bed capacity. Nowhere in the language of the law is such
a statement made, and nowhere in the legislative History does such an intent
appear. Clearly the Guidelines in this case overstep the intent as exhibited by the
language of the law.

Although the Child Welfare League recognizes that 20 bed facilities are a laud-
able goal for child care when possible, it is not a realistic goal given the lack of
funding, community resistance to group-homes, the cost of care, and the most
important factor which should not be over-looked-that some children benefit from
being in a larger setting which can offer them services which a 20-bed facility
simply cannot.

The monitoring process
The partial implementation of these Guidelines which has taken place has led to

a number of adaptive practices on the part of the State Planning Agencies which
are responsible for the monitoring function. Two states, Michigan and Ohio, have
acquired their monitoring information from the state associations of child caring
agencies which were in place. These associations provided information, but only in
aggregate form. The Texas monitoring form illustrates that the State Planning
Agency chose to monitor only on the community-based and commingling criteria.
not the security question (see appendix C).

The Child Welfare League and its division, ORPSCCA, urged the state child care
associations to contact their State Planning Agents and their State Advisory Groups
in order that an open communication take place, informing all participants in the
juvenile care field of the implications of the implementation of the Guidelines.

Implications of the guidelines
If we stop for a moment and consider the full implications of implementation of

the Guidelines, we are forced to admit that the situation would be untenable.
Imagine a child caring facility, unique in its ability to offer service and meet
educational and treatment needs. Once reclassified, it would technically have to be
administered under the Department of Corrections where it would be subject to
separate fire codes, standards or security, etc. Community resistance to such a
facility would be reinforced at a time when we are endeavoring to move children
into 'community-based" facilities. Were there to be a large proportion of facilities
reclassified, as we believe is the case with the present Guidelines, not only would
those facilities lose their share of federal dollars, but the state in which these
facilities operate would be forced to find alternative sources of care for children, or
lose their share of juvenile justice funds. In many cases, states would opt to with-
draw from the program, thereby losing the deinstitutionalization momentum. Al-
though these conclusions may seem absurd, we must not lose sight of the fact that
the goal of the Act is to encourage deinstitutionalization, separation, diversion and
prevention of juvenile delinquency with the cooperation and participation of as
many states as are possible. The Act does not state a desire on the part of Congress
to classify every facility, in this country over 20 beds as correctional, regardless of
the type of children which they serve.

The final and most important question must ultimately be whether or not these
Guidelines adequately reflect the intent of Congress. Section 103(12) of the Act
offers a definition:

The term "correctional institution or facility" means any place for the confine-
ment or rehabilitation of juvenile offenders or individuals charged with or convicted
of criminal offenses.

It appears that this definition was derived from Section 455(bX1) of Title 1 of the
Omnibus Crime Control Act of 1970 (which amends Section 601 of the Omnibus
Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968). This definition did not :ose any
problem for implementation of the Safe Streets Act since monitoring o specific
facilities was not required. (Juvenile Facilities: Functional Criteria, the Council of
State Governments, p.13). In 1977 when the amendments to the Juvenile Justice Act
were passed, Senator Bayh noted the importance of the definitions of "shelter
facilities" and "juvenile detention or correctional facility," but stated that, "The
committee expects that the Office of Juvenile Justice and Administration guidelines
will address such issues." (Senator Birch Bayh, Congressional Record, June 21, 1977,
Juvenile Justice Amendments, of 1977).
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While not providing a specific definition beyond the rather broad one found in
Section 103 of the Act, it should be recognized that the Conference Report in 1977
regarding the amendments did specifically designate that portion of the Act which
was to be regarded as the compliance mechanism:

The Administrator shall approve any State plan and any modification thereof
that meets the requirements of this section. Failure to achieve compliance with
subsection (aXI2XA) requirement within the three-year time limitation shall termi-
nate any State's Uligibility for funding under this subpart unless the Administrator,
with the concurrence of the Associate Administrator, determines that the State is in
substantial compliance with the requirement, through achievement of
deinstitutionalization of not less than 75 per centum of such juveniles, and has
made, through appropriate executive or legislative action, an unequivocal commit-
ment to achieving full compliance within a reasonable time not exceeding two
additional years.

(Section 223(c))
This language for compliance distinctly omits reference to Section (a)12XB)

wherein are found the concepts which we understand have led OJJDP to have
incorporated criteria which ultimately encompassed a majority of the child caring
facilities:

Provide that the State shall submit annual reports to the Associate Administrator
containing a review of the progress made by the State to achieve the
deinstitutionalization of juveniles described in subparagraph (A) and a review of the
progress made by the State to provide that such juveniles, if placed in facilities, are
placed in facilities which (i) are the least restrictive alternatives appropriate to the
needs of the child and the community; (ii) are in reasonable proximity to the family
and the home communities of such juveniles; and (iii) provide the services described
in section 103(1);

(Section 223(B))
In light of the legislative history surrounding the passage of both the Juvenile

Justice Act and its accompanying amendments of 1977, the Child Welfare League
would like to suggest the following definitions for classification of a "correctional
and detention facility" for compliance with the Act:

For the purpose of monitoring, a juvenile detention or correctional facility is: Any
secure public or private facility used for the lawful custody of accused or adjudicat-
ed juvenile offenders or non-offenders, or Any secure public or private facility which
is also used for the lawful custody of accused or convicted criminal offenders.

We would urge that careful attention be given to the definition of secure, keeping
in mind that there are occasions when restriction of a juvenile might be necessary;
however, removal from a group or group activities should be reserved for use at
those times when a child needs protection from hurting himself or others. Also, we
would urge that those responsible for the Guidelines recognize that the concept of"minimal supervision" contained in the nonsecure definition may lead to further
misinterpretation. Children in residential care are entrusted to the administrators
of those facilities and as such, those administrators and their staff are responsible
for the children, and need to know the whereabouts of those children since they are
to be held accountable.

There are special situations which might necessitate a secure environment for a
child for a specific period of time. Placing a child in a secure situation without
action on the part of the child which would require security is very different from
providing the child with a treatment program which states from the outset that
certain behavior requirements are to be met. In such a case, the child makes a
conscious decision to cooperate with the standards of behavior, or may choose to be
uncooperative. In both cases, he can and should be held accountable for his choice
and actions. It is the understanding of the Child Welfare League through conversa-
tions with the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention that security
is allowed in such circumstances without serving to classify the facility as a correc-
tional facility on the basis of incident. Children with psychological problems who
are diagnosed as needing treatment for emotional disturbance could conceivably
need some security in the initial stages of their treatment, and this use of security,
whether it be a supervised trip into the community, or restriction on the grounds of
the facility, should also not by and of itself reclassify a facility. It should be
understood that there are times when a security situation might be necessary for a
child on the basis of that child's treatment needs which should not serve to classify
a child caring facility as correctional.

The Child Welfare League believes that a definition based on the concepts of
security and nonsecurity is the only one which does not encompass so much ambigu-
ity as to be open to manipulation, misinterpretation and misapplication with regard
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to the intent of Congress. Let us not allow the Guidelines to obscure that intent, or
to further restrict the possibilities for appropriate placement of children who de-
serve those ideals which were written into the Juvenile Justice Act.

We thank the Subcommittee for the opportunity of addressing this issue which is
crucial to the quality of care afforded juveniles in this country, and to the imple-
mentation of alaw which should be protected and defended.

APPENDIX A

OFFICE OF REGIONAL, PROVINCIAL, AND STATE CHILD CARE ASSOCIATIONS,
SUITE 310, 1346 CONNECTICUT AVENUE N.W.,

Washington, D.C., January 12 1979.
To: ORPSCCA Associations.
From: William L. Pierce.
Subject: CWLA position statement on final guidelines as issued by the Office of

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention.
At the recent meeting of the Public Policy Committee of the Child Welfare

League, ORPSCCA Staff had the opportunity of briefing the committee on the
developments which have occurred since the passage of the Juvenile Justice Act.
Having outlined the impact of the Guidelines and the proposed changes, the Public
Policy Committee decided to draft a position statement. Three members of the
committee with a great deal of experience and commitment to the juvenile justice
field were chosen by Joyce Black to draft the statement:

Peter Forsythe-Attorney, Vice-President of the Edna McConnell Clark Founda-
tion; former member, Juvenile Justice Standards and Goals Task Force, LEAA.

Merle Springer-Deputy Commissioner, Financial and Social Programs, Texas
Department of Human Resources.

Judge Steketee-Probate and Juvenile Court Judge, Kent County, Michigan.
We thought you would be interested in having the statement. It was presented to

the full Board and was adopted as the official position of the Child Welfare League
of America.

Enclosure.

POSITION STATEMENT ON FINAL GUIDELINES AS ISSUED BY THE OFFICE OF JUVENILE
JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION

In order to implement the Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention Act which
ensures that States comply with the requirements that: (1) Status offenders and
non-offenders not be placed in a juvenile detention or correctional facility, and (2)
youthful offenders be separated from adults in correctional facilities, the Office of
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention administering the Juvenile Justice
Prevention Act has defined a correctional facility to include non-secure facilities
with bed capacities of 40 or more which serve juvenile delinquents as well as status
and non-offenders. In effect, the guidelines would label child welfare agencies, which
serve juvenile delinquents according to their treatment needs, correctional facilities.
The guidelines do not adequately address the issues of size of facility, non-secure vs.
secure facilities, and the labeling of children served through the court system.

The Board of the Child Welfare League of America reaffirms its support of
quality services for all children and youth. When the needs of the child or youth are
such that they require services outside their homes, particular emphasis is needed
to assure that the needs and rights of those children are protected.

We continue to endorse public policy which supports diversion into alternative
care of all children and youth whose needs can be met outside of the juvenile justice
system.

Because of this committment, we are deeply concerned when public policy propos-
als fail to carry out appropriate diversion and prevention goals.

Therefore, (1) The League, as an original advocate of the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act and its sound goals of prevention and diversion, appro-
priate care and treatment, and separation on the basis of service and treatment
needs is distressed at the potentially destructive impact of the final Guidelines
which have been issued by the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Preven-
tion.

(2) The League urges that Congress carefully examine the Guidelines in the light
of the original intention of the Act, and, in cooperation with child-serving groups,
child advocates, judges, attorneys, and other citizens supportive of the goals of the
Act, revise the Guidelines to meet the original intent of the Act in the most
effective and constructive way possible.
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(3) Pending the revision of the Guidelines, we urge that their implementation be
deferred. If implemented as currently intended, the Guidelines will not only fail to
effectively support the goals of the original legislation, but create a chaotic and
destructive framework for the delivery of services not in the best interests of many
children and youth not covered by the Act and violate the intent of the reforms as
understood by the broad range of groups and individuals who supported both the
Act and the changes which it will require.

APPENDIX B

CHILDREN IN RESIDENTIAL INSTITUTIONS: A SUMMARY OF THE AVAILABLE DATA

The legislative meat-cleaver proposed by the Administration in S. 1928 and en-
dorsed by the Senate Finance Committee staff paper could have sliced benefits to as
many as 92.9 per cent of the children living in institutions and cut reimbursements
to 66.8 per cent of those facilities, an analysis by CWLA's Hecht Institute reveals.
The proposal to reduce Federal matching funds under Title IV-A of the Social
Security Act for all children's institutions serving more than 25 children was
rejected by the Finance Committee following a storm of protest from agencies,
experts ornd advocates. Neither objective data nor a rationale-except for the vague
goal vf avoiding warehouses like those in Dickens' novels-were given to defend the
proposal. The issue could be raised again in the Finance Committee or on the

nate floor. Persons concerned about institutional care may want to utilize the
accompanying tables in briefing their Senators on the facts about "size" and institu-
tional care for children.

SIZE OF INSTITUTIONS: PERCENT OF INSTITUTIONS BY TYPE AND CATEGORIES OF NUMBERS OF

CHILDREN IN RESIDENCE

Type of instittio

Total, *"*edeI Psyciaiac
an and (Pre-) E motionally inpatient Malerniy

Size of institution types neglected denqet sturbed unit horne

1-5 .............................. 1.9 2.2 1.0 2.9 0.7 2.0
6-10 ............................ 7.4 7.2 3.6 10.1 9.7 10.4
11-25 .......................... 23.9 22.5 15.0 32.0 26.2 35.3
26-50 .......................... 28.5 29.9 17.4 29.0 31.6 41.4
51-75 .......................... 14.1 15.0 15.2 13.7 11.7 9.4
76-100 ......................... 7.6 7.7 10.9 6.8 8.3 1.0
101-250 ..................... 11.3 12.4 20.2 3.9 9.7 .5
251-500 ............ 4.1 2.3 13.3 1.3 1.4 .......................
501 and over ............... 1.2 0.8 3.4 0.3 0.7 .......................

Total ................ 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
2,022 955 414 307 145 201

Source, A Census of Children's Residential Institutions in the United States, Puerto ico, and the Virgin Islands: 1966, Ounnell M. Pappentor and Dee
Morgan Kilpatrick, Unersjty of Chicago, vo 1.

APPENDIX C

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR,
CRIMINAL JUSTICE DIVISION,
Austin, Tex., December 5, 1978.

DEAR ADMINISTRATOR: The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of
1974, as amended in 1977, requires that the State of Texas deinstitutionalize 75
percent of status offenders and nonoffenders from detention and correctional facili-
ties.

As the state planning agency charged with implementing the Act requirements,
the Criminal Justice Division must monitor the placement of status offenders and
nonoffenders 1n detention and correctional facilities to determine the state's compli-
ance. In certain instances private child care facilities such as emergency shelters,
halfway houses, residential treatment centers, and therapeutic camps fall within
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the definition of detention and correctional facilities. Please review the attached
copy of the revised Federal guidelines to determine whether your facility falls
within this category. Complete the enclosed questionnaire and return it to CJD no
later than December 22 so that we may meet the Federal reporting requirements
deadline.

In computing the numbers of status offenders and nonoffenders, please count only
youth between 10-17 years, inclusive.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions, or need
additional information, please contact us.

Yours very truly,
JIM E. KEsmr,

Specialist, Juvenile Corrections Programs.

1976 FACILITY STATUS

(1) During calendar year 1976, did your facility have a capacity of 20 or more beds
not used exclusively for the placement of status offenders I and nonoffenders and
not community based?
Y es ........... N o ...........
If "Yes," please answer the following questions:
(a) During calendar year 1976, how many adjudicated or accused status offenders
were placed in your facility? ...............
(b) During calendar year 1976, how many nonoffenders were placed in your
facility? ... ............

1978 FACiLuTY STATUS

(1) During calendar year 1978, did your facility have a capacity of 20 or more beds
not used exclusively for the placement of status offenders and not community-
based?
Yes ........ N o ...........
If "Yes," please answer the following questions:
(a) During calendar year 1978, how many status offenders were placed in your
facility9  .... .. .........
(b) During calendar year 1978, how many nonoffenders were placed in your
facility? .

Name of Facility and Location
Name of Person Reporting

STATEMENT OF GARY BAKER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, CRIT-
TENTON CENTER, CHILD WELFARE LEAGUE OF AMERICA,
INC., KANSAS CITY, MO.
Mr. BAKER. Crittenton is a residential treatment center in

Kansas City. It is composed of a main center working with adoles-
cent girls in oncampus group homes and community-based group
homes, meaning off campus. It also has a special education school
and a small children's psychiatric hospital. We are accredited by
the league and by the joint commission.

We serve children with pretty severe or serious emotional kinds
of problems.

I am here today on behalf of the Child Welfare League and
ORPSCCA, I believe representing approximately 400 childrens'
facilities all over North America, also another 1,400 childrens'
facilities, child care agencies and State associations.

As you know, Mr. Chairman, the Child Welfare League has been
very supportive of this legislation. It has been supportive of the
issues of prevention, diversion and alternatives to incarceration.

We are here today in unfortunately an adversary role to the
guidelines that have been issued, specifically with some of the

I See attachment "A" for definitions.

I
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points as it impacts many of the member agencies of the league,
agencies associated with ORPSCCA.

As the guidelines now are in the form at least published last
August, Crittenton would be considered a correctional facility. Crit-
tenton is not a correctional facility, it should not be considered as a
correctional facility. It is not the intent of the law or the act, as I
look at it and interpret it. Crittenton is an alternative to care for
many of the children that we get referred to us.

I want to get into the specific points of the guidelines and the
problems we have, and go through each one briefly.

The issue of size, there is no magic number to 20 or 40 in terms
of the size of the facility. The components that are important in
the issue of size are the living unit. No one even mentions in this
act at all any reference to living units.

Also important is the issue of staffing, staffing ratio. These are
the determinants, along with licensing, crediting, and monitoring
things to determine how a facility works and cares for its children.

We can serve up to 77 children on our campus. 95 percent of the
children that we work with come from the metro area around
Kansas City. We do permit and occasionally take children from
outside Missouri or Kansas. These children have a mix of labels,
some status, some nonoffenders and a few delinquents. The per-
centages are in our past 5-year history, 4 percent delinquent in
that one last category.

The statutory requirements in this guideline are without sub-
stance as far as we can tell. These numbers are arbitrary and they
are not based on contemporary practice, as far as the size and
recommendation. They should be looking at the issues of appropri-
ate treatment, if need be, living units, staffing ratios and so on.

I mentioned briefly a second ago the issue of commingling. It
would be difficult for Crittenton to serve exclusively non-offenders
or status offenders. It may be that is what the commingling issue
pushes us towards. It would be unfortunate if we could not work
with a child that happened to be adjudicated delinquent if their
particular treatment needs were of the kind that we could work on.

It seems wrong that these kids are stigmatized by the various
labels in the first place. It does have a difference if a child spend 2
months in Crittenton versus 2 months in Crittenton Center Correc-
tional Facility by the label placed on them from these guidelines.

The issue of community-base is one that is important. It is one
that has validity, it is an issue that is correct according to the
child's needs, according to a certain degree of reason or responsibil-
ity. It is sometimes extremely difficult to deliver community-based
care in the sense that these guidelines issue from a real State,
southern Missouri or western Kansas. The folks there had difficul-
ty in providing, as Mr. Morrison mentioned earlier, the care be-
cause of geographic kinds of problems.

I do believe in the issue very much of family involvement. Maybe
most importantly, getting the child involved in the community and
what is going on in the community. We must teach the kids the
responsibilities and the resources available to them and how to use
them in the community that they are in.

On the issue of impact, it is difficult right now to know exactly
what impact this act would have. Some of the folks are not terribly

47-234 0 - 79 - 6
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concerned about it because they do not believe it impacts them or
means them. Of the 45 children's facilities in Missouri, if you were
to take and apply these guidelines very rigidly, I think all of them
would be classified as correctional-type facilities for various rea-
sons. And I do not think that again is the intent of the legislation
or the guidelines of the act.

On the issue of security, generally we agree with the basis of
secure nonsecure definitions. The problem there gets into how to
work with those children that have special problems, suicidal child,
out of control child, the severe or chronic runaway, it is I suppose a
euphimism. But it is true, you cannot help a child if they will not
stay with you long enough to do anything for them. There is some
validity to that statement. It is an interesting "Catch 22" or
"double bind" that our agency is caught in the middle of.

If we permit the child to run away or kill himself we are sued for
malpractice and malfeasance. It sort of makes you wonder why you
want to work with these kids because it is a sometimes, damned-if-
you-do, damned-if-you-don't proposition.

Crittendon does secure the building at night. Does that mean we
are a secure facility? Crittendon does utilize the timeout room.
Does that mean we are a secure facility? It is, I guess, more than
anything else a begging for definition of what is secure and what
do you mean by secure? Crittendon is not a correctional and deten-
tional facility in the traditional or classic sense and yet by these
guidelines, that is how I interpret these meanings for our organiza-
tion.

The guidelines themselves, we believe, are a disservice to chil-
dren and should be changed. They limit the ability of those chil-
dren to receive alternatives to incarceration and they are not con-
sistent with the intent of Congress.

I think the local pressure, at least for Crittendon's situation, has
been to try and do more, to try and provide more services. We get
about 10 appropriate children referred to us for each child we can
take. The United Way and the local juvenile court, the social
service agencies, the schools, physicians, the hospitals have all
asked us to do more if that is possible. This part of the reason for
the new center that has been developed.

All $3.2 million of that building has come from community
funds. The Freskey Foundation is the only national foundation that
has supported this center. The rest of it has all been from local
foundations, businesses, corporations, junior leagues, that sort of
thing. The land was donated for a new center. A lady in town
donated it. We are nonprofit in a sense as are most other child
welfare agencies. Fifty-nine percent of the income of the child
welfare league agencies came from governmental sources in 1977
and 1978. Forty-ne percent came from private sources and this has
been true for the last 5 years.

I don't know how to say this to you without just saying it to you,
so I will. The folks where I am from have not gotten too awully
excited about this legislation. We received no money from the
juvenile justice program other than a little bit from the project
from our school, which is less than $2 thousand a year. None of the
other residential agencies in our Kansas City metropolitan area
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received or participated in any of the funds that this office has
available.

We have not gotten too excited about the issues because we
honestly did not think they were talking about us. We are not a
correctional facility. As we became more knowledgeable of these
guidelines it became apparent that yes, we could be included in
that group and that is wrong and should be changed. That is not
the intent that I think you all were trying to accomplish with the
Act.

We, too, would like to encourage and support the million dollar
level funding for the office. I do not begrudge them and I don't
want them to go away or go out of business or anything else
because they do do a lot of good and they do help a lot of children
and agency organizations.

Someone asked earlier, I think it was Congressman Stack, why
more of the money was not being used. I believe the big piece of
the reason is the guideline itself. Most of us in the Kansas City
area consider this "snakebite" money, stuff that we are not going
to have much to do with because of all the encumbrances and
regulations involved in it. The State of Kansas does not participate
at this point in the act for that very same reason. They are fearful
of the issue of not being able to place children in a rural State and
least restrictive community environment.

I am sure there were a lot of other reasons but I am sure that is
one of the reasons why you have not seen better participation and
utilization of this money. Thank you, sir, for the time.

Mr. ANDREWS. You say that you don't receive any money from
OJJDP but then you say you learned that you might be excluded.
What is the basis of your concern if you don't expect to receive
funds in the first place.

Mr. BAKER. I guess it is a fear of what may come down the road,
Congressman. The issue of being able to work with the status
offender that has emotional problems and the issue of being able to
work with the nonoffender, we doL't call them nonoffenders, we
don't call them status offenders, but those kids, even the occasional
delinquent child that needs that kinds of services.

Mr. ANDREWS. I really do not understand how this Act precludes
you from doing whatever it is you want to do.

Mr. BAKER. There are some issues of just labeling of a correction-
al facility and you get into how the community responds and feels
about the facility, the treatment facility that is very much commu-
nity based, that is a working part of the Kansas City metropolitan
area. It is supported by many different entities, organizations and
groups and again, I don't want to throw rocks at the correctional
facilities, but they don't have the same good reputation or positive
attitude in our area as some of the other facilities.

It could hurt on zoning in terms of zoning for our area. I do not
know what kind of reclassification issue we would have to go
through.

Mr. ANDREWS. You mean that just the fact that it might be said
in the community that this institution does not comply with the
guidelines and standards as promulgated by certain Federal agen-
cies, would diminish respect and support for your institution. Is
that what you are implying?
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Mr. BAKER. Maybe psychologically, sir. It is the way the commu-
nity senses. For Crittendon to function in the Kansas City area and
to function well, it needs to be an integral part of the community.
We need to have a board, a voluntary board, or volunteers that
come in and be a part of the center and feel good about the center,
work with the center and see that our kids do not eat spiders and
are not wierd or different kids. They don't look much different
from their own children. Do you see what I am saying?

It is more important, I think, for Crittendon to be a part of the
community. The label "correctional" carries with it some serious
consequences. It is possible that it could affect our insurance rating
and as I mentioned, our zoning rating. It is most simply, just
wrong. We are not a correctional or detentional facility and that is
a misuse of the situation. Do you follow what I am saying, sir, as
far as the impact on our organization? No? Yes?

Mr. ANDREWS. Well, yes and no. I really do not see though, why
merely being defined as a "correctional institution" would cause
the people in Government or the Rotary clubs or wherever you go
to in Kansas City to seek support, to change their opinion of you
one way or the other.

Mr. BAKER. I wish you could have been in our community last
year when the Department of Corrections tried to locate an open
minimum security prison in the Kansas City metropolitan area and
the uproar that was created over that issue.

The spirit of what the folks here are trying to do in terms of
deinstitutionalization and in terms of alternative placements are
good and need to be supported. Sometimes I get the nitpicking
definitions that we get down to that the semantics or words of how
these things are defined. It is very difficult to try and define"isecure"l and cover all the circumstances, as I am sure you all are
aware in going through the process.

Mr. MOORE. Mr. Chairman, may I take some time and try to
answer your question?

Mr. ANDREWS. All right, sir.
Mr. MOORE. The March guidelines of OJJ read as follows: "For

the purpose of monitoring by a State agency a juvenile detention or
correctional facility is under one definition." It says any one secure
public or private facility. And any one secure and private facility of
the types I referred to in my testimony earlier that has a bed
capacity for more than 20 nonoffenders. Now it says accused or
adjudicated juvenile offenders or nonoffenders and agencies, insti-
tutions, children's homes that contain 50, 60 or 70 nonoffenders
would be classified. as a juvenile detention correctional facility.

Or if the facility is within a community and has a bed capacity
for 40 or less, or the facility is used exclusively for the custody of
nonoffenders is classified as a juvenile detention correctional facili-
ty. And so children's homes that are not caring for juvenile delin-
quents, not caring for status offenders, are still termed a deten-
tional correctional facility under these guidelines.

Mr. BAKER. Because we accept some ad udicated delinquent chil-
dren, it is conceivable to stretch this as far as you would that we
would then be cla sified as a correctional facility and could not
then work with the status nonoffenders, as I understand the guide-
lines, sir.
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Mr. ANDREWS. All right sir, thank you, Mr. Edelman.
[The prepared statement of Peter Bo Edelman follows:]

TESTIMONY OF PETER B. EDELMAN ATTORNEY, FoLFY, LARDNER, HOLLABAUGH &
JACOBS, WASHINGTON, D. C.

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, I appreciate the opportunity to
testify today as you try to sort out the issues which have beclouded the operation of
the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention in its implementation of
the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974.

My remarks will be rather critical of the operation of OJJDP in recent times, but
I want to assure you at the outset that they should in no way be taken as detracting
from my undiminished support for the purposes of the JJDP Act and for the
potential of OJJDP to play an important and significant role in encouraging vitally
needed change in juvenile justice processes and services around our nation.

Your hearings are especially timely, because there is now pending a proposed
budget cut in OJJDP and LEAA which would severely cripple the momentum for
change in states and localities throughout the country. The proposed 50 percent cut
in OJJDP, from $100 million to $50 million, is to my knowledge the largest percent-
age cut contained anywhere in the President's budget for any program of reason-
ably significant size and scope. Moreover, because of the maintenance of effort
requirements in the Safe Streets Act, the LEAA cuts would remove about $10
million more from money that states and localities would have spent in the juvenile
justice area.

You have undoubtedly been told by representatives of the Administration that
these cuts are not especially damaging because unspent money remains in the
pipeline which can be devoted to existing, unmet needs without loss of momentum.

This is absolutely and totally untrue. Anyone who knows the LEAA/JJDP system
knows that there is a three-year period within which the money can be obligated
and spent. The fact that a rather small percentage of the money is spent during the
initial year when funds were appropriated is simply irrelevant. As I am sure you
know, the National Associatior! of Criminal Justice Planning Directors has done a
careful survey of this matter. The pattern for some time has been that seven to ten
percent of the funds are obligabtd and/or spent in the initial year when the funds
were appropriated, 40 to 50 percent of the funds are obligated and/or spent in the
second year, and the rest obligated and spent in the third year. In New York, where
I served until recently, it has been true for a number of years that all of the funds
are voted by the State Crime Control Planning Board during the initial year. Actual
contracts may be drawn up some months later and spending may be drawn out into
the second and third years, but if the state enters a new fiscal year with a smaller
federal appropriation, it simply has that much less in the way of funds to distribute
that year. There is no getting around this, and the Administration is either deliber-
ately or uninformedly misrepresenting the facts.

Similarly, you have probably been told that a considerable portion of the money
appropriated to the block grant area reverts to the Federal Government at some
point, thereby freeing up more money for discretionary funds which allegedly can
serve to replace cuts in the budget for discretionary funds. This is equally untrue.
Taking a full three-year "film" of the spending process, very little is left at the end
of the three years. Thus, again, there is no magic cushion which can be relied upon
to tide the program over in a lean budget year. I trust that your committee, and the
Budget and Appropriations committees, will not be beguiled by the spurious analy-
sis that is apparently being offered.

I must say again, this is an area which is especially vulnerable. States are relying
on these funds to undertake the changes in the pattern of service to status offenders
that are demanded by the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act. As you
know, there has been more than a little resistance to the purposes of the Act on the
part of some even in the absence of any excuse based upon lack of available federal
resources. To remove the resources just as the Act was gathering significant mo-
mentum in its implementation around the country would be nothing short of
devastating.

Even as we all make the maximum effort to see that adequate funds are provided,
there are, however, certain observations that I believe must be made concerning the
performance of OJJDP in carrying out its share of the mandate under the Act.

Before turning to these observations, however, let my try to set forth a bAef
policy framework for my ensuing remarks. After three and one half years of deep
involvement in these problems at the state level, I think there are a number of
policy directions that should be pursued in the juvenile justice field.
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One is that there is a minority, quite a small minority, of delinquents who need to
be subjected to tougher sanctions than was the case in the past. A corollary,
however, is that the services provided these delinquents while they are incarcerated
need to be examined with tremendous care, with special attention devoted to im-
proving the all too dreary and even destructive institutions in which they are
placed.

A second is that most delinquents, including ( ren some who have committed
rather serious crimes, do not need to be incarcerated even though many of them
may require residential care or service of some kind, with associated special efforts
relating to their educational, vocational, and, in some cases, mental health needs.

A third is that we have over-institutionalized status offenders to an ever greater
degree than we have over-institutionalized delinquents, and that many, if not most,
status offenders do not need residential placement. A corollary of this third proposi-
tion, however, is that there is a small minority-perhaps five to ten percent-of
status offenders who are truly and desperately in need of intensive residential care.
These young people do not fit traditional definitions of pathology with names like
schizophrenia, but in their extreme self-destructive behavior certainly manifest
serious pathology that needs to be responded to along with their educational and
vocational needs. This is, of course, true of some delinquents as well, although their
behavior may have been more harmful to others than to themselves.

A fourth proposition is that, vastly greater efforts need to be devoted, in a massive
variety of ways, to services and efforts which will keep young people in school and
at home, and, wherever possible, out of the courts.

Serious controversies do exist, of course. There are some who believe in far
tougher sanctions for a larger group of delinquents than I have suggested. There are
some who advocate abolition of status offenses altogether (I am one of those). But, at
least among working professionals, there is reasonably broad (although certainly not
unanimous) agreement with the propositions I have advanced.

Yet, I am afraid I have not seen the activities of OJJDP manifesting pursuit of
these aims in an active way. Some of my criticism is in the vein of pointing to
apparent inactivity, and some of it suggests activity that has been misdirected
either in directions that I regard as counterproductive or in directions that I think
are not of sufficiently high priority.

An area in which I see insufficient activity is that of technical assistance and
serving as an active clearing house for information about models and programs that
are producing successes. It has become almost a truism in this field to say that no
one knows what works. Yet, I do not believe that to be true. There are individual
facilities, whether rural or community-based, individual education and job-related
programs, individual programs that work directly with families, innovative uses of
foster care, and special efforts of an intensive nature for deeply impacted youngsters
that are indeed producing promising results in areas all over the country. Yet, I
find little effort to gather and share those results, as well as little effort to work
with the state planning agencies to help guide and assist them in making the best
use of their juvenile-related money toward useful and constructive policy ends. The
states have largely been left to their own devices to use the money in ways they
think are constructive and in accord with the premises of the JJDP Act.

In the area of utilization of discretionary funds, my problem is less a matter of
inactivity than one of misdirected activity. I would see spending of discretionary
funds as pattern-setting, serving to establish model programs and to reinforce the
technical assistance and direction-setting activities that I mentioned a moment ago.

Thus, it would seem to me that one might have taken the priorities as I have
listed them above (and, indeed, that is one reason that I did list them above) and
developed a series of discretionary initiatives in accord with them. This was done in
the early days of OJJDP, in the areas of "deinstitutionalization," diversion, and
prevention, but I do not believe it has been pursued over the past two years.

There is certainly no dearth of possibilities. Are specialized forms of foster care
with associated, specially trained case workers and special educational and thera-
peutic services promising? If so, (and I think so) why not fund a series of carefully
developed differentiated models around the country, and closely follow the results?
Are there promising group home variations which would make a difference in terms
of the outcome for particular youngsters, including perhaps clientele specialization
(e.g., younger children, children of low mental capacity, and children with special
cultural needs, such as Hispanic and Native American children)? Are there possible
initiatives that would be of assistance to children with very serious mental prob-
lems, who appear regularly although not in great numbers, and at present receive
little in the way or appropriate help? Are there initiatives which would be of benefit
to children of low intelligence, who again, appear all too ,regularly in our courts and
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are sent with equal regularity to places that are ill prepared to receive them? I
believe there are possible initiatives in every one of these areas.

Perhaps most important of all, where are the prevention initiatives? When we in
New York State received $5 million from our legislature last year for a special
delinquency prevention initiative, we received over 900 proposals totalling over $70
million. They were very well done, and, responding to the specifics of our request
for proposals, covered a wide variety of areas from dealing with truancy, to dealing
with multiproblem families with multiple siblings getting into trouble, to dealing
with children who are disruptive in school, to providing special connections to the
job market for young people who have touched the courts. The entire discretionary
appropriation available to OJJDP could well have been concentrated on a series of
well-defined prevention initiatives. While I think the matters I have listed above are
equally important, I most likely would not be here offering critical remarks today
had OJJDP undertaken a continuing all out effort to design and fund promising
prevention models.

What did OJJDP do instead? As I understand it, $15 million was devoted to a
restitution initiative and $8 million to various advocacy efforts.

The restitution initiative is certainly not uninteresting, although I view cash
restitution as somewhat dangerous when it comes to impoverished defendants, and I
have some question about the use of the term "restitution" in relation to "sentenc-
ing" young people to be involved in community service activities. My real problem,
however, is that I think there were many more pressing needs.

Advocacy is a different matter. One could well argue that pouring all of the
discretionary money into advocacy would have a greater multiplied effect than the
design and proliferation of service models. In any case, spending a portion of the
money on good, well-conceived advocacy efforts is something I would never oppose.
However, many if not most of the advocacy proposals funded, while some of them
indeed went to people in the field whom I know and respect, were based on what I
regard as a very faulty premise-namely, that someone successful in one local
jurisdiction can be transplanted to another jurisdiction.

I think that, on the whole, advocacy has to grow from the grass roots. The local
situations in our 50 states differ vastly and widely from one another. No doubt there
are imrrtant situations where outside advocates can come in and be effective,
particularly where for a variety of reasons there is absolutely no hope of developing
and nurturing local advocates. However, it appears that little attempt was made to
find the appropriate local advocates. Instead, the theory of transplantation was, for
the most part, adopted and utilized. My fear, while I hope it does not happen, is that
in too many places the efforts will be slow to get off the ground because of the need
to learn the local turf and, in some places, the importation of outside people will, in
fact, give advocacy a bad name from which it will have trouble recovering. At least
there should have been a mix of outside and in-state initiatives.

One of the major promises of the JJDP Act was that it would produce some
concentration of federal efforts, some smoothing out of the inconsistencies between
and among federal agencies in their relations to states and localities regarding
juvenile justice issues, and even some joint federal initiatives. This has not hap-
pened. We are still witnessing a fragmentation between LEAA and Labor and a
dozen different places in HEW, and OJJDP has done little that I can see to alleviate
the situation. I do not wish to be overly critical, because this is a very difficult
matter, but I would like to have seen at least some small concrete result from the
past years of activity.

Next, there is the issue of the "deinstitutionalization" guidelines. I am frankly not
much enamored of some of those who are criticizing OJJDP on this matter. Some of
them, at least, are the very people whom the Act was designed to get after, the very
people whose institutions should be driven out of business and whose services should
substantially reformed and altered. But many, if not most, of the critics are
decent, able, caring providers who are simply assumed by OJJDP to be villains.

The right answer as to the content of the deinstitutionalization guidelines is not a
simple one, and I find it disappointing to have to conclude that the best we can do is
say that status offenders may not be kept under lock and key or with adult
offenders. But we could at least have accomplished those aims without very much
controversy, and accomplishment of these aims would have been a major step
forward. Indeed, one supposes it should have been possible to find a formulation
which would have prohibited placement of status offenders in state training
schools-large, non-locked institutions which in practice have a decidedly correction.
al flavor, In any case, we have gotten ourselves immersed in an absolutely insoluble
discussion about when something is or is not a correctional institution, and OJJDP
would literally have us believe that service to one delinquent, no matter how petty
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his offense, transforms an otherwise unexceptionable residential program into a
correctional institution. This is absurd, and the controversy it has engendered has
weakened the entire program and the entire momentum for change. I think this has
been a most unfortunate experience.

Lastly, there is a matter of policy perspective. It is my general perception that a
rather simplistic line between status offenders and delinquents has been drawn,
wherein the latter are generally perceived to consist of junior-grade criminals, to be
dealt with accordingly. The proper line, in my judgment, is between "victims" and"victimizers." Only a small minority of delinquents have behaved so violently or
with such repetition of criminal acts as to require an incarcerative response. I think
our national policy should reflect this, and I do not think it does.

Moreover, status offenders are disproportionately white and delinquents are dis-
proportionately black. The distinction between the two categories has become a
class/race sorting mechanism. Affirmative effort is required to undo this unfairness.
When program efforts neglect the delinquent area, as they have tended nationally
to do, this unfair sorting is not attacked, and, moreover, improvements in services
will tend to flow disproportionately to white children. I would urge your committee
to examine this phenomenon with special care.

In summary, we need to restore the momentum for constructive change. I believe
it is not too late to do so. Your hearings and follow-up work can play a major role in
making this happen. I hope my remarks have contributed positively to your effort
in that regard.

TESTIMONY OF PETER B. EDELMAN, ATTORNEY, FOLEY,
LARDNER, HOLLABAUGH & JACOBS, WASHINGTON, D.C.

Mr. EDELMAN. Mr. Chairman, it is a pleasure to be here. I guess I
will deal with the guidelines. I would like to just preface my
remarks about the guidelines with some remarks in a couple of
other areas. I think it is important to have some contextual view
about the office, and while I realize that this panel has to do with
the guidelines, I hope you won't mind listening for a couple of
minutes.

I have a full text statement which the staff has and I think the
reporter has to be inserted into the record.

I do support the act in full and I think it is an important piece of
legislation and so my critical remarks of the Agency are not in-
tended in any way to diminish my support of the act.

The first thing I want to stress, as other witnesses have, is the
importance of the budget cut. In some sense, all of our arguments
about the guidelines, Mr. Chairman, are irrelevant if the budget
cut which has been proposed goes through as proposed. We are
talking about cutting this agency in half and we are talking about
an associated cut in LEAA which because of the maintenance
effort which I know you are fully aware of would be a further cut
in programs and services around the country in the juvenile law
area.

The basis for that proposed cut is the allegation from the admin-
istration that the money is not being spent. Now it is true that
there are a few States in the juvenile area that are not participat-
ing in this act, but in general the allegation that is being made is
much, much larger than that. It is that there is LEAA and JJDP
money out there around the country in the pipeline which could be
spent if the budget is cut here for this year.

Indeed, the further allegation is that there is money coming back
from Washington which could be used for discretionary programs.
Now that is not trve, Mr. Chairman, and I trust that your commit-
tee and of course, the Budget and Appropriation Committee will
take a very careful look at it.
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The fact is that on long standing practice of LEAA there is 3
years to spend LLEA money. The State of New York, where I came
from, our prime control planning board, on which I sat, at the end
of the first fiscal year had voted all the money and yet if you
counted our situation as it is counted by OMB it would show up as
not having been spent because the contract had not been signed
and the actual cash had not been spent on the services that were
contemplated.

So around the country, and I am sure there is a study which I
am sure you will see if you have not already by the Association of
Criminal Justice Director of the SPA, which indicates that yes, 5 to
10 percent of the money is spent. The first 7 to 10 percent is
obligated the first year and/or spent; 40 to 50 percent the second
year, and the rest is spent the third year.

Now for the life of me, Mr. Chairman, I do not understaad why
it is we can not get these facts straight forwardly on the record.
Because the fact is that there is no big amount of money that is
out there in the pipeline waiting to be spent and justifying a cut in
this program. Now if we cut this office, which has only been in
existence 4 years, by 50 percent at this time, we can forget as far
as I am concerned, we could forget the momentum that was just
beginning to develop around the country for improvements in the
juvenile justice system.

I am not talking just about status offenders, but general. And so
I am deeply concerned about that and I hope that yoa and the
committee and others who are interested will take a very careful
look at it.

Before I get to the guidelines in particular, I would like to just
kind of set up some directions that at least I think are agreed upon
and indeed, that most of us at this table, even with our different
views about some things, would agree upon. I do not think that
these directions have really been pursued by OJJDP is forcefully
as I would like and indeed, I think the guideline controversy is one
of the things that has taken the focus away from at least Federal
momentum toward constructive change at the State and local level.

Now, first of all, I would say that there is a small minority of
delinquents that have committed violent acts, crim'nal-type acts,
repeated property crime, where we need to be talking about tough-
er sanctions than in the past and at the same time, we need to be
looking at the places that those kids are sent to.

The reason I mention that is because we are seeing, I think,
because of the guideline controversy and because of other discus-
sion that we see in the media a hard and fast Eine tending to be
drawn between all delinquents and all status offenders. The fact is
that most delinquents, most kids who receive the label of juvenile
delinquents for having committed a criminal-type act, an act which
would be a crime if they were an adult. Most of those kids do not
need to be sent into lock-type circumstances. Most of them do not
need to be removed from their community.

I would wish that we could get our national debate focused
around the fact that the proper distinction, if there is one, between
deserving and undeserving, is not between the delinquent and the
status offender. It is between status offenders and most delinquents
on the one hand and the tiny minority of delinquents were a
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criminal justice response and I would not call them undeserving.
But a criminal justice response is truly required.

Now that is important because when Mr. Baker says that the
Crittenton Center wants to serve delinquents, I agree with him.
The Crittendon Center should serve delinquents and one of the
major things that was wrong with these guidelines was not what
they said about the status offenders. It was what they said about
delinquents because they essentially did a disser-ice to children
who had committed acts of crime insofar as those children might
previously have been served in places like the Crittendon Center.

What Mr. Baker would have had to do if he were going to comply
with the guidelines was to kick all the delinquents out. That was
why I reacted to Mr. Morrison's reading of the guidelines because
the fact was under the guideline and it was just amidst perhaps,
your almost misquoting yourself, Mr. Morrison.

The fact was that as long as you were all "status-offender" you
were OK. Except that Mr. Rector finally added at the very end of
the last version that after 1980 if you had more than 20 beds, you
not going to be OK, but I think he is not sure he is very serious
about that.

In any case, except for that you were OK if you were all status
offender and my problem has always been, Mr. Chairman, is that
what that says is, "If you were a hubcap popper, if you were a
shoplifter, you could not go to the Crittendon Home." I think that
is wrong because many of the kids have the same kinds of prob-
lems the status offender kids have and that is the limit of the
truth, but it is an important truth about the fact that mixing is
OK.

Now, other premises, I think that if we have
overinstitutionalized delinquents, we have overinstitutionalized
status offenders to an even greater degree. I think that is really
important in looking at this debate.

In the State of New York right now, if you look at the number of
kids who were in residential care as a consequence of having a
juvenile justice label, you will have 2,000 kids in the public sector
in agencies that I use to run and 3,000 in the voluntary sector. If
you break that down between status offenders and delinquents all
the publicity about crime on the subway in New York City and all
the rest of it, you will find that there are approximately out of that
number 3,000 status offenders, 2,500 in the private sector and 500
in the public sector and only about 1,500 delinquents, about 1,000
in the public sector and about 500 in the private sector.

Then the remainder of the 5,000 kids in residential care volun-
tary placements are allowed. Some of them are there on condition
of probation and so on and so on. Now it strikes me that something
is strange if we have twice as many status offenders as we have
delinquents, given the degree of the juvenile crime problem that
exists in our State and around the country.

I can back that up by the personal observation of saying to you
that in my experience, most of the kids who get the status offender
label, really ought not to be there under the auspices of which they
are there. Some of them have been neglected and abused kids and I
would rather say they should be there because we looked at their
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family situation instead of stigmatizing them because we said they
ran away or because they were habitually truant from school.

Some of them have committed 'crimes and it seems to me, it
would protect them, and protect their right to procedural process if
we had said and many times the evidence was there, so we took the
easier status offender route and we took their liberties away. It is
very easy to say somebody is incorrigible. It is a little harder to
prove the elements of a crime beyond a reasonable doubt. And
third, there are some youngsters who ran away from home and so
on, but even among those, it is my impression that relatively few of
them have pathology. Some do have. Some desperately need our
help and they won't sit still unless we have a way of getting the
help to them.

But I would say to you that out of the kids, "pins" kids, we call
them in New York State, who were in residential care for the vast
majority of them, don't need to be in residential care at all. Their
families could have been kept together by decent preventative serv-
ices. Many of them could make it in community settings in foster
care if it were available and coupled with appropriate service.

That is why we are having this fight about the Federal guide-
lines. That is why Congress enacted this law which is by the way, a
clumsy law, which really ought to be looked at in terms of, who
these kids are and then we would see where we went from there.
Now we have got all these arguments about whether we are going
to mix and whether we are not going to mix and the real question
is, How are we going to end overinstitutionalization of status of-
fenders in this country and the second issue is, How are we going
to get at people who are abusing kids?

Now that second issue, we should be very clear, it is a minority.
The places that Jerry Miller was talking about. Those are not most
childcaring facilities "in this country. Some of them are in the
private sectors. Some of them are in the public sector, but they
exist, and they are not being driven out of business. Somebody
should be doing something about that, more that is being done.

At the same time, it should be possible to do that without stigma-
tizing, without labeling, without criticizing the vast majority of
childcaring institutions that are constructive, that are doing a nice
job with kids. We should be doing two things: We should be driving
the abusing, the victimizing and, I suppose, profiteering, although
they do not necessarily go together, institutions out of business and
even as places that are perfectly good, where nobody can complain
about the humaness, we should be looking to see whether the kids
really need to be there.

That would do us good from a cross point of view and it probably
would do us good from the point of view of what is most promising
for individual kids. At least it is my view that the deeper you get
into institutional care the less promising it is going to be even in a
totally humane situation.

Well, those are my premises. The other premise is that we could
be doing far more in the area of prevention. That is extremely
important to keep kids out of court, in their homes, and reentering
school. Now I just want to say in passing, because the hour is
getting late and it is not the subject of this panel, I do not think
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that OJJDP has pursued those premises over the last couple of
years.

I do not see technical assistance forthcoming to help the State
and the State planning agencies pursue programs in all of those
directions. I don't see the discretionary funds being utilized to
pursue enough alternatives in all of those discretions in all of those
areas. What I have seen the discretion money spent on in some
instances, it seems to me that it is less important or less well-done
than what might have been done with it.

I might just say, Mr. Chairman, we have a State legislature that
gave us $5 million when I was a commissioner last summer for
prevention. We put out some guidelines that I thought were rather
thoughtful in terms of working with truants and multiproblem
families and connecting kids to the job market and so on. We got
over 900 proposals totaling over $70 million for the $5 million. Now
I would like to have seen some of the Federal discretionary money
forthcoming for some of those activities where there was such
hunger in the local communities in my State for money to support
services so I have that problem.

I guess that the rest does come down to the guidelines and I
think I have made my basic point that the issues that Congress, I
thought was trying to get at, were the two that I mentioned. The
correctional institution language is difficult in terms of getting at
those issues.

Perhaps it would be possible to take yet another look. I happen
to be one who supported the language in the Miller amendment in
the way in which it was constructed as a kind of an effort to try to
go in this direction. I think that is the right direction. If we stop
now as the new guideline seems to be doing and say: "OK, we give
up," the only thing we will do is to get rid of mixing the status of
juveniles with the adults.

I would say that is too bad. I have been looking at this issue now
ever since the first guidelines came out, I guess almost 3 years ago
when Milt Luger was still in the office and I cannot offer you a
wonderful formulation that I think works. I do know that we, in
New York State, closed status offenders, by State law, out of our
State training schools, and I know that was a good thing and there
has never been a version of these guidelines, other than 20 beds,
after 1980. There has never been a version of these guidelines that
would have forced New York State to close those training schools
to status offenders.

Now we ought to be smart enough to find a way to say that when
you get a large place, even with cottages, by the way, that maybe
we can find ourselves through the public sector, I don't know, but a
large place with the attributes of security that has been described
by this panel, by members of this panel. We ought to be able to
keep status offenders out of those places. I think we should.

Now at the very least we ought to keep them out from under
lock and key and I have to say from my own personal view is that
locking at night and time-out rooms, and so on, as far as status
offenders are concerned, bother me. They bother me because I
think that with proper staffing and with proper staff training you
can get at a lot of the problems that people end up dealing with by
the use of law. Now that is a personal view.
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I think, by the same token, Mr. Baker is quite right to point out
that he has a question in this area, but I just want to stress that,
as far as I am concerned, I think this whole debate has been really
unfortunate. It was unfortunate to say that the presence of one
delinquent in a facility converted it into being a correctional insti-
tution. That was not true. That was what this guideline specifically
said. That was what I was most upset about.

To say again, what I was most upset about, what we were really
doing, was forcing delinquents deeper into the system.And let me
say in closing one more thing about that. Status offenders tend to
be white. Delinquents tend to be black. That is the case in New
York State, that is the case in every State that I am familiar with,
maybe because the courts tend to react on the basis of class and
black kids are disproportionately poor or maybe because in some
places they tend to react even on the basis of race.

I do not have a complete prescription for dealing with that
problem but the more we tend to say status offenders are good kids
and they are the only good kids and delinquents are all bad kids,
the more we really are engaging in racial classification and so I
would hope that we could get back to the idea that so long as we
have a status offender jurisdiction and Congress has not said that
would be abolished, so as long as we are going to have it, we ought
to be dealing with and minimizing the number of kids that become
status offenders. We ought to be dealing with status offenders and
delinquents together for the most part and separating only those
kids who have committed such serious crimes or such repetitive
crimes that there we need a criminal justice and then we begin to
move toward a better system.

And with that, I think there is some room for some very inten-
sive services and I think I might differ from some members of the
panel in the difference of the number of kids that need those
intensive services, but again, there are kids who get the status
offender label who are really sick. Let us design the services and
spend the money on those kids and then for the rest, either get
them out of the system or at least get them back into the commu-
nity. I would hope that we could frame the guidelines for the
future and frame national policy for the future and the way we
spend our money for the future.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify.
Mr. ANDREWS. Thank you, sir. All four were very excellent state-

ments.
Let us take a brief recess and we should be able to resume in

about 10 or 12 minutes. Thank you.
[Whereupon, at 3:31 p.m., a brief recess was taken.]
Mr. ANDREWS. We will resume at this point and, regretfully,

have to take notice of the time, but Mr. Raley, who is supposed to
know something in this field, tells me he would like to start off
with a question, so we recognize Gordon Raley.

Mr. RALEY. I really would like to ask a simple question of each of
the panelists. The bill H.R. 2108, which has been referred to the
Committee on Education and Labor and is being considered by the
subcommittee, would, in effect, repeal a separate Office for the
Juvenile Justice program.
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I would appreciate it if each one of you just told me your position
on doing away with the separate office.

Mr. EDELMAN. I would be opposed to that, Mr. Raley. I think that
the continuation of a separate office is extremely important. In the
context of the larger reorganizational structure of LEAA, that is
another issue. That is to say, what exactly the reporting relation-
ships would be.

My personal view is that the office should remain coequal with
LEAA within a larger frame, but I would definitely not abolish it. I
think it is terribly important.

Mr. MILLER. I would strongly oppose H.R. 2108 for the same
reason. I think children's services have a tendency to get lost in
larger bureaucracies as it is and within the law enforcement bu-
reaucracy, I think it would tend to get lost. I would strongly urge a
separate Office. Originally I supported that Office being a HEW
rather than a LEAA-type thing. It is, perhaps, better at LEAA.

Mr. BAKER. Children need advocates. The Office needs to contin-
ue as it is.

Mr. RALEY. That would be in a separate office?
Mr. BAKER. Yes; a separate office.
Mr. MORRISON. I certainly believe that H.R. 2108 should be de-

feated. As has been said, children do need advocates in govern-
ment.

Mr. RALEY. That is all the questions I have.
Mr. ANDREWS. I believe it would be appropriate now for each of

you, having heard one another and the differences of opinion, to
rebut, reexpalin, or reexamine. Let us start with Mr. Morrison.

Mr. Morrison, I have very little disagreement with most of what
is said at this table today. I certainly have disagreed with some of
what was said by my colleagues at the table. I think that Mr.
Edelman is absolutely correct. We mislabel children. If there are
many status-offended children that do not belong away from their
own homes, that there are many delinquents depending upon the
purview of judges, we should not have that classification. I certain-
ly also believe that many delinquents can be commingled with
other children without harm to either one in the kind of settings
that we offer.

I must make some defense here of the voluntary field. I think
that there are bad apples in it as there are in any large enterprise
in this country. We have been in existence for 4 years and have
developed the strictest standards that exists for child-caring agen-
cies and we have developed a very strong system to monitor those
standards in our organization. We think that that system will be in
effect by this summer.

Perhaps we will have some voice in weeding out those who are
not as caring for children or who can care for children in other
ways and better ways with that kind of influence. I do not think,
however, that there is any industry in child care out there. There
are a lot of independent organizations that can ban together for
cooperative purposes. I think in those cooperative purposes we can
help improve the system. That is why we are here today.

Mr. ANDREWS. That was very good. Thank you, sir. Mr. Miller,
would you care to enunciate.
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Mr. MILLER. I would just like to say something in general, Mr.
Chairman, that ultimately the heart of the problem that will have
to be addressed in years to come, perhaps by Congress, if the fact
that one is dealing with the system which is basically unaccount-
able to its clientele. In fact, the child-care system, particularly the
child-care institutional system, has in it captive children, either in
terms of their terms of having committed delinquency or in terms
of their economic conditions, and they are assigned to a place with
little or no choice.

That in itself, regardless of the motivation involved, is an unac-
countable system because, in fact, the people giving the service and
being paid for the service evaluate their own results and tell you
what the problems are when they do not work and lobby to do
more of the same. It is the kind of thing Peter Drucker refers to in
his analyses of management practices and human services in gov-
ernment.

It is that sort of issue that will ultimately have to be addressed. I
am not sure how. It has to have about it some possibility of outside
evaluation of the profession. It is not a healthy situation to have
captive clientele that one is paid for regardless, and one then
evaluates one's own work.

If you ran a very fine private prep school with nothing but
captive personnel, I have no doubt at all that the finest of adminis-
trative staff, the finest teaching staff would deteriorate over a
period of time because they are unaccountable to this clientele.

If I were to make a suggestion, it would be that we develop some
sort of system that assigns citizen advocates, unpaid citizen advo-
cates to each child in governmentally sponsored or paid for care to
insure that the questions are being asked for these homeless chil-
dren that would be asked by any one in this room if their homeless
child was placed in a facility. I would ask very hard questions if I
had my child in a facility that I was paying anywhere from $12,000
to $20,000, which is generally the case. Most state training schools
in the North now are in excess of $25,000 to $35,000 a year.

In fact, we are spending much more than the average middle-
class parent could spend for their own child. Now if, in fact, we are
going to do that, we have to have a system whereby someone can
ask the questions the average middle-class parent would ask if they
were putting out that kind of money: "Why do you do it this way
when they do it that way? What is your recidivism rate? What is
your educations program? Why are we paying this amount of
money?"

If they cannot deliver, then the child should be removed and
replaced elsewhere. I do not agree that simple monitoring or self-
monitoring by a group of service givers is adequate.

I do not know of any State I have been in where any institution
has been closed by their own organization, by the organization to
which they belong. It just does not happen. It seems to me we have
to build in some kind of outside consumer oriented monitoring
system that asks for the taxpayer what any middle-class parent
would ask if they were putting out that amount of money.

Mr. ANDREWS. I just wonder, would the public school system be
the same?

Mr. MILLER. In many ways it would, yes, sir.
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Mr. ANDREWS. The students do not have an opportunity to evalu-
ate the teachers, and the principals, and the superintendents.

Mr. MILLER. But very often I think we have strong PTA organi-
zations. We have strong parent groups with the school and we do
hold them accountable. We do elect the school board members and
we have some say there. In this system we have virtually no say.
We need some sort of outside monitoring that can ask those ques-
tions. They seem to be very reasonable questions to ask and are not
meant to denigrate anyone's motivation. They are just simply ques-
tions that need to be asked to those of us in the service professions
that we hold ourselves responsible.

Mr. ANDREWS. All right.
Mr. BAKER. Mr. Chairman, I have a few brief points. I do agree

with Mr. Miller in that there are some bad facilities and we need
to find ways to put them out of business or make them stop the
bad practices. These guidelines will penalize the good as well as
supposedly regulate the bad.

Mr. Miller asked for ways to control community organization, or
children's facilities. Our board's directors are one way and the
caseworker of the child is another way, the parents of the child
that is involved is another. Remember I said that 95 percent of the
kids come from the metropolitan area so we have a high percent-
age of parental involvement, regardless of the kid's label. Another
way are the volunteers that are a part of the community that are a
part of the organization, the licensing, the license by three differ-
ent organizations, were accredited by 2 different organizations,
were audited by 12 different organizations, and the advocates in
the press.

We have as a member of our board of directors and member of
one of the local commercial television stations that did an expose
on a children's facility for the mentally retarded in our community
that resulted in shutting that facility down because it was bad and
should have been shut down.

These are the ways you do impact and deliver good care so I
would suggest these. One other point that Mr. Edelman made
earlier was that, according to these guidelines based on size, based
on security, based on community-base care, based on everything
that I can understand, commingling and so on, Children's Hospital
at the Menninger Foundation would be called a correctional facili-
ty at $220 a day cost. The reason that I raise that point is that they
are not in these guidelines, issues that address this specific and
unique need of certain types of children.

I am not sure how you would incorporate them into the guide-
lines but that is a piece of the problem that is presented here,
certainly. In our particular situation as I mentioned, Kansas does
not participate. If pressed, I think Missouri would drop out were
they not permitted to work, and refer, and deal with the 45 or so
children's facilities in our area.

One other point I would like to make for posterity if nothing
else, for some reasons girls do not get labeled more frequently as
status offenders. At least the judges and the people in our area
seem less likely to label a girl delinquent for sometimes something
that is a delinquent act. I do agree with Mr. Edelman that many
times, unfortunately, the system has set up a black-white delin-
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quent status offender thing and that is of concern to me. It should
not be that way. Those are the comments that I have, sir.

Mr. ANDREWS. Very well.
Mr. EDELMAN. Mr. Chairman, I have a couple of things. One is

that we need to divulge far more attention than we have to how we
can, from the juvenile justice prospective, as well as others, keep
kids out of the system. We have really other than the possibility of
the discretionary funds of OJJDP being used differently. We really
have no prevention ethos emanating from the Federal level. HEW's
Office has one program to run, the runaway program, as you know,
and at a rather small appropriation. It's a nice program but a
rather small appropriation.

I would like to see, even in the context of our current fiscal
austerity, some attention to savings that would be involved that we
would invest in ways to encourage schools to hold on to kids
instead of tending to not want to serve them when they are behav-
iorally disruptive. Even if it is a matter of establishing special
programs because the deeper kids get into the system, among other
things, the more it costs us to deal with them. If we can work with
their families and catch them early, we save kids and we save
money.

Yet, when you look, for example, at section 408 of the Social
Security Act, which is the Federal foster care reimbursement, it
continues to provide Federal money that follows the child and this
is, of course, true in the area of neglect and abuse as well as the
area of status offenders and juvenile delinquents. It provides
money only if the child is removed from the home. There is no
money that follows the child if the judge wishes to order that the
child be served in his own home working with the family and the
parents and providing services that the child needs.

If no title XX funds, no title IV, and no United Way program
happen to exist in a particular community, the judge really has no
choice than to order the child be removed from his own home
because that is the only way he can be sure that money will follow
the child and for the child's care. Now that includes foster care,
family foster care as well as residential care. Nonetheless, I think
it is constricting. That act continues to preserve the fiction that
only the private sector can provide care that deserves Federal
support. There is no Federal support on a reimbursement basis for
group residential care in the public sector. I think that ought to be
looked at.

But more fundamentally, I think we need to look at the whole
Federal stance in the prevention area. On the residential side I
think I have made my point except that I would add this: One is to
reemphasize what I said before about the need to sort out labels.
We do have, cutting across the lines of delinquency and status
offenders, some kids who are severely disturbed. We have a catego-
ry of kids with very low IQ's whom we see repetitively coming into

e system.
Where we have very little program, we tend to run general

institutions. We continue to run institutions which Mr. Miller says
have gotten very expensive. And yet not to sort out those kids who
really need to have mental health professionals, somehow there are
so many oversimplifications. Either you have the traditional view

47-234 0 - 79 - 7



92

that all the kids are sick, you know, the kind of medical model that
we have been trying to get away from, or you have the view that
none of them are sick.

We really need to begin to sort that out and to search for, if you
will, some new labels that fit the kid.

Instead of saying: "Just because you ran away from home, just
because you didn't go to school, we are going to lock you in with a
lot of other kids." Let us look at the pahtology. Let us challenge
the professionals to give us a new definition.

Admittedly, we have moved and properly we have moved away
from keeping people out of snake pits, thankfully, and making it
hard to have involuntary hospitalization. But how about some at-
tention to the mental health and the mental retardation area?

Finally, why not a little bit more attention to what actually goes
on for any child whom we might stipulate as properly removed
from home and placed in a residential care. Whether it is that
small category of those who need intense help or others because
with all of our devotion to moving away from the medical model
does tend to be true in too many cases that the assumption is that
when the child walks through the door of the residential institu-
tion, public or private, we now have on our hands what we might
caricature as a great big messed up head, but somehow no three
dimensionality of attention to the rest of the problems.

What about the fact that the child is reading at the third-grade
level? What about the fact that this child is 15 and 16 years old
and we are going to assume needs to enter the job market in year
or 2 years? Does our CETA system get job money in the State
agencies and voluntary agencies that are serving adolescent kids?
The answer is no. And what are we going to do about that? Those
are a few extra thoughts.

Mr. ANDREWS. The problem is that what works one time for one
child will not work for another child. I think the more I have
learned about delinquency prevention, the more confusing it seems,
and the less certain I am as to what the Federal role should be.

We all know what we want to accomplish, but we're not certain
as to whether these guidelines are the best way to accomplish our
goal.

Apparently these guidelines would put some institutions out of
business. These institutions may be far less than perfect, but they
are better, in some cases, perhaps, than other alternatives. Your
testimony and the testimony of the three gentlemen this morning
have added a lot to be rehashed and rethought.

We do appreciate very much your coming here from considerable
distances. Let us encourage the good institutions and, as you say,
try to get rid of the institutions that are not good.

But to try to define what is "good" or "not good" in words and
figures, that is awfully difficult, if not impossible, to do without
creating some problems along the way.

But, again, we will do the best that we can and we thank you for
your contribution. As guidelines come out or markup occurs in this
area, drop us a note or pick up the phone and call us.

We on this committee are, in a sense, members of a citizens
board. We don't have professional training in this field, except for
Mr. Stack, but perhaps it is better that that is the case. We
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approach this matter from a citizen's standpoint. We must also
approach this matter from the kid's standpoint. We must also
approach this matter.

One of the things that frustrates me as a Member of Congress is
that in so many fields there are programs that are intended to help
certain apple but you don't ever hear from those people.

Usually in Congress we are talking about money. As an example,
take the student loan programs. All of them ostensibly are estab-
lished and funded for the purpose of assisting certain young people
in acquiring an education. That is the purpose. But before very
long those people are totally lost.

All the witnesses at the hearings, all the arguments about the
formulas reflect the fact that the programs have simply become the
means by which the institutions are supported.

It becomes the institutions that every one is concerned about. I
hope we don't get so concerned with the institutions that we forget
what really is best for the kids. I

Mr. BAKER. And the issue is more with children if we keep
coming back to: "What are the needs of the kids?" That is where I
would like to compliment the committee. The act is a good act. I
am not arguing and I don't mean to be unduly critical of what you
all are tyring to accomplish and personally what you and this
committee has tried to do.

You are a sensitive, obviously knowledgeable voice, not knowing
anything about you or anything about this committee, coming to
Washington to testify and going home with reassurance, it is per-
sonally gratifying. It is nice to know that there are folks like you
here caring about the kids. I do share with you your dilemna that
we talked about during recess. It is extremely difficult to accom-
plish what you need to accomplish at the Federal level and still
permit the flexibility at the local level that needs to take place.

The only answer is to keep working, keep working with the
findings and trying to work out systems in meetings like this.

Mr. ANDREWS. I was sitting up watching television the other
night. An old movie was on called "The Bells of Saint Mary" with
Bing Crosby and Ingrid Bergman. He was a priest and she was a
nun and she was about to fail one of the students, a popular girl.
He was trying to admonish her that it would be best to let her
graduate even though her grades were inadequate for that purpose,
and the nun was saying -otherwise. It wasn't all that deep, but it
made some pretty good points. Bing Crosby was saying: "Well,
what is passing?'What grade is acceptable for her?"

She said: 'Well, Father, as you know, 75," and he said: "Well,
however was it we ever arrived at the magic number of 75 to pass
the course," and she didn't know. He said: "Couldn't it just as well
been 73, or 74? What makes 75 the appropriate figure?"

A good argument, to which she responded: "Well, if you don't
have some basis, for instance, 75 then it might just as well be 65, or
60, or 45." That was about as far as she went.

Here you can figure 40 beds, or 20 beds, yet any figure you pick
is likely to be ridiculous in some setting.

So to actually draft laws or guidelines is very, very difficult but I
guess we just have to do the best we can, and I am sure you are
trying to do that.
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Thank you again and we hope you will keep in touch with us.
We stand adjourned.
[Whereu n, at 4:26 p.m., the subcommittee adjourned.]
Material submitted or inclusion in the record follows:1
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THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

jar'E Mase
sqpui,wasdan of Schools

April 9, 1979

5,,.418 May MorWty.

PaiXy C~s, ,oA.?O

Pot H NK'hoson
o)alye G CoodLdt

Honorable Ike Andrews, Chairman
Committee on Education & Labor
Subcommittee on Economic Opportunity
House of Representatives
Congress of the United States
Room 320, Cannon House Office Building
Washington, D.C. Z051S

Dear Chairman Andrews:

Thank you for your letter inviting me to submit written comments
in connection with your oversight hearing on the Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention.

As you know, as President of the National Association of School
Security Directors, (NASSD), I have worked closely with the Congress
and Federal Agencies to effect meaningful legislation and programs
to deal with the serious and costly crimes occurring in our nation's
schools.

In the mid-seventies, I worked closely with the Senate Subcommittee
to Investigate Juvenile Delinquency in its surveys and hearings
concerning school violence and vandaslism which resulted in the Safe
Schools Act. This legislation was subsequently incorporated into
the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act. For the first
time this legislation acknowledged the serious school crime problems
and provided for training and programs to hblp cope with these prob-
lems.

John 4. Rector, Administrator, Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention, (OJJDP), who has long been intimately in-
volved and concerned with the problem of crime in the schools, has
responded to the enacted legislation. In the near future, he will
be announcing the successful bidder on The National School Resource
Center, (NSRC), which I originally suggested to LEAA. The NSRC

ADMINISTRATION OFFICES . 1320 SOUTHWEST FOURTH STREET • FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 3312 - 305/765-6000
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will provide training and technical assistance to school districts
and will serve as a clearinghouse for successful programs dealing
with school crime.

Mr. Rector also provided funding to the Office of Education to ex-
pand its drug and alcohol abuse program into a school team approach
for preventing and reducing school crime. This program is scheduled
to end on September 30. 1979 when the LEAA funds run out.

In the early seventies, in testifying before the House Education
Committee, I strongly urged that the Congress conduct a study to
ascertain the nature and extent of violence and vandalism in public
schools so that with this information appropriate legislation could
be enacted. The Congress responded through the Safe Schools Study
which was carried out by HEW in surveys by the National Center for
Education Statistics and the National Institute of Education. The
results of these studies make it very clear that there are serious
school crimes taking place daily which are interfering with the
primary function of our schools, namely, quality education.

The Congress has repeatedly, and justly so, called for programs that
will keep potential suspended or expelled students in school rather
than putting them out on the street where they are almost guaranteed
to become a problem for law enforcement and ultimately involved in
the Juvenile Justice System. The programs recommended by Congress
to curtail this problem have been a good enforceable truancy program
and alternative education. We all know that it is much less ex-
pensive to educate a child than it is to incarcerate one. Through
education, there is a greater chance that the child will become a
contributing member to society.

With the unbelievable number of truants on the street each school
day it has become virtually impossible for school districts to handle
them without help. To be effective, a truancy program must be a
total community effort. For example, in Broward County, Florida,
with the assistance of former Sheriff Edward J. Stack, and the
police chiefs of 29 cities, officers were authorized by legislative
enactment, to pick up students they had reason to believe were
truant for the purpose of returning them to school. The School
Board of Broward County furnished four Truancy Centers to which the
law enforcement officers now bring truants so that the officers are
not unnecessarily delayed from handling their regular duties. If
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the truants are assigned to a school closer than the Truancy Center
the officers take them directly to school. The Truancy Center is
manned by employees of a county agency, the Youth Development
Division, (YDD). YDD contacts the school and parents; gets the
students back to school and counsels them and parents in the less
serious cases. For the habitual truants a state agency, the Health
and Rehabilitation Services, (RS), is notified. HRS counsels
truants and parents over a 60 day period with a view to determining
and correcting the cause of the truancy. The program works because
it involves the combined efforts of the school system, local law
enforcement and the county and state juvenile agencies.

The objective of alternative education is to place a disruptive
student, or ones that are not relating to the curriculum, in an
alternative program. It involves fewer students to a teacher so
that their problems can be identified and corrected with a view to
getting the students back into their regular classes.

Congress must continue to emphasize the need for community-wide
truancy programs and alternative education so that students can be
kept in school and off the streets where they so easily become a
part of the juvenile justice system.

Finally there is a dire need for uniform school crime reporting.
The study by the National Center for Education Statistics released
by HEW pointed out that its results, though startling, tend to
underestimate the seriousness of the situation since they related
only to offenses reported to the police. This was confirmed in the
subsequent study by the National Institute of Education which was
also released by HEW. It found that only a small portion of violent
offenses is reported to the police by schools. 83 percent of attacks
with weapons and attacks involving injuries were not reported. 8S
percent of fights with weapons and 93 percent of fights involving
injuries were not reported.

Obviously school districts are not reporting serious crimes. If they
are not reported how cAn they expect to receive help in coping with
them?

The Congress, and particularly your committee, should immediately
pursue means of effecting truancy and alternative education pro-
grams and insure prompt reporting of serious crimes in our schools.

V
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I would like to take this opportunity to commend you and your com-
mittee for your excellent efforts to make our schools safe and
secure. Speaking for the members of NASSD, I assure you that you
can count on our continued cooperation and support.

Sincerely,

J Grealy
'dministrative Assistant to the Superintendent

for Internal Affairs

JIG:ts
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MlAI 7 19'1$'
Department of Local Affairs

Colorado Division of Criminal Justice
ROWud 0 1,, OoUW no Paj 0. Oi Oni. "

April 12, 1979

The Honorable Ike Andrews
Chairman
Subcommittee on Human Resources
House of Representatives
Room 320, Cannon House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Chairman Andrews:

As you requested, I am enclosing information from the state of Colorado concerning
the operations of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP).

As you remember, I testified in front of you on June 26, 1978 wherein I related to
you incident after incident of mismanagement, misuse of funds and numerous otherdifficulties within the OJJDP as experienced by the state of Colorado.
I am enclosing the following information which reflects difficulties we have had
since I testified on June 26, 1978, as well as, some of the actions the state of
Colorado has taken on its own initiative to t.lempt to ameliorate the chaos that
exists within the OJJDP.

Enclosed is a copy of two resolutions passed by the State Council on Criminal
Justice on December 15, 1978. The State Council on Criminal Justice is a 25-
member supervisory board composed of citizens, criminal justice practitioners,
elected officials from the city, county and state level, as well as members of
the Judiciary. As you can see from the attached documents, the State Council
concluded on its own that Juvenile Justice funding was important and should not
be cut, and that John Rector should be terminated as administrator of the OJJDP.

Also attached is a recent letter from me to the OJJDP strenuously objecting to the
arbitrary and capricious refusal to fund for a second year several very worth-
while projects In Colorado which were guaranteed two years of funding, assuming
they were operating effectively, when the announcement was originally published
by OJJDP in the summer of 1977. Now that these projects are underway, after
numerous delays and foul-ups by the OJJDP, a number of which I related to you onJune 26, 1978, the OJJDP is changing its rules in mid-stream, so to speak, and
leaving these projects without any local funding or federal funding. The pro-
Jects eventually plan to get local funding, but the necessary lead time has not
been provided by the OJJDP due to their reversal of their commitment to provide
two years of funding.

I could go on providing you with more information of a similar nature, ChairmanAndrews, but your time Is limited and I think these two items.should provide
sufficient information to augment my testimony of June 26, 1978 in developinga profile of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. Improve-ment in the OJJDP, including nothing less than the termination of John Rector,
Is absolutely necessary if tax dollars are to be used responsibly and children

419 $utI COteW by;iung. 1313 6Mwm Str, mq. rww. C .: 9 0203 (3031 839-333 t
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The Honorable Ike Andrews
Chairman, Subcommittee on Human Relations
April 12, 1979
Page Two

in severe need of help are to receive assistance from the OJJDP which is statutorily
mandated to provide it, but regrettably for all of us, is not doing so at the present
time.

Thank you for consulting with me on this very important matter and I hope that
your efforts will result In some improvements In the Office of Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention.

Very truly yours,

Paul G. Quinn
Director

PGQ:mkr

Enclosures
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Apf 1p3 1911
I)elj-arleient of' lio'aI All'airs

Colorado Division of Criminal Justice

R..J.wd 0 Lamm, Govanor Pilo 0. O..nn. Dwsco

April 6, 1979

Mr. David West, Director
Formula Grants and Technical
Assistance Division

Office of Juvenile Justice ond
Delinquency Prevention

Washington, CC 20531

Dear Mr. West:

We have received a copy of your letter to fir. Jerry Wormack, dated March 15,
1979. While we realize that you were not personally involved in this discre-
tionary initiative and responded to the best of your knowledge, we feel we
must clarify or take exception to some of the statements In your letter.

While we received notice of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention's (OJJDP) decision on January 2, 1979, ttere was apparently some
difficulty with the correspondence actually reaching project directors.
Larimer County has indicated that the notice was not sent to the project director,
while the Pueblo Shelter Care project was not carbon copied at all, although
they are also affected by this decision.

Regarding the May 20, 1977 program announcement, please note page 46-16 (d),
which states:

"Awards for this program will be for a two-year period, funded in
annual increments. Applications must include budgets for a two-
year period, broken out for each budget year. LEAA's commitment
to continue in the second year is contingent upon satisfactory
grantee performance in achieving within two years and no continua-
tions are contemplated beyond this period .... "

I have enclosed a copy of this guideline issued by OJJDP and think you will
agree that it explicitly states that there will be two years of funding. We
have no correspondence received after this guideline changing the funding
period and, in fact, all of our applications were accepted by your office
with a two-year budget. In several telephone calls with your office, we
discussed the second-year budget and were never informed that there would
be no second-year funding. If this was the case, I cannot imagine why 9JJOP
did not indicate to us or to the proponents that a second-year budget %is
unnecessary and would not be funded. Instead, one of the projects was funded
for the entire two-year period while the others were led to believe that
second-year funding would be forthcoming.

4 19 state cemenAts, ev, "no ^n7nl 4,3011 e.39-3331I
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Mr. David West
April 6, 1979
Page two

Although the Formula Grants Section, over which you have control, is separate
from the Special Emphasis Section, it is, nevertheless, all one agency. Com-
mitments made by the regional offices or any section of OJJDP should be honored.
You indicate that the budget cut would make it extremely difficult to continue
funding in any event, yet new initiatives continue to be announced for discre-
tionary funds and unsolicited projects continue to be funded with discretionary
funds. Surely, John Rector as administrator of the Office of Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention has the authority and responsibility to coordinate
the various sections within his agency and stand behind the commitments made
by them. Anything less Is poor management.

As I am sure you realize, early notification of this decision does not address
the resulting funding problem. A 50 percent funding cut at the national level
also results in a 50 percent cut at the state level. These projects have
invested a great deal of time and in some cases, a great deal of money in
developing the programs announced by OJJDP. Their assumption that the guide-
line indicating two years of funding would be honored by your office led them
to believe that they would not need local funding for another year.

The fact that there was considerable confusion resulting from the closing of the
regional offices and the continuation of an initiative started at the regional
level simply does not excuse the utter chaos occurring since then within OJJDP
resulting in one delay and one error after another. Our letter of May 31, 1978,
to Mr. John Rector included three pages of problems experienced in the simple
awarding of the grants. We have been shocked to learn that the LEAA auditors
have since found that OJJDP does not even have the final and complete applica-
tions despite the Colorado.SPA having sent OJJDP complete applications on sev-
eral occasions. Now comes the Inexplicable and outrageous decision to termi-
nate funding of these projects.

We feel that it is unjustifiable for OJJDP to continue even today to start new
and unsolicited programs with discretionary funds, while allowing existing
programs to die. The incredibly unprofessional and inefficient manner in which
this entire discretionary grant process has been handled by OJJDP continues to
discredit the entire LEAA program. We itrongly urge you to reconsider your
decision in light of the commitment madk by OJJDP in the May 20, 1977 guideline
and the already tarnished image of OJJDP. If OJJDP does not reconsider this
ill-advised decision not to fund for a second year, it will only serve to
solidify OJJDP's reputation for insensitivity and incompetence.

With warm regards,

Paul G. Quinn
Director

PGQ:ms
Enclosure

cc: John Rector Henry Dogin Larimer County
Murray Bond Gwen Holden Pueblo County
Ike Andrews Congressional Deleqation
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Friday'
April 20,1979

Part IV

Department of
Justice
Law Enforcement Assistance
Administration

Semiannual Agenda of Significant
Regulations
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Fed"l aetes I Val. 44. 4o. n- I Frday. " 20, W9 Irspoos R.. .e 231

7 a ro91 Doren. Agency re view and
reltsio are sheduled for February and
March 19M9. Publication in the Federal
Regliter for a W day comment period Ia
scheduled for AAil 1979. Incorporation
of commvs's and Flaliszatios of M
7113 IA Is scheduled for June 197fi.
Release of the final guideline Manual
7100A Is antidpt to be Is July 1I9

Arowlerzenble CO7fcioL For
a tonal Informatioa concerning thia
reulatlo. Mr. Arthur L~ Curry. Office of
the Comptroller, may be contacAed on
202/376-4W&

Regulatory Analysis. Tits mulati o
does not reire a regulatory analysis.
if4 TItle. GCide for Oiscrebtonary GroAt
Plrorams. M~ 431H i

Decn~ptioeiofth albs ejulo WNL Thea
purpose of this aiansua Is to provide
Information about major categorkl
programs of the Law EAsorcement
Assistarxc Administrati. auth ized by
Ttle I of the Omnibus Crime Control
and Safe Sv"ta Act of 196 1 as
amended. and the jvenile Jstice amid
Deilquency Prevention Act of 1274. as
amended. Ih manual Includ
information about discriartonay gyvil
programs. selected progpem fi telto.
technical assistance and training.
inlorratioa about how to apply for
a sitace ard whom to contact for
addi tional infornsailoo U$ also Provided.

This manul Is complemented by
addtional suidete and program
anirAo"&c*asts and pi las s.d u ite
Pragrom PlAn of the N tional Institute of
La,^ P4nfocsnt and Criminal justie.
the Piogror- Plhfai r SiotisLks of tha
National Cdmlnal Justice Infocualoo
and Statistitc Service. program
guidelines of the Office of Criminal
lustere EducAtion and TraIning. and
pror am antwuncementa and other
documenUs regarding incentive .
Progrms. In addition new progrms.
tc h as those of the Offt of juvenaleSstce and Delinquency Prevention, wt

published as supplements to tise
manual as they are developed.

In addition. Important inloeinAtioa
about rents administration and other
senere requirements Is provided to
prosepeclve applicants.

The major issue related to the FY 80
Guider will perlatn to changes In LYAAs
authorizinglegislation: namely. the
overall natm of the OF prosgrm and
the creation of the Na"al Prorty
Grants Programe. Many Issue exist
,Ith regard to the development and
LmplentaIsmt n of this latter program
category. Some of these Issues will be a
function of changes In the proposed
legislation as Congress considers the
Administration's Bill.

The malor IsueI pertieoini so tie
Guide wili be consIdered by EA's D
and IdItls Greatse Task Group which
Includes eepreseotatioo from the
principal public Interest oups.

Need oMAltemotisve. Thet Is a
clear need for LEA to publicly
announce Ita categorical programs to
potential applicant ortanitatnes and, to
onsmmunicate the bask requlrements

and procedures No reasonable
alternatives exist.

Legal Boss. The general legislative
authority for this relation Is presently
Tide I of the Omni!bus Crime Control
and SatoStreets Act of19% 42 USC
3701 et ieq. as amended, and the
juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act of 1974,42 U.S.C 5401 Ot
seg. as amended. The A miatloa's
proposed Justice System Improvement
Act of 197m. &, 241 and HR. 2062 would
replace the former legislative authority.

Plan for Public I volsrenL Public
Involvement will occur In two ways for
FY 80. The key publc interest groups
will be Involved in LE.A's OF and
Priority Grants Task Group responsible
for developing this Guide. In addition.
the drart uiadehne will be published In
the Federal Register For eO days o
public comment

Tampe Dote*.

Pubh raft In Federal Ralkateb lw o
d ayso comeisa --.-.... ..-......- S--7V

GuidelIne Cleaesce Cn.leed-is-i
FY No c Wlije Puhlished .... o-7,

KnowledSeoable Official Mors
Inforrastion about th's regulation can be
obtained from RQt W. Soady, Ofce
of Ptanningi and Management at 212/
376,-2.

Reu uawoy Anolysix No regulatory
analysis will be necessary for this
Guidelu.

5. 77T/e. Chores to the Guide for
Discretionary Grot PcromSa.
M450M I, FY79 Guidehne.

DescHption of use Regndouio. The
resulation is bein changed to reflect thze
addition of thre newprograms to be
funded undlee thne jIven*le Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974.4,2
USC. 5601cr Seq,. as Imended. Th
three additional program, are (1) Youth
Advocacy, (2) Replicatioa New Pride
and (31AltematIve Educatio. This
addition wll not In any way Impact
upon the proFams presently se out In
Ni 45CM1G nor will they affect the
el-gibiliry of those Individuals applying
foe previously announced propsims.

Need o d Alfemno.iva There is a
clear need to publicly announce new
progrms to potential applicant
organizations and to communicate &*

basic requdireeeta and procedures. No
reabonable altersatlvee oxaL

Legal Bois. The juvenile justice end
Debequency Preventikm Act of 197 4,
USC. 8"1 o $09. as amended end
Section 5t1 of Tite I of te Ovibus
Crime Contol and Safe Streest Act. s
amended (43 US'C. 1s71).

Plon for P kblic la roe emr4 Every
change contemplated will be subject So
te scrutiny. comments, and views of
the public. Given Ow ensiosned tim
frame tee Torye Dotes) much. if not
most of this, will take place durnth
externa clearance during which the
will be a W day counwnt period
following pablistion In the Federa
Registas for Youth Advocacy and
Alternative P-ucatdon.With respect to
Project New Pride, the comment period
has been ea for 30 days. This comment
period. however, will be extended So 6O
days should the reaponses linIcat t"a
such Is necessary.
* Torel Dotes. Work I s underway For
most of these cban#e The draft
Cheope for the additions D Poject New
Pride and Youth Advocacy have been
scheduled for Internal LflAA clearance
In February IM. Both P New
Prie and Youth Advocacy will be
published for comment it the Fedesral
Roomr In March 19M "he nal
publication dot, f Pjec New Pri* is
scheduled to be May i9mr the feal
publ kation of Youth Advocacy Is
scheduled to take plte In June ie71
Alternative Education Uo begin
scheduled for Internal LEAA clearance
In April tI", It will be published for
comest in the Fedea Register in May
199. The final publication for this
program Is scheduled to take place is
August 197 .

Xbowtedgeble Officiol. John Rector,
Associate Admnistrator. Office of
juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Preno 202/37&454&

Regsalatmy Afinalysls. A regdoetoey
analysis Is not necessary.

a.TWO. Cholsgee to Curidine 14ow
fOr Sld1At Pii, Agncy Grano At41 fir

Doscrspos of 04 PRegulation. Thse
guideline mansa wil be molifed to
accomplish an overall streaminlng of
the requirements for State Plan ning
Agencies participating In the juvenile
justice and Delinquency Preveaton Act
(Chapier 3. paragraph 32) and to modi*.
where appropriate, certatn defntional
areas-he defnitio ofa Juvenie .
detention and coeroctlonal facility
(Chapter 3. paragraph SIsi{)).

Apart b the above M41.IF will
be modified in chapter 3 paragraph 51
In an ~foe to assist the atitsui tn their

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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OEPARTMtNT OF JUSTICE

Law Enforcement Assistance
Atrnlnl$tr3tlon

( 2s CFR Chapter 11

Semtannual AgeNa of Signiftican
RteqUeitlsnS under Development or
Review

AoavCYe. Law Enforcement Assistance
Administtalion". justice
ACY)O. Publication of the qrniannual
agenda of regulations.

SUwdAwr: This Semiannual Agenda of
Stgnificr..t Regulaions Is issued
pursuant to Section 2(a) of Ex'cutive
Order No. 1204 (43 FR 1281). which
requires the pulAkcation at least
semiannually of an "agenda or
significant regulations under
development of review."

The purpose of this Semiannual
AIends is to provide the public with
information about r"latory activity
within the Law Enforcement Assistance
Administraton.
rolt FURTH"s MtF*tMATi O ¢oeeAC.
For inquiries or comments related to
specific repulations in the agenda, the
public is encouaed to cetact the
appropriate knowledeable officeL
Questions or comments concerning the
overall agenda should be "at to
Leonard Oberlander. Offlca of Planning
Management. Law Enlorcement
Assistance Admintstraoe US,
Department of Justice. 33 Indiana
Avenue NW. WasIngton, D.C. 2031.
(20W3 376-3921.
tUfPPUMiUTARY WIUORMAMOC This
Semirarnual Agenda covers new
significant regu t ons under
development at the time this Agemda is
prepared. or which ere anticipated to be
under development in tNe future. It also
Includes existing slgnfcant regulatisee
uder review with an eye toward '
possible revisio, or ones anticipated to
be thus under review prior to the
publication of the next Semiannual
Agenda.

Following era the plans for each
significant reglWation under
development or review, or anticipated to
be so prior to the publication of the next
semiannual agenda by the Law
Enforcement Assistance Administration.

A. Plant foe Modifying Regulations,
1. Title Groduote Reeo.ch Fellowship
lorumi C5400 28

Description of the Regulotion. These
guidelines provide for a limited number
of fellowships, which will be awarded to

dcxtoral candidates through sponsotrng
unhersIties to support students engaged
in the reseach and writing of a doctoral
dissertation In the area of criminal
justice.

The major Issues under conservation
for revision are: (I) increasing the
maximum amount ur the fellow's
stripend from $4.000 to S6,000: and ()

tending the original grant period from
one year to eighteen months.

Need and A:ernolves. Publiction of
these guidelines for the Graduate
Research Fellowship Program is
considered to be the most efficient and
concise method of disseminating
Information so Individuals interested In
this program.

f4Leg Basis. The guideline provided
r the administration of the Graduate

Research Fetalowshlps to be supported
by funds located under Sections
402(bX$) and SMt of Title I of the
Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets
Act, as amended (42 US C 3742(bX$)
and 3751).

Plan for Public lnvolvemenL The
giddeline change wiU be submitted for
publication In draft to the Fedal
Register for public comMenL

Tare Doter. Internal review wIll
begin April 2. 1 M. Prop draft
guidelines will be subnsttad to Fefdes
ReSlta Ap rl2., 19M. Final publication
of revised guldetneesenticipata. in
August I97.

Knowledgeole Official leen Moore,
Chief. Program Development Division,
Office of Cimlnal Justice Education and
Training. 3011492-9144 may be
contacted for additional Information
regarding this guidele.

Aegl.otory Anolysia No regulatory
analysis will be necessary.
2. Ttl. Admlnistrotive Revle,
Procedure, 28 CFR Part to

Decrrlisn ofthe Regulation. This
regulation estsblishes te hearing and
appeal procedures for LEAA grant
denials and termlnetions. The major
Issues to be reviewed ere the
relations' simplicity. t enliness and
faine e to all parUea.

Need aNdA~lerotilvee This
regulation ts needed to explain the rights
and responsibilities of all parties to an
appeal.

Le1golBosl. Sections 501. 505. and $tO
of Title I of the Omnibus Crime Control
and Safe Streets Act, as amened (42
U.S C- 3751. 3757. end 3758).

Plan for Public Involveinent. The
planned revisions to the regulations will
be pubahed for public comment in the
Federal Regiter. Public comment period
will be at least 60 days.

Talwel Doles. Proposed regult;or
will be published for content within 30
days after the Justice System
Improvement Act becomes law. Final
regulations should be published within
50 days after the end of the comment
period on the proposed regulations.

Krowled4eoble Official. More
information about this regulation can be
obtained from Mr. Thomas I. Madden.
General Counsel at ZU/376-341.

Regu l Alysie This reguation
does not require a regulatory analysis.

3. Title. Financial MAnagement for
Planning and Action Gronas, A 710 IA

Description of the Rfeulotio. This
manual is a complete reference source
ant guide fot finmnial questions rislr
in administration of planning gr ats
(Part B frdsL action paints (Part C and
Part E block funds) and categorical
grants. This matmal Incudes
requirements and suSgetUoag as to
counting system and records.

attowabilty of costs. praritee
contributions or matching shares,
financial reports, and the award and
payment of grant funds. The manual
provides guldance to grantees as to the
obligtions ed grat adealnlstrsn
responsibilities as recipients of funds
under Titla I of the Omaibus Crime
Control ad Saf Streets Act of I96& as
amede and the Juvenile justice and
Deli"tncy Preven ton Act of 197. as
amended

Needs ondAlten, oUir. This manual
contains general fiscal polces and
adminlstr-ve procadug that rats '
moot follow. thesee polId and
procedures are necessary to Insure that
pantees comply with aU stsattoy and
regulatory requirements for EAA
programs.

LeAWBols. Eectio 501 and Part F of
Tide t of the Omnibus Crime Conrl
and Safe Streets Act of 19M 4, USC.
3701 of seq, as amended, and Part D of
the Juvenile Justice and Deliquenc
Prevention Act of 1974.42 US.C. 601 o
seq., as amended.

Plan0foPb/icanvovrnL Af tr
undergoing review and revision daring
February and March 199 the draft
manual will be published in the Fedsrl
Register with a sixty day comment
period. During this 0 day peri d
comments from Stale Planning Aendes,
the National Conference of State
Criminial justice Planinli
Administrators. Public Inlerest Grops
and other public or pdva te
ovranizatlona or individuals wil be
received. At the ead of tie 0 day period
careful consider Lion wil be given to aU
comments and all nerciesey revisions
will be made to the manuaL

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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C COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO

( 'PUERTO RICO CRIME COMMISSION
0. P. 0. BOX 1256

SAN JUAN. PUERTO RICO 00936

April 18, 1979

The Honorable Ike Andrews, Chairman
Subcommittee on Human Resources
House of Representatives
Congress of the United States
Room 320, Cannon House Office Bldg.
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Sir:

We have Just received your request for uu to update
our comments regarding certain issues rais-ed at last June's
hearing on the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention (OJJDP).

We still believe that the OJJDP has given clear and
precise instructions regarding the tasks to be addressed.
They maintain good communications with our office through
Mr. Terrence Donahue, our OJJDP representative.

In regards to the funds allocated to the Juvenile
Justice Advisory Group, we maintain our position that more
information is necessary regarding permissible expenses.

As to the requirements of deinstitutionalization with-
in a specified period of time, we are still in agreement
that there are many limiting factors influencing such.a goal;
In addition, every single SPA's Jurisdiction is responsive
to different problems. Consequently, there is a good faith
effort factor which should be considered to determine act
compliance.

Very truly yoirs,

Sy iya Salgado VerdeJo /
Acping Executive Director

( 1979 YEAR Of THE PANAMERICANS

47-234 0 - 79 - 8
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Commonwealth of Pennsyhani
Gopeo's O. APR 3 1979

PENNSYLVANIA COMMISSION ON CRIME AND DELINQUENCY
P. 0. Box 1167, Fed" Square Static.

lamdurg, Peasylvmla 17108
Telepboas: (717) 787.2040.

March 28, 1979

Honorable Ike Andrews
Chairman, Subcommittee on Economic Opportunity
U.S. House of Representatives
Room 320, Cannon House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Representative Andrews:

Thank you for your letter of March 16, 1979, requesting a report of
our current experience with the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention.

Since our letter to you of June 19, 1978, there has indeed been
some improvement in the situation, particularly regarding the administrative
relationship between the Washington office and the State Planning Agencies.
We assume this can be attributed to the appointment of a Law Enforcement
Assistance Administration administrator, who is capable of exercising clear
control of his agency and who understands the critical role of the State
Planning Agency in the effective administration of the Law Enforcement
Assistance Administration/Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention program.

Unfortunately, on the matter of program issues, we see no significant
improvement in the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention's
operation. Our impression persists that programautic ideas, procedures and
regulations all originate in Washington and are handed "down" to states and
operating agencies. There seems to be little effort to involve state Juvenile
planning staff or the staff of operating programs at the program development
stage.

If, through the process of hearings, your committee can bring about
some improvement in this important area it should result in a state/federal
working relationship that much more closely resembles an effective team
effort.

I wish to thank you for allowing me the opportunity to share our
concerns with you and your committee. If we can provide any additional
information that you feel would be important w will be pleased to be of
assistance.

Sxc ely, DV)e__

Thoma J. Brebi
Executive Dire or
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STATE OF CAUTONIA-NALTH AND WiLAA9 A04NCY EDMUND 0. "OWNd it. o.0.,..
DEPARTMENT OF YOUTH AUTHORITY
4241 Will'bourgh Drive
Sacrmnto, California 95823

April 17, 1979 APR 19 J197

1he Honorable Ike F. Andrew

Suikmcgittee on Ikann Resources
Coaittee on Edication and labor
Rom 320, Cammn Hoe Building
Wahington, D.C. 20515

Dar Cogres Andews:

I wnt to thank you for the invitation to provide written cesnzets rela-
tive to the Department of the Youth Authority's dealings with the Office
of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. In or previous tele-
phone couversations with staff Director (brdi Raley we = agreed that,
as the essential purpose of the Murdx 20 hearing was to inquire into the
operation of the 0131, we would not appear at the hearing but would in-
stead submit our remarks in writing. Correspondence from w. Raley indi-
cates that we are assured of the opportunity to appear at future reauthori-
zation hearings. Wdile we do ham certain corezn relative to the operation
of the 0J31PW which are set forth below, I would note that we have a ccntinu-
ing interest in en amendment of the 1974 Act itself that would recognize
and sanction youthful offender systems. In this regard, I would note that
my June 20, 1978 letter, printed at pages 384-389 of the record of the
June 29, 1978 oversight hearing expresses our concerns and position in
considerable detail. We will, therefore, be mt interested in providing
testimony at the future reauthorization hearings end we appreciate very
muich Mr. Raley's invitation to do so.

Aside from the brceder issue of the need for ame cents to the Act, we
do have concern as to'the manner in which the extended negotiations
betwen the Youth Authority and the 0331W regarding the controversy over
the applicability of the separation requirement of Section 223(a)(13) of
the Act have proceeded that may be of interest to you. Such process has,
to put it mildly, been one of delay and frustration.

The Fiscal Year 1978 California Ciomprehensive Plen indicated that the
Youth Authority would not restructure its entire system to achieve a de-
gree of artificial separation as we felt that en existing youthful offenderapproach satisfied the intent of the Congress. Oki Kweabeir 5, 1977, 0JW
advised the State of Califomnia that the Juvenile justice component of the
plan,, which had been submitted in July, was diaproved n the basis that
the s ration provisions were inadequate. Ttrvigh a series of negotiations
firstr2 and later 50% of the Juvenile justice funds were advanced to
California for use by all those entitled to such funds, except none
to be utilized by the Youth Authority.
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7he Honorable Ike F. Andrews April 17, 1979

On January 30, 1978 a draft proposal relative to the separation require-
ment espousing a chronoloical rather than jurisdictional approach to thedefinitions of "juveniles and "adults" was submitted to OJJDP for their
review. After another series of meetings and negotiations between the
Youth Authority, the State of Ctlifornia Office of Criminal Justice
Planning, and 0JJP, the proposal, now styled by OMEW as the state's
proposed amen t to the plan, was, on Mrch 20, 1978, rejected. Condi-
tional approval, however, was given by QJW to the juvenile justice c.
potent of the plan with the continued exclusion of the Youth Athority
from the receipt or expenditure of any Fiscal Year 1978 funds until a
separation plan that would lead to "full" compliance had been submitted
and approved. TIe 0JJ.P was subsequently advised by the state that, due
to the anticipated continued shrinkage of funds as a result of the passage
of Proposition 13, the state was no longer in a position to meet the re-
quirement even via a drhronological approach.

Notwttading the correspondence noted above, the 033W, on Jazuary 26,
1979, reversed its previous position and approved the chronological ap-
proach. 7his was in spite of the fact that such approach had (1) only
been offered originally as a possible alternative for discussion, (2) had
been specifically and officially rejected by 0M11, and (3) had subse-
quently been withdraw by the state. Such reversal obviously contributes
to the confusion surromding both the meming and appropriateress of the
separation requirement.

In the meantime, and in what we regard as a further escalation of the con-
tinung pressure being utilzed forcing the Youth authority into cmplic
with QJEP's vy inSte tie of the sparatin remuiement, the
State Office or Crm Justice Fla , on Octoe 30, 1978, received
a letter from J. Pxbert .Grimes and John Rector prohibiting the state
planning agac7 from mkig any subgrants, contracts, or interagency
transfers to the Youti Authority of Fiscal Year 1979 Parts B, C, and E
awards. This was in addition to the previous embargo of juvenile justice
funds to the Youth Authity. To ex-tend such fAid embargo whe 033W has
not been able to rebut the Youth Authority's continued contention that
expenditure of public funds to achieve separation would be a comlete and
absolute waste of such funds is, in ow judgmt, both heavy-handed ad
ilosical. ,We have, on umeroms occasions, suggested review of the Act
and its administration and we continue to do so. This chronology is clear
testimony to the fact that the 033W is having difficulty intopreUg
the Act. , 1
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7he Honorable Ike F. Andrews April 17, 1979

Mr. Raley indicated that your skcommittee may, at some f re date, wish
to view first-hand the institutions and operation of the Youth Authority.
We would, of course, be delighted to arrange such a visit. One of the
oontinudng frustrations in this matter has been the fact that, until very
recently, we had been unable to persuade Mr. Rector or his staff to see
the facilities and familiarize iumelves with our system.

Arn, thank you for the opportunity to suztet our comments. If I can be
assistance, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Pearl S. West, Director

cc: GordonRle
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Newark Mayor f

Poi" Depertment

22 Franklin Street
Newark. Now Jersev 07102 Hubet W1ilems

Director

May 2, 1979

Congressman Ike Andrews
Chairman, Subcommittee on Human Resources
Room 12178
Rayburn House Office Building
Mashington, D. C. 20515

Dear Congressman Andrews:

Pursuant to your letter on April 6, 1979, the following observations
address the issue on changes in the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act.

Excerpts from the "purpose" of the original Act (Section 101) are as
follows:

(1) That juveniles account for almost half the arrests of serious
crime.

(2) The Juvenile courts, probation service and correction facilities
are not able to provide Individualized effective help.

(3) Facilities are inadequate to meet the needs.

(4) Existing programs have not adequately responded to the problem
of increasing numbers of young people who abuse drugs.

(s) Juvenile delinquency can be prevented through programs designed
tQ help students in elementary and secondary schools.

(6) Congress found the high incidence of delinquency in the United
States results in enormous annual costs, inneasurable loss of
human life, personal security and wasted human resources and
that Juvenile delinquency constitutes a growing threat to the
national welfare requiring immediate action.

It is my opinion and conviction that these sagacious observations are
as prevalent today as they were in 1974.

-1-
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Congressman Ike Andrews
May 2, 1979

The intent of the Act was to address the foregoing and sustain a compre-
hensive program providing financial and technical assistance for Federal,
State, and Local Programs, and to monitor and evaluate all projects.
Moreover, it created an institute for research and training programs
and established a clearing house for coordinating data. Indeed, this
program was comprehensive and complex with admirable goals.

The development of national standards for the administration of Juvenile
Justice was a hallmark. They have the impetus for implementation at
State and Local levels to facilitate standardizing methods and unify-
ing approaches to effectively handle Juvenile problems. Federal funding
of many State and Local Juvenile programs has, undoubtedly, been beneficial
in many areas and has improved the quality and- operations of the Juvenile
Justice System. I am confident, that with the absence of government re-
sources, Juvenile crime would have escalated to even higher proportions.
I am sure the federal government presently has considerable amounts of
research data and evaluations of proj!kcts, and, hopefully, some new
programs will be effectuated.

However, I maintain that effectiveness with projects thus far has been
limited and much more has to be done at the local levels to more effec-
tively combat the rise in serious and violent Juvenile crime.

I am in accord with the concept of "community-based facilities" which was
a facet of this Act, provided they are properly staffed and periodically
evaluated. More effort must be achieved in the treatment phase in an
attempt to rehabilitate youth. Moreover, we have only scratched the
surface with the problem of Runaway Youth (Section III) and more methods
need to be explored regarding the "why" of this phenomenon so as to establish
counter measures.

Due to economic and fiscal restraints, there should be a curtailment of
the administrative and bureaucratic structure which had been created in
the original Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act. I, there-
fore, support a reduction in size and functions of the Federal Delinquency
Prevention Office, the Coordinating Council and National Advisory Comittee,
and the National Institute for Juvenile Justice training programs to enable
appropriations to be more palatable to Congress.

In conclusion, I further recommend that priority funding be considered
for local "grant programs" where innovative or refitq projects are
being carried on with Juvenile treatment programs. This also applies
where pilot programs are being tested, based on the research data culled
by the experiences of the last four years of evaluations. I also support
specialized training programs for police officers functioning as Juvenile
officers. Finally, I recommend continued emphasis on the problem of ''run-
away youth," for little has been done in this area which is Intricately
woven into deviant and delinquent youth.

Should I be able to provide you with further assistance in this matter,
please communicate with this office.

Sincerely,

POLICE DIRECTOR

HW:mty
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Nq&MIA APR 19 a!

SHIRLEY I. LEVITON MARJORIE MERLIN COHEN
NATIONAL PRESIDENT EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

April 17, 1979

The Honorable Ike Andrews, Chairman
Subcomnittee on Human Resources
Committee on Education and Labor
Room 320
Cannon House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman Andrews:

I am privileged to submit, on behalf of the National Council of Jewish
Women, the enclosed statement for the record of the oversight hearing
on the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention.

Justice for children and youth has been a long standing priority of the
National Council of Jewish Women. We were among the earliest advocates
for the passage of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act
of 1974, which established the Office and we are therefore concerned with
seeing that the effectiveness of the Office is maintained.

The 100,000 members of NCJW across the country will be attentive to the
actions and recommendations your Subcommittee makes in this area.

We welcome this opportunity and any future opportunity to comment on this
issue of mutual concern.

Sincerely,

Shirley 1. Leviton,
National President

SIL/hm
encl.'

9
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NATIONAL COUNCIL OF JEWISH WOMEN, INC.
15 East 26th Street, New York, N.Y. 10010

STATEENT SUBMITTED FOR THE RECORD OF THE
OV. MIHT M G ON THE OFFCE OF JUVENt
JUSTICE ?M, DELINQECY PRVMTION SUBCOC-
MITTZE ON HUMAN RESOURCE OF THE HOUSE COM-
MITME ON EDUCATION AND lABOR

April 17, 1979

The National Council of Jewish Women, with 100,000 members in more than 200 com-
munities in 37 states, initiated its Justice for Children program in early 1971,
more than three years before tho passage of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act (JJDPA). We have, therefore, been most interested in the effects
that Act has had, and welcome this opportunity to submit testimony in that regard.

It is ironic that, despite the hue and cry about the extent of Juvenile crime, the
Juvenile justice components of law enforcement, judicial and correctional agencies
have characteristically been given low priority in those agencies' agendas and
budgets. Many state planning agencies administering Law Enforcement Assistance
Administration (LEAA) funds have been similarly remiss in their Juvenile justice
efforts. Furthermore, the extent of public interest, knowledge, and involvement
rarely went beyond the fear of crime to the Juvenile justice system itself.

It would be foolhardy to suggest that the JJDPA changed that picture overnight.
But it has been clear to us that the Act has had great impact, and has provided
the impetus for many changes to improve the situation described above.

We will outline briefly the effects we believe can be attributed to the JJDPA as
it has been implemented by the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Pre-
vention (OJJDP):

1) Recognizing the limits of our knowledge in the fields of delinquency
causation, prevention, and control, it has encouraged basic and applied
research, demonstration projects, and, most important, careful evaluation
of programs so that knowledge acquired may be validated and shared.

2) Through it, Congress has courageously sought to redress- the systematic
abuse of status offenders, those children whose acts would not be crimes
if committed by adults. The deinstitutionalization effort has encountered
some resistance, as any such fundamental change would be expected to incur,
but it achieved, in a few short years, greater changes than a decade of
commissions and critical authorities had accomplished.

3) It has made state planning agencies devote a more equitable proportion
of program efforts and LEAA monies to the Juvenile area.

4) It has significantly involved the general community in dealing with
problems of delinquency. It has done so through the state advisory
groups mandatediunder the Act, through wider dissemination of research
and statistical analysis, and through the encouragement of comsunity-
based programs to deal with young people in trouble.

(more)
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We recognize that the program has had its share of problems. Some have arisen
out of human resistance to change; others have been a result of the bureaucratic
red tape and unavoidable circumstances. For example, fund flow may, in part, be
attributed to lEAA mechanisms; but it is perhaps equally a product of the care
end safeguards Congress would wish in expenditure of federal funds as well as the
start-up problems of comunity-based programs.

Despite such difficulties, we are convinced that the benefits of the JJDPA far
outweigh them. We urge your continued support of the effort.

MB/mlr
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62226 Couny Road 16
Goen, Indana 46526 March 14, 1979

Raymond 0. SIf
Exocoe Dfrector

Glenn Mast
Presidet, Board of Directors

The Honorable Congressman Ike Andrews, Chairman
Sub-Committee on Human Resources
Room 2178, Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20515

Dear Congressman Andrews:

These remarks are prompted by a letter from Gordon A. Raley, concerning guide-
lines promulgated by the Law Enforcement Assistance Agency, Office of Juvenile
Justice Delinquency Prevention. It is my understanding that your committee
will commence oversight hearings on March 20, 1979. I would appreciate my
remarks being included in the record of testimony.

The guidelines as published on August 16, 1978 would be very damaging to
private not-for-profit child-caring institutions. Most particularly the d. f-
initions of correctional and detention facilities.

No one could argue with the wording of section 223(a) (12) of the 1974 Act.
To remove non-offenders from correctional or detention facilities is something
all concerned child-cam people have advocated the past ten years. But we all
assumed correctional and detention facilities to be secure lock-up facilities
usually run by the state or local government. I feel that most people think
of secure, when they hear or read correctional and detention facilities. To
include private non-secure facilities in this category was not imaginable.

To then add a bed limit or maximum capacity to the definition was even move
suprising. The guidelines read as if something magical could happen if a
child-care facility has twenty or less occupants, and was local (not clearly
defined) in nature. Numbers of youth in a program have nothing to do with
quality of program. If big is bad, then surely the bureauracy created by the
Federal Government is the worse thing going in the United States. Contrary
to what some people would like most citizens to believe, child-care institu-
tions do not warehouse large numbers of youth for a major portion of their
teen years. There are some (probably less than 5%) who abuse the responsi-
bility of caring for youth, but we have sufficient laws on the books to handle
these problems.



118

March 14, 1979
Honorable Congressman Ike Andrews

I would reconend that the language in the definitions be changed to bring the
meaning more in line with common opinion of what correctional and detention
mean. I believe that calling non-secure facilities who care for more than
twenty youths not in their local community a correctional or detention facili-
ty is going beyond the intent of congress when they wrote and approved section
223 (a) (12). Clearly the intent was to mean a secure facility, with no men-
tion of size or numbers. The guidelines should be modified to reflect the
common usage of the terms correctional or detention.

S ly,

Raymo'd . Stull
Executi Director
Bashor Home of the United Methodist Church, Inc.

RDS: sjy
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PREPARED STATMcT OF THE NATIONAL COLLABORATION FOR YOUTH'

On behalf of the National Collaboration for Youth*1 we wish
to manifest our support of the Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention and the work it is doing in responding
to the concerns oV the public to the growing wave of youth
crime, as well as the Office's attempt to guarantee the pro-
tection of the rivhts and welfare of youths served by the Juv-
enile justice system. In addition, the Collaboration wishes
to:

--- express jur disenchantment with the Administration's
proposed budgetary cut of Juvenile justice moniesi

--- address the disadvantages, both actual and cost, of
incar':eration of juvenile offenders as opposed to di-
version, and

--- focus on some viable projects prospering in coopera-
tion with the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delin-
quency Prevention.

Congressional Intent of the Act--State and Local Involvement

We would like to note from the outset that the Collaboration
Is in accord with the Congressional mandates enumerated in
the Act--those mandates being those of the decriminalization
of status offenses the diversion of juveniles from the tra-
ditional justice system; the provision of alternatives to in-
stitutionalization; the increase of the capacity of states
and lncal governments, as well as public and private agencies,
to conduct effective juvenile justice and delinquency preven-
tion programs and the overall improvement of juvenile justice
services through advocacy programs.

Moreover, the Collaboration maintains that the majority of
juvenile delinquency has Its roots in social circumstances,
not in law; that status offenses are the most obvious and
flagrant example of this. That being the case, the courts

* The National Collaboration for Youth Is composed of twelve
youth-serving organizations, whose local affiliates are en-
gaged in direct services to youth. Formed in 1973 the Colla-
boration addresses national policy issues critical to the
healthy development of the nation's youth. The National Colla-
boration for Youth is composed of the following organizations

Boys' Clubs of America National Federation of Settle-
Boy Scouts of America ments and Neighborhood Centers
Camp Fire Girls, Inc. National Jewish Welfare Board
4-H Youth Programs Red Cross Youth Service Program
Future Homemakers of National Board of YMCAs
America, Inc. National Board of YWCAs

Girls Clubs of America, Inc.
Girl Scouts of the U.S.A.
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are not the proper place to attempt the rehabilitation bf
status offenders. We insist that community-based alterna-
tives to Incarceration are essential elements to the humane
treatment of current juvenile justice policies. Therefore,
early identification and assessment of the problems of youth
and diversion of juveniles from the traditional juvenile jus-
tice system significantly reduce the probability of future
criminal behavior.

Given these facts, it is no doubt that the primary responsi-
bility for ensuring the comprehensive delivery of services to
control and prevent juvenile delinquency resides with local
governments. But the fact remains that deinstitutionaliza-
tion does not have much meaning if there are not effective
community-based alternatives to incarceration. Unfortunately,
these funds just do not exist from local sources. The Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act has made such funds a-
vailable for state and local jurisdictions.

Fiscal Year 1980 Appropriations

The largest single cut in LEAA's FY '80 appropriation is a
$50 million cdt for the Office of Juvenile Justice and De-
linquency Prevention. Extremely hard hit are the assistance
programs to state and local governments which are targeted for
a reduction of greater than 50 percent of the FY '79 appropri-
ation.

After several adverse years of struggling with an administra-
tion which did not provide the political reinforcement so
necessary for the success of the Act, we now find a situation
where the objectives of the Act could be rendered ineffective
with an appropriation level that negates nearly five years of
progress with youth programs.

We believe that a cut in the program at this time could re-
sult both in a reduction of the number of states participa-
ting and a cutback in the number of new programs funded as
states use the remaining funds to carry out their obligations
to existing grantees.

Diversion Advantages

There are numerous reasons for not placing a juvenile who has
committed a crime or minor offense in some form of detention
facility. The Act advocates utilizing community-based treat-
ment programs for delinquents whenever possible. Some advan-
tages of a community-based treatment program are as follows.

---the child's family can more readily cooperate in his
rehabilitation. When a child is committed to a train-
ing school in another section of the state, profession-
al case workers have less of an opportunity to work with
his parents.
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---Thr chilr2 cen continue to attend school in his o'n
community. Chilcron twho are sent o:'ay to state
training schools often fall far behind in their ed-
ucation. A community-baced treatment program over-
comes this problem.

---Vocational training designed to meet the needs of
the community. There is a significant difference
in cost between institutional training programs
and industry-sponsored community training programs.
The industries already have the equipment, facili-
ties, Lnf personnel to conduct such training programs;
-hercas training schools must rely on budget alloca-
tions, t hich are oftvn inadequate.

---The child avoids confinement with "hardcore, dancer-
ous" delinquents. Community-based correctional pro-
grams can eliminate, to a considerable degree, the
juvenile's initiation into a prison "culture."

---The problem of reintegrating the released child in-
to the community is eliminated, and the child does
not have the stigma of an institutional "record."

--Community correctional programs cost less, both in
Lerms of actual money expended and in terms of money
saved as a result of lower recidivism rates among
those children participating in community-based pro-
grams.

The financial expenditure for community-based treatment pro-
grams for juvenile offenders is considerably less than the
cost of incarceration. ProbEtion costs only one-sixth as much
as incarceration and parole only one-fourteenth as much. The
State of rassachusetts is spending $85,000 per year to house
12 juveniles in a community group home, compared to $250,000
spent to nouse the same number of children in a state institu-
tion.

"'idel Programs

Given the Congressional intent that is explicit in the Act,
any juvenile justice model should include the following:

---Incentives to state governments to form subsidy pro-
grams for units of general-purpose, local governments
to encourage deinstitutionalization and to encourage
crganizational and planning capacities to coordinate
youth development and delinquency prevention services;

---Fiscal assistance of up to one-half of the state's
formula grant allocation to fund the subsidy title

---Requirements that the state and its local governments
match the federal allocation with two dollars for
every federal dollar received
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-- Fr\ tiosthc t -_ubsidiss -ray to dis~tr;'.ute(! aT, rj

IndivIdual units of loccl, cencr. l-purpose conv-rn-
nents in those states not choosing to port!cipzt2;

---Frovisions that nllou. funds to go to states ::ith ex-
isting subsidy programs to either expand those pro-
grams or initiate nee progrzrrs consistent Lith the
purposes of the ne-1' title;

---RequirEments thct private, non-profit cgencles te
prime participants in subsidy proprams through con-
tracts uiith local governr'ents.

These mode) ideas, although not mandctory, do incorporate mst
of the notable conditions depicted in the Act.

Conclusion

Every effort must be undertaken to inaintain existing appropri-
ation levels for the Act. ,.ot only must funds for the Act it-
self be held stable, but efforts to raise block _rant funds
for state and local governments to at least the current levels
must be undertaken. Therefore, the Co]lcbcrotion resolves to
support an eppropriation levEl of at lEast 'iCO 10illicn tc the
[:fficc of Juvenile Justico and Olinquency Frevention r.nd
urnes Congress to consider additional cppropriations to assist
state and local governments in improving th? resources of
these covErn-nents to assist agencies, ouch as those of the
Collebcration, in improvirg the livcs of troubled youths.

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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Statement of William Treanor, Executive Director
National Youth Work Alliance

Before the Subcommittee on Human Resources
of the House Committee on Education and Labor

Mr. Ike Andrews, Chairman

Mr. Chairman, thank you for your invitation to discuss the proposed changes re-

garding the definition of terms in the Guidlines for the Implementation of the Juvenile

Justice Delinquency Prevention Act (JJDPA) of 1974. My name is William Treanor and I

am the Executive Director of the National Youth Work Alliance, formerly the National

Youth Alternatives Project. We are a membership organization of youth services formed

in 1973. Our membership totals over 1,000 community based youth service agencies through

affiliated state and local youth services coalitions. These agencies represent a broad

spectrum of service delivery -- youth employment programs, hotlines, Alternative schools,

-Jroin centers, diversion projects, runaway shelters, and crisis counseling centers.

Each agency shares the common philosophy of providing accessible, non-stigmatizing

services to youth.

My statementitoday reflect a general sense of the field of youth work and the

Alliance's experience in working with local youth service agencies over the past five

years to encourage implementation of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act-

of 1974. The Alliance's activities in assisting these local youth agencies have been

supported during this period by several foundations, private citizens, and our member-

ship.

I am submitting this testimony because of our intense concern over the implications

of the proposed changes in definitions in the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency

Prevention Guidlines for implesr-ntation of the JJDPA. After a thoughtful examination

of the proposed revisions we urge the subcommittee to resist changes in the present

guidlines. As you know the JJDPA was a landmark piece of legislation that was shaped

over a three year period. After months of debate and over a thousand pages of testimony

it was finally eTiacted into law.

47-234 0 - 79 - 9
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A review of the record shows that it was the clear intent of the Juvenile Justice

Act to move towards smaller placement settings proximate to the home. One of the goals

of the Act was to, where possible, strengthen the family unit. To achieve this, the

Act provided for community based programs in small, open groups or homes located near

the juvenile's home or family. This would in turn facilitate community and consumer

participation in the program, as well as help maintain close family ties. In fact,

community centered programs were seen by many as a key to the meaning reduction of Juve-

nile delinquency (National Governors' Conference Resolution on Delinquency).

The proposed changes to develop a definition of detention and correctional facili-

ties which is predicated solely on a secure/non-secure definition perverts the intent

of the Act. In addition, it flies in the face of our experience over the past six years

of so-called "open treatment facilities" which, for all interts and purposes, were as

secure as many prisons.

The size and community based restrictions in the guidlines are safeguards against

this type of abuse which are carried on in the name of treatment for children who have

not even been declared delinquent. Without these restrictions, there is no clear policy

outlining what the system created as an alternative to incarceration should look like.

By eliminating the size requirement and the requirement that facilities be

community based, the proposed changes allow agencies to operate institutions for young

people regardless of location or number served. It could allow young people to be ware-

housed in camps , as well as in groups of 50 or More.

I strongly support small treatment settings that approximate the home-family ex-

perience. If the size limitations are lifted, and centers are taken out of the concerned

community setting where vital input and interaction between the juvenile placement and

community takes place, much of the essence of the Act which we have all worked so

arduously for will have been subverted.
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In addition, concerning the treatment of "serious offenders", while this should

not be a primary target of the Office of Juvenile Justice, incentives should be pro-

vided to the states w ithin the maintenance of efforts funds. This will continue the

spirit of the act by working on alternative programs for all offenders, with special

emphasis on the serious offender.

It is crucial if these valuable programs have a hope to be effective that the

current funding levels be maintained. To dip below the $110 million level is to renege

on the commitment to helping juveniles and to pay only lip service to the important goals

of the Juvenile Justice Delinquency and Prevention Act.

In conclusion, I urge you to support the present guidlines, to work for alter-

natives to incarceration for serious offenders, and to maintain the $110 million fund-

ing level for the JJDPA in fiscal year 1980.

Thank you very much.
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2024 Woodford Place Louisville, Kentucky 40205 456-2140 459-7751

April 13. 1979

The Honorable Ike Andrews, Chairman
Subcommittee on Human Resources
Committee on Education and Labor
House of Representatives
Congress of the United States
Room 320, Cannon House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Representative Andrews:

Pursuant to your request of March 16, 1979, Kentucky Youth Advocates,
Inc. is pleased to provide the attached written testimcny regarding
the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevei.,n and
Kentucky's participation in the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act of 1974, as amended In 1977.

Thank you for affording us the opportunity to comment on this
most important aspect of Congressional policy.

Sxrlyours,

David W. Richart
Executive Director

DWR/sr
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WRITTEN TESTIMONY PREPARED BY:

THE KENTUCKY YOUTH ADVOCATES, INC.
LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY

DAVID W. RICHART
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

and

JEANNE A. BLOCK
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR

PRESENTED TO:

SUBCOMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES
COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION & LABOR

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

CONCERNING:

THE OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE & DELINQUENCY PREVENTION
and

KENTUCKY'S PARTICIPATION IN THE JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION ACT

April 17, 1979
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INTRODUCTION

Description of Kentucky Youth Advocates, Inc.

Kentucky Youth Advocates (KYA) is a private non-profit class

advocacy organization of citizens, lay and professional, who are

interested in changing the policies, practices, and procedures

which adversely affect children and youth involved in the juve-

nile justice system in Kentucky. KYA is one of only a handful

of class advocacy groups throughout the country whose sole purpose
is the improvement of a state Juvenile Justice system. Sixty

percent of our funding is derived from private sources. One of

KYA's major goals is the prevention of unnecessary institution-

alization of children and youth.

As far as we are aware, KYA is the only advocacy group in
the country which has a contract with our state advisory group

to conduct an independent policy analysis of Kentucky's progress

in achieving the twin deinstitutionalization and separation man-
dates of the JJOPA. In 1978, we received $15,000 from the state

advisory group to: (1) monitor institutions, (2) evaluate pro-
grams funded through the JJDPA, (3) identify barriers to full

implementation of the JJDPA in Kentucky, and (4) suggest strategies

to overcome the barriers and obtain compliance with the Act. We

think that our testimony about the JJDPA in Kentucky can be used

as a case study to encourage other states to continue to deinsti-

tutionalize by. overcoming the inherent obstacles to meeting the

Act's goal.

INITIAL OBSERVATIONS ABOUT DEINSTITUTIONALIZATION

During the past two and a half years of its participation In
the Act, Kentucky has learned that removing inappropriately
placed children from institutions is a societal problem beset

by formidable obstacles. Frankly, KYA has discovered that sweeping

changes are required to achieve the reforms necessary to success-

fully deinstitutionalize status offenders. The resistance to 0
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meeting the twin mandates of the Act is firmly entrenched,
requiring advocates to develop sophisticated and extended
strategies. After twenty-nine months, Kentucky is just now
beginning to develop a comprehensive strategy to deinstitution-
alize status offenders and separate juveniles and adults during
their mutual incarceration. The progress made thus far, though
it has fallen short of the mark, has nonetheless significantly
and positively affected the way in which status offenders are
treated by Kentucky's Juvenile justice system. The Administration's
planned 50 percent reduction in OJJDP appropriations would
significantly retard, and perhaps eliminate, the progress that has
already been made.

OBSTACLES TO COMPLIANCE: DEINSTITUTIONALIZATION

KYA's reports indicate that Kentucky's effort to deinstitu-
tionalize its status offenders has been inhibited by:

1. the ambiguous and vague status offender statutes which
allow the court broad discretion in determining which
youth experiencing family conflict will come under the
jurisdiction of the Juvenile court,

2. a lack of commitment by the state's district court
judges to the goals of the JJDPA,

3. a lack of public awareness of the JJDPA and its Implica-
tions for Kentucky,

4. an initial lack of alternatives to detention in counties
where Jails are the primary placement resource. (Our
study has also shown that it takes nearly six months
to develop a group home after it is funded.)

5. the lack of a comprehensive deinstitutionalization plan
for the state's major service provider, the Kentucky
Department for Human Resources,

6. the difficulty of developing suitable non-secure program-
ming for "high-risk" status offenders who are perceived
as being a danger to themselves or others,

7. the resistance of private child-care facilities to being
included within the scope of the JJDPA. (In Kentucky, the
association of these facilities has met with its Congres-
sional delegation in an attempt to gain support for removing
private facilities from the mandate of the JJDPA.)
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OBSTACLES TO COMPLIANCE: SEPARATION

Kentucky has set December, 1985 as the designated date for

complying with the separation mandate of the JJDPA. At present,
only twenty-three percent of the 116 county jails in Kentucky

contain separate facilities for juveniles. As a result, nearly
7000 youth are held in non-compliant jails each year. Based on
our monitoring, the most significant obstacles to compliance
with the separation mandate include:

1. resistance to removing juveniles from county jails by
Judicial-nd law enforcement offic-aTs,

2. lack of penalties for counties which violate state laws
by not separating juveniles from adult criminals in
county Jails,

3. lack of adequate jall facilities which can be efficiently
remodeled to allow for separation,

4. reluctance of county officials to develop separate
facilities because the state is planning a multi-county
district jail system,

5. lack of federal and state resources to support the
separation mandate.

OPTIMISTIC SIGNS

In spite of the overwhelming obstacles to successful com-
pliance with the JJDPA, Kentucky is beginning to make some
significant changes in the treatment of status offenders which

give cause for optimism.

Development of Legislation to Limit Jurisdiction over Status
Offenders

Several gubnatorially-appointed task forces have been working
for the last ten months on a new juvenile code. Most of the focus
of attention has been on delinquent and dependent youth. Kentucky's

participation in the JJDPA has allowed KYA and others to incor-
porate proposed legislation for troubled children and their families
within the scope of the study of these task forces.
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Recognizing that changes in existing statutes could limit
the number of status offenders detained, KYA has led an effort
to develop a separate code for status offenders which recognizes
their unique problems. The OJJDP funded Youth Legal Assistance
Project and KYA are also drafting a separate section of a new
juvenile code for emotionally disturbed youth. The goal of
both bills is to limit the jurisdiction of the courts over

troubled youth by diverting them to community social agencies.

Accomplishments of the State Advisory Group

The Act mandates that each state appoint a state advisory
group with unique qualities and perspectives. During the last
year the advisory group has developed into a sophisticated and
activist policy-making group which substantially enhances
Kentucky's effort,. Among the contributions made by the state
advisory group are:

(1) Advocating State Social Service Agency Accountability
The advisory group asked for, and received from, the

state's Department for Human Resources, a deinstitutionali-
zation plan which mandates the state's major service provider
to totally deinstitutionalize its facilities by December, 1979.

(2) On-Site tionltoring of Facilities
The group has taken the responsibility of determining

whether or not certain controversial facilities in Kentucky
are in compliance with the JJDPA by conducting on-site

inspections.

(3) Development of a Public Awareness Campaign
The advisory group has organized fourteen regional work-

shops throughout Kentucky in which approximately 450 citizens
have been trained to promote community awareness and support

for the JJDPA. They have also printed 10,000 eye-catching
posters which contain information about status offenders and
their families as well as the purpose of the JJDPA.
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(4) Funding Priorities
The advisory group has determined that expensive group

homes are not always the best alternatives for status offenders.
Therefore, it has agreed to fund experiments with innovative

non-residential methods of deinstitutionalization. They have
also begun to "de-fund" projects which are not serving a

significant number of status offenders.

CONCLUSION

Funding cuts at this crucial time would be a deadly blow to
the troubled youth and families who would most benefit from full
implementation of the Act's mandates. Many of us who have

observed the development of the JJDPA and optimistically yearned

for its passage, have been disappointed at the progress made

thus far. Reality has taught us that changing attitudes about
children's services will require a concerted and sustained

effort before substantive results will be realized.
The JJDPA provides a necessary fulcrum by which advocates

can set standards and press for more humane treatment of youth
and their families. The work in which we have been engaged
has just begun and the first results are promising.
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Comments of
Grady L. Cornish

To The
Subcommittee on Human Resources,

Regarding H.R. 2108, The Criminal Justice Act
of 1979, Introduced by Congressman John Conyers

Mr. Chairman, I am grateful for the opportunity to convey my

thoughts and feelings regarding H.R. 2108 which proposes a

repeal of Titles 1 and II of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency

Prevention Act of 1974.

If any society is to exist beyond a single generation, its

youth must be prepared to adopt adult roles that are functional

to that society. Beyond the primary requisites of food, shelter,

and procreation, youth must be socialized to take on the skills,

knowledge, values and attitudes of the prevailing social order.

Youth who have difficulty with or refuse to respond predictably

to, social rules and expectations are perceived as a threat to

the maintenance/perpetuation of the culture and safety of the

Community.

More complex modern living conditions are creating an in-

crease in anti-social behaviors by the youth of our society.

This in turn challenges our basic socializing institutions and

all agencies of society to remedy those deficiencies in the

child's potential and actual associations and environment which

impede or distort her/his development, and to create conditions

conducive to healthy growth. Many agencies of government are

involved in this task. However, formulation and implementation

of rational and responsive policies 4 presented serious prob-

lems. Despite this fact, I feel that a repeal of Titles I and II
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of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act will be a

step backward.

Evidence clearly suggests that all contact with the justice

system should be avoided if we want no increase in subsequent

delinquent behavior.

The harmful effect of the coercive juvenile justice system,

the theory that children do not respond to coercive treatment,

and numerous suggestions that community services must be made

available directly to parents, schools and the children them-

selves, all lead to the conclusion that the country needs an

increase rather than a decrease in prevention and diversion

efforts.

A major requirement of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency

Prevention Act of 1974 is that status offenders not be held in

secure custody or commingled with other delinquents. This Act

provided, among other things, funds to States for the purpose of

keeping youngsters who have not committed crimes out of institu-

tions. While a majority of the states are participating in the

Act's programs, some receiving several million dollars in federal

funds, it should be pointed out that the Act is enabling legis-

lation and does not mandate alternative handling of the status

*Martin Gold and Jay R. Williams, "The Effects of Getting
Caught: Apprehension of the Juvenile Offender as a Cause f
Subsequent Delinquencies," Prose s, December, 19691 Gald and
Rermer, "Changing Patterns of Delinquency among Americans 13
through 16 Years Old: 1967-1972," Crime and Delinquency Liter-
ature, December, 1975, pp. 483-517.
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offender. The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of

1974, while presenting alternative strategies, depends to a large

extent on the philosophy, politics, and motivation of local units

of government to implement its legislative intent. It should be

noted, however, that prior to passage of the JJDP Act of 1974 a

substantial proportion of inmates of juvenile institutions were

status offenders or youngsters who had not committed crimes.

Since the passage of the Act some thirty-five (35) states are

prohibiting the commitment of adjudicated status offenders to

detention or correctional facilities.

A repeal of Titles I and II will add to the steady decline

in resources for prevention strategies. Without such efforts,

effective diversion is not likely to occur for most youth needing

alternative community services. Progress has been and is being

made in the development of effective diversion programs. How-

ever, it is not appropriate, in my judgment, to discontinue

current efforts.

A key aspect of Titles I and II of the Act in its present

form is an emphasis upon prevention. For too long we have had

reactive rather than proactive policies. A repeal of Titles I

and II will place us once again in a reactive posture.

The desire to institutionalize youths for non-criminal

behaviors is still prevalent despite the success of alternative

community based programming. Unfortunately, and in contrast to

adult program planning, many well intentioned people continue to

state that coercion is necessary in programming for status offend-
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ers. A repeal of Titles I and II would be tacit support for

institutionalization. Certainly, we do not want to step back-

wards in this direction.

Further, many concerned people assert that status offenders

actually commit acts equal in seriousness to those committed by

delinquents. A study conducted by the National Assessment of

Juvenile Corrections has found that quite the opposite is true.

These points are made simply to suggest that a repeal of

Titles I and Il will have the effect of endorsing these asser-

tions, which are based upon insufficient or non-existent empiri-

cal evidence. To avoid such endorsement, the country needs

continued leadership from the federal government.

By repealing Titles I and II, juvenile justice and delin-

quency prevention efforts will be diluted through the lack of

special emphasis. Relatedly, efforts to develop and maintain

effective relationships between law enforcement authorities,

social agencies, the courts, and schools will be minimized great-

ly. These factors are essential to successful prevention and

intervention.

In addition to leadership and coordinator, it is also

imperative that more systematic research be conducted in the

area of prevention and treatment before we can come to any defin-

itive conclusions. We need more research designed to identify

the individual and familial characteristics peculiar to the

status offender population. Additionally, we need more research

designed to identify particular intervention methods which have

been proven to be more effective with this type of clientele. 4
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Further, there is a tremendous need to develop on a national

basis, an adequate system of gathering, classifying, and inter-

preting verifiable social data concerning the incidence and

trends in status offenders behaviors. There is also a need for

more trend data to determine which segment of the status offender

population, e.g., age, race, sex, income, etc., are currently

being placed in diversion programs. If Titles I and II are

repealed, who will be responsible for seeing that these research

needs are met? In short with national leadership, we have al-

ready achieved a reasonable amount of success in getting these

kids out of institutions (Phase I). We are presently moving into

Phase II which involves intensifying efforts to find new and

imaginative ways to reach and aid the potential and actual anti-

social child and his family. A-repeal of Titles I and II would

be an impediment to further progress in this area.

With all that has been said, I don't want to leave the

impression that everything has gone smoothly. At the risk of

stating the obvious, some of the problems from the National level

have been:

Confusion with regard to the way the program has been
administered;

Lack of projection of a partnership role (federal and
state);

Definitional problems;

Inflexibility of administrative positions;

Lack of a clear cut administrative structure within the
office of JJDP;
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* Internal conflict within the Office of Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention;

* Dual administrative accountability, e.g., Heads of LEAA
and OJJDP are presidential appointees.

These problems and others like them can be remedied through

appropriate congressional measures without a repeal of the heart

of the Act.

I have been a member of Georgia's Advisory Committee on

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention since 1975. I say

without question that the progress made in the processing and

handling of status offenders in this State is a direct result of

the leadership received from the national level.

Respectfully,

Grady L. Cornish

41
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THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA S
em E. Mower (otalta kMy Mo",

Supwints'd wSoEo b Chakroeno
Patsy A. C'ose-Lw'ngpton. Ph.D.,

Vk* ChaposApril 20, 1979 A. Ev
MnwI H. HNrlrVo
Pat H. Nicholson
Doilye G. Woodaild
KatMen C. VV60t

Honorable Ike Andrews, Chairman
Committee on Education & Labor
Subcommittee on Economic Opportunity
House of Representatives
Congress of the United States
Room 320, Cannon House Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20515

Dear Chairman Andrews:

In response to your request for my comments concerning H.R.2108,
please be advised of the following:

In the mid seventies, as President of the National Association of
School Security Directors, I worked closely with Senator Birch
Bayh, Chairman of the Subcommittee to Investigate Juvenile Delin-
quency.

The Subcommittee, through its surveys, investigations and hearings
established that school violence and vandalism had become a serious,
and at times, a critical problem in American education. From the
Subcommittee's final report it was obvious that most school districts
throughout the country would have to develop meaningful solutions
to this problem if quality education was to survive.

The Subcommittee felt that the educational community could contri-
bute to the delinquency prevention effort by formulating various
programs and strategies to minimize school violence and vandalism
while maximizing potential for a more fulfilling learning experience.

In the Subcommittee's recommendations Congress was urged to enact
the Juvenile Delinquency in the Schools Act as part of the Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act which legislation would
include the establishment of a Safe School Center to provide infor-
mation on and technical assistance to schools tnd communities
concerning the development and implementation of strategies to
prevent violence and vandalism.

In testifying before the House Committee on Education I recommended
that it first determine the nature and extent of school crime so
that it would be in a better position to enact proper legislation
to deal with the problem. As a result the Congress enacted the
"Safe School Study" as part of the Education Amendments of 1974
which mandated that the Secretary of the Department of Health
Education and Welfare conduct a study to determine the incidence

ADMINISTRATION OFFICES . 1320 SOUTHWEST FOURTH STREET FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33312 30$17654000
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and seriousness of school crime; the number and location of
schools affected; the costs; the means of prevention in use,
and the effectiveness of those means.

The first survey was conducted by the National Center for Educa-
tion Statistics and HEW released its findings in December, 1976.
Described as the first national sample ever done on school
violence, it found that nearly 73 percent of junior and senior
high schools and 42 percent of elementary institutions reported
some type of crime'during the five month period it was conducted.

The study showed that the most commonly reported crimes were
burglary, personal theft, drugs, alcohol abuse, disorderly conduct,
assault, bombing, threats and the use of explosive devices, weapons
offenses, arson, robbery and rape.

It was pointed out that the results tend to underestimate the
seriousness of the situation since they related only to offenses
reported to the police. This was confirmed in a subsequent study
by the National Institute of Education (NIE) which reported that
only a small portion of violent offenses are reported to police
by schools in finding that 83 percent of attacks with weapons and
attacks involving injuries were not reported and 85 percent of
fights with weapons and 93 percent of fights involving injuries
were not reported.

The NIE Safe School Study was released by HEW in December, 1977,
and it included the following findings:

6,700 of the nation's schools have a serious
problem with crime;

One fourth of all schools in the country are
vandalized in a given month and ten percent
are burglarized;

In a typical month about 2.4 million secondary
school students have something stolen and about
282,000 students report being attacked;

In a month's time 120,000 secondary school
teachers have something taken by force, weapons
or threats, 5,200 are physically attacked,
about 1,000 of whom are being injured seriously
enough to require medical attention;

The risk of violence to teenagers is greater in
school than elsewhere. They spend 25 percent
of their waking hours in school yet 40 percent
of the robberies and 36 percent of the assaults
on urban students occurred in schools;

0
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Data from students interviewed reflected
that monthly 525,000 attacks, shakedowns
and robberies occur in public secondary
schools, almost 22 times as many as are
recorded by the schools;

An average of 21 percent of all secondary
students stated they avoided restrooms and
were afraid of being hurt or bothered
because they were afraid;

12 percent of the teachers hesitated to
confront misbehaving students because of
fear and almost half of them had been
insulted or subjected to obscene gestures;

Secondary students reported beer, wine and
marijuana are widely available in their
schools. Almost half of them stated that
marijuana was easy to get and 37 percent
made the same comment concerning alcohol.
Serious drugs were reported much harder to
get than marijuana or alcohol.

Among the conclusions all principals, teachers and students, as
both a general recommendation and a successful strategy, ranked
administration of discipline number one followed by security devices
and security personnel which received high ratings. Training and
organizational change, parental and community involvement and
improvement of school climate were also frequently mentioned.

The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act signed into
law by President Carter in October, 1977, for the first time
recognized the serious and costly problems of violence and vandalism
in our nation's schools by including such provisions as the following:

To develop and implement programs to keep
students in school and prevent suspensions
and expulsions;

To include persons with special experience
in school violence and vandalism on the 21
member Presidential Advisory Committee;

To make grants to develop and implement,
in cooperation with the Commissioner of
Education, model programs to prevent sus-
pension and expulsion and to prevent school
violence and vandalism;

To provide training for various individuals
involved in juvenile delinquency including
teachers and other educational personnel.
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On August 31, 1978, the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
office of the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration issued a
solicitation for a proposal on a National School Resource Center
to be submitted by December 1, 1978. The center will provide
training and technical assistance to deal with school crime and
will provide a clearinghouse for the exchange of successful school
programs.

Since the early 1970's I have worked very closely with LEAA and
that agency has been very responsive in recognizing the serious
and costly problems of school crime and violence. It has funded
various school projects and programs as well as sorely needed
technical assistance.

For example, LEAA awarded a grant to the Westinghouse National
Issues Center to look into four different areas with a view to
making them less conducive to crime. The project, known as CPTED,
Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design, was to be implemented
in neighborhoods, commercial property, schools and transportation.

The Broward County School District was selected for the schools
demonstration. It involved a fear survey of our 20 high schools,
the implementation of various strategies at 4 high schools to make
them less conducive to crime and the development of a model school
security program.

The fear study showed that 20 percent of the high school students
indicated a fear of being a victim of a crime while at school,
particularly in the restrooms and isolated areas on the school
grounds. In fact, some indicated they avoided using the restrooms
during the entire school day for fear of being assaulted or robbed.
Several strategies were implemented at the four demonstration high
schools including--

Painting murals on the walls, secure and nonsecure
bicycle areas, a police school precinct, two-way
radios, open-door restrooms and mini-plazas.

All of the strategies were completed by June 30, 1978.

The objective of making the schools safe was accomplished by
involving the students, by creating a natural surveillance within
the schools, controlling hallway traffic and by making it more
difficult to conceal criminal activity.

During June, 1978, as a part of the CPTED demonstration, I delivered
to LEAA a model school security program which included guidelines
for a school crime reporting system.

The foregoing comments leave little doubt that serious crimes con-
tinue to occur in our schools on a daily basis. The comments also
reflect the results of my efforts to effect appropriate legislation
which is mainly reflected in the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Act of 1974 as amended.
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My main concern is that H.R.2108 would do away with the first
and only legislation that relates directly to school crime and
provides assistance by LEAA through training, making available
successful programs and providing technical assistance. It would
undo the results of the efforts exerted over the past several
years to have this legislation enacted.

Some provisions must be made to maintain authorization of the
involvement of LEAA in the problems of school crime. Recently,
in Portland, Oregon, I addressed representatives from seven
different cities who are participating in comprehensive crime
prevention programs. This project is under the direction of
Cornelius Cooper, Director, Office of Community Anti-Crime Programs
of LEAA. It was obvious from the reaction to my comments and in
the subsequent workshops that schools must be involved in any
meeting for comprehensive crime prevention programs.

Subsequently I met with juvenile officers in Missouri and South
Carolina and they were also emphatic in expressing the need for
school involvement in any effort to curtail the rising rate of
juvenile crime.

I urge you and your Committee to seriously consider avoiding any
action which would negate the accomplishments that we have effected
to deal with school crime without providing some other means to
cope with the serious and costly incidents that are disrupting the
schools' efforts to provide quality education to our students.

Sincerely,

J seph . Grealy
administrative Assistant to the
Superintendent for Internal Affairs

JIG:cb
4/20/79
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STATE OF MINNESOTA APR 3 0 1979
CRIME CONTROL PLANNING BOARD

GTH FLOOR, 444 LAFAYETr ROAD

ST. PAUL 55101
TELEPHONE, (Gi21 344-3133

April 25, 1979

Congressman Ike Andrews, Chairman
Subcommittee on Human Resources
Room 2178, Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman Andrews:

Thank you for the opportunity to respond to H.R. 2108, introduced by
Congressman John Conyers. Minnesota has participated in the Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act since 1975 and has been a
supporter of the deinstitutionalization effort. Since August, 197c,
there have been statutes prohibiting the placing of status offenders
in secure detention beyond 24 hours or in secure correctional facilities.

As in any new program, there have been problems in meeting the needs
of all children and of practitioners who serve those children. The
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act has provided an
impetus and a direction for meeting those needs.

Public hearings, legislative sessions, seminars, and conferences have
been held at all levels of government to discuss the problems in Juvenile
justice and proposed solutions. The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act has served as a focal point for those discussions.

To eliminate specific monies, mandates, and emphasis on Juvenile justice
at the federal level would serve to encourage those who feel that our
nation's youth should not be a priority, particularly those youth who
are incarcerated. In Minnesota, reduction in federal monies would
mean the elimination of some community based youth services and prevent
the development of many more.

The Crime Control Planning Board of Minnesota does not support any
effort to reduce the commitment to Juvenile justice and would encourage
that the federal government continue in its advocacy role for youth.

Sincerely,

Robert Griesgraber

Executive Director

RG:AJ:Jkd

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
e00 (
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April 25, 1979

Honorable Ike Andrews
Chairman
Subcommittee on Human Resources
Congress of the United States
House of Representatives
Room 2178
Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman Andrews:

I respectfully wish to present views as the Chairperson for
the Juvenile Advisory Committee for Alabama regarding H.R. 2108,
the Criminal Justice Assistance Act of 1979 repealing Titles I
and II of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of
1971 for the consideration of your Subcommittee on Human Resources
conducting hearings on May 1, 1979.

The basis for the "Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Preven-
tion Act of 1974" defined by Congress in Title I Sections 101
and 102 of the Act was the determination that (1I a nationwide
Juvenile delinquency problem existed; (b) Juvenile courts, pro-
bation services, correctional facilities, foster and protective
care programs, and shelter care facilities were inadequate to
meet existing needs; (c) States and local communities did not have
expertise or resources to deal comprehensively with the problems
of Juvenile delinquency; and (d) existing Federal programs had not
provided the direction, coordination, resources and leadership re-
quired to meet the crisis. Recognizing the magnitude of the prob-
lem and the public demand for corrective actions, the Congress of
the United States passed the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Pre-
vention Act of 1974.

H.R. 2108, the Criminal Justice Assistance Act of 1979 re-
pealing Titles I and II of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act of 1974 raises two major questions: (1) is Juve-
nile delinquency and juvenile justice still a problem of great
national concern, and (2) is the 1974 Act effective in achieving
the stated purpose?
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April 2 , 1979

Honorable Ike Andrews
Washington, D. C.

Since we believe overwhelming evidence exists to verify that
we still have serious Juvenile delinquency and Juvenile justice
problems, we will direct our comments to the effectiveness of the
1974 Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act in dealing
with these problems. We will relate our comments to Alabama
since this is the scope of our experience.

Alabama began participation late in fiscal 1977. To date, we
have implemented twenty-one projects providing services to Juve-
nile offenders, the majority of which are residential alternatives
to institutionali7ation.

From the program's inception in Alabama, our efforts have
been directed toward emphasizing the JJDP requirements of deinsti-
tutionalization and separation. Our twenty-one projects have been
directly responsible for (1) the forty-seven percent reduction in
the number of status offenders confined in detention and correc-
tional facilities, and (2) the seventeen percent reduction in the
number of juveniles detained in jails. Significant to us is the
fact that we have seen sixty-six percent reduction in the number
of non-criminal Juvenile offenders detained in jails. These re-
sults have been achieved although our jurisdictional age was in-
creased from sixteen to eighteen years during the same time period.

Full implementation of the intent of the "Act" has been diff-
cult to accomplish due to inadequate funds, numerous difficulties
encountered in gaining public acceptance, and our late entry into
the program.

We believe the potential for increased effectiveness of this
program in our State is limitless. The first two years of parti-
cipation have certainly been accompanied by numerous "growing pains".
The experience and knowledge gained have been significant and we
are optimistic that, given sufficient funding levels, we are in
position to accomplish the Special Emphasis requirements of the
"Act". To destroy these efforts at this point in time would be
counterproductive from the viewpoint of many who have seen the
JJDP program develop and the Juvenile Justice System improve as
a result.
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April 25, 1979

Honorable Ike Andrews
Washington, D. C.

Congress, through passage of this Legislation, recognized
the need for, and placed a vote of confidence in the ability of,
local communities to deal effectively with juvenile delinquency
problems with Federal leadership and assistance. The elimina-
tion of this program will not only destroy progress achieved but
will surely kill local public confidence in future programs.

We trust and pray that our Senators and Congressmen will
stand firm in the recognition that the youth of this great Nation
deserve our best; that juvenile justice and delinquency problems
of considerable magnitude still exist; that the current "Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Act" may represent the best National and
locally coordinated effort to date to cope with these problems
and, given adequate time and funding, could prove to be the best
available solution to the problems.

H.R. 2108 repealing Titles I and II of the Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974 will surely destroy the
significant achievements to date and, in the absence of a better
program, we fear an escalation in juvenile justice and delinquency
problems will be inevitable. We respectfully request the support
of this committee in properly presenting our views and concerns.
A Nation is only as great as it's leadership. Our leadership of
tomorrow is our youth of today.

Respectfully submitted,

-" e. '
Robert C. Holt
Chairperson
Alabama Juvenile Advisory Committee
2211 Drake Avenue, SW

RCH/jh Huntsville, Alabama 35805
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April 25, 1979

Honorable Ike Andrews
Washington, D. C.

CC: Honorable Howell Heflin, U. S. Senator
Honorable Donald Stewart, U. S. Senator
Honorable Tom Bevill, U. S. Representative
Honorable John Buchanan, U. S. Representative
Honorable William L. Dickinson, U. S. Representative
Honorable Jack Edwards, U. S. Representative
Honorable Ronnie Flippo, U. S. Representative
Honorable William Nichols, U. S. Representative
Honorable Richard C. Shelby, U. S. Representative

]Gordon A. R-ley, Staff Director
John Rector, Administrator, Office of Juvenile Justice and

Delinquency Prevention
Robert Davis, Director, State of Alabama, Law Enforcement

Planning Agency
Judge John Davis, III, Vice-Chairman, Alabama Juvenile

Advisory Committee

a
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V NAT IONAL COUNCIL OF JUVENILE AND roxw
FAMILY COURT JUDGES Kvzr

OeCAMZC AO 22. 1927

I W 5C.lCCCCC0t April 25, 1979
O'. 0'.0 ex's

Congress man Ike Andrews, Chairman
Subcomlittee on H mtan Resources
Room 2178, Rayborn House Office Building

Dear Congressman Andrews:

This is in response to the request for an expression of views
regarding the Bill, H.R. 2108, Introduced by Representative
Conyers which would amend the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act of 1974. The copy of the Bill submitted with
the request repeals Titles I and II of the Act. This, the
Council does now and has In the past opposed, and so informed
Mr. Conyers. I understand that the Bill has now been amended
to retain the office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Pre-
vention and to place it on a parity with the other two divi-
sions of the justice assistance agency. This, the Council
endorses.

Please know that this opportunity to have input in legisla-
tion affecting the Juvenile justice system is appreciated.

Sincerely,

William S. White
President
National Council of Juvenile and

Family Court Judges
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Judge Carl Guernsey
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April 25. 1979

Mr. Gordon A. Raley, Staff Director
Congress of the United States
House of Representatives
Committee on Education and Labor
Subcommittee on Human Resources
Room 2178, Rayburn House Office Bldg.
Washington. D.C. 20515

Dear Gordon:

Enclosed is my testimony to Congressman Andrews
on H.R.2108. The Juvenile Justice and Delin-
quency Prevention Act is of extreme importance
to our state and I deeply appreciate the oppor-
tunity to express our feelings about Congress-
man Conyer's bill. I assume by forwarding my
testimony to you that it will be placed in its
proper place in the process. I have kept my
comments somewhat philosophical in nature but
if you have need for facts and figures I would
be happy to follow-up with that level of derail.

I hope your work is going well and look forward
to seeing you in the near future. Again, thank
you for the opportunity to be heard.

Sincerely,

Richard J. Phelps
Executive Director
Youth Policy and Law Center, Inc.

47-234 292

6
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TESTIMONY ON HR2108

PROVIDED TO REP. IKE ANDREWS
CHAIRPERSON, HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND
LABOR SUBCOMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES

Room 2178, Rayburn H.O.B.
Washington, D.C. 2U515

Mr. Chairman: Thank you for requesting my reaction to
H.R.2108 which among other things would repeal Titles
I and II of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Pre-
vention Act of 1974.

We find the prospects of this proposal staggering.
I will address only the Juvenile justice aspects of
LEAA. I stress the need to treat the Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention Act (JJDPA) as a separate
entity and discuss it's appropriations separately from
that of other LEAA components.

Prior to the passage of the JJDPA people in Wisconsin
worked for years, without success, for changes in our
archaic Juvenile Justice system. With passage of the
JJDPA our state efforts began to bear fruit. Present-
ly we are in the process of massive system reform re-
lying on the lead and support of Congress via the
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
(O33). If Congress repeals or substantially diminishes
it's support for the JJDPA it will have pulled the
plug on everything our state has done in the past five
years.

The amount of money (roughly $3 million) is not over-
whelming when compared to the overall cost of our
Juvenile justice system. It is, nevertheless, the
unique nature of the money that makes it absolutely
indispensable to any new developments in our state.

We are naive as to Rep. Conyer's motives on a national
basis and we assume they represent valid concerns
about LEAA. Some people feel that the agency has
funded too much police hardware. But that simply is
not the case in Wisconsin. It is particularly not
the case with monies distributed by the Office of
Juvenile Justice. Wisconsin administers Juvenile
justice money through the Wisconsin Council on Cri-
minal Justice (WCCJ) and receives some directly from
the OJ. In this manner we have funded shelter care
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facilities, model intake diversion programs, institutional
alternatives for status offenders, state level advocacy ser-
vices, and juvenile officer pilot programs. Evolution re-
quires the infusion of new ideas to balance the old and the
OJJ money is almost solely responsible for providing that
balance.

Following the lead of Congress as expressed in the JJDPA
Wisconsin no longer allows correctional incarceration of
status offenders, we provide full due process protections
for minors and their families, and we do not allow adults
and minors to be conmingled in correctional facilities.
Many of those changes came about as a result of a recent
piece of legislation which is also expected to decrease our
reliance on detention/jail causing a drop in population from
22,000 per year to as low as 9,000. Non-delinquents are
virtually assured humane, non-secured pre-trial custody.
We are five months into implementing that new law and the
possibility that Congress is going to pull the rug out from
under us is beyond comprehension. The people of our state,
throughout this reform movement, thought we ware carrying
out the expressed desires of Congress.

Over thirty state level organizations supported a revision
of our juvenile justice system which followed, in part, the
lead of the JJDPA. Those organizations represented every
state law enforcement association, district attorneys,
defense lawyers, judges, public and private social services
agencies, local units of government, citizens' groups like
the League of Women Voters, and juvenile justice activists
and planners. That coalition is fragile.

The necessary philosophical compromises were made due, in
part, to a belief that we would continue to evolve a more
just system of services to children and that the federal and
state government would continue their financial commitment.
Destroying the OJJ destroys that trust and the reaction would
result in the return to conventional solutions which in the
past included jails for truants, runaways, neglected, and
needful children.

I have been doing much of the coordination of our Wisconsin
effort over the past five years and I can, without qualifi-
cation, submit that Wisconsin's needs require that any pro-
posal passed by Congress include the following ingredients:

1. The Agenda For Change Contained in the JJDPA Must
Be Preserved. History will review our treatment
of cTilT-en in trouble as barbaric. I will spare
you the horror stories but anyone in our line of
work can provide you with them. With the passage
of the JJDPA Congress, for the first time in our
country's history, went on record opposing many of
these horrors. The purposes of the JJDPA have pro-
vided a needed statement of where society stands
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philosophically and thus has become the cutting edge
of reform.

2. Categories of Funding Must Include Advocacy and
Policy Reform. Wisconsin found that throwing money
at a problem didn't work. For example, simply
building shelter care facilities didn't reduce the
traditional reliance on jails. More beds simply
meant fewer children at home. With a change in
the statutory standards which control who may be
locked-up, combined with shelter care program,
massive reform has begun.

Our experience with jailing youths provides an ex-
cellent example of how federal money from the
Office of Juvenile Justice is not simply throwing
money at a problem or supplanting state money. As
I previously indicated, we found advocacy outside
of the formal state agency structures as essential
to change. Funding by the Department of Health and
Social Services would constitute a conflict of in-
terest and therefore it was necessary that that
type of program be created by federal justice funds
even though it is a program philosophically supported
by the state agencies. In addition, the shelter
care projects in Wisconsin were started by two-year
JJDPA grants and then picked up by the state and
county jointly. Without money from the Office of
Juvenile Justice we would have had one or two shelter
care facilities. Now we have over 25. Without the
combination of those two services provided by the
federal government our only option for children
would continue to be jail cells.

3. Congress Must Maintain Separate Funds for Juvenile
Justice. It is destructive to combine adult and
FTve'ne program funding. Provisions must be main-
tained which guarantee that the Juvenile justice
system will receive separate attention.

The record is crystal clear. Minors do not provide
a voting constituency or even a vocal one. Not
only is minority itself the barrier but the fact
that minority is a transient status exacerbates the
situation. Every year the members of the group
change in that a large number become adults. The
political realities are that the easiest programs
to cut are those affecting youth and predictably
they will be if placed in direct competition with
others.
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In addition, adult and juvenile justice services
should be considered independently because the ser-
vice systems, the legal system, the active parti-
cipants, and at times the general purposes of the
adult and juvenile systems are very different.
Separate treatment focuses the public debate and
keeps clear the public understanding of our federal
responsibilities to youth.

A good example of how unsuccessfully youth programs
compete with other programs is provided by the ad-
ministration budget. It appears that when LEAA
was told to cut it immediately turned to the Office
of Juvenile Justice and said youth programs will
absorb an inordinately large percentage of the cut.
We are now faced with the possibility that Congress
might make the situation worse. Unfortunately, it
is that "lack of importance" that keeps a great deal
of talent away from juvenile delinquency work and
feeds the growing cynicism of those who have commit-
ted their lives to that work.

4. Juvenile Justice Funds Should Continue to be Dis-
tributed Through the Three Different Levels of-
Government. If all juvenile justice money is
passed on directly to municipalities or counties
the creative function which coordinates, monitors
and advocates for change will disappear. The
authority over grants must be split between com-
munities, state planning agencies, and federal
agencies. Nothing more than a pass through to
local units of government would create the greatest
likelihood that the money would simply supplant
prior state and county financial commitments.

5. Variety in the Nature of the Eligible Grantees Must
be Preserved With a Continuing Commitment to Private
Non-Profit Agencies. The greatest impact for federal
money in Wisconsin has been with that distributed to
a variety of private non-profit agencies. The
strength of this unique money is its flexibility
and it is important to guarantee that the money isn't
simply funneled for conventional reasons through
conventional agencies. As with local units of govern-
ment another way of increasing the likelihood of
supplanting state monies is to pass all of it directly
to public agencies which provide direct services to
youth.

There must not be a withdrawal of congressional support for,
and protection of, the rights and services for our nation's
youth. In the past, the United States has been criticized for
its failure to have a national agenda for youth as do many
European countries. The JJDPA is that national agenda. To
abandon it during the International Year of the Child shames
us as international advocates of human rights and leaves ef-
forts on behalf of youth adrift nationwide.

Submitted by:

Ri4at~Z+.Ph ePpN
Execu tive Director
Youth Policy and Law Center, Inc.
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Nay 2, 1979

Rep. Ike Andrews, Chairman
Subcommittee on Human Rej,-urces
Committee on Education and Labor
2178 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515 RE: H.R. 2108

Dear Congressman Andrews:

This is in response to Mr. Raley's request of April 6 that I comment in writ. ,.
on Rep. Conyers' bill to reorganize LEAA, particularly t~ae part repealing Titles
I and II of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974. 1
understand that the hearings on H.R. 2108 have been postponed from May 1, and
that Rep. Conyers is revising his bill, so that comments directed specifically to
the bill as introduced in February may be irrelevant. Nevertheless, I want to take
this opportunity to remark on some general issues that Rep. Conyers' bill raises,
with the view that perhaps these comments will be helpful in the process of re-
drafting the legislation.

One of the issues raised by the proposed legislation is the status and independence
of the research sector. I understand that Status in the Federal bureaucracy, as
elsewhere, is measured in part on how close to the top one reports to. If the
research arm of the organization (the National Institute for Justice) were designed
to report directly to the Attorney General, as the February version of Conyers'
bill proposes, that would move it up a rung in the organizational ladder from the
present arrangement, and I find that a positive step for the status of research.
But I wonder if it would not actually be illusory. LEAA was originally organized
along somewhat the same lines, with the research sector co-equal in status with
the action and other sectors. But the action sector was so much larger and more
heavily funded that its head soon came to dominate the organization and, in effect,
the other heads reported to him. It was an awkward situation and was later
reorganized.

I don't think that the previous error ought to be repeated, nor do I like the
previous correction. I suggest instead that an organization of equals be estab-
lished along the lines of Rep. Conyers' February bill, but that an Assistant
Attorney General or some such high title be formally designated to head the or-
ganization. I believe that this is pretty much the informal arrangement now and
that an organization of this sort is contemplated in Sen. Kennedy's plan.

While the structure that I hav suggested would raise the status of the research
branch, it would not insure its independence, especially from the action branch.
While the process of evaluation of programs might be carried on independently, the

47-234 0 - 79 - 11
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subject of evaluation and research would depend heavily on the decisions of the
action arm--in'Rep. Conyera' February draft, on the Office of Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention. For the proposed National Institute of Justice would
be required to evaluate the programs that the OJJDP decides to support. Thus,
NIJ's Juvenile research program would be largely directed by action decisions.
It is highly desirable that action programs be evaluated independently; but it would
be unfortunate if the research arm were tightly limited, as it is now, to a research
program of another agency's choosing. As Blair Ewing, Acting Director of the
Institute of Criminal Justice, has recently poi ted out, a major need in criminal
research now is for innovative basic research in criminology.

I want to suggest a way of enhancing the independence of the research program that
has, I think, another desirable feature as well. Suppose that the funds for
evaluating an action program were allocated to the independent research arm out
of the budget for the action program. A certain substantial proportion of the
total action budget would have to be used by the research arm for the evaluation.
When the evaluation was completed, and if it were positive, then that amount would
go to support the expansion of the action program. Meanwhile, the research arm
would also have a budget for its own program. This arrangement would insure the
independence of the evaluation and research program. It would also insure that
program expansion will depend on positive evaluation of the program's effectiveness.
And I urge that the proportion of the action budget that is allocated for evaluation
be substantial enough to do the job. It is not at all unreasonable to expect that
a careful evaluation of an action program will cost as much as the program in its
pilot phase.

Finally, the draft of H.R. 2108 raises the question of the relative support of
Juvenile and adult justice systems. Rep. Conyers' draft bill deletes the current
minimum allocation to the Juvenile side. It might be argued that, in eliminating
a minimum, the proposal also eliminates what has in effect become a maximum, and
that more support for Juvenile justice action and research will become available.
Recent history leads me to be skeptical about this. The constituency for the adult
justice system is much more powerful than the advocates for Juvenile justice reform.
When there was no minimum allocation for the Juvenile side, it was largely neglected,
and the conditions responsible for that have not changed. I think that the public's
concern about juvenile crime and Juvenile justice should be reflected in an explicit
allocation by theCtbngresof a substantial proportion of the total organizational
budget.

Sincerely yours,

,;K4 -

Martin Col
Program Director

cc. Rep. John Conyers Henry Dogin David V. Heebink
2113 Rayburn Office Building NILECR Asst. to the President
Washington, D.C. 20515 LEAA Office of the President

Washington, D.C. 20531 The University of Michigan
1546 Arlington
Ann Arbor, MI 48104
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UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 9s

Centerfor L4w and Jstice. JD.45

April 25, 1979

The Honorable Ike Andrews, Chairman
Subcommittee on Human Resources
Committee on Education and Labor
House of Representatives
Room 2178, Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: H.R. 2108 Section 103: Repeal of Juvenile Justice
Provisions

Dear Congressman Andrews:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit my comments on H.R. 2108.
I have enclosed a statement focusing on the bill's proposed
repeal of Titles I and II of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act of 1974.

If I can be of further assistance, please do not hestiate to
contact me.

avid Hawkins, Ph.D.
Prevention Specialist
National Center for the Assessment
of Delinquent Behavior and Its
Prevention

JDH:rl
Enclosure
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STATEMENT BY J. DAVID HAWKINS, PREVENTION SPECIALIST,
NATIONAL CENTER FOR THE ASSESSMENT OF DELINQUENT BEHAVIOR
AND ITS PREVENTION, UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON, SEATTLE, WA.

Thanlk you for this chance to discuss H.R. 2108, the Criminal

Justice Assistance Act of 1979.

I am currently engaged in a national assessment of promising

and effective programs for preventing youth crime before young

people become engaged in delinquent acts or involved with the legal

system. My study is part of the research and synthesis work being

carried out by the National Center for the Assessment of Delinquent

Behavior and Its Prevention. Our project is funded by the National

Institute for Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention under the

mandate of Sections 242 and 243 of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency

Prevention Act of 1974.

I would like to address myself specifically to Section 103 of

H.R. 2108 which would repeal Titles I and II of the Juvenile Justice

and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974. The JJDP Act provides the

framework for alleviating a host of serious problems facing this

country's juvenile justice system. H.R. 2108 would abolish that

framework.

In developing the JJDP Act, the Congress itself summarized the

best available evidence regarding the nature and seriousness of the

juvenile justice system as then operating to cope with the volume

and range of problems for which it was responsible. Juvenile courts,

detention facilities and juvenile institutions had become clogged

with youth charged with minor offenses and with status offenders to

the point that those guilty of serious crimes often did not receive

P
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the attention they deserved. The juvenile courts and their probation

departments had been saddled with the Hurculean task of solving all

the problems of young people. Local communities had been largely

excused from participation in preventing or controlling youth crime.

It was the unfortunate result of a trend in this country in the past

century toward bureaucratization, professionalism, specialization,

and formalization of responsibility. Juvenile courts and their pro-

grams had become "disengaged" from their communities and peripheral

to the mainstream of community life. Their main tools were formal

legal control and supervision, detention, and institutionalization.

With these they were expected singlehandedly to solve the problems

of youth alienation and crime originating in the larger community.

In this context, the JJDP Act established a framework for a

series of much-needed changes in the ways our society seeks to prevent

and control youth crime. First, the Act seeks to return to local

communities an important share of the responsibility for youth crime

prevention and control. It encourages the involvement and participation

of private and non-judicial public agencies and organizations in the

prevention of juvenile delinquency, the diversion of minor juvenile

offenders and status offenders from the juvenile justice system, and

the provision of community-based alternatives to institutionalizing

status offenders and delinquents who have committed minor offenses

(Section 223 (10).

Second, the JJDP Act seeks to promote the development of rational,

even-handed, and effective approaches to youth in conflict and youth

who have violated the law through theestablishment and adoption of

consistent juvenile justice standards (Section 247).
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Finally, the JJDP Act seeks to promote development of a range

of alternatives both within the juvenile justice system and in the

larger community to increase the effectiveness of efforts to prevent,

control, and remediate juvenile crime. This final purpose is accom-

plished 1) through the establishment of the National Institute for

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, responsible for encourag-

ing, conducting, synthesizing, and disseminating results of research

and evaluation on delinquency, its prevention, and treatment (Sections

241, 242, and 243); and 2) through a series of special emphasis

prevention and treatment programs (Section 224).

Frankly, it is difficult for me to comprehend how one could quar-

rel with the intent of the JJDP Act unless one's vested professional

interests are threatened by its provisions. Yet H.R. 2108 would

abandon the Act's mechanisms for insuring community involvement in

juvenile crime prevention and control and the framework provided by

the Act for development of rational, even-handed, and effective

approaches to juvenile crime. There is clearly an additional issue

to be considered here: the implementation of the JJDP Act by the

Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. It has been

charged that the Office has concentrated its efforts on frivolous

issues and minor offenders and ignored the problems of serious youth

crime.

While I am speaking to H.R. 2108's proposal to repeal Titles

I and 1I of the JJDP Act of 1974 and not to the issue of the per-

formance of the OJJDP, I think two general points must be clarified.

First, it is important to see the reforms outlined in the JJDP Act

in sequential perspective. it is difficult to see how juvenile

courts and juvenile institutions can concentrate their resources on



161

serious offenders in the absence of diversion of minor offenders

from the courts and the deinstitutionalization of status offenders.

Similarly, it is difficult to understand how communities can be re-

involved in solving youth problems without diversion and deinsti-

tutionalization to broaden the range of responsibilities beyond the

juvenile justice system. I think it highly appropriate that the

OJJDP has, consistent with its mandate, chosen to encourage accomplish-

ment of these major initiatives as a first step in returning control

to communities and in freeing the juvenile justice system to handle

more serious offenders.

It would, of course, be totally inappropriate under the mandate

of the JJDP Act for the OJJDP to limit its efforts to these first

steps. As they are achieved, increasing attention must be paid to

the Act's mandates regarding prevention of serious juvenile crime

and community rehabilitation of serious juvenile offenders. This

leads to my second point.

In my study of prevention programs and my review of initiatives

launched under the JJDP Act, I see encouraging evidence of increasing

efforts across the country to develop strong community-based initia-

tives for the prevention and control of serious juvenile crime. The

OJJDP has initiated several of these projects. In 1978, the OJJDP

allocated $14 million to a major special emphasis program to involve

community private not-for-profit agencies in the primary prevention

of youth crime. One of the most exciting projects funded under this

program, the Youth Services Program of the Tuskegee Institute, is a

comprehensive community-based delinquency prevention approach which

serves a predominantly rural black population with an impressive array

of preventive services including 1) academic and remedial education;
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2) vocational training and career education and awareness; 3) cultural

education and enrichment; 4) family and youth counseling; 5) field

trips to prisons as a deterrent strategy; 6) arts and crafts;

7) parent effectiveness training; and o) citizen effectiveness

training.

In 1978 and 1979, the OJJDP allocated $4.7 million to an inter-

agency collaboration with the Office of Education to fund and rigor-

ously evaluate the promising school team approach to prevention of

violence and vandalism in schools. This program provides local com-

munity and school people with training and technical assistance to

develop and carry out their own programs for preventing problems in

their schools, thereby returning responsibility and control for school

problems to the.members of the school community itself. This is a

refreshing contrast to approaches to school crime previously funded

by LEAA. A vice principal from Honolulu recently told me of the effects

of the school team training in his school. Teachers there had come

to fear hallways and open spaces ruled by disorderly students, and had

left responsibility for patrolling these areas to LEAA-funded security

personnel specially hired to keep peace in the school. Without a

base of personal acquaintance with students, the security people had

little effect. As a result of participating in school team training,

several teachers in this school grouped together and reasserted con-

trol over the school's open spaces. They organized teachers to

patrol these areas themselves in small groups. The teacher's first-

name familiarity with students provided an interactive basis for

reestablishing control and order. In this school teachers no longer

fear to venture beyond their own classrooms.

In 1979, the OJJDP plans a $12 million special emphasis project
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which will replicate in several states Denver's exemplary Project

New Pride, a community-based program which rehabilitates youth who

have committed serious crimes. The Office is also developing plans

for a special emphasis alternative education program to prevent

youth crime.

Concurrent with this OJJDP activity, across the country a number

of promising efforts to prevent serious youth crime are being sup-

ported by Crime Control and Juvenile Justice funds. Let me mention

three examples. In 1976, the Gang Violence Reduction Project in East

Los Angeles began a program to work with Hispanic gang members in

approximately 18 youth street gangs in the barrio. The program enlists

indigenous gang leaders as consultants for conflict resolution, in-

volves gangs in constructive activities, and educates gang members

to capitalize on advantages offered in the "system." The program

has the ambitious goal of reducing homicides in the barrio. Early

evaluation studies conducted by the California Youth Authority under

the supervision of Dr. Keith Griffith suggest that the program is

effective in reducing gang-related homicides and between-gang incidents

involving gangs in the project.

In Boston, the Jobs for Youth program, which receives just over

50% of its funding from LEAA, prepares a youth clientele of 50%

black, 6% Hispanics, and 42% whites--half of whom are delinquent

and all of whom are disadvantaged--to enter the world of legitimate

employment in private business as a means of promoting self-sufficiency

and self-esteem and preventing delinquency.

In Denver, the Partners Progran combines LEAA, other government,

and private-sector dollars in an intensive companionship program

serving a population of 25% black, 50% Hispanic, and 25% white youths

M m 0
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diverted from the juvenile justice system. Evaluations suggest re-

ductions in recidivism of up to 60% as a result of the program's

services provided by community volunteers.

In summary, we have begun in this country, under the framework

provided by the JJDP Act of 1974, to undertake the difficult task

of preventing and controlling serious youth crime. We have begun

the lengthy process of returning to communities a meaningful role

in the socialization and control of their own youth. I think the

Congress should be proud of having created a framework for these

changes. I would strongly urge the Congress not to abandon this

framework, but rather to reaffirm Congressional intent, as expressed

in Titles I and II of the JJDP Act, to return to communities a role

in the prevention and control of youth crime, to promote rational

and even-handed approaches to youth in conflict and youth who have

violated the laws, and to promote a range of alternatives to increase

the effectiveness of efforts to prevent and remediate serious youth

crime. As the first steps of diversion and deinstitutionalization

are accomplished, work should continue in the areas of youth crime

prevention and control under the framework provided by the JJDP

Act of 1974. The progress of the last few years should not be

abandoned as proposed by H.R. 2108.



165

4156 LIBRARY ROAD s PITTSBURG, PA. 15234 e 412/341-1515

APR 3 0 1979
2701 East Camelback Road, Suite 450
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Congressman Ike Andrews
2178 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20515

Attention: Gordon Raley

Dear Congressman Andrews:

Enclosed is a statement regarding ACiD's position on
H.R. 2108 as it applies to the repeal of the juvenile
justice provisions. As an organization, we are gravely
concerned with the implications involved in this issues
particularly as to how devastating repealing these pro-
visions would be to those individuals with learning
disabilities.

We appreciate the opportunity to make this witten state-
ment. Also, we wish to express gratitude for your efforts
on behalf of all the youth of this country.

Warm regards,

DC: rg
Encl.
cc% Betty Bader, ACLD President

Alice Scogin, ACLD Governmental
ACLD National Office

Affairs Committee
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SENOC flImol COEfl UIll L[fWi11111G IfRIIIES
4156 LIBRARY ROAD * PITTSBURGH, PA. 16234 * 412/ 341-1515

WRITTEN STATEMENT ON BEHALF OF ACLD

REGARDING H.R. 2108
A BILL TO AMEND THE OMNIBUS CRIME

CONTROL AND SAFE STREET ACT OF 1968

by

DOROTHY CRAWFORD
ACLD Governmental Affairs Committee Member

ACLD Advocacy Committee Chairman
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The following statement is that from-the Association

for Children with Learning Disabilities (ACLD). ACLD is a

non-profit federated organization whose primary purpose is

to enhance the education and well-being of children with

specific learning disabilities to enable them to become

productive adults. The organization is parent-or-iented and

parent directed. The parents only self-vested interest is

that of guaranteeing recognition and services for their

children.

The organization's policy is determined by its Officers

and a Board of Directors guided by a Professional Advisory

Board. The current President is Betty Bader of Des Moines,

Iowa. The National Office is at 4156 Library Road, Pittsburgh,

Pennsylvania, 15234, and staffed by the Association's one

paid full-time employee, Mrs. Jean Petersen, Executive Secre-

tary. ACLD currently has state affiliates in all 50 states

plus affiliates in Washington, D.C., and Germany. Additionally,

the organization recently joined an international coalition of

organizations concerned and interested in the plight of children

with learning disabilities.

ACLD believes in an inter-disciplinary approach. Their

major goals are to . . .

Encourage research.

Stimulate development of early detection programs
and educational techniques.
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Create a climate of public awareness and acceptance.

Disseminate information.

Provide advocacy for the learning disabled regardless
of their environment and/or social status.

The ACLD is unequivocally opposed to that section of

H.R. 2108 which repeals Titles I and II of the Juvenile Justice

and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974, as amended. It is

ironic when we are on the threshold of utilizing data collected

that there appears the likelihood of abolishing the means to

do so. Now that viable methods have been developed to imple-

ment good preventative programs, repealing the Juvenile Justice

and Delinquency Prevention Act will negate the benefits that

could have been derived from all the monies expended thus far.

Even more serious is that juveniles will pay the penalty by

the return of warehousing. The end result will be such a

loss of tremendous potentials to society and the mass of

human suffering involved.

Current language in Title II of the Juvenile Justice

Act is one of the few federal laws which provides specific

monies for the problem of learning disabilities as it relates

to juvenile delinquency. With current studies indicating a

high ratio of delinquents with learning disabilities, the

ACLD feels this country can ill afford to abolish the Office

of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention and treatment

programs for these young people.

Unfortunately, juvenile delinquents have few advocates

to speak for them, including their parents. If the Office of

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention is placed under an

umbrella agency, it would seem likely that services and monies

for this segment of the juvenile population would be at the

bottom of the priority list. Therefore, ACLD strongly urges

support of a separate office for juvenile justice, headed by

a Presidential Appointee, with its own budget.
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THE UNIVERSITY OF I41CHIGAN ., .

SCHOOL OF SOCIAL WORK - ,
1065 FRIU(2 SUILOING

ANN ARmOR. MICHIGAN 40104

PHILLIP PILLIN M.

May 8, 1979

Cngresman Ike Andrews
N. C. Chairman
Congress Of 7he United States
House Of Representatives
committee On Fducation and Labor
Subonmittee 0n ILxuan Resources
Rom 2178 Rayburn lbuse Office Buildij
washinton, D. C. 20515

RE: H. R. 2108

Dear Congressmn Aidrews:

In response to the April 6th letter of Gordon Raley requesting comments relative
to the pending juvenile delinquency legislation, I wish to su:mit the following
comments pertaining to H. R. 2108, and also to comment relative to the Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974 and 77. Since the passage of the latter act,
the Federal Government has assumed a needed, but significant role in the operation of
the juvenile justice system in nearly all of the fifty states. Moreover, it has in-
duced many private, as well as public agencies to initiate and or extend services to
youths - both youth already involved in the justice system and to those who are in
nood of prevention and youth development programs. This support has been entirely
appropriate aid has been an important factor in the stipulation of other groups at
the local and state level. As a member of the Michigan Comrmission Criminal Justice
and the Advisory Catmittee n Juvenile Justice, I am well aware of how important this
support has been. Therefore, I an concerned about the current efforts to reduce fiscal
support for juvenile justice programs and also to amend the Juvenile Justice and
Delincuency Prevention Act.

All of the information that is available about the implementation and outcomes
from the juvenile justice act indicates that a relatively small amount of monies have
iW a profound effect on accelerating the deinstitutionalizatin of status offenders
and other types of activity in cozmunity based intervention for youth. These mnies
have had a demonstrable multiplier effect in terms of generating additional dollars
from other units of government and private sources for juvenile justice and delinquency
prevention. xoeover, it is clear to us that states axi localities who have partici-
pated under the act have made very substantial progress in meeting many of the
standards imposed on them by the acts.
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Ccugresamn Andrews/continued

Although I do not know the present status of H. R. 2108, Representative Conyers
Bill, I have a number of concerns about that piece of legislation, because it does
not insure continuanie of the Office of Juvenile Justice as an independent office
at the same level of government at which it now exists. I believe such maintenance
to be very important, since children and youth are in jeopardy in a numer of areas
in our society. One needs only to recall the types of proposals that have been
made for amendment of the Social Security Act to be well aware of the low priority
our society is currently assigning to youth. Thus, I think it extremely important
that the Juvenile Justice an] Delinquency Prevention Act be maintained and that it
be re--authorized: as it currently exists. H. R. 2108 would not protect the separate
status of the office, nor would it insure the present maintenance of effort as far
as funding is ccrr . In fact, it deletes the current minirum allocation for
juvenile funds. Since the constituency for the adult system is far more powerful
than advocates for juvenile justice, it is likely that the fitrding for juvenile pro-
grams would be cut substantially. If one examines the historical situation prior
to 1974, it is clearly apparent that far less monies were spent for juvenile justice
than are allocated at the present time. Moreover, I believe that we have had sme
substantial experience with revenue sharing programs, which indicate that it is
important that the Congress establish clear priorities and indicate the purposes to

which funding must be spent, if we are to preserve the integrity of the legislation,
when it is actually implemented at state and local levels. I also question the rel-
ative amount of expenditure for planning in H. R. 2108.

We now see the goals of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act
being jeopardized by an appropriation request for fiscal 1980, which is only half
the amount actually appropriated for fiscal 1979. If that were to be Implemented,
it would represent an act of less than good faith toward the states that have
struggled to comply with stringent and costly requirements of the act in reliance
on federal dollar assistance. The Federal Government initiated the current policy
of deinstituticnalization and the incentives for the development of oamiunity based
programs. It therefore is obliged to continue its support during the period of
time that is necessary to affect ooxpletion of that major social reform. Adminis-
tration assertion that the money is not needed since sufficient funds are said to
be already "in the pipeline" and available to the states under the act, overlooks
the critical point that by and larqe, these are obligated funds unavailable for
new or different program initiatives. Such assertions also overlook the fact
that juvenile justice act funds are now being expended at a faster rate than are
funds under the ruch older Safe Streets Act. As the National Conference of State
Criminal Justice Planniry. kmInistrators indicated in the March 14, 1979 news re-
lease, the Carter kdmInistration apparently believes that the formula grant fund
flow has been so slow that a 52.4% reduction should be instituted. Results, how-
ever, of a study of the fifty states has clearly shokn the funds have moved out at
the saie, or even a more rapid pace than other U'A funding. Ttus I urge that the
fiscal 1980 appropriation be no less than one hundred and seven million dollars.
7he deanstrable benefits to be derived from such funds greatly Outweigh the
relatively minor federal cost.



171

-3 -

I wold also like to take this opportunity to support the recommendation of
the National Advisory Committee for Juvenile Justice in their mesrandum of April
10, 1979. Your sa eittee might well wish to carefully study and analyze these
recommendations. In particular, I point to the reocnnenwations pertaining to
re-authorization of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act, the
proposals for strengthening the National Institute of Juvenile Justice and the
indication that priority support should go to deinstitutinalization, restitution,
aid youth advocacy programs, as well as to programs for support of chronic serionx
offenders. Because of ruch unfortunate publicity, a great deal of attention is
being given to serious offenders and to violence by juveniles, and other areas
serving the bulk of juvenile offenders are being ignored or disadvantaged. lastly,
I mwild like to wrTbasize the need for greater cooperative planning by an inter-
departmental committee on adolescent youth at the federal level. Certainly, there
needs to be much more joint planning by the Departmentsof Health Fducation and
Welfare, Labor as wel3 as the Justice Department. Many of the problems facing
juvenile delinquency today are associated with failures in the education and health
systems or because they are unable to obtain permanent employment of any meaningful
type. If these situations prevail, there is little that the Justice Department can
do to solve the problems of delinquent youth. During the past, we have had strong
intexdepartnental canrittees, mid I .culd sxgest that there is a need for them to be
given priority attention in the future.

As a researcher, I might also crwtent that H. R. 2108 contains several proposals
pertaining to the organization of the research arm. Personally, I believe that there
are a rxuser of organizational mechanisms that could be successfully utilized and
produce sound program evaluation and demonstration research. Based on my prior ex-
perience in doing Juvenile justice research under a federal grant, I believe that
some of the models developed by the National Institute of Health, are ones that should
be considered in developing research mechanisms for the Office of Juvenile Justice.
These include peer review panels, ruch more ecourageet of basic and longitudinal
research, as well as short term operational research.

I h~o that this information is helpful to you in deliberations and I look
forward to hearing your prornosals for continuation aid extension of support for the
Juvenile Justice Programs.

Sinc~erely,

Rosemary C. Sarri

Prof essor

IE: ml

cc - Ralph vionum
Representative J. Conyers
David V. Heebink - Assistant to the President

47-234 0 - 79 - 12
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May 16, 1979

Craven Ikee Andrews
hairmen, Sub-oonmdttee on Human Resources
congress of the United States

House of Representatives
mom 2178, Rayburn House Office Bldg.

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear CCTesasan Andrews:

I have delayed answerng the April 6th request for written moments for
the sub-oommittee hearings of May 1st on HR 2108 due to some apparent
confusion. The material that was sent to ire was insufficient for we
to make a orarison between Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
Act as amended through October 3, 1977, and the Act as it would be if
HR 2108 was passed. I kept looking for more information, but failed to
find enogh to meke an adequate statement.

From reading in various publication, including rsapapers and child
advocate propoganda, I have the same onterns as others that federal
governments failure to provide funds for a wide range of direct service
program for yuth will de-en -is the inportanse of youth advocacy.
on the other hand, in new legislation for Liw foreament Assistance

ministration grants it would be wise to include the requirement that
local cnTimnities spend time on ooalition building, omunity organization,
and fund raising as a' te for receiving federal frds. Although
this stipulation would it moe difficult to receive federal funds,
it would develop the broad commity s.port necessary for the program
to survive after the LEM funds expire.

If you wish, representatives of The Villages, Inc. would be very happ
to expand on this statemt. We have been in the business of establishing
ozmmidty based program for many years, and have developed sane very
successful techniques for providing the ommnity s=Wort necessary for
a long standing program.

Sincerely,

A m~e" 080"1t 016A126110.
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APPENDIX

._.. CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES
U.... HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR

SUBCOMMITTEE ON ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

ROOM UO. CANNON HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING

WASHINGTON. D.C. MS|

January 19, 1979

Honorable Patricia H. Weld
Assistant Attorney General
Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Hs. Wald:

Thank you for your letter of December 5, 1978, inviting my

views regarding the developing controversy over the provisions

of Section 223(a)(12) of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency

Prevention Act versus subsequent guidelines issued by the Office

of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP). While I

certainly appreciate the opportunity to share my views with you

as you draft the Administration's reauthorization bill, let me

emphasize that any views presented at this time represent only my

present understanding of the issue and should in no way be inter-

preted as a hard and fast position. Once oversight hearings are

held this spring, the Subcommittee, and perhaps the Administration

as well, should have a better grasp of the factors Involved.

As T understand the issue, Section 223(a)(12) of the Act

requires that States promise, in order to receive OJJDP formula

funds, to remove about 75 percent of all status offenders and non-

offenders from Juvenile detention and correctional facilities

within a three-year period of time, with an additional'two years

provided to totally meet the goal after the 75 percent objective

is reached. While the Act does not define what Juvenile detention

and correctional facilities are, most of the people I talk to auto-

matically think of Jail lock-ups, state training schools, reform

schools, or other secure, prison-like situations. Host people I

talk to seem to have formed a consensus, which I also share, that
removing status offenders and non-offenders from these types of
facilities is a worthy and laudable goal.

However, I also understand that the guidelines issued by OJJDP

go considerably farther. They would also define as correctional

facilities non-secure facilities which exceed certain rather arbitrary
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Honorable Patricia H. Wald
January 19, 1979
Page Two

bed-space limitations specified by OJJDP (20 beds In some situations
or 40 beds in others). The Subcommittee has heard from a wide
range of child-care facilities and organizations, many of which are
church related, and most of which have never received OJJDP money,
who are concerned that, because of the guidelines, they will be
labeled as correctional facilities. I am not convinced that, when
an overwhelming majority of the Members of the House passed the 1977
amendments, they-foresaw the Kentucky Baptist Home for Boys or children's
homes operated by Catholic Charities, Inc., being labeled as correctional
facilities as a result. Frankly, I suspect most of us thought the term
"Juvenile detention and correctional facility" was fairly self-explana-
tory. Most of us did not foresee the dilemma caused by the more
"sophisticated" definition provided by the Office in Chapter 3, para-
graph 51, LEAA State Planning Agency Guideline Manual, M.4100.1F.

The dilemma, as I see it, has two sides. -On the one hand, there
are those who want Congress to demand that OJJDP recall the guidelines
and rewrite them so that a clearer delineation is drawn between secure
and non-secure facilities. In the absence of guideline changes, I
suspect these individuals and organizations might then want clarifying
amendments to the law itself.

On the other hand, I suspect there will be others who will say
that changes to the Act might have the appearance of a "retreat" by
Congress from the Act's mandate regarding the deinstitutionalization
of status offenders. They will uphold that the Act as it exists,
specifically Section 223(a)(12), is in the best interest of the children
Involved. They will contend that status offenders and non-offenders
should not be held In any large facility, regardless of the services
provided and regardless of whether that facility is secure or non-secure,
supported by privae or public funds, or operated as a profit-making or
non-profit enterprLha.

I am sure those who drafted the guidelines, who I suspect share
the views of the second group described above, had the best interest
of the youth involved at heart. I'm sure we might all agree that
ideally the more a facility resembles the family unit, the better it
is for the status offender and non-offender. I do wonder, however, if
the guidelines as currently written don't stretch the intent of Congress
a bit in trying to accomplish everything at once. I have said on a
number of occasions that I believe the status offender issue is not
the only flag OJJDP should fly. Since compliance with the guidelines
in question determines whether or not a State can participate in the
first place, I wonder if the objectives of both groups could not sooner

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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be attained if the provisions of the Act were interpreted differently.
It seems reasonable to require States who want to receive funds from
the Act to agree to remove status offenders from secure correctional
and detention facilities as a prerequisite for participation. There
seems to be a national consensus on this point which has existed for
several years. Once States are participating, the funds from the Act
could then be used to encourage them to improve non-secure facilities
that are too large or too far from the child's family.

I also wonder if, in order to prevent this interpretation from
beingseen as a retreat on the part of Congress or the Administration
from the mandates of the Act, :hat in the 1980 reauthorization amendments,
participation in the program should not be limited to those States who
have totally removed status Offenders and non-offenders from secure
detention and correctional facilities. The Act will have been in
existence for almost six years by that time and perhaps Congress and
the Administration may want to emphasize that the time for compliance
is at hand and the time for "trying" to comply past. At the same time,
the requirement would be a reasonable one which could more easily be
monitored than the rather complicated mandates existing in current guide-
lines.

The Subcommittee will be posing this question to all interested
parties during the next year as we approach reauthorization in 1980,
to see if it is an idea that has merit. We would certainly welcome
your views and those of others in the Administration.

Ike Andrews

Chairman

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20S31

March 15, 1979

Honorable Ike Andrews
Chairman, Subcommittee on
Economic Cpportunity

Committee on Education and Labor
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

We are pleased to have the opportunity to respond to questions
regarding the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Pre-
vention in preparation for the March 20, 1979,-Subcomittee
on Human Resources Hearing. Attached are our responses which
follow a reiteration of your questions.

I trust this information will be useful to your deliberations.

With wrm guards,

Aohn M. Rector
Administrator
Office of Juvenile Justice

and Delinquency Prevention

Enclosures
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Question 1:

Could you provide an up-dated organization chart for the Office,
with the existing number of staff positions available and a listing
of vacancies by position?

Response:

Attached is an up-dated organization chart for the Office with the
existing number of staff positions available and a listing of the
vacancies by position.

I -~ q m m UMWM" I omp q



OFFICE OF V'VENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION

Office of the Administrator

Rector, J. Administrator EX-5Shine, J. Exec.Asst. & Spec. Coun. GS-15McGrath, F. Attorney-Advisor GS-14Trethric, M. Admin. Officer GS-11
Watson, B. Staff Assistant GS-9
Taylor, L. Clerk-Stenographer GS-5
Carr. R. Secretary GS-9
Dana, M. (IPA
Nader, F. (IPA)

Policy, Planning & Coordination Staff

Vacant - " Director GS-34-14Perry, J. Secretary(Typing) S-318-6

Riddick, M. Procram Analyst GS-345-13*
Wolfle, J. Program Analyst GS-345-13
Veen, J. Procrarm Analyst GS- 15-]2
Turetsky, S. Program Analyst GS-3t5-11
Gottlieb, A. Program Analyst GS-345-9
Lzndon, M. Program Assistant GS-301-7
Downs, M. Clerk-Typist GS-322-3 (PPT)

(PFT) - Permanent Full Tz-e
( ?T) - Permanent PartTime
(T) Temporary

O0

* Acting Director

Positions Available
51 - (PFT)-
5 - (PPT)2 -Temp)

Vacant
1 - Cir., PPC
I - Clerk-Typ.

- Coop studc

om
o

-g
C,

0

MAR 1 6 !79

9



OFFICE OF PROGRAMS

Special Emphasis Division

Martin, E. Director
Roy, C. Staff Assistant

Mine, M. DeuJst. Direcr GS-13
Dlller, M. Juv. Just. Spec. GS-13Dorn, R. Juv. Just. Spec. GS-]3
Dcdge. D. Juv. Just. Spec. GS-13
Kemble, M. Juv. Just. Spec. GS-13
Diaz, M. Juv. Just. Spec. GS-13
Wallach. E. Juv. Just. Spec. GS-11
Smith, F. Juv. Just. Spec. GS-9
Barner. V. Clerk-Typist GS-4
Edmonds, S. Clerk-Typist GS-3 (PPT)
Vacant Clerk-Typist GS-3/4 (PPT)

Formula Grants & Technical

West, D. Director
Andersen, D. Secretary(Steno)

Formula Grants Branch

Sup.JJ.Prog.Spec.
Juv. Jus. Spec.
Juv. Jus. Spec.
Juv. Jus. Spec.
Juv. Jus. Spec.
Juv. Jus. Spec.
Clerk (T-'ping)
Clerk-Tyiist

GS-14
GS-13
GS-13
GS-13
GS-13
GS-12
GS-S
GS-4 (T)

GS-15
GS-6

Mc~iney, . Deuty irecor G-64

m
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Assistance Div.

GS-15
GS-6

s-A

Hamm, C.
Cain, T.
Porpotage, F.
Donahue, T.
Sutton, R.
Steiner. P.
Holbert, D.
Haga, F.
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Program Development & Support Branch

Gould, J. Sup.JJ.Prog.Spec. GS-14
Modzeleski, V1. Juv.Jus.Spec.(Policy) GS-13
Wood, D. Juv.Jus.Spec(r'onitorino)GS-13
Kujawski, N. Juv.Jus.Spec.(Spec.Prj) GS-13
Landen, K. Juv.Jus.Spec. GS-11
Thompson, G. Clerk (Typing) GS-5(PPT)
Shelton, S. Clerk-Typist GS-4(PPT)

I
I McKinney. V. Deputy Director GS-14 I
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Howell, J. Deputy Assoc. Admin. GS-is
Weston, M. Secretary (Steno) GS-7
Rogers, M. Clerk (Typing) GS-5

Research & Program Development Division

Freidvalds, P. Director GS-14
Wysinger, D. Soc.Sci. Pro.Spec. GS-12
Swain. P. Soc.Sci. Pro.Spec. GS-12
Vacant Coop Student GS-5?;
Brown, D. Clerk-Typist GS-5

Standards Program

Allen-Hagen, 8.
Crutchfield, J.

Soc. Sci. Pro. Spec.
Clerk-Typist

CT)
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Question 2:

According to Section 204(b)(5) of the Act, prior to December 31,
1978, an annual report is to be submitted to the President and
the Congress. It is to include:

a. An analysis and evaluation of Federal juvenile delinquency
programs including expenditures made and results achieved;

b. A description of the problems in the operation and coordination
of such programs;

c. A brief but precise comprehensive plan for Federal delinquency
programs; and

d. Recommendations for modifications necessary to increase the
effectiveness of these programs.

Could you please provide the Subcommittee with a copy of this report?

Response:

The annual report required by Section 204(b)(5) of the Act is not yet
completed. The delay Is a result of staff shortages and our decision
to limit the scope of the report to the specific policy issues and
Federal programs identified by the Coordinating Council as having
the highest priority. Our approach to the report is consistent with
the National Advisory Committee's recommendation that the number of
programs included in the report be limited to thoje that are of
greatest importance to the success of the overall Federal juvenile
delinquency effort. It is also responsive to criticism of previously
submitted reports. Those reports failed to distinguish juvenile
delinquency programs and expenditures from general youth programs
and expenditures and lacked specific recommendations on ways to
improve coordination and effectiveness of Federal juvenile delinquency,
activities. As a result, the reports were of little value. As soon
as our report is completed, I will submit a copy to the Subcommittee.
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Question 3:

Last June during testimony before the Subcomittee, you attributed
the Office's shortcomings to a number of factors including low
morale, understaffing, and the absence of basic control and
monitoring-mecTansms. What has been done to correct these
situations? What problems still exist?

Response:

We have established a paperflow control desk responsible for ack-
nowledging correspondence and logging assignments of applications
or concept papers. While this system has remedied many of the more
glaring deficiencies referred to last June, we are working to further
improve on this record. Project monitoring plans exist for active
grants within each division of the Office specifying a range of types
of monitoring from telephone contact to site visits by the OJJDP project
monitor. Staff morale has improved over last June. A more appropriate
re-delegation of authority has been made to division directors. Over-
all Office productivity has increased.

a
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COORDINATING COUNCIL

Question 4:

During testimony, In answer to criticism that the Coordinating
Council had not met in 18 months, you stated, "You are going to
see emerging from our efforts in the Council. . .something that
is rather unique In the area of Intergovernmental activity. It
is going to be targeted activity. It is going to assess Title
XX; it is going to assess the Bureau of Indian Affairs; it is
going to assess Economic Development money at rom merce." How
has the Council progressed in meeting this projection? During
FY 1978, did the Council fulfill its mandated requirement to
meet four times? On what dates has the Council met since the
June hearing? Would you forward copies of minutes and a list
of attendees?

Response:

The Council is required to meet four times per year. During 1978,
it met on the following dates: August 24, December 18, Decemb)er 19,
and Decenber 20. Copies of the minutes and the list of participants
for each of these meetings are enclosed. Since June 1978, the Council
unanimously agreed to undertake a detailed review of Federal policies,
programs and practices and report on the degree to which Federal funds
are used for purposes that are consistent with Sections 223(a)(12) and
(13) of the Act. The Juvenile Justice Amendments of 1977 specifically
authorize the Council to conduct this review. During its 1978 meetings,
the Council discussed in detail the deinstitutionalizatlon and separation
requirements of the Act, the Formula Grant Program and the Rurnway Youth
Program. At the direction of the Council, OJJDP submitted to the Cc 'cil
the titles and brief descriptions of 14 Federal assistance programs that
have an important bearing on successful implementation of the deinstitu-
tionali7ztion and separation policies of the Ac.. Each program was
discussed, and seven were selected for intensive study by the Council
during 1979. Final selection criteria were: (1) programs that are
consistent with Sections 223(a)(12) and (13) but could be used more
effectively to implement the Act; and, (2) prograris that are incon-
sistent with Sections 223(a)(12) and (13). Two or more programs will
be presented for discussion during each two-day neeting held in 1979.
The Titles IVa, Ifb and XX programs under the Social Security Act will
be the subject of the next meeting.



184

Question 5:

In your letter to the Subcommittee of June 20, 1978, you said that
juvenile delinquency development statements required by Section
204(0)(1) of the Act would be submitted on December 31, 1978.
Would you provide the Subcommittee with copies of those statements?

Response:

In my letter to you of June 20, 1978, 1 stated that procedures for
submission of juvenile delinquency development statements would be
submitted as part of the third analysis and evaluation of Federal
juvenile delinquency programs (the Annual Report). The procedures
will be included in the report when it is submitted. The statements
will be prepared according to these procedures as required in FY 1979.
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NATIONAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

QUESTION 6:

At the time of your testimony in June, there were seven vacancies
including that of the chairman. Have these vacancies been filled?
Has the Committee fulfilled its obligation to meet at least four
times a year?

RESPONSE:

The vacancies on the National Advisory Committee have been filled.
On June 28, 1978, President Carter appointed seven persons to
the Committee for terms expiring March 18, 1982. Mr. C. Joseph
Anderson of Terre Haute, Indiana was appointed chair. Attached
for your review is a list of the names and addresses of the newly
appointed members. The Committee has met its obligation to meet
four times per year. The meeting schedule for 1978 was as follows:

February 6-8
Arlington, Virginia

July 12-14
Kansas City, Missouri

August 16-18
San Antonio, Texas

November 30 - December
Arlington, Virginia

The Committee's first meeting during 1979 was held February 22-24
i- San Diego, California. Three other meetings are scheduled for
the following dates:

February 22-24
May 17-19
August 2-4
November 29-December I



186

APPOINTED JUNE 28) 1978, TO TERMS EXPIRING MARCH 18, 1982

Mr. C. Joseph Anderson, Chair
28 South 3rd Street
Terre Haute, Indiana 47801

** Mr. Kenneth McClintock-Hernandez
1716 Santa Evuigis Street
San Juan, Puerto Rico 00926

Mr. Ron LeFlore
10448 Summerset
Detroit, Michigan 48224

Ms. D. Laverne Pierce
325 Miller Street, South
Salem, Oregon 97302

Mr.. Kenneth F. Schoen
250 Broadway
Room 1422
New York, New York 10007

Mr." David Tull
1758 First Avenue
New York, New York 10023

MS. Alice Udall
142 Calle Chaparita
Tuscon, Arizona 85716

*- Temporary address:
Kenneth McvA intock-Hernandez
P. 0. Box 5022
Tulane University Staticn
New Orleans, Louisiana 70118

David 7ul'
S22CS"2.5 V tweI' ,.. ; ,

. Box 9r B T , O'eyV
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NATIONAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS

Question 7:

Would you provide the Subcommittee with a copy of the Advisory Com-
mittee's 1978 recommendations?

RESPONSE:

1. The National Advisory Committee for Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention is in full support of the 1979 International Year of the
Child and, accordingly, urges all State Advisory Groups, Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act funded projects, and citizen
supporters of the Act to participate in the International Year of
the Child by holding special seminars, research projects and
educational programs on some aspect of the value and needs of
children and youth. Further, the Committee encourages citizen
groups to sponsor legislative programs to improve laws affecting
children, youth, and families.

2. Status offenders should not be removed from the jurisdiction of
the juvenilee court.

3. The Committee opposes the waiver of any person under the age of 18
to the jurisdiction of the adult court.

4. Greater emphasis should be placed on research in the area of de-
linquency prevention.

5. Juvenile justice and delinquency prevention research and action
programs should be better coordinated and designed to complement
each other.

6. Regarding the relationship between action and research programs
sponsored by the Office, the Institute should participate in,
or sponsor directly, three types of research: small scale research
and demonstration projects that test new program approaches; evalua-
tions of programs that use alternative intervention approaches;
and assessments or case studies of programs that use traditional.-
service approaches.

7. The Institute should continue to support research programs that
address the juvenile delinquency research priorities of the Coordinating
Council. Further, the Institute should coordinate other Federal
agency research activities that address Coordinating Council priorities.

8. More research should be done on the treatment of juveniles who
have conitted a violent offense. Specifically research efforts
are needed to:

a. determine the nature of treatment programs for juveniles in this
category ;

b. examine the issue of voluntariness in treatment programs;

47-234 0 - 79 - 13
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c. assess the feasibility of integrating rehabilitation and punish-
ment objectives.

9. The MAC recomends to the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention that a priority be given to research Into the impact of
waiver to the adult court.

10. TheNAC recommends that the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delin-
quency Prevention. in cooperation with HEW's Office of Child
Development, place a priority on research into the incidence and
relationship between child abuse, family violence, and incest and
violent offenses later in life.

11. The MAC recommends that the Institute gather information on train-
ing needs from the State Advisory Group members.

12. The Committee made the following recommendations to the Administrator
of the National Institute for Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention:

a. clarification about the role that research is to play in the
overall program is needed;

b. The Institute is understaffed in areas of training and research
with only 10 of 18 positions presently filled. These positions
need to be filYed and additional staff added in order for the
appropriated $16 million to be spent.

13. Support and assistance should be provided to the Coordinating
Council to facilitate Its efforts on coordination.

14. Standard Federal definitions of terms relating to Juvenile delinquency
should be developed.

15. The detailed statement of criteria for classification of Federal
Juvenile delinquency programs should be refined.

16. The development of a coordination agreement among the members of
the Coordinating Council should be encouraged. The agreement
would include pledges to:

a. Regularly participate in and support the work of the Coordinating
Council;

b. Designate high level policy staff to work with the Coordinating
Council on a regular basis;

c. Support the developmental plans which would describe how their
various programs would fall within the definition of youth-
serving programs and would relate to the objectives and plans
that are set forth by the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration
(LEA);

0
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d. Cooperate in collaborative research

e. Provide resources to staff the Coordinating Council.

17. The Office of Management and Budget should be represented on the
Coordinating Council.

18. The National Advisory Committee strongly recommends that a line
item appropriation be made for the Committee.

19. The National Advisory Committee recommends that appointees to the
Committee be allowed to actively serve until their successors
are named by the President.

20. The AC recommends that subsection (b) be deleted from Paragraph
52n (2) which defines juvenile detention or correctional facilities
for purposes of monitoring.

21. The Office should set as a top priority the identification and
evaluation of all programs serving juveniles who have committed
violent offenses and also the identification of programs that have
some measurable degree of success.

22. Treatment programs for juveniles who have committed a violent
offense funded by the Office should continue to contain, and make
more extensive evaluation components; in the alternative, OJJDP
should awar an independent evaluation contract to develop com-
parative data on program effectiveness.

23. The Office should develop training modules for line staff in com-
munity based and institutional settings which are tested in geographi-
cally representative areas and the results of which are made avail-
able to the public.

24. The Office should develop some model training curricula and related
materials for training line staff working in coewn.nity-based and
institutional settings with juveniles who have comnmitted a violent
offense.

25. The ConmnitteE recommends to the Office that the areas of vocational
training and work study for juveniles be addressed in the Special
Emphasis Program on Alternative Education.

26. With respect to the requirements of the legislation concerning
the appointment of youths under the jurisdiction of the juvenile
justice system, special consideration should be given to the appoin-
ment of at least one black person.

27. The MAC recommends that the Conittee seat, currently held by an
inactive member be filled by someone of comparable age.
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Question 8:

In FY 1978, by your own admission, the Office confronted "extra-
ordinary fiscal problems" in the buildup of special emphasis funds
to a disturbingly high level. You stated that you had developed
a "viable strategy" designed to address this situation. Please
describe the strategy and discuss Its implementation. Has it been
successful? What is the amount of unobligated special emphasis
funds for FY .1978 and for FY 1979?

Response:

As indicated at our June 27, 1978, Oversight Hearings, a strategy
was developed to address the problems associated with the OJJDP
Special Emphasis fund flow difficulties. A discussion of that
strategy Is summarized below:

1. The Office originally sought to fund more discretionary programs
directly, thus avoiding the use qf State Planning Agencies (SPAs)
as grantees.' This practice was initiated to remove at least one
layer of processing and speeding the flow of funds to the opera-
tional level. In instances where the Office has been able to
utilize the direct funding approach, there has been a reduction
In application/grant processing time.

2. The Office has chosen to expend Juvenile Justice Act funds prior
to expenditures of allocated Crime Control Parts C and E funds.
Consistent with the Office's Fiscal 1979 program plan. Almost
all of the FY 19?9 Special Emphasis funds have been at least
allocated to specific program areas which are scheduled for
funding during the current fiscal year. We are especially
pleased with the Office's rate of expenditure, to date.

3. The Model Programs category was Incorporated as a part of the
Office's FY 79 program and workplan. This funding category was
developed In order to increase access to Special Emphasis funding
above and beyond dollars made available through the highly com-
petitive, national Initiatives. Model programs makes available
funds for a broad range of innovative program types. As was
Indicated In n- testmony at the June 27, 1978 hearings, the
Office has "...been bending over backwards to be open and allow
access to the program by the very kinds of groups that work with
young people Intimately and who have basically been getting short

* shri t from the Office over the past threo years" (see p. 69
arina o1 the Subcomtte on Econodic Oiportunity of the

tte on Education and Labor House of Rlpresenta.tves).
F or this fiscal year the Office allocated $5,318,000 to the

"I de P rogn"m category.
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4. The Office his also instituted several administrative changeswhich have assisted our other efforts to resolve the fund flowdifficulties. Among these are stricter adherence to the 90-day
application pressing rule. The Offtice is requiring that, with
only few exceptions, all new applications be processed withinthe 90-day period allowed for grant processing and the practice
of suspending the processing period has been discontinued com-pletely. Secondly, the practice of granting repetitive projectextensions has also been discontinued. Both of these actionshave resulted In improved grant management and better control
of fund flow.

Relative to the second part of your question concerning the level ofunobligated Special Emphasis funds for fiscal years 1978 and 1979,
the fo llng information is provided:
FY 78 Special Emphasis funds unobligated $ 0

*FY 79 Special Emphasis funds unobligated as of 3/16/79 $20,150,417

*As indicated earlier almost all of the unobligated Juvenile Justice
Special Emphasis funds have been allocated to program areas, datedfor expenditure during FY 79. Those programs and their currentallocations are listed below:

Youth Advocacy $ 8.000,000
Alternative Education 4,000,000
Model Programs 2,468,417
School Resource Center 2,599,000
Prevention (Continuations) 2,996,000
Track 1Z 87.000
Total JJ funds (only) 0150,417

Question 9:

What is the current status of obligations for FY 1978 Formula
Grant funds?

Response:
All funds allocated for the states and territories as part of the
FY 1978 Formula Grant Program have been obligated through awards
made by this Office to states and territories participating in the
JJDP Act program. A total of 50 states and territories participated
in the JJDP Act program in 1978. $71,997,000 was allocated for thosestates the total amount was awarded (obligated).

BEST COPY AVAILABLE



QUESTION 10:

In answering a question concerning OOJDP's use of "unsolicited
proposals" you promised for FY 1979 to publish in the Federal
Reolster ... a laundry list, basically reflecting things in the
s~ut~e, as to what so-called unsolicited' activity wil1 be.
Included will be programs in the Institute, in the formula grants
area, and in special emphasis.* Could you please forward a copy
of the appropriate pages in the FeeajRgster? What portions
of funding for each area mentioned iaovewere Tu--nded through
unsolicited proposals In FY 1978?

RESPONSE:

The following is a sunuary of discretionary funds awarded by each of
the above mentioned divisions for projects which were either
solicited or unsolicited during fiscal year 1978.

Division Solicited Unsolicited

Special Emphasis $ 25,465,190 $ 4,067,309

National Institute of
Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention 3,803,038 12,0684,116

Formula Grants and
Technical Assistance 9,006,913 9,549,715

Attached is the Information which was included in the Federal Register
dated July 27, 1978.
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THURSDAY, JULY 27,
PART III

,,.

DEPARTMENT
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Question 11:

What is the current status of OJJDP guidelines for the deinstitutionali-
zation of status offenders?

Response:

At present, I have appointed a Task Force whose responsibility' Will
be to prepare an initial Federal Register publication on this issue.
The purpose of the public io-nwill be to obtain public participation
in the development of a modification to the definition of a Juvenile
Detention and Correctional Facility criteria. It is expected that
this initial publication will appear in the Federal Rgister by the
end of this month.

Question 12:

In your letter to the Subcommittee, dated June 20, 1978, you answered
a question regarding the Institute's annual report as required by -
Section 246 of the Act by saying, "The next such annual report from
our Juvenile Justice Institute is due prior to September 30, 1978."
Could you provide the Subcommittee with a copy of that report?.

Question 13:

Would you provide the Subcommittee with a list of grants and contracts
made by the Institute for FY 1978 and a brief description of each?

Response:

Please find attached a copy of the report, entitled "National Institute
for Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, Office-of Juvenile
Justice and- Delinquency Prevention Annual Report Fiscal Year 1978."
Appendix f# contains a list of projects funded through our NIJJDP
during FY 1978. Appendix #2 contains summaries of each of these
projects.,



196

Question 14:

What is the current status of the school violence initiative referred

to at Mt year's
The School Crime Inititive is being implemeted in thde (3) parts:

The Teacher Corps Student Initiated Activities Component, which
terminates March 31, 1979; the Alcohol and Drug Abuse Education
Component, which is in the final year, and the School Resources
Network, whch is in process of being awarded.
The following sumrizes the status of each:

I. School Resources Network

The solicitation for applicatfns to implement this component was
issued in the Federal Register on August 30, 1978, and applications
were subidtted on December 1, 1978. Nine applicants responded, and
we are now processing the proposal rated highest for grant award.
We expect the award to be made by the end of April. The grant, if
awarded, will be for $2,499,000, for the first 15 months of opera-
tion. "It will provide for one national center located in Washington,
D.C., and 4 regional centers (located in Boston, San Francisoo,,!
Atlanta and Chi o). The network will assist local schools and
school districts desi n and implement school violence and vandalism
prevention programs through train g, tecbnical assistance, and
advocacy.

II. inta ~en t No. LEAA-J-IA-028-6 - OJP/ADAEP -
w I 1976 _ n q in 1977

Sum of Work &A Relished to Date

1. The fiveRegional Training Centers trained 36 school clusters
copnisirig 142 school teems in school year 1978-79.

2. The trained school teau implemented a large and varied nber
of activities such as: training to avoid victimization;
developing school policy regarding offenders (such as positive
discipline alternatives); group counseling; the ,Jvelopment of
values clarification and decision making skills; and the
application of security hardware (such as electronic surveillance
or detection devices).

3. A total of 782 days of technical assistance has been rendered
to the 142 school teams trained in FY 78. A total of 267 days
of technical assistance was delivered to 81 school teams trained

A
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in FY 77. The Interagency Agreent called for a minimtz
of 922 days of technical assistance delivery to 135 school
team trained in Ft 78 and 81 school teams trained in FY 77.
The contractors delivered 1,046 days of technical assistance
as of Septmber 30, 1978, and will deliver, with approved
time extension, a minimum of 120 additional days of technical
assistance by March 30. 1979.

4. The Scope of Work with a detailed workplan was developed by
t1SM and approved by OJJDP for the period October 1, 1978, through
September 30, 1979.

5. The final nine hundred sixty-seven tUsand dollar ($967,000)
was transferred to USCE from LEAA in July, 1978. These funds
will be utilized from October 1, 1978 through September 30,
1979, according to the term in the USOE-UIAA Interagfmcy
Agreenyvt.

6.. The five Regional Training Center contracts and the National
Data Base contract have been negotiated and were funded on
October 1, 1978.

The Maqnin Schedule for School Year 1978.49 was:

1. Training schedule for the 75 school teas:

a. Trinity University October 30 - November 10, 1978

b. University of Mian October 22 - November 3, 1978

c. Adelphi University' October 23 - Noveober 3, 1978
December 4 - December 15, 1978

d. Awareness House, Inc. November 6 - Noveuber 17, 1978

e. BRASS Foundation, Inc. February 5 - February 16, 1979

2. Trainir' has been completed and schedules for technical assistance
delivery to the teams are being developed and delivered by the
Training Centers.

III. Teacher Cors

Our ftndim ha3 cu",,ed for the 10 student initiated projects and the
agreepirt was extended to pervqit finalization of reports -iud close-
drmt. qow of the projects are continue g with local support. We
.x nor hav a 'il report w.*-ch reflectss status upon teridnation. o"
)'.: . ' * n3fl Pf'rie 7'e report when available.

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20531

Honorable Augustus Hawkins
Subcommittee on Economic Opportunity
Committee on Education and Labor
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman Hawkins:
This is in response to your July 7, 1978, letter detailing concerns
regarding my use of monies under Section 224(a) of the 1974 Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act, as amended. The areas of
special emphasis under this Section include the following: the
deinstitutionalization of status offenders, diversion, prevention,
restitution, advocacy, collaborative education projects with the
Office of Education, learning disabilities, due process and the
implementation of standards and statutes consistent with the Act.
By law, twenty-five percent of the funds for Part 8, Title I, not
of the entire appropriation, "shall be available" for Section 2T4Ta)
grants and contracts. Such funds were in fact made available in
each fiscal year. The Office funded one such effort each year:

(a) FY 1975 - Deinstitutionalization $11,800,000
of Status Offenders

(b) FY 1976 - Diversion plus a $ 8,500,000
transfer of $6,000,000 to the
Office of Education

(c) FY 1977 - Prevention $ 6,100,000

During fiscal year 1978, we have funded a major restitution project
aimed at minor and serious, including violent, offenders, not status
offenders. Additionally, we have funded a children in custody project
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Page 2 - Honorable Augustus Hawkins

which Is directed across the board at dependent, neglected, status
offenders, minor delinquent and serious delinquent youth. Thus,
clearly we have not diverted resources from Section 224(a) projects,
nor have we increased the emphasis on status offenders relative to
other youth.

The responses to your questions are attached.

John M. Rector
Administrator
Office of Juvenile Justice

and Delinquency Preventi6n

Attachments



200

WIhat Is the present organfzatfonal
authority has been delegated to the
has been delegated to the operating
Office.

Answer

structure of the Office; what
Office; and what authority
1 program divisions within the

1. Attached are copies of the organization chart, the delegation to
OJJDP and the OJJDP internal delegation.
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* IJrnf STATES
DEPARTMENT Or JUSTCE

LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANCE
ADMINISTRATION

Instruction
January 4, 1978

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY TO THE'ADMINISTRATOR, OFFICE OF
SbIuc9: JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION .(OJJDP)

1. PURPOSE. The purpose of this Instruction is to delegate authority for
te administration and operation of the OJJDP to the Associate Adxini-
strator (hereafter Administrator, OJJDP).

2. SCOPE., This Instruction is of interest to all LEAA personnel.

3. CANC-LLATION. This Instruction cancels LEAA Instruction I 1310.IIOA
dated April 21. 1976.

4. -FUNCTIONAL DELEGATION. The Administrator, OJJDP is delegated the
authority and responsibilLty for implementing overall policy and
developing objectives and priorities for all Federal juvenile delin-
quenoy programs and for activities relating to prevention, diversion,
training, treatment, rehabilitation, evaluation, research and improve-
ment of tne juvenile justice system, as authorized under the Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Preventlun Act of 1974, as amended, herein-
after referred to as the "JD Act") and the related activities under
the Omnibus Crime Control and Sate Streets Act or 1968, as ame ded,
hereinafter" reterrcd to as "The Act"), inaludlng the folLowin:

a. Administrative Managemznt. lian, direct, and control t4 imple-
mentation and operations or all LEAA juvenile justice :rid dflin-
quency prevention prograI ; udministered directly through OJJDP.

b. Policy Developmet.t. Develop, approve, and promulgate juvenile
justice and delinquency prevention policy for implementation by
OJJDP and, to provide policy direction to all programs concerned
with juvenile delinquency atid administered by LEAA. Where such
policies have major administrative or management implicationd
or affect the general polt.ies of LEAA, they are subject to
approval by the Administration.

o. Grants and Program Authority.

(1) Grant and Pro ram Managment. Subject to the policy direction,
allocation of funds; and in accordance with directives issued
by the LEAA Administration, the Administrator, OJJDP, is
delegated the authority to approve, award, administer, modify,
extend, terminate, monitor and evaluate grants within program
areas of assigned responsibility and to reject or deny grant
applications submitted to LEAA within a3stgned programs

056,I,9IAll LEAA Personnel soi.e..e s, Orice of Planning
and Management

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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I 310.08
Jan.. 4, 1975

including grants and agreements and programs supported by
fund transfers from other Federal agencies, under the
following categories:

(a) Grants under Part A of the OJD Act" separately and

specifically delegated by the LZAA Administration.

(b) Formula grants under Part 8 of the "JD Act.*

(a) Grants under Part B (1I) of the "JD Act"; categorical
grants using Part C and E funds or "The Act" transferred
to OJJDP; and, National Institute or Juvenile Justice
aii, Delinquency Prevention grnts undur Part C of the
"JD Act" or using Part D I'uiiau of OThe Act" trans-
rerrd to OJJDP separately and specifically delegated
by the LUAA Administration.

(d) The comprehensive Juvenile Justice program required
under Part C o "The Act".

(2) Award, Appr vo, Modification, and Extension o Grants and
Contracts. Tha Administrator, OJJDP is delegat'od authority to
award, approve, modiry, and extend grants and contracts as
follows:

(a) Grants and contracts under Part A of the "JD Act".

Approve and award grants and approve for award
contracts separately and specifically delegated
by the LEAA Administration.

For FY 1977 and subsequent years, approve budget
category deviations.

(b) Formula Grants under Part B of the "JD Act".

Approve Annual Plan.'

2 Award Formula Grants according to applicable
fiscal year allocation formula and appropriation.

Approve Formula Grant program deviations. (Since
Formula Grant runds are not discrete budget Items in
a State Comprehensive Plan award, coordination with
OCJP will be required prior to approval of program
deviations.)

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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I 1310.408
JJn. 4, 1970

Approve Formula Grant extension by cubgrant to
allow expenditure from December 31 to March 31
provided that current acceptable fiscal reports
are on file with none outstanding and that all
special conditions are satisfied, under the
following conditions:

a Delays in equipment deliveries which are
unanticipated and are not the fault of sub-
grantee. (Submission of subgrantee/vendor
contract is required).

b Unforeseen delays in obtaining FCC clearances
for communication programs.

e Unforeseen delays in construction projects
caused by strike, weather, environmental impnet,
equipment, energy crisis. (Submission of
contract which outlines original completion
dates is required).

d Delays related to compliance with Uniform
Relocation Assistance Act.

Approve the use of Formula Grant funds as match
for other Federal programs.

Approve the use of Formula Grant funds for 2on-
struction of innovative community-based facilities.

Waive the "cash match preference" for Formula Grant
funds established by M 7100.1A, Change 3, Chapter 7,
paragraph 7 dated October 29, 1975.

(c) Grants and contracts under Part B (II) of the "JD Act";
categorical grants and COntracts using Part C and E
funds of "The Act" transferred to OJJDP; and, National
Institute of Juvenile Justice and DelLnquency Prevention
grants and contracts under Part C of the "JD Act" or
using Part D funds of "The Act" transferred to OJJDP
separately rad specifically delegated by the L.AA
Administration.

Approve grant appi ,.t ion! -xd RCAs (Requests for
Contract Action) Sel'.L.1y and specifically
delegated by the LKAA Administration.

47-234 0 - 79 - 14



I 1310,40B
Jan. 4, 1978

Award grants3'nd approve for award contract;
separately and specifically delegated by the LEAA
Administration.

Approve budget category deviations.

- Extend expenditure deadline of grants beyond
the 90 day expenditure allowed following the
end of the grant period.

(3) Concsntration of Federal Effort. The Administrator, OJJDP,
is delegated the authority to implement overall policy and
develop objectives, and priorities for Federal juvenile
justice and delinquency prevention program and to advise
thl President, through the Attorney General and the LEAA
Administrator, concedrning planning, policy, p.iorites,
operations, and management oF all Federal juvenile delinquency
programs.

(4) Research, Demonstration and Evaluatton. The Administrator,
OJJDP, is delegated the authority to support research and
demonstration projects in order to improve juvenile justice
and delinquency prevention programs; to evaluate all federally-
funded projects under the "JD Act" and "The Act", and other
Federal, State and local programs; and, to disseminate
research and evaluation results, and pertinent data and
studies in the area of juvenile delinquency.

(5) T . The Administrator, OJJDP, is delegates the
authority to conduct training programs and related Lzttvitie3
under the "JD Act".

(6) Information. The Administrator, OJJDP, is delegated the
authority to collect, analyze and promulgate useful infor-
mation reading treatment and control of juvenile offenders;
and, to establish and operate an effective Information
Clearinghouse and Information Bank.

(7) Technical Assistance. The Administrator, OJJDP, is delegated
the authority to provide technical assistance to Federal,

-State and local governments and other public and private
agencies in planning, operating, and evaluating juvenile
delinquency programs.

(8) Audit Clearance. The Administrator, OJJDP, is delegated the
authority to clear audit findings and recommendations for
those reports in which OJJDP is the designated action office.

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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I 1310.408
Jan. 4, I78

(9) Waivers on Consultant Fees. LEAA requirement.; on requests
for waiver of consultant fees by grantees may be approved
up to $200 per day.

(10) Pass-Through Funds. Subject to financial and program guide-
lines the Administrator, OJJDP, is delegated the authority t)
waive the requirement that 66 2/3 percent of Federal monies
be made available to local units of government.

dv Operations. Subject to the general authority of the Administration,
the Administrator, OJJDP, is delegated the authority and responsi-
bility to r. present the AdminLstration with other Federal agencies
and S%.ate "rid local governments in the following matters:

(1) Contacting State and local officials to encourage participation
in OJJb["s program.

(2) Providing and/or arrangitig for, thk provision of assistance
in th form of technical coii.:;uttUori Lu recipients of "JD
Actor funds in the areas of !uvni, e juatine planning, manage-
sent, and program developmnt.

(3) Rteviewing and evaluating LEPA juvenile justice and delinquency
prevention program.s regardie.t; of fund source.

(4) Monitoring OJJDP grants contracts, interagency agreements,
and purchase orders.

(5) Interpreting LEAA juvenile Justice and delinquency
prevention policy.

REDELEGATION. The Administrator, OJJDP, may redelegate the authority
in this Instruction, in whole or in part, provide that any redele-
gation is in writing and approved by the LEAA Administrator. This
restriction does not apply to a temporary redelegation of authority to
the Deputy Associate Administrator, under Section 201(e) of the OJD Act"
or other deputy or assistant to be exercised during the absence or
disability of the OJJDP Administrator or deputy or assistant. Authority
redelegated by the OJJDP Administrator shall be exercised subject to the-
OJJDP Administrator's policy direction and coordination and under such
restrictions as deemed appropriate.

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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1 1310.408
Jan. 4, 1971

6 R ECORDS. The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
shall keep such records concerning the delegations in paragraph 4 as
the Administrator, OOS, and the Comptroller shall require. Records
&hall be forwarded to these offices as required.

/ AMES M. H. GRqEGGAssistant Administrator
Office of Planning and.Managesent
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UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANCE
ADMINISTRATION

Instruction EIlO1
August 8, 1978

REDELEGATION OF AUTHORITY TO THE DEPUTY ASSOCIATE ADMINISTRATOR FOR
THE NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION

Sblett: AND DIVISION DIRECTORS. OJJOP

1. ' The purpose of this instruction is to redelegate certain
administrative and program authority to the Deputy Associate Admin-
Istrator, National Institute for Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention (hereinafter referred to as the Director, NIJJOP), OJJDP;
Director, Special Emphasis Division. OJJDP; and Director, Formula
Grants and Technical Assistance Division, OJJDP. This instruction
DOES NOT APPLY to Federal Interagency activities and agreements.

2. S . This instruction is of interest to all OJJDP employees.

3. Background. Instruction 1 1310.40 8, Delegation of Authority to
the AdmnTstrator, Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Pre-
vention, dated January 4, 1978, provides that the Administrator,
OJJDP, may redelegate the authority contained in that instruction,
In whole or in part, provided that any redelegation is in writing
and approved by the LEAA Administrator. That authority not spec-
ifical1y delegated will remain with the Administrator, OJJOP.

4. Redelegation of Administrative Authority.

a. general Redelegation. Subject to Administration policies and
procedures and uner the general authority of the Associate
Administrator, OJJDP, the Director, NIJJOP; the Director, Special
Emphasis Division; and the Director, Formula Grants and Technical
Assistance Division are delegated the authority and responsibility
for directing and supervising the personnel, administration and
operation of their division in the following areas:

(1) Approve annual leave, sick leave, and other forms of
leave permitted by law for all subordinates, subject
to leave policies and regulations of the Administration
and the Department of Justice.

(2) Approve paid overtime for all subordinates and overtime for
which compensatory time will be granted, subject to overtime
and premium pay policies and regulations of the Administra-
tion and the Department of Justice.

(3) Subject to Federal travel regulations and OJJDP and LEAA travel
policies, request travel and approve travel vouchers for all
subordinates.

oi. ti.n: All OJJDP Personnel; hm..d a,, Associate Administrator,
All Central Office Heads Office of Juvenile Justice
(info Only) and Delinquency Prevention

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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OJJDP 1 1310.1
August 8, 1978

b. Exception. Leave, overtime compensation, and travel vouchers
Tor all Y JDP Division Directors require the approval of the
Administrator, OJJDP.

5. Redelegation of Program Authority.

a. General Redelegation. Subject to the policy direction and guide-
lines issued by theAdministration and the General Program
Authority of the Administrator, OJJDP, the OJJDP Division
Directors are delegated the authority and responsibility todevelop programs and solicit applications thereunder, and to
administer, modify, and extend (in accordance with the regula-
tions outlined in paragraphs S.b and S.c), evaluate, and close
out grants and contracts assigned to them according to the
following schedule;

(1) Director. Special Emphasis Division is responsible for:

(a) Grants and Contracts under Part B, Subpart II of the
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of
1974, as amended, hereinafter referred to as the
*JD Act,' which have been specifically assigned by
the Administrator, OJJDP.

,(b) Discretionary grants under Parts C and E of the
Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act, as
aended,*hereinafter referred to as the "Crime
Control Act,' which have been specifically assigned
by the Administrator, OJJDP.

(2) Director, National Institute for Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention is responsible for:

(a) Grants and Contracts under Part C of the "JD Act.'

(b) Discretionary grants under Parts C and E of the 'Crime
Control Act," which have been specifically assigned by
the Administrator, OJJDP.

(3) Director, Formula Grants and Technical Assistance Division
Is responsible for:

(a) Formula grants under Part B of the "JO Act."
(b) Technical assistance grants and contracts utilizing

'Crime Control Act" and wJO Act' Technical Assistance
funds, as specifically assigned by the Administrator,
OJJOP.
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OJJDP 1 1310.1
August 8, 1978

(c) The juvenile justice related grant funds allocated under
Parts B, C, and E of the "Crime Control Act*.

(d) Other grants.or contracts under Parts A and*B, Subpart
II of the "JO Act" or Parts C and E of the "Crime Control
Act" which have been specifically assigned by the Admin-
Istrator, OJJDP.

b. All OJJDP 'Division Directors are authorized to modify and extend
their assigned categorical grants as follows:

(1) Approve budget category deviations in excess of five
percent dr $10,000, whichever is greater except that devia-
tions in excess of $50,000 will be approved by the Adminis-
trator, OJJDP.

(2) Extend grants for up to 12 months with total grant period
not to exceed 24 months. Where the SPA has extended the
grant period for 3 months, this extension is included as
part of the 24 month grant period. Requests to extend

nts beyond 24 months require the concurrence of the
inistrator, OJJDP, and the approval of the Administrator,

LEAA.

(3) Extend expenditure deadline of grants for 3 months beyond
the 90 days allowed following the end of the grant period.
provided that the total grant period does not exceed 24
months. Expenditure extensions beyond three months shall
be granted only by the Administrator, LEAA, after concur-
rence by the Administrator, OJJOP.

-(4) Approve programmatic alterations which are justifiable and
satisfactorily documented. This is limited to changes that
do not significantly alter the goals and objectives as set
forth in the approved project. Major alterations (e..,
change in project scope or change In project directQr) must
be approved by the Administrator, OJJDP.

(5) Approve clearance of special conditions when adequate
documentation has been provided.

c. The Director, Formula Grants and Technical Assistance Division
Is authorized to modify and extend formula and block grants as
follows:

(1) Approve grant extensions by subgrant to allow expenditure
from December 31 to March 31, provided that current accept-
able fiscal reports are on file with none outstanding and
that all special conditions are satisfied, under the following
conditions.
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OJJDP 1 1310.1
August 8. 1978

(a) Delay in equipment deliveries which are unanticipated
and are not the fault of the subgrantee. (Submission
of subgrantee/vendor contract is required.).

(b) Unforeseen delays in obtaining FCC clearances for
communication projects.

(c) Unforeseen delays in construction projects caused
by strikes, weather, enviornmental impact, equipment
or energy crisis. (Submission of the contract which
outlines the original completion date is required.)

(d) Delays related to compliance with the Uniform Relocations
Assistance Act.

(2) Approve program deviations in excess of 15 percent or
$10,000, whichever is greater, up to $50,000. Deviations
in excess of $50,000 will be approved by the Administrator,
OJJ0P.

(3) Approve clearance of special conditions when adequate
justification has been provided.

(4) Impose OJJDP special conditions to Part B, Part C, and
Part E "Crime Control Act" awards to assure compliance
with the maintenance of effort requirement.

(5) Concur/Non-Concur with the removal of special conditions

* attached to the Part B, Part C, and Part E "Crime Control
Act" grants and contracts that apply to juvenile justice
projects or programs.

(6)r ConcurWon-Concur with requests to extend Juvenile justice
subgrants awarded under the "Crime Control Act".

* (7) Concur/Non-Concur with requests for reprogramning affecting
* juvenile justice program funded under the "Crime Control

Act".

6. Redelegation of Authority for Grant Applications.

a. All OJJDP Directors are authorized to:,

(1) Suspend the processing of grant applications, when adequately
Justified.

(2) Request budget reviews from the Comptroller's Office.

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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OJJOP 1 1310.1
August 8, 1978

7. RECORDS. The OJJDP Division Directors shall keep such records concerning
the redelegations as the Administrator, OJJDP shall require.

J. RECTOR JAMES M.H. GREGG
Administrator (I Assistant Administrator
Office of Juvenile Justice Office of Planning and
and Delinquency Prevention Management
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question

2. Where Is the responsibility for management of the Special Emphasis
funds located; how are program priorities established; what pro-
cedures are used for funding these programs, and how were these
procedures developed?

Answer

A. Prior to October 1977, all Special Emphasis funds except those which
reverted from states not participating in the Juvenile;JusticeoAct
were managed by the Special Emphasis Division. Reverted funds were
transferred to the Regional Offices to support small states In meeting
the deinstitutionalization and separation requirements of the Formula
Grants program. Since October 1977, because of the extraordinary
carryover of FY's 75, 76 and 77 funds, the management of Special
Emphasis funds has been split between the Formula Grants and Technical
Assistance Division and the Special Emphasis Division.

B. Program priorities for expenditure of Special Emphasis funds are
established by the Administrator of OJJDP.

C. Special Emphasis funds managed by the Division of Special Emphasis
are funded by the following procedures:

1. Awards are made to applicants submitting applications in response
to program guidelines issued by OJJDP. The steps involved in this
process are:

(a) A program guideline is Issued which focuses upon a problem
area or need determined to be of national significance
within the context of the requirements of Section 224(a) of
the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act. The

tide!:ne provides for selected program strategies, Judged
hae potential for having major impact upon achieving

the requirements mandated by Section 224(a). The guide-
line also outlines performance standards which reflect the
Intent of the legislative requirements, and sound program
mthodology.

(b) Applicants submit preapplications or full applications by
an identified submission date. Applications are then re-
viewed and rated by staff teams in relation to predefined
selection criteria. Those applicants meeting selection
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criteria at a defined level of acceptability are identified
as the fundable group, and are recommended for grant award.
The total number funded depends upon the funds allocated
for a given program, and the number meeting selection
criteria at an acceptable level.

2. Awards are made to applicants submitting solicited and unsolicited
applications and concept papers. The steps involved In this process
are:
(a) Upon receipt, unsolicited applications and concept papers are

assigdled to a staff.reviewer. The applications are reviewed
in relation to thp following criteria:

- Impactupon problems addressed.

Degree of need for "the proposed services Or"activities.- ,

- Feasibility of the program methodology and use-of inno-
vative or improved program approaches nd techniques.

- Degree to which the prgam addresses the requirements
identified in Section 224(a) of the Act.

- Cost effectiveness.

- Capability and basis of applicant interest in implementing
the proposed program.

(b) The staff reviewer prepares a summary of the merits of the
proposal and makes recommendations regarding funding.

(c) The application is then reviewed by the Deputy of Special
Emphasis.

(d) If the Deputy concurs with the staff rating, either a memorandum
recommending its consideration for award is prepared and forwarded
to the Director of Special Emphasis, along with a letter identi-
fying programmatic deficiencies which need to be addressed, or
a rejection letter is prepared.

(e) If the Director concurs with the staff review and recommendations,
the recommendation is forwarded to the Administrator of OJJDP for
a final decision regarding grant award.
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() Where there is non-concurrence, the reviewers meet to
resolve and clarify differences of opinion; and, the
Director of Special Emphasis makes the final recommen-
dation to the Administrator.

D. The procedures developed for funding programs by national initiatives
were developed in 1975 by the Special Emphasis Division at the direc-
tion of the Acting Administrator of OJJDP, with the first major Initia-
tive being Deinstitutionalization of Status Offenders. This represented
a departure from the initial approach of funding unsolicited proposals.
This approach was abandoned because It was determined to have limited
impact upon definable goals and was viewed as an inefficient way to
manage funds, given a small staff, a broad mandate, and a relatively
smal amount of money. The procedures for funding unsolicited pro-
posals are presently evolving and a, guideline has been submitted to
the Administrator of OJJDP which, If Issued, would provide guidance
to applicants in submitting applications.
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Question

3. What was the Office budget for the following periods: July 1975,
October 1976, October 1977, October 1978, and June 1978? How
were these funds distributed across the operating Office divisions?

Answer

A. The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention is organized
along program lines. Therefore, the following tables reflect the
distribution of funds among the Office divisions, as well as among
funding categories:

JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION-BUDGET HISTORY

(Rounded to Thousands of Dollars)

FY 1975

Formula Grants
Special Emphasis
Technical Assistance
National Institute (NIJJDP)
Conc. of Federal Effort

Total

FY 107A and T_ n- /Ac nf .1Ilv I

Appropriation

$10,600,000
10,750,000

-0-
3,150,000

-0-

1 Q7A

Appropriation Carryover
Total
Availability

Formula Grants
Special Emphasis
Technical Assistance
National Institute (NIJJDP)
Conc. of Federal Effort

Total

FY 1977 (As of October 1, 1976)

Formula Grants
Special Emphasis
Technical Assistance
National Institute (NIJJDP)
Conc. of Federal Effort

Total

$29,050,000
14,450,000

-0-
7,500,000

00,000

$10,600,000 $39,650,000
10,750,000 25,200,000

-0- -0-
3,150,000 8,150,000- 500,000

Total
Carryover Availab]try

$ -0- $47,625,000
15,463,000 34,338,000

-0- -0-
2,537,000 10,037,000288,000 1 288,000

$$9,,8,,00
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FY 1978 (As of October ]. 19771

Formula Grants
Special Emphasis
Technical Assistance
National Institute (NIJJDP)
Conc. of Federal Effort

Total

FY 1978 (As of June 30, 1978)

Formula Grants
Special Emphasis
Technical Assistance
National Institute (NIJJDP)
Conc. of Federal Effort

Total

Appropriation

$63,750,000
21,250,000
3,000,000

11,000,000
1,000,000P0oo,0oo,ooo

Total
Carryover Availability

$ -0- $63,750,000
28,317,000 49,567,000

-0- 3,000,000
5,067,000 16,067,000

858.000 t858,000
$Wl2,000, 344M000

Unobligat.
Allocations Obligat. Balance

$63,750,000
49,567,000
3,000,000

16,067,000
1.74 3

$61,218,000
4,604,000
2,873,000
6,621,000
1,039.000$7'6,355, 000

$ 2,532,000
44,963,000

127,000
9,446,000

701.000

FY 1979 (A nf Ottnhpr 1. 197R1 - Pro elected

Formula Grants
Special Emphasis
Technical Assistance
National Institute (NIJJOP)
Conc. of Federal Effort

Total

Appropriation

$63,750,000
21,250,000

3,000,000
11,000,000

1 000,000$1I ,ooUo0 01

Total
Carryover AvailabilLty

$ -0-
-0-
-0-

-0-$ 0-

$63,750,000
21,250,000
3,000,000
11,000,000

100,000,000
$100,000,000

1. Includes $4,403,000 formula funds which became
during 1976 due to non-participating States.

2. Includes $4,403,000 formula funds which became
during 1976 due to non-participating States.

Special Emphasis

Special Emphasis

3. Does not include $118,000 transferred to Commission on International
Year of the Child.
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Question
4. Mat do you see as the major mandate and goals of the Juvenile Justice

and Delinquency Prevention Act, as amended in 1977? How are the pro-
grams now operating, and those projected for funding in this fiscal
year achieving these goals?

Answer

A. From my perspective, the major mandate of the legislation is to
prevent delinquency through providing national leadership In modi-
fying laws and institutional practices which negatively impact
upon youth and their families, while increasing opportunities and
services for all youth especially under Section 226(a). This, in
my view, would be accomplished by expanding existing services,
developing new and more effective services, and coordinating and
redirecting existing Federal and state resources now available to
youth.

B. The programs now operating and projected for funding in FY 78 are
Impacting these goals in the following way:

1. The Deinstitutionalization of Status Offender program, funded
In 1975 at a cost of $11.8 has provided services in excess of
17.000 youth, and has contributed to the enactment of new
Juvenile codes in 4 of the states funded. Four of the states
have made general revenue funds available to support continua-
tion of services initiated under these grants. In addition to
having direct impact In these states, the national initiative
has supported and stimulated similar activity in other states
not a part of the national initiative. Of the projects funded,
all except 5 have terminated, and in all the 11 sites, status
offenders are no longer being placed in training schools, and
detention is only occurring on. a very limited basis.

2. The Diversion program funded in 1976 at a cost of $8.5 million
hasserved in excess of 3,000 youth. The population served by
this program is youth living in disadvantaged communities, who
have committed multiple felony and misdemanor offenses who would
have been adjudicated if It were not for this program. The program
Is designed to force change in local ordinances and Juvenile codes
which result in fewer youth being arrested and detained for minor
offenses and fewer youth being adjudicated because of having a
prior record of multiple offerises. In addition to providing new
opportunities like alternative education and jobs, the program
Is also redirecting existing resources so that they focus on more
serious Juvenile offenders. In addition, some of the performance
standards for diversion programs as promulgated in the program

sideline were included in one state Juvenile code enacted in
977. We have good reason to believe that these standards have

also been applied In other revised juvenile codes, and in diversion
programs not funded under this program.
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3. The Prevention program funded in August 1977 at a cost of $6.1
million has served In excess of 8,000 youth who live in disad-
vantaged communities where there are limited or non-existent
youth services. The program requires public and private agencies
to expand existing services, redirect and coordinate available
resources. Projects provide extensive out-reach so as to involve
youth who do not normally use neighborhood based youth services.
The program, community residents, youth and parents participate
In Implementing all phases of the program. As a result of this
program, the participating national youth serving agencies are
expected to direct more resources toward serving youth who have
not normally used their services.

4. The School Crime Program funded in Fiscal 1976 and 1977, for a
ital of $6 million transferred funds to the Office of Teacher
Corps, and the Office of Drug and Alcohol Prevention in the
Department of Health, Education and Welfare, to develop programs
Initiated by students to prevent crime and disruption in public
schools in disadvantaged neighborhoods through existing Teacher
Corps projects; and, train teams of school and community persons
to develop programs in local schools to prevent and reduce crime
and disruption in public schools where there were high incidences
of such activities, through use of the Office of Drug and Alcohol's
regional training centers. In addition to Involving students' ed-
ucational staff and community persons in implementing programs in
public schools, the program was designed to be responsive to the
needs and Interests of students by involving them in decision-
making. Program monitoring and internal assessments from the
Teacher Corps component indicates that substantial change has
occurred as a result of this program. This is reflected in modi-
fication of Teacher Corps regulations to increase youth advocacy
services and provide for more student participation in decision-
making; increase of funds allocated to support youth advocacy
components; and expansion of the program to other schools in
districts where the program operated at the expense of local
boards of education.

5. A Restitution Program is projected for funding by September 30,
1978, at a cost o 4 million for 2 year projects. It will
provide funds for adjudicated juvenile offenders as an alternative
to Incarceration. Projections provided by the Institute for Policy
Analysis, the evaluators, Indicate that the program could involve
8,000 to 10,000 youth over 2 years if 45 projects are funded.

*
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Question

5, Vhat is the present strategy for utilization of Special Emphasis
monies? 'hat is your rationale for this strategy? How does it
differ (if there is a difference) from the strategy pursued prior
to your administration? How is the present strategy impacting
the basic goals of the legislation?

Answer

A. The strategy for use of these funds both prior to and after July
1977 included the following elements:

1. Funds are used to initiate major programs of national scope
which defined national priorities and goals with respect to
changes require d in institutions having the greatest impact
upon youth and their families. These institutions are public
schools, Juvenile Justice system agencies, public and private
youth services agencies.

2. National program initiatives are funded based upon identified
priorities in a selected number of sites, and as a result of
a competitive selection process based upon pre-defined selection
criteria. National initiatives were to be designed so that they
reinforced each other and addressed successive layers of problems
in the key institutions while defining national goals.

3. Programs seek measurable objectives over a specific time period,
and awards are made for multiple years with grant periods usually
ranging from 2 to 3 years.

4. Program objectives and performance standards are defined for each
program in ways which require changes in laws, ordinances and
institutional practices which negatively impact youth.

5. Services are provided consistent with performance standards which
require non-duplication, coordination, redirection of resources
and responsiveness to the expressed needs of youth and community
persons.

6. Programs would be comprehensive in scope, and would aim to
institutionalize youth services within the local conmunity.
Beyond providing specific objectives and performance standards,
program design would be responsive to local conditions, resources
and needs.

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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7. Programs would be developed and implemented to facilitate inter-r vernmental coordination of resources, at the national and local
evels to Increase and make better use of existing resources.

Additionally the following factors are considered:

1. The relative cost and effectiveness of the proposed program in
effectuating the purposes of this part.

2. The extent to which the proposed program will incorporate new
or innovative techniques.

3. The extent to which the proposed program meets the objectives
and priorities of the State plan, when a State plan has been
approved by the Administrator under Section 223(c) and when
the location and scope of the program makes such consideration
appropriate.

4. The increase in capacity of the public and private agency,
institution, or individual to provide services to delinquents
and other youth to help prevent delinquency.

5. The extent to which the proposed project serves communities
which have high rates of youth unemployment, school dropout,
and delinquency.

6. The extent to which the proposed program facilitates the
Implementation of the recommendations of the Advisory
Committee as set forth pursuant to Section 247.

7. The adverse impact that may result from the restriction of
eligibility, based upon population, for cities with a popula-
tion greater than forty thousand, located within States which
have no city with a population over two hundred and fifty
thousand.

Lastly, as I stressed in my prepared text for the June 27, 1978
hearing, at pp. 10-11, a targeted approach has been adopted:

'Rather than adopting an unrealistic, unachievable
agenda of programs that Includes a little of some-
thing for everyone, we have targeted our activities.
Congressional guidance has helped to facilitate this
more national approach. Among this guidance is that
found at page 44 of the Senate Report, No. 95-165
entitled 'The Juvenile Justice Amendments of 1977":
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-3-

'The Office has also announced a program to prevent
delinquency through strengthening the capacity-of
private nonprofit agencies serving youth. It is
expected that 14 to 18 grants totaling $7.5 million
will be awarded. A number of other special emphasis
grants have been brought to the attention of the
Committee. The Office has Indicated tentative plans-
for future initiatives dealing with serious juvenile
offenders, youth gangs, neighborhood prevention,
restitution, youth advocacy, alternative education,
probation, standards, and alternatives to incarcera-
tion.* While the Cofnittee acknowledges that all of
these areas are important and may deserve extensive
attention in the future, the Office should be cautious
not to deviate too quickly from using its limited re-
sources to support those related to the primary focuses
of the 1974 Act, namely, alternatives to Incarceration,
youth advocacy, and restitution. Once the priority
mandates have been fulfilled, then the Office should
certainly explore the possibility of initiatives in
other areas. Care must be taken, however, that the
available resources not be diluted through programs In
tangential areas at this early period of the Act's
implementation. A targeted focus relative to the Act's
primary thrust with fewer initiatives each year would
serve to clearly state the priorities of the Office.
The implementation of standards would, of course, be
one vehicTe to achieve these goals.'"
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Question
6. Of the Special Emphasis funds available since October 1977, how muchhas actually been expended? If less than the available amount. why?

Answer

A. On October 1, 1977, $45,213,000 was available under Section 224, namelythe special emphasis section. This Included $21,250,000 of FY 78dollars and a Section 224 carryover of $23,963,000.
B. Of the $45,213,000 available under Section 224, $45,213,000 has beenprocessed as of today. Thus, as of October 1, 1978, there will be

no FY 1977 or 1978 224(a) dollars available.

Question

7. Please provide the Office staffing plan, and indicate how much
full time professional staff are assigned to each division, by
grade level, race, sex and ethnic origin? How many staff have
been employed by you since July 1977? Of this number, how many
are minorities?

Answer

7. Attached is the current OJJOP staffing chart and minority
statistics by grade and sex for each office within OJJOP.
Since July 1977, 23 staff persons have been employed in theOffice. Of this total, 12 are female, 9 Black female, and
two Black males.

BEST COvy AVAILAbLE.



OMCE OF JUVE2~nE JUtnCEG AM iir Pr&N=Cff

Office of the Administrator

Rector, J.. Adnnistrator EX-5
IMi Shine, J. Exec.Asst. & Spec.om. G-15
. IkGrath, F. Attorney-Adftsor GS-14

Trethric, M. Adnin. Officer GS-11
Watson, B. Staff Assistant GS-9

CO> Taylor, L. Clerk-Stenograpber GS-5
o Dana, M. (IPA)

Nader, F. (IPA)

Policy, Planning & Coordination Staff

Vacant Director GS-15"Pery J. Secretary (Typ) GS-6

I )aasent and Planning Branch Policy Analysis and coordination Branch

MXiller, R.- Suprv.Prograb Plan. Analy. GS-14 Vacant Suprv.Progra Plan. Analyst GS-14
vacant Program Planning Analyst GS-12/13 - IRdik . Program Planning Analyst GS-13
MTretsky. S. Poraom Planning Analyst G-11. Wolfle, J. Program Planning Analyst GS-12
Lmndon, M. Program Assistant GS-7 Gottlieb, A. Program Planni Analyst GS-9

2 vacant rk-Typist G&-3/4f( LDown. . Clerk-Typist GS-3 (M,)

1 - Position being readvertlsed to attract more candidates.
2 - New position from Formula Grants & Tecbnlcal Assistance.
3 - Position descriptions being written.,



Howell, J. D t Assoc. Adain. -1Iw,, , *e. ret=-', (Steno). GS-7 " . /
Vacanzt .erc-ypist GS-.

If Standards Program
-Vaman .G. Atty'. (Research) c-13Ale,-Re , . S&.ci.Pro.Spec. GS-12Oztchfield, J. Clerk-Typist GS-3

MZOOM and Program Develoeet D1visionV acant Director1ey, P. Sc. Spec. GS-13/14

2 vacant Soc.sciProgrma Spec. 0S-11/12
Vacant. SOC.sci.Prma Spec. W-1/12
B1n. D. Clerk-ypist G5-4

T. i,, ing & DissminatIon Division
3 V ac ant D x c o S 1v a c a n t S. i . P r, . G ', ,/ 1 2

* Vca I Program Asst. GS5/7 (Trainee),Rogers "Clerk ( ping) , . Z
-m . 1 ... ...............................

j nfal stage "
1- Awaiting Civil Service Comisslon certificate of eligles requested on 8/2/78.3 - Position descriptions being rewritten. The programm Assistant position will be adertse asposition. 
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Vacant Deputy Assoc. Admin. (S-16
Carr, R. Secret y (B-9 (1.0.)

SPACL MZWSIS DIVSICKI

Martin, E. Director GS- 15
, C. Staff Assistant

7Miner., M. Juv. Jus. Spec. CB-13
Drn, R. Juv. Jus. Spec. GS-13
Dodge, D. Juv. Jus. Spec. G.-13
Kemble, K. Juv. Jus. Spec. GS-13
Diaz, H. Juv. Jus. Spec. GS-13
Wallach, Z. Juv. Jus. Spec. GS-11
Smith, F. Juv. Jus. Spec. GS-9
vacant Juv. Jug. Spec. GS-1I/12 -
Barner, V. Clerk-Steno

3tth, S. Clerk-Typist GS-3 (PPT)

certificate ordered 7/28/178

FMKXA CA & E --CAL DIV.--'
West, D. Director GS-15
Andersen,. D. Secret ay (Steb) s-6 -L 9/25/78

" .eProgri Delopmt & Support Branch

z=. C. Sup.JJ.Prog.Spec. G.-14 Gould, J.. Sup.JJ.Prog.Spec. GS-14
Cmin, T. Juv. Jun. Spec. GS-13 oldzelesk±, w. Jav.Jus.Spec (Policy) GS-13
Porpotage, F. Juv. Jus. Spec. GS-13 % od, D. JIuv.Jus.Spec (Montoring) GS-13
Denahue, T. Juv. Jug. Smec. 05-13 . Kujawskd, N. Juv.Jus.Spec (Spec.PrJ) 05-13
Sutton, Pt.. Juv. Jug. Spec. GS-12 " Landen, K. Juv. Jus. Spec. GS-Il
Steiner, P. Juv. Jus. Spec. :-12 Vacant Juv. jus. spec. - Gs-9/1l
Holbert, D. Clerk (Typing) -5 L. son. 0. Clerk (Typing) GS-5
Haga, F. Clefk-Typist -4 L Shelton. S. Clerk-Typist GS-41*1-bitlock, L. Clerk-Typist GS-3 Beng rcadertIsed at lower - vel to attract wre

" 'r .-._.': . ..,;" i on we to - .'C - ,,...
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Question
8, How many grants and contracts have been awarded by the Office since

October 1977? For What purposes? Of the grants and contracts awarded,
how many have gone to minority agencies and organizations? When were
these grants awarded, and what procedures were used in their selection?

Answer

A. As of July 1978, eight grants and contracts have been awarded since
October 1977 by the Special Emphasis Division. These include the
following:

1. Deinstitutionalization of'Status Offerders - $247,500 awarded
3/31/78 to the Arizona State Justice Planning Agency. Sub-
grantee ---Pima County Juvenile Court Center, Tucson, Arizona.

This project continues community based services to status
offenders, pending the ability of local agencies to assume
the cost. It projected serving 1,345 youth and has to date
served 1,057 youth. Four hundred and forty-four of these
youth were minority. The project was originally funded as
part of the national Status Offender Program Initiative, and
provides alternative education, counseling and group homes.

2. The Status Offender - An Alternative to Incarceration - $46,166
awarded 2/1/78 to the Office of Criminal Justice Planning. Sub-
grantee -- Tahoe Human Services, Inc., South Lake Tahoe, California.

This project continues community based services to status offenders,
pending the ability of local agencies to assume the cost.* It pro-
Jected serving 200 youth and has to date served 235 youth. Of this
number 20 were minority youth. The project was originally funded
as part of the national status offender program, and provides
counseling, foster care, and group homes.

3. Juvenile Delinquency and Prevention - $352,784 awarded 11/15/77
to Boys' Club of America, New York, New York.

The project expects to reduce the arrest rate of 1,000 project
youth by 50% and serve an additional 1,000 marginal wembers of
the Boys' Clubs in 9 cities in disadvantaged conmnunities. They
are providing employment, leadership development training, and
other social and recreational opportunities for youth. The
project was funded as part of the national program initiative,
Prevention of Delinquency Through Skills Development. The
project has served 667 youth to date, and of this number 485
were minority youth.

bEST COPY AVAILABLE
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4. Youth Diversionary Proqram - $72,966 awarded 2/15/78 to the
Roe Island State Planning Agency. Subgrantee -- Opportunities
Industrialization Center, Providence, Rhode Island.

This project is diverting youth referred by the police and
juvenile court to a community based program of assistance and
mediation. The program provides mediation, referral for social
services, diagnostic assessments of educational and medical needs,
and the services of a youth advocate to assist in Implementing
a service plan; This is a continuation grant pending local
assumption of cost. The project projected serving 150 youth,
and to date has served 50 youth. Of this number 40 were
minority.

5. Juvenile Court Advocacy Program -.$117,098 awarded 2/24/78 to
the Massachusetts State Planning Agency. Subgrantee - Open
Harbor, Incorporated, Cambridge, Massachusetts.

This project provides legal defense to court involved youth,
and referral for social services following court involvement.
It follows-up to assure that youth receive the needed services.
The program projected serving 250 youth, and has served 225 to
date. Ninety of thisnumber have been minority youth.

6. Labor Youth §posorship Program - $331,082 awarded 6/2178 to
National Council on Crime & Delinquency - AFL-CIO Labor,.
Participation Departent, Washington, D.C.

The project will serve youth in 3 cities through an apprentice-
ship and job training program, tutoring, counseling and other
social and recreational programs. The project is not yet
operational.

7. Railroad Restitution Project - $510,699 awarded July 1978 to
Massachusetts Department of Youth Services, Boston, Massachusetts.

This Is a cooperative project with the Department of Labor and
Involves restitution through work done on railroads by youth '-
committee to the Department of Youth Services. DOL is supporting
the employment component, and OJJDP is supporting the administra-
tive and social services component. It is not yet operational.
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8, female Offender Project - $419,280 awarded June 1978 to the
Mssachusetts State Plnning Agency. Subgrantee - Massachusetts
Department of Youth Services, Boston, Massachusetts.

This project provides residential living and social services
for more serious female juvenile offenders who have not been
successful in other placements. It is not yet operational.

B. The OIC grant is the only grant in this group awarded to a minority
agency.

C. The Boston Female Offender project, Pima County Juvenile Court,
Tahoe Human Services and OIC were continuation grants and their
requests for funding were reviewed in the context of their specific
needs by Special Emphasis staff and recommendations were made to the
Administrator to fund them. The Boys' Club was selected as part of
the national Prevention Program Initiative, but was late being awarded
because of an administrative issue which had to be resolved; the
Juvenile Court Advocacy project requested funding pending their
ability to develop local funding to continue their project. It
had been funded by the Massachusetts State Planning Agency and
their grant was terminating.

The AFL-CIO project and the Massachusetts Restitution project sub-
mitted applications. They were reviewed favorably, and the decision
was made to award them as they were regarded as worthwhile projects.
The AFL-CIO/NCCO project is a joint project funded by the Office of
Community Anti-Crime in LEAA and OJJDP.

Question

9. How many youth have been served by Special Emphasis projects
funded since October 1977, and of this number, how many have
been minority youth?

Answer

9. The 8 projects funded since October 1977 served 2,234 youth and
of this number, 1,079 were minority youth.
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Question

10. a. What actions have you taken since October 1977 to facilitate
and support formula grant and maintenance of effort block
grant funds going to minority organizations and disadvantaged
comunities?

Answer

10. a. There are several provisions in the JJDP Act and the guidelines
for the formula grant program pertaining to minority involvement.

(1) The guideline pertaining to the composition and represen-
tative character of the State Supervisory Board encourages
minority group representation in connection with Juvenile
Justice representation requirements (par. 22b(f)7).

(2) Sections 223 (7) and (15) of the JJDP Act and the guide-
lines require States to provide for an equitable distri-
bution of funds received under the JJDP Act and to assure
that equitable assistance be available to disadvantaged
youth, particularly females, minority youth, and mentally
retarded or emotionally handicapped youth.

(3) In addition, the guideline requires that all formula
grant subgrantees and contractors comply with non-
discrimination requirements spelled out in Appendix
4 in M 4100.lF. Thus, States and subgrantees must
have affirmative action plans to preclude discrimina-
tion on the basis of race, color, religion, national
origin or sex.

Question

10. b. Finally, I would like to reiterate the question which I raised
In the June 27th Hearings: Why were the planned initiatives on
gangs and serious offenders cancelled after July 1977? And
further, how Is the restitution program expected to impact
minority youth in relation to number of youth involved, and
kinds of services available? How does this compare with the
two cancelled programs with respect to types of agencies
affected, and types of services provided? Please provide me
with copies of the guidelines or program descriptions of the
cancelled initiatives.
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Answer

10. b. We cannot project how the restitution program will impact
minority youth, as the jurisdictions invited to submit
aplications are diverse. However, incarcerated youth,
o are targeted in the program, are disproportionately

minority.

Although a credible comparison would be difficult, many youth
assisted under the restitution program would have been eligible
under either the gangs or serious offender programs. The serious
offender program was in fact a socalled "aftercare" program and
many of the services such as job training, employment, and
counseling wil.l be provided under the restitution project
just as the range of services contemplated under the draft
gang guideline were provided under our Prevention Initiative
funded September 1977.

As with the serious offender project, most of the eligible
agencies under restitution are justice system agencies. The
restitution guideline, however, does encourage the participation
of private not-for-profit youth agencies in the employment and
community services components. The "aftercare" program would
have been available to both urban and rural areas and as I
mentioned in my testimony this effort was in part replaced by
our replication of Project New Pride scheduled for FY 197g.
The draft gang program would have been concentrated in areas
with significant gang problem, including urban areas. The
Restitution program is available to all communities and of
course the extent to which the project serves communities
which have high rates of youth unemployment, school dropouts
and delinquency rates are all factors in restitution on any
224 programs.

Concerning the gang project, there appears to be a significant
misunderstanding. The cities that you mentioned at the June
27 hearing: New York, Los Angeles, Chicago, Detroit, Philadelphia
had not been selected for funding. In fact, the draft guidelines
related hypothetically to many communities or neighborhoods in
the country, including those in major urban areas. Had the
project proceeded as drafted, a competitive process was en-
visioned and thus no cities or neighborhoods had been identi-
fied by July 1977. Any unofficial designation of cities would
have violated agency competitive procedures and guidelines.
Lastly, we are prohibited under 224(a) from selecting an appli-
cation solely on the basis of population.

47-234 0 - 79 - 16
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE MAY 15 1979
OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION,

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20531

1Y 5 1979

Mr. Gordon Raley, Staff Director
Subcommittee on Human Resources
Committee on Education and Labor
House of Representatives
2178 Rayburn Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Raley:

As you know, Section 204(b)(5) and (e) of the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974, as amended, requires that the
Administrator of LEAA submit to the President and Congress, prior
to December 31, an analysis and evaluation of Federal Juvenile
delinquency programs. In testimony before the Sub-committee on
Human Resources on March 20, 1979 the former Administrator of this
Office told the Members that the Report would be submitted by
May 15, 1979. Because of the resignation of the former Administrator
and the resultant transitional framework in which we now find ourselves,
I regret that the Office will not be able to submit the report-by *

May 15, 1979. It is our expectation that the 1978 report will be
formally submitted by October 30, 1979. The 1979 report will be submitted
prior to December 31, 1979.

We would like to restrict our 1978 report to the following elements:

A. An analysis of the following federal programs:

I. SOCIAL SECURITY ACT

a. Title IVA

The AFDC Program, established by Title IVA of the Social
Security Act, provides Federal funds on a matching basis
to states to cover the costs of food, shelter, clothing
and other necessities for poor families with dependent
children. Most of the funds in this program are used to
maintain children in their own homes. Under Section 408,
however, payments are provided for foster care and insti-
tutionalization in cases of court-adjudicated abandonment,
abuse and neglect. Section 408 is the major source of
Federal support for out-of-home care of dependent and
neglected children (although payments for out-of-home
care represent only a small percentage of total AFDC
expenditures). Section 408, insofar as it covers insti-
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tutional costs, covers only the cost of maintaining a
child in a public or private non-profit institution; it
does not cover in-home services to prevent placement,
reunite separated families, or move neglected children
into permanent living arrangements (e.g., costs connected
with termination of parental rights and placement for
adoption).

b. Title IV

Title IVB funds supplement state and local funds for
non-AFOC child welfare activities, such as services to
prevent the removal of children from their homes, pro-
vision of protective services, licensing and setting
standards for private child-care Institutions, and assis-
tance in providing day care, homemaker services, and adop-
tive placements. The program also provides reimbursement
for out-of-home care. The tendency of states under Title IVB
has been to de-emphasize in-home services and accentuate
out-of-home care. For example, in 1976, 70% of total
Title IVB expenditures went to foster care;.less than 10%
was spent on day care, and 2% on adoption services.

c. Title XX

Under Title XX, the Federal Government provides states with
partial reimbursement for social services for low income
families. In addition, four services are mandated to be
provided without charge regardless of income level: infor-
mation and referral, protective services for children,
protective services for adults, and family planning. Out-
of-home services subsidized under Title XX included basic
costs for institutionalizing abused, neglected, crippled,
emotionally disturbed, mentally retarded, and physically
handicapped youth. Other child welfare services paid for
in all or in part by Title XX funds include adoption, group
home and residential treatment arrangements, and emergency
shelter and interstate placements.

Critics of Titles IVA, IVB and XX have pointe(j to several
weaknesses in these enactments which tend to contribute
to the unnecessary removal of children from their homes.
For example, the requirement that children eligible for
Title IVA funds must be under a court order promotes
excessive reliance on shifting legal custody in order to
obtain reimbursement for necessary services. Title IVB
foster care payments are higher than monthly AFDC payments
for care of children in their homes.
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II. CIVILIAN HEALTH AND MEDICAL PROGRAM OF THE UNIFOR4EO SERVICES

CHANPUS is the military counterpart of Medicaid. It estab-
lishes a system of reimbursing private medical care providers
for treatment of military personnel and their dependents.
Because psychiatric care was added to the list of reimbursable
services in 1967, the number of eligible private profit
making residential treatment centers expanded. These treat-
ment centers have been plagued with problems of fraud and
mismanagement as well as alleged abuse of children main-
tained within these facilities. It has also been charged
that CHAMPUS provides incentives for out-of-home placements,
since parents are required to pay less toward the cost of
care in residential facilities than for clinical treatment
when children remain in their home.

III. HOUSING AND COW UNITY ACT

Under this Act, subsidies are available for low income
rental housing. Although there is no uniform policy within
the Department of Housing and Urban Development as to whether
group homes for neglected children and status offenders
are eligible for subsidy, it has been suggested that the
program may have potential in assisting local deinstitution-
alization initiatives.

IV. COMPREHENSIVE EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING ACT (CETA)

CETA has the potential for offering the target population
particulary status offenders) programs which would keep
them out of institutions. Programs under CETA include
classroom training, on-the-job training, public service
employment, work experience, and the like. A special
section of the Act provides employment, training, counseling
and job preparation for economically disadvantaged youth
during summer months. Funds are channeled through prime
sponsors (SMSA's or State Manpower Offices) and through
state manpower services councils. A difficulty with the
administration of CETA funds has been the Department of
Labor's policy of measuring success and awarding future
funding on the basis of the success of job placements and
the number of temporary jobs which have become permanent --
thus discouraging inclusion of court-related youth in local
employment programs.
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Mr. Gordon Raley

V. ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION ACT (ESEA)

Under Title I of ESEA, funds are available for the design
and implementation of special educational programs to
meet the needs of educationally disadvantaged children
in low-income areas whether enrolled in private or public
schools. Although theoretically funds are available for
educational assistance in various settings, the tendency
under ESEA has been to support institutional education of
children at the expense of smaller, innovative community-
based treatment programs. It has also been alleged that
institutions receiving ESEA funds frequently commingle
status offenders, delinquents, and dependent and neglected
children.

The Vocational Education Amendments of 1968 also relate
to status offenders and dependent and neglected children.
Assistance is provided to states in offering courses which
combine classroom work and on-the-job training through
part-time employment in local business and industry.
Special programs are also aimed at children with academic,
socio-economic, or other types of impairment preventing
success in the regular vocational education program.

VI. THE U.S. BUREAU OF PRISONS OPERATION OF CHILDREN AND
YOUTH INSTITUTION

B. The report will also include a description of activities of OJJDP,
and in particular, the Coordinating Council and its agenda vis-a-vis
the above programs, as well as the work of the NAC in relation to
Concentration of Federal Effort.

I look forward to being of assistance to the Committee on this and other
matters of concern.

Sincerely,

Davd West
Acting Associate Administrator
Office of Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention

cc: Senator Birch Bayh
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Introduction

Many interested persons and supporters have sought specifics regarding
our efforts to implement the Senator Birch Bayh Juvenile Justice Act
since October 1, 1977, the beginning of Fiscal Year 1978. I'm certain
that the information herein will assist in developing a fuller under-
standing of the nature and extent of the progress to date.

Among the highlights are the following:

A. 74% of the Bayh Act discretionary funds appropriated since FY 75
have been awarded since October 1, 1977;

B. 70% of the total Bayh Act discretionary awards have been made
since October 1, 1977;

C. 63% of the Bayh Act fdrmula grant funds appropriated since FY 75
have been awarded since October 1, 1977; and

D. 70% of the FY 79 Bayh Act funds available to OJJOP on October 1,
1978 were awarded by March 1979.

It is obvious that OJJDP critics who have unjustly dwelt on issues
of performance will be murdered by this cruel gang of facts.

With z rgrs

/Ihn M. Rector7 V
Administrator
Office of Juvenile Justice

and Delinquency Prevention
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INTRODUCTION

I. Juvenile Justice Act Formula Grant

Ii. Juvenile Justice Act Discretionary Grants

III. Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention's
Crime Control Act Grants

IV. TOTAL ACTIVITY
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I. Formula Grant Program (October 1, 1978 to March 1979)

A. Grant Activity I

(a) FY 79 Appropriation $63,750,

(b) 47 Awards to date 59,136,

(c) 3 Awards with serious problems 2,495,
(N.J., D.C. and Pont.)

(d) Reverted formula funds available 2,119,
as discretionary from awards not
made to non-participating states.
(Neb., Nev., N.D., Ok1., S.D. and
Wy.)

B. Performance to date

(a)(i) Percent of FY 79 OJJDP Formula
funds awarded by March 1979:

allocated: $61,631,000
awarded: $59,136,000

(ii) Percent of FY 78 OJJDP formula
funds awarded by March 1978

allocated: $71,711,750
awarded: $43,416,0.00

(b) Percent of grants awarded by
March 1979:

planned: 50
awarded: 47

C. Formula Grant Award History

(a) FY 75 $ 8,936,648
FY 76 24,129t580
FY 77 43,077,406
FY 78 71,711,750
FY 79 59,136,000
(3/79) T26, 991,384

000

000

000

000

95.9%

60.0%

94%
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(b) Since October 1, 1977, OJJDP has awarded $130,847,750
in formula funds.

(c) Since October 1, 1978, OJJDP has awarded 29% of total
formula funds appropriated in OJJDP history.

(d) Since October 1, 1977, OJJDP has awarded 63% of total
formula funds appropriated in OJJDP history.

D. Relative figures on the award, subgrantlng and expenditure
of formula grant funds.

(a) Testimony before Congress in April 1977 by then
Acting LEAA Administrator revealed the following:

FY/Formula Grant % Subgranted % Expended
Award as of 12/3/76 as of 12/3/76

75 -- $9.25M
76 -- 24.50M

33.8M 27% 6%
(9,126,000) (2,000,000)

(b) As of 9/30/78 9/30/78 9/30/78

75 .96% 91%
76 94.4% 73.2%

(c) As of 9/30/78

77 -- $43,077,406 85.6% 44.9%
78 -- $61,211,750 48.5% 8.1%

(d)

(i) In 17 months (5/77 through 9/78) the states increased
the percent of FY 75-76 funds subgranted from 27% to
95.2% and increased the percent of FY 75-76 funds
expended from 6% to 82.1%.
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(ii) Of the $97,946,515 subgranted by the states as of
9/30/78, 90% or $88,820,515 occurred between 5/77
and 9/78.

(iii) Of the $50,106,300 expended by the states as of
9/30/78, 96% or $48,106,300 occurred between 5/77
and 9/78.

(e) For comparative purposes it is noteworthy that at the
end of LEAA's third fiscal year, 1971, the following
was reported by the House Comittee on Government
Operations:

FY 69-71
Awarded Subgranted Expenditures

$552,034,602 25.1%
($138,475,771) No figures kept

18.8%
(9 major states)

The Committee, in its Report entitled, "Block Grant Programs
of the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration," House
Report No. 92-1072 (92nd Cong., 2d Session), 5/18/72,
Chairman Chet Holifield, concluded the relevant chapter III,
Program Paralysis with the following observations:

The 'difficulties and delays! are no less now
than 4 years ago when the programs started.

Delays caused by reasonable grant application
procedures, procurement actions, review steps,
and guideline interpretations are understandable.
The problem discussed here, however, goes deeper
than those obvious factors. It is one which has
as its root the inadequate management and direc-
tion which have been provided to the programs
by LEAA and the States. A more fundamental
cause may be the structure of the block grant
delivery system itself..

Block grants provide a guaranteed annual income
to a State upon submission of a technically
sufficient plan without regard to the amount
which the SPA has been able to usefully spend
in previous years.
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II. Juvenile Justice Act Discretionary Programs (Concentration of
Federal Effort, Special Emphasis, Technical Assistance and the
Institute)

A. Grant Activity

(a) Available for FY 79 $ 44,122,000

(b) Awarded by March 1979 16,506,000

(c) Remainder earmark as follows:

(i) OJJDP's Institute for Juvenile 3,923,000
Justice and Delinauency Pre-
vention

(ii) Technical Assistance 2,651,000

(iii) Continuation of Prevention 2,996,000
Projects

(iv) Continuation of Federal 914,000
Effort Projects

(v) Model Programs 2,632,000

(vi) School Resource Center 2,500,000

(vii) Youth Advocacy Initiative 8,000,000

(viii) Alternative Education 4,000,000
Initiative $ 27,616,000O

B. Performance to date:

(a)(i) Percent of total available 38%
awarded to date

allocated: $44,122,000
awarded: $16,506,000

(II) Percent of total available 8%
MI/ awarded March 78

allocated: $70,500,000
awarded: $ 5,400,000
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(b)(i) Percent of discretionary grants 38.5%
awarded by March 1979

planned: 112
awarded: 43

(Ii) Percent of discretionary grants 11%
awarded by March 1978

78 year total: 172

awarded: 20

C. Juvenile Justice Act Discretionary Funds

(a) Juvenile Justice Act Discretionary Awards 75-78

% of Total
F. Year Amount Number Appropriation Approp. Awarded

1975 0 0 $14M 0

1976 $i4.2M 46 $16M 15

- 5.7M OJJDP Institute
- 4.1M Transferal to HEW
- l.5M To SPAs
- 2.9M Unsolicited

1977 $13.8M 45 $27,375M 15

- 5.8M OJJDP Institute
- 2.011 Transferal to HEW
- 5.811 Prevention
- .2M Other

1978 $65M 172 $36.25014 70

- 16M OJJDP Institute
- 6.6M Prevention
- 1.8M Technical Assistance
- 1.8M Concentration of Federal Effort
- 7.6M Model Programs
- 3.5M Restitution
- 4.OM Children in Custody:Incentive
- 4.7M Children in Custody:Privates
- 10.5M Nonoffendcr/Children in jail state project
- 6.014 State and local projects (Track II)
- 1.7M Deinstitutionalization of Status Offenders

6W

U 0
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III. Crime Control Act Funds Available to OJJDP

(a) LEAA Parts C and E funds available
for FY 79

(b) Part C

-- available
-- awarded
-- percent of total awarded
-- remainder earmarked for

Project New Pride
(Serious Offenders)

(c) Part E

available
awarded
percent of total awarded
remainder earmarked for:

5,000,000
3,772,000

75%
1,228,000

21%

(i) Continuation of Diversion
(ii) New Pride

(d)(i) Percent of OJJDP's C and
E awarded by March 1979

(i) Percent of OJJDP's C and.
E awarded by March 1978

16,000,0003,419,000

3,221,000,
9,360,000

$12,581,D0

34%

0%

$21.000,000
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IV. OJJDP TOTAL ACTIVITY

A. Grant Activity

Available Awarded
(a) Oct. 1, 78 March 79

Formula Grants $ 61,631,000 $ 59,136,000

Juvenile Justice Act 44,122,000 16,506,000
Discretionary

Crime Control Act 21,000,000 7,191,000
D i s c r e t i o n a r y $ 1 6 7 5 ,$_2 8_, 0$126,75 3 ,000 "- -OOO

(b) Percent awarded of total available 65%
as of March 79

-- available $127M
-- awarded $ 83M

(c) Percent awarded of total Juvenile 70%
Justice Act available as of arch 79

-- available $107,872,000
-- awarded $ 75,642,000

(d)(i) Percent awarded of all available 37%
discretionary funds as of March 79

-- available $65M
-- awarded $24M

ii) Percent rewarded of all available 5.8%
discretionary funds as of March 78

-- available $93M
-- awarded $5.5m

(e) Total projects awarded of total 55%
planned for FY 79, March 1979

-- planned 162
-- awarded 90
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(f) As of Feb. 5, 1979, OJJDP awards accounted for 47.7%
of the total awarded by LEAA in FY 1979. This con-
trasts wT--7.25% at the same juncture last year.

(g) Of the total $110M Juvenile Justice Act discretionary
funds awarded since FY 1975, 74% or $81.5M has been
awarded in the past 18 months (since Oct. 1, 1977).

(h) Of the total 296 awards of Juvenile Justice discretionary
funds made since FY 1975, 69% or 205 have been awarded in
the past 18 months (since Oct. 1, 1977).

(i) As of March 1979, a total of 50 full-time OJJDP employees
were on board. As of March 1978, 44 such persons were
employed.

(U) The following chart reflects relative grant activity of
major LEAA Offices. It is based on information submitted
by the Office of Comptroller, LEAA, and published in the
November 1978 Monthly Management Briefs prepared by the
LEAA Office of Planning and Management:



PERCENT OF TOTAL CATEGORICAL AWARDS PER QUARTER --. FY 1978

Office Oct/Dec Jan/Mar Apr/June July/Sept Percent

Office of Juvenile Justice 8.1 10 40 41.9 100
and Delinquency Prevention

Office of Criminal 12.2 13.5 23 51.3 100
Justice Programs

Office of Comimunity 3.5 14.1 30 52.1 100
Anti-Crime

National Institute of Law 12.5 10.5 22.2 54.8 10
Enforcement and Criminal
Justice

Average: 9.5 12.5 27.5 50.5

OJJDP
OCJP
OCAC
NILECJ

All LEAA II.0 17.7 27.1 44

Mi
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HB 1320.1B
January 5, 1978

FIGURE 15-1. OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY
PREVENTION ORGANIZATION CHART

* ALSO ADMINISTRATOR, OJJDP

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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FEDERAL JUVENILE DELINQUENCY FUNDS

AVAILABLE THROUGH

THE JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION ACT*

FY75 - FY79

* *Excludes Title III Funds
PREPARED BY THE OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION
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SPECIAL EMP-EASIS PRE-VENTON IMITIATR'B'E

BY RACE AND SEX - OCTOBER 30, 1970

OTHER
.97%

NATIVE AMERICAN
ASIAN

NOTE: MAL 52.0%
FEMAL_ 48.0%

nrcT COPY AVAILABLE
I . .
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SECIAL EMPHASIS DIVERSION PROGRAM

BY RACE AND SEX - SEPTEMBER 1, 1V'78

OTHER
.37%

NATIVE AMERICAN

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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SPECIAL EMPHASIS DIVERSION POGRI'- BY PACE ARO SEX SET 1 1978

Puerto

~.- .J

C)

1~m
-ITE Z.u 56;L;.CK 46.4 116
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532
11020
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.07 "4

2

112 1,7
2 1.89 265 2,605

16 489 187 1 167 1,045

MA 4

2

4 7

313 260 .,554 314 687 694

2

262

21

371 498 189 190 547 5.603

Total ?irorities - 3938
% of Total 70%

IU4AL Dcnver Rosebud '4emohis Boston Florida Kentucky Milwuakee Rico tiFY Harlem -John Zay Tot-
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'.ALE 287 NA 13369 275 527 599 NA NA NA NA 510 3,-57

A of Central
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OTHER
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OJJDP UPDATE

THE NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCES PROJECT

Under the sponsorship of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency

Prevention, U.S. Department of Justice, the National Academy of Sciences

today convened the first meeting of its Panel on the Study of Public

Policies Contributing to the Institutionalization and Deinstitutionalization

of Children and Youth. The panel was funded by the Office to review the

programs and practices of Federal agencies and report on the degree to

which Federal funds are used for purposes that are consistent or Incon-

sistent with the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act. The

panel Is composed of distinguished experts drawn from such fields as

Juvenile Justice, economics, political and social sciences, medicine

and education.

John N. Rector, Administrator of the Office, served as guest speaker

at the panel meeting. In his remarks, Mr. Rector stated that the panel

Is expected to play an important role in assisting his Office implement

the deinstitutionalization mandate of the Juvenile Justice Act. He added

that he intends to Incorporate the findings of the study into the delibera-

tions of the cabinet level Coordinating Council on Juvenile Justice and

Delinquency Prevention of which he is Vice Chair. The Coordinating Council

will hold three meetings in December to establish a detailed working agenda

for 1979.
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The National Academy of Sciences Panel study will include four analytical

tasks: (1) an assessment of Federal resources and the administrative and

regulatory channels governing these resources; (2) an assessment In three

to five states of patterns of public and private agency responsibility for

status offenders and dependent and neglected children; (3) an assessment

In the same states of the impact on state delivery systems exerted by

Federal programs and policies; and (4) selected case studies on particular

problems of deinstitutionalization.

For further information, contact the Office of Juvenile Justice and

Delinquency Prevention, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, D.C.

20531.

The text of Mr. Rector's comments follow:

Welcome!.

We commend you for your obvious concern about youth who are inappropriately

Jailed, detained and imprisoned. We share your outrage at such scandalous

practices.

We join you In the acknowledgement of our collective duty to protect the

rights of our young citizens to develop physically, mentally and spirit-

ually to their maximum potential.
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The them of this gathering--einstitutionalization--is a cornerstone

of the Birch Bayh Juvenile Justice Act which established our Office.

While we focus on non-criminal cases as the logical first step. we

should not lose sight of the clear need for the next step, which is

the more appropriate placement for delinquent youth.

On October 3, 1977, Jimmy Carter signed the Juvenile Justice Amendents

of 1977. The President in stressing its significance said in part:

In many communities of our Country, two kinds of
crimes -- one serious and one not very serious --
are treated the same, and young people have been
iocarcerated for long periods of time, who have
coftmitted offenses that would not even be a crime
at all if they were adults. . . . This Act very
wisely draws a sharp distinction between these
two kinds of crimes.

Thus, the Administration is committed to implementing the 1974 Act,

especially as it relates to the subject of your gathering. On these

crucial human rights Issues there is Federal leadership for a change.

What we are saying is that indiscriminate or punitive placement, whether

in public or private facilities, masquerading under the questionable

disguise of "rehabilitation" or Nthe best interest of the child,u only

do further disservice to our next generation while increasing our already

critical crime rate by supplying new recruits for the jails, detention

centers, state farms, camps and training schools, which are often nothing

more than wretched academies of crime.
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Our aim is to minimize harm caused by State intervention.

Our aim is to help secure basic human rights for children and their

families.

The traditional response to troubled children and children in trouble

has been to upgrade personnel, improve services or refurbish facilities.

This Is not acceptable. Let us first ask whether any services are

necessary before arguing for expansion. What we need is an umcompro-

mislng departure from the current practice of unnecessary, costly de-

tention and incarceration of scandalous numbers of young Americans

which make a mockery of the notion that we are a child oriented society.

The current overreach of the child welfare Juvenile Justice industry in

Its reliance on detention and incarceration Is particularly shocking as

It affects non-criminal cases. These youths are actually more likely to

be detained, more likely to be Institutionalized, and once incarcerated,

more likely to be held In confinement than those who are charged with or

convicted of actual criminal offenses. Incredibly, seventy percent of

the young women in the system are in this category. This system then

Is clearly the cutting edge of the double standard.

Many non-criminal youth are arrogant, defiant and rude--and some are

sexually promiscuous. Veitention or incarceration, however, helps
nneither them nor us. Some of these children cannot be helped, and

47-234 0 - 79 - 18
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others do not need help. Real help, for those who need it, might best

take the form of diverting them from the vicious cycle of detention,

incarceration and crime.

Sane youth policies will have to be based on a greater acceptance of

young people on their own terms, a willingness to live with a variety

of life styles, and a recognition of the fact that young people of our

society are not necessarily confused, troubled, sick or vicious. Such

healthy attitudes emerge too seldom in the child welfare Juvenile

system with its paternalistic sometimes evenhostile philosophy.

Some youthful offenders must be removed from their homes, but detention

and Incarceration should be reserved for those who commit serious, usually

violent offenses.

Yet, as Susan Fisher, in The Smell of Waste, reminds us we must be forever

vigilant regarding such matters:

This detention center represents the failure of all
structures in urban society--family life, schools,
courts, welfare systems, organized medicine, hospitals.
It is a final common Pathway to wretchedness. Occasion-
ally, a scandal in the newspaper, an outraged lawyer,
an interested humanitarian Judge makes a ripple. The
surface smooths rapidly over again, because, locked away
in a distant part of town, society forgets the children
It does not want or need.
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We have a moral obligation -- in fact our Office has a statutory obligation

to help assure that business as usual is rejected, at least, as it relates

to indiscriminate placement of children and youth.

Thus, we are not solely in a service program exclusively interested In

the development of a service package. We have a statutory mandate to

curb the inappropriate placement of non-offenders and offenders. Thus,

through all of our Office activities we are attempting to discourage the

Inappropriate intervention into the lives of our youth and their families,

while helping to assure appropriate out of home alternatives when necessary.

By coupling this approach with a broad range of community-based social

and human services we hope to help provide. "Justice" for youth. Similarly,

we will be helping to protect our citizens from the vicious cycle of abuse

inherent In present child welfare Juvenile justice system and its burden-

some tax levies.

The Council, which is chaired by the Attotiey General, is composed of

myself as Vice Chair, the Secretaries of the Departments of Health,

Education, and Welfare, Housing and Urban Development and Labor; the

Commissioner of Education, and the Director of the ACTION Agency. It is

responsible for coordinating all Federal Juvenile delinquency programs
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and for making recommendations to the President and Congress on overall

Federal Juvenile delinquency policy. Under the 1977 Amendments, the

Council was specifically authorized to conduct an indepth review of the

practices of all Federal agencies and report on the degree to which

Federal funds are used for purposes that are consistent with the pro-

visions of the Juvenile Justice Act. During a recent meeting, the Council

members unanimously adopted as their number one priority for the coming

year a review of Federal program and practices to identify inconsistencies

with the deinstitutionalization mandate of the Juvenile Justice Act and to

make recommendations on ways by which other Federal assistance programs can

be used to encourage and further state and local deinstitutionalizaton

efforts.

If the objectives of the Juvenile Justice Act are to be achieved -- and

specifically the objectives of deinstitutionalization and development of

alternative services and programs -- a partnership must be fashioned among

Juvenile justice and other Federal assistance programs.

We should not be thinking in terms of new programs and greater expenditures.

Such proposals are neither necessary nor, In this time of nationwide tax

revolt, acceptable. The overall level of Federal assistance funds available

is more than adequate, but the allocation and use of these funds need to be

re-examined and realigned. The Council will focus on assessing current

programs in terms of their conformity with the Administration's concern
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about indiscriminate or punitive placement of children. We intend to

work diligently to assure that the Federal Government responds con-

sistently with the Juvenile Justice Act priority of delnstltutionaliza-

tion that the States are pursuing. It is vitally Important not solely

from a consistency sake, but to provide the necessary resources.

We intend to draw significantly upon the work and findings of the

National Academy of Sciences, Panel on the Deinstitutionalization of

Cbildren and Youth. We view our collaboration as essential to any

progress toward a more rational Federal policy regarding the placement

of children and youth.

The Coordinating Council is one vehicle that can be used at the Federal

level to examine these programs and make recommendations to eliminate

the Inconsistencies and disincentives. Simultaneously, State and local

officials with responsibility for non-criminal children must actively

seek to identify and rechannel available resources in their own Juris-

dictions so that the best interests of these children are indeed served.

As we move toward removing increasing numbers of non-criminal children

from institutions -- children who never should have been placed in

Institutions to start with -- we should also invest in primary inter-

vention through efforts to improve not Just the legal system but the

other social systems as well. This is not to say that our attention
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should be in any way diverted from resolving the problem of the Juvenile

justice system. Quite the contrary. Each person In this room is pain-

fully aware of the need for improvement. But we must recognize that mich

of the workload that is relegated to the courts is a result of the break-

down in our other social service system. When our education, employment,

health, and welfare systems are racked with problems, the clients of those

systems -- our young people -- reflect and magnify the problem in their

behavior. The too frequent result Is involvement in the Juvenile Justico

system. This burden should be lifted off the courts so that they can

properly devote their attention to the small number of serious and/or

violent Juvenile offenders who require the attention of the Juvenile

justice system. The courts should not be used as a last resort reme4y

for the failures of other social service systems. It is time to begin

to hold these other systems accountable for preventing delinquency In

the first Instance rather than allowing them to point the finger of

blame on the courts another Juvenile justice agencies after the process

has taken its toll and much of the damage is Irreparable.
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SUMMARY OF THE RESTITUTION BY JUVENILE OFFENDERS:
AN ALTERNATIVE TO INCARCERATION PROGRAM

HISTORY AND INTRODUCTION

The Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention funded 41
projects for nearly $21,000,000 in Fiscal Year 1978 and 1979 under the
initiative entitled "Restitution by Juvenile Offender: An Alternative to
Incarceration.

Guidelines for this program were released as Change 1 to M4500.lF
*A Guide for Discretionary Grant Programs" on February 27, 1978. One
hundred sixteen pre-applicants submitted pre-applications on April 21, 1978.
From these$ the Office selected 54 and requested that they submit final
applications by July 21, 1978. Fourty-one projects were funded from
this group; 23 were funded by September 30, 1978 and another 18 were
funded by March 9, 1979.

PROGRAMS FUNDED

Restitution projects have been funded In 26 states, Puerto Rico and the
District of Columbia, and these projects, encompass 87 different sites.
There are six state wide projects, (Delaware, Nevada, New Jersey,
New York, Washington, and Wisconsin) and 35 projects that will be
implemented In local jurisdictions. Nine of the 41 projects are being
administered by private not-for-profit agencies under agreement with
courts the rest are being administered by courts or court related agencies.

A list of names and addresses of all the projects and also the names and
addresses of contact persons for IPA and NOSR is available.

EVALUATION OF PRQGM

A contract has been awarded to the Institute for Policy Analysis (IPA)
Eugene Oregon to implement an intensive evaluation of six restitution
sites. IPA will also be implementing a management Information system for
all projects which Includes supplying all projects with a monthly
management information report.

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE TO PROJECTS

A contract has also been awarded to the National Office of Social
Responsibility, Arlington, Virginia to provide technical assistance to
the restitution grantees. They have developed several manuals on
Implementing a restitution project and they are providing technical
assistance and training to the restitution grantees at regional sessions.
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S~ Y DESCRIPTION OF THE RESTITUTION PROGRAM

Restitution for the purposes of this program is defined as payments by
an offender In cash to the victim or service either to the victim or the
general comunity, when such payments or service are made within the
jurisdiction of the juvenile and criminal Justice process.

The primary focus of the restitution program In on reducing incarceration
of juvenile offenders. Consequently, the program requires that projects
design restitution projects that will apply restitution to youth who have
committed offenses that would be misdemeanors of felonies if committed
.by adults who are adjudicated delinquent after the fact finding hearing
or who enter a counseled plea of guilty.

Project models which are being implemented include, a mixed models of
monetary, community and victim service restitution, exclusively monetary
restitution or exclusively community service restitution.

If more detailed information about the restitution program Is desired,
please write the Officeof Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
at 633 Indiana Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531 or call (202) 376-3774.
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Law Enforcement Assistance Administration
United States Department of Justice

Fiscal Year 1979

THIS TRANSMITS LEAA HANOBOOK 156311C

affirmative
action
plan

Equal Employment Opportunity

I go

- ---- - .- -- . - -:- !.dd



276

HB 1563.1C

January 19, 1979

FOREWORD

1. PURPOSE. The purpose of this Handbook is to disseminate LEAA EEO
policies, procedures, and EEO Plan for FY'79.

2. SCOPE. This Handbook is of interest to all LEAA employees and appli- *

cants for LEAA employment.

3. CANCELLATION. LEAA HB 1563.lB, dated February 2, 1978 is cancelled.

4. BACKGROUND. This Handbook is required by and based upon United States -
Department of Justice Order 1713.4, "Equal Employment Opportunity,"
dated November 6, 1972. This LEAA Handbook incorporates new require-'
ments of the EEO Act of 1972, the Civil Service Commission regulations
and FPM Letter 713-40 which mandates the format:

a. Introduction.

b. Accomplishment Report.

c. Assessment Report

d. Affirmative Action Plan.

5. EXECUTIVE ORDER 11491. This plan creates no new obligations to con-
sult, or negotiate with recognized labor organizations beyond those
contained in Executive Order 11491, Title VII of the Civil Service
Reform. Act of 1978 (effective January 13, 1979), and U.S. Department
of Justice regulations issued thereunder. However, management
officials, supervisors and other representatives or management
responsible for formulating, implementing and administering EEO plans
and programs must meet their obligations to consult, confer or
negotiate with recognized labor organizations in accordance with their
level of recognition and appropriate rights.

Henry Dogin

Depu t/Administr to
for Policy Deveirpment
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HB 1563.1C
January 19, 1979

APPENDIX 3-1. (Cont'd)

OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION

OJJDP did one of the best assessments by any office of its EEO
status and covered all of the required areas.

The following problems were identified:

1. Black males, Asians, Hispanics and Native Americans are
underrepresented.

. Black females are underrepresented in professional occupations
with OJJDP.

3. Training has been haphazard with a lack of planning and counsel-
ing in terms of career development.

4. Minorities and women are concentrated in lower level positions,
and often capabilities are not fully utilized.

Positive action objectives selected to resolve the problems are

addressed by problem number.

PROBLEMS #1 and #2:

Objective: To seek out and hire qualified women and minorities
into professional occupations with underrepresentation.

This is to be accomplished through the maintenance of contact with
OEEO and personnel offices for assistance in recruiting qualified
women and minorities through the monitoring of the recruitment
and hiring of minorities and women.

PROBLEM #3:

Objective: To provide training opportunities and counseling for
all OJJDP employees.

This objective is to be accomplished by developing training and
career development plans for all OJJDP employees by 3-30-79. Also,
there will be continuous monitoring of training requests to assure
that equal opportunity for training is provided.

PROBLEM #4:

Objective: To utilize the Upward Mobility Program with OJJDP.

This objective will be accomplished by each Division Director.

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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HB 1563.lC
January 19, 1979

APPENDIX 3-1. (Cont'd)

reviewing vacancies within his/her division to determine their
suitability for the Upward Mobility Program, and assuring that
information regarding career counseling is made available to
OJJDP employees. Target date: 5-30-79.

OFFICE OF CONGRESSIONAL LIAISON

OCL indicates It has no problems, and its data justifies this
finding.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

OGC identified, as its problem, the fact that full integration of
minorities and women into OGC's attorney positions has not been
attained.

Its objective is to seek out and hire qualified women and minorities
for OGC Attorney-Advisor positions.

The affirmative actions and target dates are as follows:

1. To monitor recruitment and hiring of minorities and women in
attorney positions. The responsible official is the Deputy
General Counsel and the target date is 3-30-79.

2. To maintain contact with OEEO and'the Personnel Division for
assistance in recruiting qualified women and minority candidates.
The General Counsel and Deputy General Counsel are responsible
for this continuing responsibility.

OFFICE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE EDUCATION AND TRAINING

OCJET, under recruitment, selection, and promotion, identified the
lack of minority males in professional positions as its problem
area.

Its objective is to insure'that as vacancies occur, the recruitment
program is designed to reach and attract qualified minority males.

Positive action: As vacancies occur, OCJET will utilize all avail-
able recources to recruit minority applicants.

PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICE

PIO with no representation of minorities at any professional level
and underrepresented by females with only I or 16% did not submit
an assessment and identified no EEO deficiencies.
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FORMULA GRANT PROVIOONS OfI i JOVE.
NLl JUSTICE AND OILINOUINCY PtIVEN.
TiON ACT Of 1974, AS AMIENDID

final Oridelis ReNl. for Implenesfsalo

The Juvenile Justice and Delinquen
cy Prevention Act Amendments of
1977 (Pub. L. 9S-IS), as welt as the
Importance both Congress and the Ad.
ministration place on Juvenile Justice,
require a revision of the Stete Plan.
ring Agency Grants Guideline
Manual, 16 4100.tP, January 18, 1977,
chapter 3. paragraphs 51 and 52. This
rei sion reflects the major areas
changed by the 1977 amendments.
Those are: (I The use of Juvenile Jus-
tice formula grant funds for planning
and administration purposes; (2) for.
rnula grant matching funds; 13j forrau.
Is grant requirements on the
deltultutionalization of such status
offenders and nonoffendera as depend.
ent and neglected children; (4) provi.
sion for confidentiality in program
records; and (5) the Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention's
role in formula grant development and
the review and approval of plans.

Orrsca- oF JUVEic JOSTICL AND
DELINqUENCY PrvasNrTcON

New provisions reflect the Con-
gress's intention that this Office ad.
minister LEAA Juvenile prograrn, In-
cluding the formula grants. That In-
tention appears in the following state-
ment from the conference report on
the amendments

The conferees Intrend that the Depart.
meant of Justice fuliy implement section 5217
of the 1014 Act so as to sure that aii
Crime Control Act Juvenile programs are a-
tually administered by the Administrator of
the Office, or at least subject to the Oflice's
policy direction and concurrence. In this
regard. It is expected. as required by the
1076 maIntenance of effort amendnnt and
by comparable lanua e in the 191 Act
that each Crime Control Act program com-
ponent of activity, Including. but not limited
to, all direct Lssistance, all collateral La3st.
ance, and management and operations. ailo-
Cate at least 10.1$ percent of Its resources
for Juvenle Justice and delinquenky pro-
trams (Conference Report, Juvenile Justice
Amendments p1 107T, report No. 0s-368
July Dl, 1977. p. 15.)

The executive head of the Office Is
both Associate Administrator of LEAA
and thefldmtnlstrator of the Office of
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Pre-
vention. The amendments provide
that the Associate Administrator shall
report directly to the LEAA Admlnis.
trator, They also add the Associate
Administrator to the executive ached-
ule of Presidential appointees.

NOTICES
/

FoaNuILA GRANTS
The formula grant program is de-

signed to help prevent delinquency,
divert Juveniles from the Juvenile jus-
tice system, provide community-based
alternatives to Juvenile detention and
correctional facilities, and encourage a
diversity of alternatives within the ju-
verile justice system. This is accom-
plished through developing, maintain-
lng and expanding programs and ser.
vices In the following areas:

1. Community-based programs and
services for the prevention and treat-
ment of Juvenile delinquency through
the development of; tal Poster-care
and shelter-care homes for runaway,
homeless, neglected or abused youth;
(b) group homes; (c) halfway houses;
(d) homemaker and home health ser-
vices; and (e) any other designated
community-based diagnostic, treat-
ment or rehabilitative service.

2. Communlty-based programs and
services helping parents' and other
family members maintain and
strengthen the family unit, so that the
Juvenile may stay at home.

3. Youth service bureaus and other
cornmusilty-based programs either dl-
verting youth from the Juvenile court
or supporting, counseling, or providing
work and recreational opportunities
for delinquents and potential delin-
quents.

4. Educational programs or support-
ive services helping delinquents and
other youths remain either in elemen-
tary and secondary schools or In alter-
native learning stuations

S. Expanded use of probation, and
the recruitment and training of per.
sonnel-probation officers, other pro-
fessionats and paraprofessionals, and
volunteers to work effectively with
youth. 

.

6. Youth Initiated programs and out-
reach programs helping youths other-
wise not reached by traditional asslst-
ance progra,ns.

7. A stateside program for units of
local government using probation sub.
&idles, other subsidies, other financial
Incentives or disincentives, or other ef-
fectIve means to:

a. Reduce the percentage of juve-
niles committed to any form of Juve-
nile facility;

b. Increase the percentage of Juve-
niles corfimitted to nonseeyre, commu-
nity-based facilities; and

c. D courage the use of secure tncar-
ceration and detention.

'Na AmoeDMoNTr -.

While reaffirming that the JJDP
Act necks to strengthen both tradition.
al and nontraditional families, in the
amendments Congress stressed addl-
tIonal priorities by:

1, Extending prevention programs to
all youths who would benefit from
such services. Thus. a youth not "in

- danger of becoming delinquent" may
be eligible.

2. EmphaslzIng programs and ser-
vices that encourage alternatives
within and outside the Juvenile justice
system, such aS a 24-hour intake
screening, volunteer, and crisis home
programs, day treatment and home
probation, youth advocacy programs
for improving services and protecting
the rights of youths and their faml-
lies, and programs and activities to es-
tablish and adopt standards for Im-
proving Juvenile justice,

3. Amending discretionary grant pro-
grams to complement changes in the
formula program, including new pro-
grams. Those should now also:

a. Develop and support advocacy ac-
tivities that Improve services for and
protect the rights of youths in the Ju-
venile justice system;

b. Improve the Juvenile Justice
system by conforming to standards of
due process, doing this through the
use of existing judicial orders; and.

C. Help State legislators support for-
mula grant programs both by amend-
ng State laws where necessary and by

committing greater resources (ie,
through an incentive program).

Additionally, the amendments pro-
vided new research prforitles olt the
Office in the following areas: The role
of family violence, sexual abuse or ex.
ploltatlon. and media violence In delin-
quency; the Improper handling of
youths placed In one State by another
State; the possible ameliorating role of
recreation and the arts: and the extent
to which youths receive disparate
treatment because of their sex, Includ,
ing the ramifications of that In addi.
tion, the amendments encourage the
Office to offer model State legislation
Implementing the mandates of the for-
mula grant program.

The following statement In the con-
ference report highlights the Integrat-
ed structure of the Office, a structure
designed to effect the purposes of the
formula grant program

The conferees strongly reaffirm the orid-
hal Integrated approach comtemplated for
the Offflie of Juvenile Justice and Os-ln
Quency Psevention and each of Its compo-
sent parts. especIally as regards Its Insti-
tute. which has helded to assure that the
Office has avoided most of the dimppoilnt
tIg experiences of the Crime Control Act
program (conference report, supra, p. 2). '

In signing the amendments, Pres-
dent Jimmy Carter said, in part:

One of the most serious problems that
faces our country, of course, is that of eain
Pant crine, And we know from experience
and from examinlng the atsttca that
almost half of the crine* are committed by
Juveniles, We also realize that, unfortunate
IV, In our country there has been an absence
Of adequate dtinlctoin between those juvt
tales who commit serious crimes .' and
those who commit crimes, that are no threat
to their neighbors, like being a runaway

FloRAL REGITl51, VOL 4.. NO. 1$9-YEONESDAY, AUOUSI 10, 1978

BEST COPY AVAILABLE



280

child, fn many communities of our country
thc;e tao kind of crime-one serlous ad
oes ot very serious--are treated the U5-^7
and essn people have been iWarcerated
foe long periods of time Who have commit-
ted offenses that would not esen be a crime
at all It they were adultsI' I .Thts act very
wisely draws a sharp disltnciion beteeen
these t*o kinds of crine. It also encourases
local administrators. Sattes, and local gov-
ernments to deInstitutiohaie these )oung
people who hae rot conunitied serious
crimes (sctkly complistion of Presidential
Document% Octber tO. 107. soluse I3.
No. 41, pp. l465-146O).

To achieve this congressional and
administrative priority, the 1977
amndments strengthened the formu-
la grant program. Rivcogning this
goal, the Office's proven Integrated
opproarh and, unfortunately, the need
for stability. know lrdgeable Congress-
men oq the Senate Judiciary and the
House Education and Labor Oversight
Committees provided the following
"It Is the strong Intention of the con-

- ferees that the Office of Juvenile Jus-
tice and Delinquency Prevention be re-
talned with the Department of Jus-
tice" (conference report, supra, p. 22).

To help assure that Federal Govern-
ment policy reflects the goals of the
formula grant programs, the amend-
nients require that the Federal Co-
ordinating Council on Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention review
the programs and practices of Federal
atccies, and report on Federal agen-
cies rising funds for purposes incorsist-
ent with the formula grant goals of
dInstitutionalization and the separa-
tion of juvenile offenders from adults
in the Justice system,

Tki-e amendments are assons the corner.
slone of the at and reflect the commitment
of the ommttee to sucs prioritie s it Is im-
portent to know whether the Federal Gov-
ernment Is entSagin in practices or Iprevd-
Ing funds for any programs or &cUvitiks that
are Incomeltent with this commitment (U.
Senats Judiciary report. supra, p. SU

The Office and the Council. which Is
chaired by the Attorney Go-neral and
vice chaired by the AdminLitrator of
the Office, will work diligently to
assure that the Federal Government
consistently furthers the formula
grant priority of deInstitutionaliza-
tion. That is vilally important, not
solely for consistency, but to provide
necessary resources. That topic wil be
the sole item on the Council's agenda
at Its next meeting -

Similarly, as a fiscal year 1979 prior-
ity, the Office will implement fully a
new section 341(b) of the act, which
requires close coordination between
the Office nd programs within the
Department of Health, Education and
Welfare-partcularly those that ex-
clusively assist status offenders (such
as the runaway youth programs). Co-
ordination with formula grant pro-
grams that deifsnttutionalize status of-

NOTICES

fenders Is essential in the realization
*of such programs

The 1977 Amendments raIse the
minimum formula grant allocation
from $200,000"to $223.000 for each
State, and from $50,000 to $50,250 for
the smaller territories.

Beginning with fisal year 1979. the
minimum non-Federal matching share
for planning and administration funds
wili be 50 percent cash, uith the Fed-
eral contribution to those acthiiltes
limited to a maximum of 7.5 percent,
rather ihsn iS percent, of a State's
formula grant. This should streamline
the planning process while freeing
more money In the next few years for
the key objectives of the formula
grant program; namely, compliance
with section 223(a) (12) and (13). The
amendments deleted the requirement
for matching funds in formula grant
program, this eliminates the complex
accounting for matching and buy-in
funds.

In addition of new resources and re-
sponsibilities strengthened State advi-
sory groups, established by the 1974
act and advise and assist the State
planning agency (SPA). The amend-
ments provide that 5 percent of the
minimum annual allotment of any
State (i.e.. $11,250) shall go to the ad-
visory group. They also added further
examples of private agencies represen-
table in the State advisory groups, ajnd
they required that at least three of
the youth members must have been or
must currently be under the Juvenile
juitlce system's JurisdictiorL

The amendments require: (1) A role
for the advisory group In plan develop-
mint as well as re% few. (2) that the ad-
visory group may. upon request, advise
the Governor and legislature on mat-
tera related to its functions; and (3)
that it shall have an opportunity to
review Juvenile Justice and delinquen-
cy prevention grant applications sub-
mitted to the State planning agency,
SPA's have additional authority to In-
volve the advisory group In monitoring
compliance, and reviewing programs

The amendments also require that
the chairperson and at least two other
citizen members of the advisory group
sit on the SPA supervisory board a
In addition. that any SPA executive
committee Include proportional repre-
sentatlon of advisory group/SPA
agency members.

The amendments make program of
local private agencies elitble for
direct award of formula grant funds.
This modLfies the previous require-
ment that 68% percent of the formula
grant award be passed through to
units or to combinations of units of
general local government However, as
a prerequisite. the private agency
must have applied for and been denied
funding by the appropriate local unit
or combination of units prior to apply-
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Ing to the SPA. On a related point, the
Congress clarified the relationship of
State planning agencies or local agen-
cies to O(f ce discretionary programs:

t 4 0 they have solely an advisory role and
under no circumstanes do the % iews of such
agencies have a determinative effect. Then
sections were Intended mariay to inform
those agencies of special emphasis grants
and contracts. (Senate report. aupra p. 62).

In 1974, States receiving JJDP Act
funds had to show that within 2 years
after submission of the Initial plan Ju-
venies charged with or who have com-
mitted offenses that would not be
criminal for an adult, and such nonof-
fenders as dependent or neglected
children, were removed from Juvenile
detention and correctional facilities.

For the deinstit utionalizition of
status offenders (section 223(aX12)),
the amendments extended the period
for compliance from 2 to 3 years and
specified that a failure here shall end
a State's eligibility for funding. An ex-
ception to this requires that the Ad-
ministrator, with the concurrence of
the Associate Administrator, find the
State Inv substantial compliance (de-
fined as 75 percent deinstitutionaliza-
tion) and, through appropriate execu-
tive or leglalative action, unequivocally
committed to full compliance within a
reasonable time (not to exced 2 addi-
tional years). In addition. the amend-
ments state that nonoffcnders fal
within the scope of the
deinstitutlonilizatlon requirement,
while both status offenders and nonof-
fenders fall within the scope of section
223(aXt$). That section requires the
reparation of criivinals from delin-
quent offenders In prisons.

A new subpart (B) to section
223(&Xl2) requires an annual report to
the Associate Administrator on the
State's progress toward
deinstitutionalizatlon and a review of
the State's progress In insuring that
status offenders and nonoffenders, If
placed In facilities, are placed In the
least restrictive appropriate alterna-
tives. Those should be in reasonable
proximity to the Juvenile's family and
home community, and should provide
appropriate service& lkewise, the
amendibents have the SPA submit its
analysis and evaluation, including any
modification and the survey of needs.
to the Associate Administrator. Simi-
larly, the Associate Administrator nay
prescribe additional terms and condi-
tions to assure the effectiveness of as-
sated programs.

The Amendments add a significant
new section, providing for the confl-
dentiallty of program records in activ-
lies supported by Juvenile Justice Act
funds. This section restricts the disclo-
sure of program records unless (1)
Otherwise authorized by law;, (2) with
the consent of the service recipient or
legally-authortzed representative; and
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(3l as necessary for the functions the
Act requires. LEAA's Ouldeline
Manual, M 4100.11. State Plannlng
Agency Grants, revised In response te
these amendments, was published iii
the FortAL Rcorssrea on March 24,
1978. The Offive invited Interested
persons to send comments to Mr. John
M. Rector. Administrator, Office ol
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Pre,
ventlon, on or before April 25, 1918.

The Office received 302 comments
on the proposed guideline. The princi-
pal objections concerned: (1 The roles
and responsibilities of the Juvenile
Justice Advisory Group; (21 the defini-
tions of Juvenile detention and correc-
tional facilities; (3) advanced tech.

- nique..; and (4) the continuation sup-
port policy. After analysts of many di-
verse views and suggestions, the Office
of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prescntion modified the guideline as
follows:

Ju'nziLu JusticE ADVISORY GROUP

•ThLz part now excludes elected offi-
clis, as of the effective date of the
guideline, from chairing advisory
groups. Such officials are considered
full-time government employees. To
Isold any breach in confidentiality
States may omit publishing the names
of those youth members who were or
are In the Juvenile justice system's ju-
risdiction. The guideline now desig-
nates those appointed prior to their
26th birthday as youth members.

PASs-THsouGH RreQauiRzIarmr

The guldeline'now states that a pri-
vate agency may receive funds directly
in Sttes ,lacking regional or local
planning units, and In which the SPA
dstl ibutes funds directly; that private
agencies need not first apply to a unit
of general local government or to a

-combination of units for funding,

DrInsTITar iionvLIZAT[on or STuS.
O rYENErs AntD NoLiorLsDeRs

Now states should only describe
their needs for technical assistance.
OJJDP's needs assessment process will
produce the names of those agencies
requiring assistance. The requirements_
for separation of juveniles and adults
and monitoring of Jails, detention fa-
cilities and correctional facilities con-
tain the Lame language on technical
assistance needs.

Moimroxxtno or JAil, DrrEtto Pa.
CILITiLS AND CO oRECTIONAL FACIL:-

The definition of a Juvenile deten-
tion or correctional facility b now less
restrictive. It allows commnunity-based
facilities, or thod with a bed capacity
of 20 and less, to commingle status of-
fenders. nonoffenders and delin.
quents.

NOTICES

It is OJJ Drs intention to add the
following clause to criterion (W)l in

i paragraph 52n which would prohibit
• the placement of status offenders and

nonoffenders In large facilities:
T The use of nsn-coronunlty-based facilitiesover a bed capacity of 20, a hich serve StWtus

for monitoring purposes only through De-
cember 31. 1080. States should begin elimi-
natlns such facihties to meet the January 1,
191, deadline. This portion of criterion (e)
will not appear in ui delinets for the 19 1

The above clause will be published
in the PrIRAs.I REGsTER for Comment
at a later date.

LEAA's Office of General Counsel
has advised OJJDP to make available
information pertaining to the develop-

-ment of the definitions, A copy of this
information entitled* "Background In-
formation on the Criteria and Compli-
ance for Juvenile Detention and Cor-
rectional Facilities." dated August 9.
1978, appears as appendix A to this
Notice.

DLsAirD STUoY Or NECns AND Oy THE
UsE or EXISTiNG PsOuRAMS

Slates now must provide an as-vur-
ance that they have conducted a de-
tailed study of needs of the Juvenile
justice system.

. ADYA-NL-L TrEnnoQuets
States must now show that 75 per.

cent of their JJDP Act funds go for
advanced techniques, as described in
the act. Additional language encour-
tits States to place special emphasis
on projects to: (i) deInstitutionalLze
Juveniles; (2) separate Juvenile and
adult offenders; and (3) monitor com-
plaice, In order for States to ensure
timely compliance with sections 223(a)
(12)1, (13) and (14) of the JJDP Act.

CoNrINuaTIoa SurPoaT
States must now Inform potential

applicants of the nainlm-im number of
years projects may request and receive
funding. States must also assure fund.
Ing for that period unless the funded
project ends prematurely, for reasor
given In the guideline.

The revised guideline is much
shorter than the original version and
reduces the Information SPAs must
submit. The revised guideline contains
only 20 subparagrephs; 2 require no
response. 8 require merely an assur-
ance. and 10 require a written re-
sponse . This rcreents a major redu.
tion in the amount of Information re-
quired frorn the original version.
These reductions highlight the act's
priorities and reduce redtape. The
original guideline contained 26 subpar-
agraphs, only one of which allowed a
mere assurance, and four of which re-
quired no response. Twenty-one sub-

*paragraphs required a written re-
aponse!

In addition to reducing the informs
tion requirements. paragraphs 51 and
52 were shortend from 20 to It pages
by: (1) elisiating act language; 42)In-
serting references to the act require-
ment, and (3) reducing required infor-
mation. The guideline has been
streiatlined "and rewritten. Bureau.
cratic Jargon has been converted into
plain Fnglish.

The final revision of LESA State
Planning Agency Grants Guideline
Manual, M 4100.17, January 18. 1977.
Chapter 3. paragraphs 51 and 52 will
apply to the preparation of fiscal year
1919 and fiscal year 1980 plans, with
possible future amendments. The
guidelIne Is as follows:

1. REQUIarserrS ros JuvEntue Jus
TICE UNnER Tni CRrE CofrROL AcT
a. isvenife J sfice requirement of

Wile Crime Clontrol Act States not par-
ticipating in the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act (herein
referred to as the JJDP Act), should
address the provisions for a compare.
hensive program for Juvenile Justice.
as required by the Omnibus Crime
Control and Safe Streets Act.

b. Maintenance of effrt for J iinIle
Justice Pursuant to section 62Ob) of
the Crime Control Act of 1976 and sec-
tion 261(b) of the JJDP Act,'malnte-
nance of effort Is determined as fol-
l0 s:

(i) Indirfidua level of State endingg.
To maintain a proportionate share of
the statutory maintenance level, each
State shall expend at least 19.15 per-
cent of Its total annual allocation of
parts B, C and E block grant funds for

'Juvenile Justice and delinquency pre-
vention-related programs and projects.
Each State may. of course, expend
more than the required minimum allo-
cation.

(2) The State shall assure that It has
allocated a percentage of part B funds
for Juvenile justice planning and ad-
ministration activities equal to the ag.
gregate percentage of parts C and E
funds allocated for Juvenile justice
programs and projects

(3) Plan reoufremeni, Along with
their correspondinl fund allocations.
the State plan must Identify parts 'C
and E funded programs and projects
related to Juvenile justice and delin-
quency prevention.

(4) Juvsenile justice reprogramfng
Prior OJJDP approval is necessary for
any reprogramIng.

62. ReQutazaaMia ros STATE PsANeINo
AGENCIES PARTIIPATING IN nH JUVE-
NILE JuSTICE Aoro DersNQrrNCY PaE-
vI Tros ACT

" IL Applicobiify. This pasag rsph now
contains all of the requirements for
application and receipt of funds under
the JJDP AcL The provisions of the
comprehensive program for the Is.
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Provcment of Juvenile Justice, as re-
q~lred by the Omnibus Crime Control
and Safe Streets Act, and the provi-
sions of the JJDP Act are to be ad-
dressed Jointly In a separate section of
the comprehensive plan. The'require-
ment of a separate Juvenile section
emphasizes the distinctions between
the Juvenile justice system and the
crins!nal Justice system. as well as the
Import.ince Congress places on Juve-
nile justice.

b. P7un ret les criteria. OJJDP has
established Ihe following programmat.
Ic areas as critical: Delnstitutlion- aliza.
lion of states offenders and vonof.
fenders; contact with incarcerated
adults; monitoring of jails, detention
facilities and correctional facilities; ad.
vanced techniques; and juvenile Justice
advisory groups. Failure to address
these programmatic areas shall result
In disapproval of the juvenile Justice
formula section of the plan. Unless In-
dicated, an assurance Is sufficient for
compliance, providing that no change
has been made fiom the prev:dus year.
Qiheraise, the Statt shall revise and
resubmit its response,

c. Plan supenision, administration
and nmpZementation. Pursuant to sec.
tion 223(a) tl) and (2) of the JJDP
Act, the State Planning Agency shall
s.ssure that it Is the bole agency for
plan adninibstratlon and has the au.
thority to carry out the mandate of
the JJDP Act, even If an agcnry other
than the SPA Implements the formula
grant

d. Planning and adminfistration
funds. Pursuant to section 222(c) of
the JJDP Act, the State Planning
Agency shall Indicate on attachment A
the amount of planning and adminis-
tration funds allocated to the State
and the amount that units or combina-
tions of units of general local govern-
mert will use. Such funds shall not
exceed 71A xrcent of the total JJDP
awAard, and must be matched dollar for
dollar in cash,

e. Juvenile justice adt-fsory group.
Pursuant to section 223taX3) of the
JJDP Act. the State planning agency
shall:

(I) Provide a list of all current advi-
.ory group members. Indicating their
rer.pective dates of appointment and
how each member meets the member.
ship requirements specified in this see-
lion of the Act. Indicate those mem-
bets appointed prior to their 26th
birthday as youth members: full-time
elected officlals are considered to be
government employees and may not be
appointed to chair advisory groups as
of the effective date of this guideline.

(21 States shall assure that three
youth members whorhave been or not
under the jurisdiction of the Juvenile
Justice system have been appointed to
the advisory group,

NOTICES

(3) Indicate the roles, responslbilIties
and activities of the advisory group
concerning those duties listed In sec-
tion 223taX3) of the Act.

I. Adtsory group allotment Pursu-
ant to section 222(e) of the JJDP Act.
the advisory group shall develop a
plan for using five (5) percent mini-
mum sllotn unt which, upon review by
the State, It shall submit as part of
the comprehensive plan. The State
shall Indicate the total amount of
funds allocated to the advisory group.
For computing that allotment, use the
following procedures:

It) Each State shall allocate a mini.
mum of $11.250; the Virgin Islands,
Guam, American Somoa. and the
Trust Territories of the Pacific Islands
shall allocate $2,812 50. Do 1ot count
these funds as part of the maximum
f% percent moneys set aside for plan-
ning and administration. Calculate the
latter on the total formula grant
award.

12) Use funds allocated to the adviso-
ry groups for such functions and re-
sponsibilItIes as are consistent with
section 223(aX31 of the JJDP Act
Funds allocated to the advisory group
shall not supplant any funds currently
allocated to them.

g. Consultation with and particlpa-
lion of unfls of general flcal gorern-
meit. Pursuant to vsmtlons 223(a) (4)
and (6) of the JJDP Act. the Slate
shall assure that:

It) The chief executive officer of
such a unit has sssIdced responsibility
for the prrparatlon and administra.
tion of its part of [te State plan.

(2) The State recognizes, consults
with, end Incorpovrates the needs of
such units Into the State plan.

h. Participa ion of prfi ale agentice
Pursuant to section 223fa)(9) of the
JJDP Act, the State shall assure that
private agencies have been consulted
and allowed to participate In the de.
velopment and execution of the State
plan.

1. Passthrovgh rqufreient. Pcrsu.
ant to section 223(a)(55 of the JJDP
Act, the State planning agency must
specify the amount and percentage of
funds to be passed through to units of
general local government and to local
private agencies. For purposes of this
requirement, local private agency Is
defined as a private nonprofit agency
or organization that provides program
services within an Identifiable unit or
a combination of units of general local
government

I) Inclusion and compilafionsof
passthroug. (a) Formula grant funds
that the State planning agency makes
available to units of g.sicial local gov-
ernment or cernbinatlon of units rrmay
be included In the crspilation of
pa.ssthrough. This Includes funds for
planning and administration as sell U
for programs.
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M(b If a unit of general local govern-

ment or a combination of units has
denied funding to a private agency.
yet that agency received formula
grant funds for programs consistent
with the State plan, then Include
those funds in the compilation of
p-s.sthrough. In States lacking region-

- al or local planning units, and In
which the State planning agency dis-
tributes funds directly, a private
saencyneed not first apply to a unit
of general local government or to a
combination of units for funding.
Those funds can also be Included In
the compilation of pasathrough. In ad.
ditlon, If a unit of general local gov-
ernme'A or a combination of units re-
ceIves pa.sthrough funds from the
State and, in turn, refuses to fund a
project submitted by a private agency,
the State can reduce the local alloca-
tion if It funds the project' -

12) Watver of paosthrough require-
ments. Make all requests for waivers
to the Adminlstitstor of 0JJDP, en-
close a statement setting forth the ftl
lowing

(a) The extent of State and local iW-
plementatton of Juvenile Justice and
delinquency prevention programs.

(b) The extent of State and local ft.
nanclal responsibility for Juvenile de-
linquency programs. .

(c) The extent to which the State
provides services or direct outlays for
or on behalf of local governments (as
distinct from statewide services).

(d) The approval of the state plan.
ning agency supervisory board.

tel Specific comments from local
units of government expressing their
position regarding the waiver.

J. Rights of privacy for recipfents of
services. Pursuant to sections
2231aXt4) aqd 229 of the JJDP Act.
the State shall assure that they have
established procedures to Insure that
programs funded under the JJDP Act
El:lal not disclose program records con-
taning the tdentfty.of Individual Juve-
niles. FLxeeptions to this require: {|)
Authorization by law; (2) the consent
of either the Juvenile or his legally au-
thorized representative; or (3) Justifi-
cation that otherwise the functions of
this title cannot be performed. Under
no circumstances may public project
reports or findings name actual Juve.
niles In the program.

L tquilabfe arrangement for ern-
plosees affected by assistance under
fhis Act. Pursuant to section l23(aX1T)
of the JJDP Act. the State must
assure that it has establishedall terms
and conditions for the protection of
employees affected by the JJDP Act.
Appendix 3 states these.

I. Deinstiutionalfzaion of status af.
fenders end nonoffenders. Pursuant to
section 223(sX12) of the 3JDP Act the
State planning agency shalk
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(i) Describe in detail its specific
plan, procedure, and timetable for as-
suring that within 3 years of its initial
submission of an approved plan, juve-
niles who are charged smith or who
have committed offenses that would
not be criminal tI committed by an
adult, or such nonoffenders as depend-
ent or neglected children, shall not be
placed In juvenile detention or correc-
tIonal facilities.

(2) Describe the barriers, nclud:ng
financial, legislative, judicial, and ad-
ministrative ones, the State faces In
achieving full compliance with the
provIsions of this paragraph. All ac-
counts shall include a description of
the technical assistance needed to
oercon.e these barriers.

(3i Submit the report required under
section 223(aXl2XB) of the JJDP Act
a.s part of the annual monitoring
report required by paragraph 52n.
m. Contact wits incarcerated adults.

(1) Pursuant to section 223(aX13) of
the JJDP Act the State planning
agency shall:

(a) Describe In detail its specific plan
and procedure for assuring that Juve.
niles alleged to be or found to be delin.
quent, status offenders, and nonof.
fenders will be removed front any In-
stitution In which they have regular
contact with Incarcerated adults, In.
eluding inmate trustees. This prohibit.
tion seeks as absolute a separation as
possible and permits no more than
haphazard or accidental contact be-
tween juveniles and incarcerated
adults. In addition, Include a specific
timetable for compliance and justify
any deviation from a previously ap-
proved timetable.

(b) In those Isolated Instances where
juvenile criminal-type offenders

.jemaln confined In adult facilities or
facilities In which adults are confined,
the State must set forth In detail the
procedures for assuring no regular
contact between such juveniles and
adults for each Jail. lockup and deten-
"lon and correctlons)-facility. .

(c) Describe the barriers, including
physical, judicial, fiscal, and legislative
ones, which may hinder the rersoval
and separation of alleged Or adjudicat-
ed juvenile delinquents, status offend-
ers. and nonoffenders from Incarcerat-
ed adults In any particular Jail, lockup,
detention, or correctional facility. All
auch accounts shall Include a descrip-
tion of the technical Lssistance needed
to overcome those barriers.

di Assure that offenders are not re-
classifted administratively and trans-
ferred to a correctional authority to
avoid the Intent of segregating adulls
and Juveniles In correctional facilities.
However, this does not prohibit or re-
strict waiver of Juveniles to criminal
court for prosecution, according to
State law. It does. however, preclude a
State from administratively transfer-

NOTICES

ring a Juvenile offender to an stilt
correctional authority for placement
with adult criminals either before or
after a juvenile reaches the statutory
age of majority. It also precludes a
State from transferring adult offend-
ers to a Juvenile correctional authority-
for placement.

(2) Imaplementation. Fach State
shall Immediately plan and implement
the requiremeht of this provision.

n. Monitoring of Jails, detention fa-
cilties. and correctional facilities. (1)
Pursuant to section 223iaXi4) of the
JJDP Act., the State planning agency
shall:

(a) Indicate'how it wili annually
Identify and survey all public and pri-
vate Juvenile detention and correction-
al facilities and facilities usable for the
detention and confinement of Juvenile
offenders and adult criminal offend-
ers.

(b) Provide a plan for an annual
onsite inspection of alt such facilities
Identified in paragraph S2ntlXa).
Such plan shall Include the'procedure
for reporting and Inestigating coinpli-
ance complaints in accordance with
sections 223(a) (12) and (13).
cc) Include a description of the tech-

nical assistance needed to implement
fully the provisions of paragraph 52n.

(2) For the purpose of monitoring, a
juvenile detention or correctional fa-
cility is:

(Ca Any secure public or private fa-
ciity used for the lawful custody of
accused or adjudicated juvenile offend-
era or nonoffender" or

b) Any public or private facility.
secure or nonsecure, which is also used
for the lawful ctustody of accused or
convicted adult criminal offenders; or

Cc) Any nonsr:cure public or private
facility that has a bed capacity for
more than 20 accused or adjudicated
Jurenile offenders or nonoffenders
unless:

1. The facility Is community based
and has a bed capacity of 40 or less: or

2. The facility is used erctusively for
the lawful custody of status offenders
or nonoffenders.

For definitions of italicized terms,
see appendix 1, paragraph 4 (a)
through In).

(3) Reporting requirement. The
State shall report annually to the Ad-
ministrator of OJJDP on,the results
of monitoring for both section 223(a)
(12) and (13) of the JJDP Act. Submit
three copies of the report to the Ad-
ministrator of OJJDP no later than
December 31 of each year.

(a) To demonstrate the extent of
compliance with section 223(aX12XA)
of the JJDP Act, the report must at
least include the folio-sng informa- '
tion for bolh the basellne and the cur-
rent reporting periods.

1. t)ates of bareline and current re-
porting period.

. Total number of public and pri.
vate juvenile detention and correction-
al facilities and the number Inspected
onsite.

& Total number of accused status of-
fenders and nonoffenders held In any
Juvenile detention or correctional fa-
cility as defined In paragraph 62n(2)
for longer than 24 hours.

4. Total number of adjudicated
status offenders and nonoffenders
held In any jusenlle detention or cor-
rectional facility as defined in para-
graph 52n(2.

(b) To demonstrate compliance with
section 223(aI2KB) of the JJDP Act,
the report must Include the total
number of accused and adjudicated
status offenders and nonorfenders
placed in facilities that are 131 not
near their home community; (b) not
the least restrictive appropriate alter-
native; and Wi not community based.

(4) Compliance. A State must dem-
onstrate compliance with section
223(a) (12XA) and (13) of the act.
Should a State fail to demonstrate
substantial compliance with rectlon
223(aI2)(A) by the end of the 3-year
timeframe, eligibility for , formula
grant funding shall terminate.

O. Detailed sludy of needs and stlti-
zation of existing programs. Pursuant
to section 223ia) (8) and (9) of the
JJDP Act, the State planning agency
shall assure that It has conducted a

- detailed study of the Ju,.enile justice
system. This study shall include: An
anal)sls both of the Juvenile crine for
part I offenses and of the status of.
fences and nonoffenses, such as depen-
dency and neglect: a li.t(ng and Vnaly.
&s of problems confronting the juse-
nile justice system; and a description
of the existing juvenile justice system,
These requirements correspond to the
process described in paragraphs 34-37
and 39 of M 4i00,P. The result shall
be a series of problem statements,
listed in order of priority, that reflects
an analysis of the dat. the monitor-
Ing reports and requIrerients of the
JJDP Act. This list shall be the basis
for devcloplng the annual action pro-
gram, which shIll follow the format
described in paragraph 42 of M
4100.IF.-

Ce) To demonstrate the progress and
extent of compliance with Section
223(aX13) of the JJDP Act, the report
must at least Include the following In-'
formation for both the base line and
the current reporting periods.

1. Designated date for achieving full
compliance.

2. The total number of facilities that
can be used for the secure detention
and confinement of both Juvenile of-
fenders and adult criminal offenders.

I Both the total number of facilities
used for the secure detention and con-
finement of both Juvenile offenders
and adult criminal offenders during
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the past 12 months and the number (ci An applicant's failure to receive a or other suitable place locat" near the u-
Inspected onsite. - - satisfactory yearly evaluation. Here ventles home, or family, and programs of

4. 'The total number of facilities Used "satisfactory yearly evaluation" refers c community supervision and asrnie %hich
for secure detention and confinement to those activities defined a% "monitor. maintain Cnmunity an consumer pAtlc-
of both jusenfle offenders and adult Ins" In paragraph 19 of M 4100.1P. patio In the planning, operation, and eraS-
Criminal offenders and which did not (4) The St-ate must assure that Pa- nation Of their programs which may I.elude, but are not limited to, medical, edues-
provide adequate separation. tentlal applicants know the Informa- tonas, voctona, socia, and psychological

S. The total number of juvenile of- tion submitted under 52s (W and (2) guIldance. training, counselInL alcoholism
fenders and non-offenders not ade- when program are announced, treatment, drug treatment. And other reha-
quately separated In facilities used for t. Oater terms and condiffons. Pur. bilftatIve services, This definition is from
the secure detention find confinement suant to setIon 223(aX21) of the section 10341) of the JJDP Act For pur-
of both jus Iles and adults. JJDP Act, States shall provide a list of poses of Clarification the following is being

P. Equiftabe disulr faon of Jutenile all Juscnile projects funded under the prosldet:I I) Sma=l' Bed capacty of 40 -or less.
Justice finds and assistance to disad- prior year's appeoval plan. This In. (2) ler In reasonable ptolml of tin e
t'lOged yoaaL Pursuant to section eludes projects funded with JJDP jusentie's family' and home community
223(s) (7) and (15) of the JJDP Act, funds as well as crime control malnte- which allows a child to maintain family and
the Stale planning agency shall Assure nance of effort funds. This list shall community contact
that: Include the project title, location, ad. (3) Corisaer pori(catro.. Facility

l) The State sill ahdere to proce- dress, level and source of funding. Po ky a)d practice facilitates the inolve-merat of program Iparleltanti In planning.durra for the equitable distribution of AeiLrtx I: DErfirlios ReurlN To PAu. problem sohing, and decision making relat-
JJ3DP Act formula grant money. catun 52. R a ra n 7O• Aricana. ed to the program as It affects them,

(2) The detailed study of needs ana- Taos INs FNsip Uea rls JrNeIrSnI JoB- 14) Comma fpt pertieipto.* Facillty
lyes the needs of disadvataged youth Tics us Deaxovaecy Pauvsoos Acr or plOicy and practice facilitates the Involve-and that assistance will be available 97L. "meit 9f cltisens as volunteers, advisors, ordirect servie provldrrw and p~rovilde for 09-
equllably. All subgranteee and con- (a) fao lte offeder.-An Individual sub- pou lles fore ommunicraton with eigh-
tractors shall comply with general ject t) the exercise of juvennil ourt lut- borod a other community roupi s.
grant conditions and assurances re- diction for purposes of adludication and (k) Lawful csfody-T7s esercs of care,
girding nondiscrimination. See appen- treatment based on ae and offense limita-, iupenr-ison and control over a juenle of.-
dix 4. lens a defined by State law, fender or nonoffetder Pursuant to the pro-13) ft has developed and adheres to (b) rmfn oA ionile n t f I or Of 5 .itdlJ order or

who has been charged with or shludleaed decree.
procedures for filing and considering for conduct %htch would, under the law of ()} t rf-raW -As us to describe the
grleva nces arising under this section. the Jurisdiction In which the offense was population of a faculty, the term excluir e.

q. Adtanced fachn gue Pursuant to committed, be a crse If committed by an ly" means that the facility sa used onl for asection 223(a)I0l of the JJP Act, adulL specifically described category of uerrle to
the State planning agency shall (c Stti offender.-A Juvenile %ho has thexcluslon of all other types ofj jvsuesbeen charted with or adjudicated for con M) Crfinl offender.-An IndliduaL,(I) Demonstrate clearly in Its plain ductwhich would not. under thelaw of the adult or juvenile, who ha been elsa-and
that at least 75 percent of the JJDP jurlsdiioa In which the offense was sm- with or rossted of a eriunins offense in a
funds support advanced techniques as mlted, be a crime If committed by an adult. court esereting criina jurisdiction.
enumerated in this setion of the act. (dl Nosffender.-A juvenne who Is au. (a) Bed Xerctfa-The .maaimrurs popula-

In order to ensure timely compliance .t to the jurisdiction of the juvenile court, lion shiest has been act for day to day popu.
with sections 223(a) (12). (13), and (14) usually under abuse, dependency, or no-gloat laton ,and typically, Is the result of admin-of the 33 Act States should ple statutes for reasons other than legally pro- itrative policy, tieesslg or life asfty I]%-apeclal emphasis on Projects shlch are hited conduct of the justnls. spectlon, court order, or legislative restrie.s (ne) Acced Jasente offesder.-A lut aile tior. Appraned) James iL BL Gregg IJulydesigned to dinslltutlonallze Juve- with retspet to whom a Petition has b-o asins1 "
nlues, separate juvenile and adult of- filed In the juvenile court alleging that such JOam f. ERcyOs,
fenders, and monitor compliance. juvenile In a criminl-type offender or ia f OfN of Jtie-

r. Anlytficl and training copacfa.i status offender and no final adludicatle Adminitrator Office of euve-
Pursuant to section 223(a) (11) and hu ben made by the juvenile ourt, nile Jusf.ce and Dfnquenecy
(20) of tho JJDP Act, the State plan f 41) AdJudesletd Jatnrie ofender.-A lute - Pet - n,.1201 of th JJDPActe S pla n nile with reaped to whom the lutenle court -" _ _ --
ning agency shall progidr an assurance h as determined that such Juv nile is a crisi Anriusa A
that it will conduct research, training nas-type offender or is a status offender, /S, EXIT nAIanus.: BACKosUo 1.cRus.
and evldation acti vties. (a) FOeti.i-A place. an institution, a MrO]f ON Te cireat Ae CuOMPLIues

s. Continuation support Pursuant building or pert thereof, act of buildings or ros Juavanna airrslsn AND coar rsio.A.
to section 228(a) of the JJDP Act, the an are whether or not enlosing a building re111eS"r"'
State planning agency shalL or set of buildings which Is osed for the

41) Indicate the minimum duration lawful custody and treatment of Juveniles Avoost a, i17sL
or e ncah e th program m describedato and may be owned and/or operated by The LEAA State Planning Agency grantsof each JJOP programdescribed in JI public or private agencies, auideline, M 4100.liP, JLnuary L 191, In

plan. - (hi F."lIfI aoceare--On which is de- addresIng the requirements of action
2) Indicate the minimum number of signed and operated so as to insure that all 223(a) (12) through 114) of the JJrDp Act of

years that funding may be requested entrances and exits from such facility. 1904, distInguished shelter faclities from )U-
and received for projects In each pro- whether or not the person being detained verdle detention or correctional facilities Ongam. has freedom of movement within the perim- the bask of a secure/nont-ue dichotomy.grm etars of the fatility or which relies on There was, confusion and uncertainty on the

(3) Assure that each funded project locked rooms and buildings, fences, or phys- Part Of the stltes Wilt regard to this guide-
shall receive funding for the minimum ical restraint In order to control behavior of line and many requeted additional put-
number of years, unless prematurely Its residents. once from the Office of Juvenile JustIce and
ended due to: Ill Faotflita soasecae-A facility not Delinquency Preventloa,

(a) A substantial decrease In Federal characterLzed by the use of physically re- A review of the legIslatIve history of the
funding to a Slate tinder the JJDP strictIne construction, hard are and prce- 3JDP Act provided Insight Into the congres-Ac; oh D "ures and shich provide Its residents Lces Lonal concern that status offenders wereAb) Ar to the surrounding community with mird- being treated or plced Indetenti andcor.

M) An applicants failure to comply ealmsupevisioa. retlonel facilities lls delinquents a
wIth the lerms and conditions of the (J) CobsmursI-b-e.-Faciliy, program criminal offenders. 'he Juvenile Justice
award; or or senice means a smal, open group home Amendments of 191 clued that non-of-
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fenders such ss dependent a neglected
children are also within the scope or the
deln.itltutlonallzatlon requirement and that
both status offenders and nn-offenders are
within the scope of section tfltaXI)l. The
151 amendments also contain a new sub-
part (E) to section 321aXI) that requires
states to report annually on their progress
toward delrstitutlonalluton and to submit
a review of their progress In meeting the
goal or assuring that status offenders and
non-offenders, if placed in faciltles, are
placed in the least restrictive alternative ap-
propriate to the needs of that Juvenile. The
comment throughout both the ItgslatIve
history and the JJlP Act of 1t4, as
amended, make ii clear that status offend-
er and non-offenders are not to be treated
or Lnearcerated ike delinquents, as Is the
prauice Ln many states

The statute and legislative history did not
decline congrel[ernal Intent with regard to
the terms "Juvenile detention or correction-
at facility" and heaterr fL-iltY" s used In
section 223sl)2. A study team, coepooed
of OJJDP and Offlee of General Counsel
staff, attempted to relate these terms to ex-
Isting state definitions an recomnende
that OJJDP should use its rulemaking au-
thority to promulgate definltions that
would distingulsh between these types of fa-
diltles. The distnctions were based on pop-
ulation, sbe, security, ownership An oper-
atlons nature of referral, staff require-
ments, services offered, admission ad r
lease polices, funding, length and slay, etc
OJJDP carefully reviewed the study team's
reconirenatkors an determined that It
should provide a method which would allow
any fpellity for Juveniles to be charcteritred
by some form of objective criteria that
would enable both the states and the Feder-
a Closernrnent to determine if a facility is a
juvenile detenUon. corrections], or shelter
facility where status offenders could be

Splaced, If such glaeument was consistent
with state law. These criteria were Issued in
M 41t01 P. Change 1, May 20, 1"11.

The disurlmnatng criteria selected were
security, population composition, si e and
whether or ot the facility Is community-
bLd. M tlOo 11. Change I, paragraph
62k2) Identified four criteria to be used to
determine if a facility was a juvenlq deten-

- tion or correctional facility.
I. Any secure public or private facility

used for the lawful custody of accused or
adjudicated Juvenile offrrnders; or

3. Any public or pdvate facility used pri.
marily (more than So percent of the fact-
tyas population during any consecutive W.
day period) for the lawful custody of ac-
cused or judicated criminal-type offend-
ers even if the facility is non-secure; or

3. Any public or private facility that hu
the bed capacity to house 20 or more ac-
cu ed or adjudicated juvenile offenders or
nos offenders, even Lf the facility Is non-
secure, unless s ed exclusively for the
lawful custody of status olfenders or non-of-
fenders, or iscocmunl-tyboned; or

4. Any public or private facility, secure or
- non-secure, which is aso used for the law ful

custody of accused or consisted criminal'of-
fenders.

In order to clarify the components of the
defint;ios relating to coosmIngllni, size. and
location, a list of options regardng where
status offenders may be placed ws pro-
vided. These options assumed that nO non-
offenders or status offenders will be corn-
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maigled with accused or adjudicated etral'
nal offenders and were us follows:

1. Status offenders msy be placed In non-
secure Facilities under N0 beds with criminal-
type offenders; bowever, the percentage of
criminl-type offenders may not exceed 50
Percent of the population during any con-
secutive soday period.

2. Status offenders may be placed In non-
secure facilities of 0 t edW or more If the fa-
cility Is used exclusively for the core of
status offenders or non-offenders

2. Status offenders may be placed In non-
secure facilities of 30 or more beds with
crimlraJ.type offenders if the ratio of cmf-
nal-type offenders does not exceed 50 per-
cent of the populatio nd the facility Is
cornmunlty-bued.

Although the above cha es went
through LAA's clearasne process pio r to
the promulgation of K 4100.1F. Change L.
many state, local. and private agencies
failed to fuily comprehend the Impact and
thus did not prove specific coomnents until
after the official Issuance. Thus, the com-
menta and concerns which were presented
to OJJDP after the guidelines were promul-
gated led to OJJDPs decision to formally
reissue the criteria In another attempt to re-
celve specific comments a recommends-
Uons. This ti e Le guldel n was published
in the Peoaxs Rtsms as well as being
processed according to LEAA'a clearance

. Arew snd Adlrs c Cersce Com-
sarrae d Recometedsftons OJ.0 DP re
ceived 01 comnunts regarding M 4100.17,
Change I (State plannlng agency granl
348 were related to the definition of a or.
rectioal response on the criteria. The ex.
captions were the District of Columbia.
Florida. MlIslsssopl Missouri, Nevads, Utah.
Wyoming, American Samos, Guam. Trust
Territories, and the Virgin islands. Most
states submitted only one or two rtspon-ses:
hoaccer, numerous responses were submit-
ted from other states (te., New York. Call-
fornla, and Pennsylvanial). Although an
overwhelming number of the comments
were negative, there were several (mainly
from Pennsylvanis) th fully supported
the definitions.

All comments sd recoemendations sub-
mittd to OJJDP in response to the clear-
ance process of M 4100.If, Change 2. were
reviewed and anal-ed. The first step In-
rolved reviewing approxlmatey 175 re-
sponses, which tcluded si those submitted
by April 21, tntf6 Of the INS comments, 42
provided specific recomnendatjons as to
how the criteria should be changed. These
43 recommendations p .sped S different
criteria. After each "commended modif a-
lion was identified and grouped, a compuri-
son s as made between the Proposed crite-.
ria ard the current criteria. The nature of
the coding allowed comparison of of the 0
criteria. This coding and analysia'was the
bosts for OJJI)P' discussions relative to the
developrment of viable, alternative criteria.

The second step under this task Involved
review of each of the contsnl received.
whether from Internal clearance, external
clesrsrce or the Fson I Roatsr, to sser-
lain w whether or not they mentioned the cri-

teria. Every response tha referred to the
criteria ws aalyzed and recorded. 'f7e
analysis was bused upon the counsents each
person/agency made on the following fac-
tors: sze, security, comingling. conmunt-
ty-based, publIc/private'ownershlp, general

eonments, sod ;oitive or negative con-
mints.

A maJority Of the comments reethed were
either general Lo content we related to com
mIngling. Security and Ipublr/privale own-
enhip were the least mentioned factors-
POJDP's review and analysis Of the com-
ment and recommendations received on the
criteria through the t7S clearance process
was the primary determinant of whether
the MSay 30, 11,17 criteria should be
changed, in addition 035P cons0dtr rel-
evant research, theory, standards and prac-
t s so that the moat appruplate,. able
criteria for cl f juverle detention
and correctional facitites would be adoped
by OJJDP, It was the Office' decision to
ae au the previous work and amlye It to

determine tfa thang was necessary,
Ass result of this effort, the Criteria were

changed us follows and bane been incorpo
rated Into M 4100.1p, Change 3, paragraph

For the purpose of monitoring, a Juvenile
detention or correctional facility 1s:

(a) Any secure public or private facility
used for the lawful custody of accused or
adjsdicated Juvenile offenders or no of-
fender&; or - I

(b) Any publs or private facility, secure or
non-secure. which is also used for the lawful
custody of accused or convicted aduIt trilr-
naiorfersderor

Ce Any non-secure public or private facili-
ty that bm a bed capacity for more than 0
accused or adjudlated Juvenile offenders or
non-offenders (uness.

I The facility Is communIty-b sed and has
a bed capacity of 40 cO less or

I The facility is used Jrzclulvi for the
lawful custody of status offenders or non-of-
fenders..

definition of underlined terms appear in
3 41001P. Change 3. Appendix I. and defI.
nitiona. are as follows

ta) jsaele offeeder.-An idividual sub-
ject to the exercise of juvenne court jurLs-
diction for purposes of adJudrcatlon and
treatment based on age and offense limita-
lions as defied by state law.

(b) Cv~milag-fryre offrrsuer-A Juvenile
who has been charged with or adjudicated
for conduct which would, under the law of
the Jurisdiction In which the offense ws
commitltd. be a crime If co Ltted by an
adult . -

(e) Statu offeade.-A Juvenile who has
beencharged with or adjudicated for con-
duct which would not, under the law of the
juriiction In which the offense was co-
mitted, be a crime It committed by an adult.

dl No-o/,W ufer.-A jUvenlq who Is sub-
ject to the Jurisdiction of the juvenile court,
usoully under abuse, dependency, or neglect
stntutcs for reasons other than legally pro.-
hibited conduct of the Juvenile.

(t) Acessed ,tc-site offesdcr.-A juvenile
with respect to whom a petition has been
fied In the Juvenile court allegtg that such
juvenile Is a crminal-type offender or Is a
datum offender and so inal adjudication
has been-lade by the juvenile nueL

If) Adlvdklged Juveafsl offeder.-A Juve-
Snile with respect to whom the Juvenfle court
has detennined that such Juvenile Is a criml-
cal-type offender or is a status offender,
'gq) Feitly-A place , an Institution. a

building or part thereof, set of buildings Or
hn area whether or not enclosing a building
or set of buildings which is used for the
lawful custody and treatment of juveniles
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asd sly be owned and/or operated 6,
public or prisate agencies.

Oh) ciliftt seotr.--One which Is dc-
siged and operated so as to sure that all
entrances and exits from such facility ace
under the exclusive control of the staff of
such facility, tether or noe the r.',aaoo
being detained has freedom of movement
within the perimeters of the facility or
which relies on looked rooms an, buildinga.-
fences, or physll restraint In order to con-
trol behavior of lta lesldenta.

(I) Foeifil, ao-secure--A facility not
characterized by the use of physically no-
trictrng construction, hardware and proce-

dures and which provides Its residents
acrcvuca to the surrounding community with
sulnimal surest'sfor.

(J) Cornnun ' Iybeirr.-'acity, periM
or service mans a urnsal open Croup home
or other suitable place located near the Ju-

stnle's home or farifly, and programs of
eovnoity aupcrIlson and serylvi shIch
muintAun comrunity and covaumrr partil-
paton In the plannguns, operation arid e 1-
slion of their programs which include. bet
are not limited to, medlea, educational vo-
celionat, social and rsychological guidance.
training, counr'ling, akoholLsm treatment,'
drug tresment, and other rehabilitative
senices.

This definilton Is from section 103tl) of
the JJDP Act. For purposes of clarIficatIon
the followig Is being provided:-

I. SML-led capacity of4 0 or lem,
2. Near.'-In reasonable proximity to the

juvcnlles family a home community
which slows a child to maintain family and
community contact .

3. Co-aso e prtlclPsfios.-Factilty
policy and practice facIlitates the involve-
ment of program participants In planning.
problem soling and decision making related
to the program as It affects them. "

4. Caomm uLfi prticipafios.-Fcity
policy and practice farillitates the involve-
ment of eltlns as volunteers, or direct
verlce pro%;ders and provides for opportu-
nities for communication tith neighbor-
hood and oths r cornranIty groups.

4k) iareu/l easfody.-The exercise of care.
supervision and control over a Juerile of-
fender or non-offender pursuant to the pro-
%islonm of the law or of a judicial order or
decree. .

I1) rcrtv.ty.-A. u-ed to describe the
population of a facility, the term "excllve-
ly" means that the facility is used only for a
specifically described category of Juvenile to
the exclusion of all other types of Juvennes.

Im) criminal Of,7nder.-An Individual.
adult or Juvenile whohas been charged with
or convicted of a criminal offense in a court
exercising criminal Jurlsdietor

In) Bd-cpoctfs--The maimum poputa-
IIon which has been set for day to day popu-
Istlon and, typically, Is the result of admin-
Islratle policy, licensing or life safety in.
spection, court order, or leglstatve restrc-
ton.

The following Is a discusuogs of the
changes made, the rationale for such
changes. and the justification fo the crite-
ra.

I. C iterloa (a) is unchanged earept foe
adding the term "non offenders" to the end
of the criterton. This change is consistent
with the 1ll amendrents to section
22Va)(1 isA) of the JJDP Act. It was added
a a safety measure to Insure no secure fa-
ciliios car be u to hold exclusively Doa-
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offenders. It s as merely added for clarif ca-
Uon and does not change an OJJDP policy.

The prohibition against placing status of.
fenders and non-offenders In secure fLtil.
ties Is in kccping with the report of the ad-
vsory committee .hich recorennrdsl that
status offenders not be placed In secure fa.
clilties. training schools, camps, ad
ranches. Cohen and Rutherford provide
that' -

A secure facility Is one that Is used ecu-
giaely for Juveniles sho have been adjudl-
caled as dellnqunat- (Standard 1.1)

The difficulty with arty definition that
prohi4bit placement of status offenders In
secure facritiles Iles in determining what
prolam and architectural features make a
facility sncure. Discussions between OJJDP
staff and tnowledgeable people In the field
resulted In the definition of security being
related to the overall operation of the facill-
ty. Where the operation Involves exit from
the facility only upon approval of staff, use
of locked outer doors, manned checkout
points, etc, the facility Is considered secre.
It exlt points are open but residents are a-
thoritatll ely prohibited from leaving at an-
ytime without approve . It would be e secure
faculty.

This definition %as not Intended to pro-
hibit the existence within the facility of a
small room for the protection of Individual
residehis from themolhe or others, or the
adoption of regulatlona establishing rea.son.
able hours for residents to come and go
from the facility. OJJDP recognized the
need for a balance between allowing rest-
dents free access to the community and pro-
viding faculty administrators with sufficient
authority to maintain order, limit unreason-
able actions on the part of residents, and
insure that children placed in their care da
not come and go at all hours of the day and
night or absent themselves at %Il for days
at a time.

Experts advising OJJDP recommend that
security rooms be used only In an emergen-
cy situatloni, and not without court approve.
LIL The OJJDP definition does not Include
tis requirement. However, the limited use
of security In Individual emergency cases
will have to be monitored to insure It Is not
used in exeess.

2. The commTngling pros-sion which exist-
ed althin M 4100.1F, Change I. criterion Ib)
was deleted. Neither definitive research nor
clear statutory support tolsts to retain this
as a mandatory prot-lon. feseoer, R is
OJJDPsI position that , conrtuntlg of
status offenders and non-offrnders with
criminal-type offenders should be limited to
the maximum extent possible. OJJDP dis-
courages the commingling of status offend-
ers/non-offenders with crinal-type of.
fenders on the belief that such mixing. vio
latest the due process rights of those persor
who have not been charged with or convict-
ed of a criminal offense .

The Office was aware that ach a proA-
alon may have required the development of
a dual service system and would be burden.
some for communitim that could afford
only a limited number of non-secure alter-
natives. Thus. the Office modified its stance
to afllo commingling On a limited basis, as
long as the status offender and non-offend-
er population Is never outnumb.rcd by the
criminal-type offender popilatlon. This
modification was reflected In the criteria
Issued In May I M.

The rationale for a ratio was that the
community often libes a program and Its
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residents by the type of youth that com-
prise the majority of the resident popular.
tlion. Conceleably. those Juveniles show ere
n¢tcrimlsal-ntype offenders might be un.
litly labeled al delinquents or criminals

and be treated as such. However. reach
on the impact of negative labeling on the
treatment and behavior of Juveniles In such
a setting does not provide a sufficient bu."
for a national policy which impose strict
limits on commingling In non-aseure faciti-
ties. Other studios which essmined the
schoolss of crime" or contagion theory of
delitruency did not directly address the
Impact of delinquent terlminal-type) Juve.
rdles on non-cr ntnal-type Youth. particular.
ly In a non-secure setting. In the absence of
definitive research results which demon-.
strate the negative impact of commingling
on status offenders and non-offenders, the
lack of clear support for the commingling
provision In the legsluatlon6 and difficulty in
tnplementing this provIston, OJJDP derided
to eliminate this component of the criteria.

3. The term "adult" wa added In criterion
(b) to read " " convicted adult criminal
offenders." This wa added for clarficatilon
and is consistent with the original prohbi.
lion against jTacing status offenders and
nenoffenders with criminal offenders.

This component of the criteria is in keep.
Inc with recent Juvenile Justice standards,
including The Report of the Advisory Com. -
iltt"e to the Administrator on Slndards

for Adminlstration of Juvenile Justice.
Shich was Uanarnltted to the Preudent a
the Congress in March IlM (Standard 3 11,
ILmilting JurLdktlon over matlen relating to
Juenles before the FitmUy Court);, Fred
Cohen and Andresi Rutherford. Propmd
Standards Relating to Correctonul Adain.
Istration (StAnlard 2l.l). IJA/ABA. Draft,
May 1966Y. Task Force to Deselop Stand-
ards and Goals for Juaenile Justile and De-
Unquency Preveqltion Standard Introduc-
tion, Ch spter It, Pages iI-:. 23.2 (July

There Is little disagreement thut status of.
fenders and non-offenders should not be
mixed with adult criminal offenders. Such
placement should be and is prohibited by
section 2212'h3tl) of the JJDP Act which
states that juveniles alleged to be or found
to be deltnqunt, status offenders and non.
offenders, sball not be delaned or confined
In any Institution In which they hare reru-
lar contact with adult persona Incarcerated
because they have been convicted of a crime
Or are waiting trIal On criminal charges. To
define a shelter facility In wh a way as to
permit contact between status and adult
criminal offenders would constitute a fal-
ure to carey out mandates of section
223(aX 12) and 113).

. Criteron (c) was clarified s to size limJ-
otiona by changing "* * twenty or more
* - - to - - * more than twenty - - .-
thus. 20 is the cutoff point, not i. Also In-
corporated Into the criterIa is the ciarifics-
lion of the word "small," as contained In the
IegslaUve defintion of community-based.
This clariflcaton ahe appears In Appendis
I of M 4100,1P, chane ). Since OJJDP haa
given States latitude by elav ifylng commu.
nity-based facillltes ith a maximum bed c&-
pacity of 40 as "snal." we Incorporated this
Into the criterion dealing with community.
bare characterLtlas

As the following discussion Indicse
OJJ P has dorms ntsttl which promoted
the establilshent of 20 or les a the Ideal
sire of a facility fo the placement of youth;
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OJJ'P also recognizes the Impractlcalty of
•n absolute res rk.-tion on the size of 20. The
maitlmu bed capacity of 40 sas chosen as
1 realistic compromise which allows i cer.
laIn degree of latitude for facilities over 20.
based on specific communlty-bssed pro
grarsallc features. It prevents Large "hnt-
tutions" from evading clttficaltion as Juve-
nile detention or correctional facilities On
the basis of being "community bared." yet
alos flexibility for facilities betaecn the

size of 21 and 40.
OJJDPa search of the recent literature

found it to be replete with documentation
Of both the practicality and effectiveness of
limiting the capacity of Juenile residential
facilities. In particular, national legtslatlon
and leading authoritative bodies tea the field
of Jtoenlle Justice &nd delinquency preven-
tion Point to a level of 20 residents or less as
hyin" optimal in terms of coot efficiency and
program effectiveness. -

The;e exists a general consensus that a
reuidenlial facility reaches a port of accept-
able coot efficiency in terms of staffing and
Operation at Is to 20 residents, For example,
the Natfonal Council on Crimne and Delfi-
quency states that a capacity from 15 to 20
boys and girls is the smallest unit practlc,,l
for 33tisftory staff and program (Reglo-.o
Dettitlon for Juvenile and Family Courts.
QCCtD. 1910).
The 1974 Juvenile Justice anDelinquen.

cY Prevention Act Is clear In Its Intent to
lin.it new conatructIon and renovation to
comrounlty based facilities for less than 20
persons. While this language is specifically
directed to the use cf funds under the Act,
it nonetheless underscores the desire of
Conress to discourage the development of
luversle reuidential facilities over , capacity
of 2n5 residents Further, the use of the
number 20 Indicates the intent of the Act to
be specific rather than leave the interprets-
tion of a more vague word such as "small"
to adm!ntrathe discretion. The repeated
use of a capoclty of 20 throughout the Act
adds strength to this Intent.

Another major Inducement to a capacity
or 20 residents In the definition of juvenile
residential facilities is the overwhelming
support by leading authoritative bodies In
the area of Juvenile justice and delinquency
preventlon, For Inutance, the National
Council on Crime and Delinquency asupporls
Juvenile residential facilities for a masimurs
Of 20 boys and gils standardss and Guides
for the Detention of Children and Youth,
NCCD. 196) the National Adrtsory Con-
atalion on Juvenile Justice Standards and
00l sSu pports commurdty-bated resldentlal
program foe I madmum rapacity of 2 0
beds (Intake, Investigation and Corrections,
MAC. 1979); and the American Bar Associ.
nation Institute for Judicial Admlnistrstion
supports Interim detention facilities no
larger than 12 residents and community.
based correctional facilities for no more
than 20 youth (Juvenne Justce Stanards
Project. IJA/ABA, 1076). Statistics show
that Jusenile residential facilities have a
teridency to fill to cap"aty. Large facilities
Increase the misuse of detention through in-
appropriate placements (Under Lock and
Key, NAJC. 1014); they are slgnlfic nt
factor In trrpeding the exploration of alter.
natives to secure detention. as tell as new
types of secure settings (Juvenile Justice
Standards Project. IJA,!AiA. tli0 and
they Increase the chances for Overcrowding
(Corrections Task Force Report, NAC,
19731.

NOIICES

Other research POints out that larger Ia.
dllities require regimentation and routl.
tlion for stalf to maintain control and re.
atyict individual handling. Smaller groups
reduce custody problems and allow staff to
offer a more conutrvtive and controlled en-
vironrment (Planning and Designing for Ju-
venile Justce. LEAA, and Under Lock and
Kep,. NAJC. 1914). Larger facilities convey
an a.rnophere of anonymity to the Indlvld-
usl resident and tend to engulf a child in
feelings of powerkesaness. meanIngles.ness,
Isolation a self-estragement tOoffman
Serving. "On the Characteristlcs ff Total In-
stltutes", 1t1). lArger faclites tend to pro-
duce bsformaR resident cultures, with their
own peculiar codes of group organization,
which function as a potent Influence on
other residents (Orosser, Ocrge, "E ternal
Setting and Internal Relations of the
Prslon", 19W). irarger facillties reinforce
the Image of rejection of the Individual by
society. compounding the problems of reln-
tegraton Into society (Sykes, Gresham,
'The Inmate Social System', 160). The
larger the residential facility. the less the
likelihood that youth will participate In
community activities while Incarcerated.
Larger facilities tend to develop their own
In house programs rather thLn utilize avail-
ahe community resources and thereby mni-
mi e the potential for successful reintegra-
tion into the community tUnder lock and
Key. NAJC. 190. As the sie oe a detention
facility Ineres s the staff to youth ratio de.
dines (Under Lock and Key. NAJC, 0141).

Juvenile Justice standards and atulles
generally agree that asuali facilities are less
lrsmitutionsi In nature and more conduclse
to rehibirt.tlion thoes large consglomerlte
facilities. The Stan-lards in AdminftratIon
of Jusenlie Justice (LAA. March 1911) pro-
vide that status offenders shall not be
placed In larger type facilities such as train-
Ins schools, camps, and rLnches. Thee same
standards permit status offenders to be
placed In sm11er faclities such As group
homes and foster homes.

The Cohen and Rutherford standards
(supra) recoanrvd that no new residential
program should exceed 20 beds amid no exist-
Inc program should exceed 100 beds (stand-
ard 7.2 IJA/ABA, 1041). However, the diffl-
culty of mandating a specific number of
beds was recognIsed:

"Only when one deslai with the outer ex-
treses are we on reasonably certain ground
that, foe example, living units of 150 or more
and Institutions of 104 and above will more
nearly endanger depersonali action, regimen-
tation, and reliance On custodial measures."
(Commentary to standard 1.2.)

The proposed Architectural Standards for
Group Homes and Secure Detention and
Correction Facilities (IJA/ASA, April 197)
recognized that size %as only one of many
factors in determining effectIvefseas of resl-
detrtlal programs. Other factors such as
derire of secrtrity, Community-bsed local.
tlon% degree of norvasli7stion, ete., were
also Important. It must be noted that these
standards reconnnend a limit of 20 beds foe
taccure detention and secure correction fa-
clitie, and a limit of four to twelve beds for
grtip homts

OJJDP tecoClzcs that lonovish e residen-
tial treatment programs may exist or slight
be developed in excess of 20 beds, and that
these programs might be aiructured to
foster nornalizatlon In open, cost-effecthe
setting&OJJrJP further recvrgjes the pos-
sibility that some prograsL which do not

meet the criteria, could suffer. Instead of
setting an absolute prohibition against plae-
Ing status offenders in facilities aith a bed
capacity of 20 or les OJJDP established a
preference for facilities of 20 or less beds by
providing more flexibility for the operation
of these facilities. These facilities can be W0-
cated outside the Immediate coensssity
they sene and can commingle status of.
fenders with juvenile delinquent. Pursuant
to the OJJ1)P definition Of cocrection and
detention facilities, once a facility exceeds
20 beds. it must be coormunitybsed. This
means, under the OJJDP definition of com.
inunity-based, that the faculty must be
gmall, open, Involve community pas-ticipa-
tios in o operations, and be located neac a Ju-
nenile's home, If not community-based, such
facilities havq to be Don-secure residential
prcgrans servig only status offenders or
noroffeoders. In arriving at these defin-
tion, OJJDP recognized that factors other
than size may make a program desilrable.

Although the poViltlon Is justiflable that a
20-bed capacity should be considered
"small" In the legislative definition of "com-
munity-based," OJJDP realizes that it Is, at
present, Impractical in terms of practice and
implementation scrosa the Nation. The size
of 20 is Impraoirnu because of the number
of facilities which serve youth and are over
th lze of 20 and thus would not be In com.
pllance. Therefore, the criteria allows a fa.
cility between the sle o 21 and 40 to hold
status offencleis and onofesders and Dot
be classified Ls a Juvenne detention or coc-
rectional facility, I such facility can be clas-
sifted as community-based by pseeaUng all
the characlcrlstleis contained In the "coa-
munlty-bsed'" definition.

A review of practice acrc-n the Nation n-
dicates that by using the definition Of a
comrunlty-based facility, approximately 94
cnlsate facilities whlch have ove 20 but
under 41 youth could continue to serve
status offenders and nonoffenders without
being In noncompliarve. This figure is based
on dala from the 1914 Children in Custody
Cerus. and ecprc.rAs about tO percent of
all private, nonsceure facilities In exasterce
In 1914. On the other hand, erosn with the
maximum size of e0, approximately I5 such
private facilities (halfway houses, group
homes, Lnd shelter cate facilities) would
have to reduce their bed capacity and retain
the other community-based characterstcs
or risk classification as a Juvenile detention
or correctional facility. With regard to
public facilities, aipurotimttefy 33 halfway
houses, group homes, and shelter cue factl-
Ues would fall Into the 15 to 50 rale. Thi
represents approximately 14 percent of all
such public facilities reported in the I175
Children In Custody Cenous which could
qualify as suitable cosmuntybased alter-
natives. There, were no public facilities re-
ported in the 1912 Cildren In Custody
Census which could qualify as suitable com-
munilty-based alternates. There sere no
public facilities reported In the IB7s Chil-
dren In Custody Census which could qualify

Ssutnitable community-based alternative.
There a eve no public facilities of these
types reporting a design capacity over 49.
However. ue to the grouping of facility
aloes, It is not possible to determine how
many of the 33 facilities twere over the
design capacity of 40, and would be adverse.
ly affected by the new provision,

Ilt Doe. 111.29048 Filed 0-1S-111; SAS am)
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The Office of Juvenile Justice and

Delinquency Prevention. Law enforce-
ment Assistance AdministrUon. put-
suant to the Juvenile Justice and De-
linquency P reventon Act of 1974. a
amended, 42 UB.C. 5601 eL seq., is in
the process of re-examining the pres-
ent definition of Juvenile detention
and correctional f3cilitles contained In
the State Planning Agency Orants
Ouldeline Manual, M 4100.1P. July 25.
1978, Chapter 3. Paragraph 52n(2).

Section 223(aXI2KA) of the Juvenile
Justice and D1liquency Prevention Act
requires Us a condition for the receipt
of formula grants funds that the state
plan submitted in accordance with the
Act shall:
provide Within three years aftef sbmissio
Of the Initial plan that juvenles who san
cha-eed with or who have committed of-
fenses that would not be criminal if coamt-
ted by an adult, or such non-offelders U de-
pendent or nekiected children s not be
plted in juvenile detfnilon or eonrectlosal
fcilliUea 0 a

On March 24. 1978. the Office of Ju-
venile Justice an Detinagiency Pre-
vention published in the Pumt. Rxa-
stm the criteria for determIning

whether an Institution constituted a
detention and correctional facility
within the meaning of Section
223(aXI3XA). The Office Invited inter-
ested persons to submit comments on
or before April 25. 1978L

As a result of the comments re-
ceived, the Office modified the criteria
and published them in the Augut 16.
1978 Pncaas. RP tsUn. See LrAA
Ouldeltne Manual. M 4100.1.P July 25.
1V& Paragraph 52r(2. As defined, a
detention and correctional facility
would consist of the tolkowln.

(a) Any seure public or private fe-
citify as e r the hunm cWtody of ec-
cused or adJudleWjuveunilkesbers

- - . or sosQ& 'desm or
(b) Any public or private facility.

secure or mos-sec wr which Is also used
* -'" for the lowfJ Cwtody of accused or

convicted adult cimimal qoeusders, or
(c) Any mom-securt public or private

facility that has a bed capci l for
more than 20 aoued or adjudited
JuevUe osder or nowoffmders
unhee

!. The facility is Comiunlly4sed
and has a bed cepiaUyt of 40 or lew or

I The facility is used ecd¢wively for
the lawful custody of eWu ojmftder
or non-offeders.

Nor.-Th undertid terms ar defined
In LAI s Stae Planini An" Orants
OuleUne U 4100.1?. Cte & Alndx 1.
se 4. TO aum thep tUt, the devel-

NOTCS

opmental stage of the significant guideline
process. these defntionw pme A pen-
dix A to this publcation.

Concern has, however, been ex-
premed over these deflnitional crite-
ria. The areas of concern that have
been raised involve both the scope and
the underlying bais of the present
definition. Its impact on such groups
as private non-profits and community-
based organiutions as well as Its po.
tentlal Impact on the eligiblty of a
number of Jurisdictions to participate
further in the Act The Office of Juve-
nile Justice and Delinquency Preven-
Uon has determined that these con-
cerns merit a re-xaminatlon of the
above definition.

In light of the above, consideration
will be given to definitional alterna-
Uve. One such alternative would be to
develop a definition of detention and
correctional faciLlUes which to pred-
cated solely on a secure/non-4ecre
diinctio I adopted, this would
result In the eimlnation of sub-patts
(b) and (t) of the present deflnition. In
order to assist this Office in formulat-
Ing a draft guideline and in order to
ensure that Interested orsation
agencies and individuals have an om.
portunity to participate in its develop-
ment, thi notice and opportunity to
submit witten views, comments and
specific recommendations ta b*in pro-
vided. Following receipt and analysis
of the comments, a proposed change
will be published in the PamatR Raso.
terms. At that point in lime, the views
of the public will again be oliclted.

Interested parties are Invited to
submit written comments or susses-
Uons to Mr. John M. Rector, Admina-
trator, Office of Juvenile Justice and
Deltquency Prevention. 633 Indiana
Avenue, NW. Washington, D.C. 0M1.
on or before April A 1 .97L

Jm M. R-ovos,
Adm fstsfato, Ohio.' of Ju'.

Uffe Justice d ane u v

Aimio A
uWr0o ]RsATINo TO PAIL 52 5X-

QUXRM ? PAMnCIATION 9N
, oWO weuc TUX ivumos JactrK

"rD DMNQVr 15rITOII AMT OF
1974

(a) Jupmile Ofseder--an individual
subject to the exercise of Juvenile
court Jurisiction for purposes of adju-
dication and treatment based on age
and ofene limitations as defined by
State law.

(b) CmIxelal-typo Oftender--a juve-
nile who has been charged with or ad-
judIeted for conduct which would.
under the law of the jurkdicto in
which the offense was committed, be a
crime if committed by an Adult.

(e) tatft OfYder-a. Juventi who
has been charged with or adjudled

for conduct which would not, under
the law of the Jurisdiction in which
the offense wu committedL be a crime
if committed by an adult.

(d) NoWfender-a Juvenile who in
subJect to the Jurisdiction of the Juve-
nle court. usually under abuse, depen-
dency, or negled statutes for reasons
other than legally prohibited conduct
of th Juvenile.

(a) Accused Junife Offender-a Ju.
venile with respect to whom a petition
has been filed in the Juvenile court al.
legin that such Juvenile is a crimint-
type offender or is a status offender
and no finl adjudication has been
made by the Juvenile court.

(f) Adjudicfed jumnile Offender-
Juvenile with respect to whom the ju.
vene court has determined that such
Juvenile Is a criminal-type offender or
Is a status offender.,

(C) acfity-.a place, an insituton.
a building or part thereof, set of build-
Ing or an area whether or not encioe-
ingS building or se. of buildings which
Is used for the lawful custody and
tre Ament of Juveniles and may be
owned ald/or operated by public or
private agencies.

(h) F iU*. S cure--one which is de.
signed anid operated so as to ensure
that all entrances and exits from such
facility are under the exclusive control
of the staff of such facility, whether
or not the person being detained has
freedom of movement within the pe.
rimeters of the facility or which relies
on locked rooms and buildings. fences.
or physWc restraint in order to con.
trol behavior of Its residents.

(1) facttl, Nox-seur-- facility
not cIaracteebed by the use of phys-
Icaly restricing construction, hard-
ware and procedures and which pro-
vides Its residents access to the sur.
rounding community with miniral SU.

Cj) Cwntmutffy-based-facilty. pro.
gamn or service means a small open
group home or other suitable place lo-
cat near the Juvenile*s home or
family, and programs of community
supervisin and service which main
tain community and consumer partii
nation In the planting, operation and
evaluation of medical. educational, vo-
cational, sovlal, And psychological
guidance, training, counseling, alcohol.
In treatment, drug treatment, and
other rehabilitative services. This del.
nitlon is from Section 103(1) of the
JJDP Act. For purpo s of claUfl
ton the following is being provided:

(1) Ssu.U Bed capacity of 40 or UeA.
(2) Near, In reasonable proximity to

the Juvenlles family and home com-
munity which allows a child to main-
tn family and oommdaity contact.

(S) CO "useWr ,rtfcptto Facility
poft aW practice facwltates the in-
volement of program p icipant
p-u - s oro lv in and de*l-

PU 558515t, Vo. 44, NI. .- A5NISM , N %O1 151
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slon mak related to the program a
It affecta them.

(4) (obumsmay ftNisc(pfos Facill.
tF Policy and practice facliltates the
invlvement of dtse s - volunteer
advisors or direct serve Provldees
Nd provide for opporlunitles for Com-
munikton with neighborhood and
other Community groups.

(k) LoseJwil Cwbtdw4ht exercise of
eare. supervlon and control over a Ju.
venfle offender 'or nonoffender pursu.
ant to the provlSors of the law or of a
Judicial order or decree.

(Di Szcuief.-sa ,,ed to describe
the poPulAin of a facility, the term
"exclwdvely ins that the facility is
used only fo a specifically described
datory of jusenUe to the *cluon
of All other types of Juveniles

(m) O mial Offender-en individu-
at, adult of Juvenile. who has been
chured with or convicted of a crtai.
Dal offers In a court exercising crimi-

(4~is amctlO cv-t manimum.
OPgUhUdo which has been set for day

to day poulaon ad, typica y. is the
reu nt sf t active policy. liens-
kpno w safety Inpction court
cdo, ap gslaivereetriolon.

OM POe ve-e Piled S-25-7 t sal

MUM U ,m VOL. 44, M -W1M1Y. HM 2% P J

BEST COpy AVAILABLE

DOj.%s7~ol



290

August 22. 1978Jam "r sttActing Adint|strator

John Rector
Admintstrat'or/OJJDP

FY 80 Budget

After our noon discussion today regarding the Department of Justice's
proposed budget cuts and position reductions for FY 1960, 1 considered
an appropriate OJ.DP response. I have decided that politically and
otherwise I cannot voluntarily support a cut in either category for
OJOP, especially In light of the Attorney General's support for full
implementation of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act,
the clear White House support and the Democratic platform.

The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act is recognized as
one of the most promising youth oriented measures ever supported by
the U.S. Congress. Any change at this Juncture, in a dowmard direction,
would be an unmitigated disaster. Additionally, the overall LEAA cut
would measurably reduce the 19,05% Crime Control Act maintenance of
effort well below the level to which the Attorney General pledged
support during his confirmation hearing.

If 0JDP Is ordered by the Attorney General to cut, such cuts should
be pert of a pro rate LEAA position reduction. The reduction should
focus on those LEA offices with the highest staff to dollar ratio
(sea attached partial breakdown). If this approach would Impact
MJOP, our NIJJDP would sustain any reduction in staff or budget.
It would be nearly an impossible situation but if between the rock
and the hard place as I told the Senate at ny confirmation hearings
I will always support good action projects for troubled children
and their families. As Ike Andrews puts it "on the streets and
not In the research suites." The youth are clearly more important
than remote or esoteric objectives.

Enclosure
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
John R. Lancaster FRANKFORT

AOMNIS Acting
EXICUTIV OFF IC 09STAPP SERVICES

January 22, 1979

Representative Ike Andrews
320 Cannon Office Building
U.S. House
Washington, D. C. 20515

Dear Representative Andrews:

On behalf of the Kentucky Juvenile Justice Committee I am writingto express our concern and fear over the report that we have heard onthe proposal by the Office of Management and Budget and the Administrationto reduce the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Preventionbudget by 50 percent. While we are all aware of the need to control thenational budget during a time of escalating inflation, we believe that areduction in the OJJDP budget of this magnitude would be crippling andinequitable. A 50 percent reduction, as suggested, would debilitate on-going efforts to deal with status offenders and render permanent longterm damage to the Juvenile justice system.

One of the major criticisms of the Juvenile Justice and DelinquencyPrevention Act is the failure of the participating states to expend theawarded funds. While on the surface this appears to be the case, thereare many underlying factors which have led to the present dilemma.
The first factor affecting the utilization of funds was the lack ofpublic awareness of the Act and its ramifications. Consequently, thefirst year of participation in the Act by the states was spent primarilydeveloping widespread public support for this program. Another factorwas the lack of initial leadership on the national level, which alsoproved detrimental to implementation of the Act.
Despite the anticipated negative affect this 50 percent reductionwould have on the Juvenile Justice system, if no other alternativeexists we can only strive to continue offering basic services, as efficientlyas possible, on a reduced budget. It is our hope, however, that areduction of the above magnitude would be prorated and distributed amongall criminal justice fields (i.e., courts, police, adult corrections),so as to minimize the deleterious repercussions of a 50 percent budget

cut.

It is our sincere hope that this matter will merit your attentionand consideration in the forthcoming review of the proposed budget cuts.

Respectfully,

Jack C. Lewis
Chairman
Juvenile Justice Committee

cc: Terry Andrews, EOSS
Juvenile Justice Planner
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FEB - 8 1979

RUTGERS-

RUTGERS COLLEO.EOEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY INSTITUTE FOR CRIMINOLOGICAL RESEARCH
NEW BRUNSICK -NEW JERSEY 08903

February 5, 1979

Gordon A. Raley, Staff Director
Subcommittee on Economic Opportunity
Room 320
Cannon House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Raley:

Carol Frank of ORPSCCA told me of your Interest in the school-crime problem.

Our Institute has been concerned with school-crime for several years; we
hope to try to develop more effective ways of preventing and controlling
it. We expected that John Rector of the Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention would be a constructive force. As the enclosed
correspondence will show you, John Rector has been a disappointment to us.
Despite his background with the Senate Subcommittee to Investigate Juvenile
Delinquency, John Rector has Imposed a monolithic federal program on a
complex problem. In my opinion the school resources network, as Rector
conceives It, will not help to ameliorate the problem.

Sincerely,

Icks'on Toby
rofessor of Sociology

Director, Institute for Criminological Research

mfe
Enclosures
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UNITD STATUS DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC i
OFFICE OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20531

Mr. Jackson Toby
Director
Institute for Criminological

Research
Rutgers University
Department of Sociology
New Brunswick, New Jersey 08903

Dear Mr. Toby:

Thank you for your letter regarding our shared concern about
reducing school violence and vandalism In Aaerican Schools
and I regret the delay in responding due to the end of the
fiscal year priorities and deadlines.

During the past several years our Office has supported projects
to reduce school crime with particular attention given to the
need to assist In the development of the knowledge base for the
delivery of training, technical assistance and consultation to
schools as outlined in the National School Resource Network
Guideline.

Research for Better Schools, Inc., (RBS) produced a planning
document, "Planning Assistance Programs to Reduce School
Violence and Disruption," which provides a helpful knowledge
base of information. In addition, we currently have interagency
agreements with the Office of Education, HEW, to support school
crime prevention programs that focus on some of the types of
experimental programs you mentioned as examples of Innovations.
In excess of 304 schools have or will develop in the next year
experimental projects which relate to local conditions.

The independent evaluation design for these programs is expected
to generate additional knowledge as to the type of specific
approaches that have been effective In the prevention and re-
duction of school violence and crime. The National School
Resource Network will develop a compendium of information on the
most effective approaches and program models for use in the
development of new and improved programs to reduce violence
and vandalism in and around schools.
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The evaluation desln for the national school resource network
is expected to provado ongoing self evaluation feedback at the
national. regional and local levels for the purpose of continal
Informton feedback designed to improve and expand resources
to schools.

Our guideline is designed to assist schools develop, implement
and evaluate viable program approaches rather than provide
direct funding support to operate these programs. We are encouraging
the use of local resources for the operation of programs.

The major thrusts of past, present and future efforts of this
Office has been focused on both support for the development
of a knowledge base and the actual implementation of experimental
programs and evaluation.

Your thoughtful comments and suggestions will be helpful in the
development of the national school resource network. Once the
grantee has been selected you may wish to contact them with
respect to your availability as consultants in this area.

We appreciate your Interest in the prevention and reduction of
school violence, and enclosed is a copy of the document prepared
by (RBS).

With warm regards,

14o 4, 14.

Administrator
Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention

Enclosure
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RvIMj COUMsOE.OIPAVITMENT OF SOCIOLOGY .iNSTITUTf FOR CRiMINOI OKICAL RESEARCH
NEW SRUNWSWCKo NEW JERSEY 0N03

September 22, 1978

Hr. John M. Rector, Administrator
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
Law Enforcement Assistance Administration
633 Indiana Avenue N.W.
Washingtone' 0. C. 20004

Dear Hr. Rector:

As-sociologists with a long-standing Interest in Juvenile delinquency, we were
excited by the preliminary announcement In the Federal Reister of June 28,
1976, that the L.E.A.A. would be supporting a substantial program to reduce
crime In American public schools. We alerted our respective organizations,
the Educational Testing Service and Rutgers University, in anticipation of a
jolpt proposal drawing upon the combined resources of various divisions of
the Educational Testing Service and of Rutgers University. Quite frankly,
we were notivated only partly by our criminological Interests; we were more
strongly motivated by an old-fashioned desire to help our country solve a
serious national problem. We spent many hours discussing possible experi-
mental programs to combat school crime and violence and the necessity for
careful evaluation of them in order to determine which promising Ideas
worked and which did not.

When the actual guidelines for the school resource network were issued on
August 30, we were no longer confident that the Innovative approaches we
had considered could be Implemented and evaluated within the quidelines.
We still.would like to make a contribution to the solution of school crime
problem, and our respective orqlizaticnn% havo enCnir,aerd i,, to attempt to do
so. But wehwe reservations about responding to the August 30 guidelines.
We hope these reservations will be of interest to you.

Like the Senate Subcomittee to Investigate Juvenile Delinquency and the
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, we believe that
school violence Is a fundamental obstacle to effective educational practices.
We are not certain, however, that spending up to 2.5 million dollars to
provide technical assistance and consultation to schools will reduce school
crime and violence unless the knowledge base on which technical assistance
and consultation rest Is simultaneously developed. Unfortunately, the guide-
lines for the school resources network do not seem to make provisions for
this need for experimentation with Innovative approaches to crime reduction
and their careful evaluation.

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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Mr. John H. Rector September 22, 1978

There is of course, a growing momentum In the public at large, the Congress,
and the Executive Branch to take immediate action to d, l will the school
violence problem. We (eel* however, that-it would be short-sighted to
create a federal program that clalms.,.to help school systems cope with crime
and violence If the chances are poor that the program can succeed. We wish
that the RFP Issued August 30, 1978,addressed the crucial problem of develo-
ing and evaluating new techniques of coping with school crime. Have we
misinterpreted them? To what extent would the design, Implementation, and
evaluation of several experimental programs to reduce school violence satisfy
your guidelines? in order to be a little more concrete, we must mention
examples of-the Innovations we have in mind: (1) compulsory work projects
for adolescent offenders as alternatives to the current dispositions of
suspension, expulsion, or Incarceration; (2) increased para-professional
parent- and other adult'lnvolvement in school activities both during and
after school hours; (3) studcnt-adminltered vandalim control programs
with fiscal Incentives; (4) alternative education program for school-
violence recidivists; and (5) training programs for administrators to
disseminate effective leadership styles for dealing with incidents of school
violence.

We shall call y our office shortly for an appointment to discuss these matters
with you further, In order to give you some clearer understanding of our
backgrounds and Interests, we enclose copies of our resumes.

Sincerely,

Hugh F. Cline
Senior Research Sociologist
Educdional Testing Service

," .a~ ob y
/Director, Institute for Criminological ResearchSRutgers University

mfe

Enclosures

BEST COPY AVAILA8LE,1, ;



297

0
RUTGERS

RUTGM NCOLLIG *e DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY *INSTITUTE FOR CRIMINOLOGICAL RESEARCH
NEW SRUNSWICK e NEW JERSEY 0O903

January 15, 1979

Mr, John M. Rector, Administrator
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
Law Enforcement Assistance Administration
633 Indiana Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20004

Dear Hr. Rector:

Thank you for your letter of December 12 and the enclosure of the planning
document prepared by Research for Better Schools, Inc.

Frankly, I do not feel that either your letter or the planning document
addresses the concerns that Dr. Cline and I expressed In our Joint letter
of September 22, 1978.

Perhaps I can state my position best by quoting from the planning document
Itself. On page 117, the authors suggest that there are three basic
strategies enployed by the federal government "to assist people In the
educational field to solve problems." They are:

"1. The provision of funds to help schools solve problems
by expanding certain services. This strategy Is based
on the assumptions that educators know what to do and that
what they need are additional resources.

2. Funding the development of a variety of technical services
which help schools solve problems by applying knowledge
and practices with which they are wiifamillar. This
strategy Is based on the assumptions that some-educators
are more knowledgeable and are using more effective
practices than others, and that what they need are services
to help schools In difficulty Implement more effective
practices.

3
b Funding research, development, and demonstration projects

which result In the new knowledge and practices needed to
solve a problem. This strategy is based on the assumptions
that effective practices do not exist and, therefore, efforts
to develop such practices are needed."
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Mr. John M, Rector January 15, 1979

Dr. Cline and I believe that strategy 3 Is crucial in coping with the
problems of school violence. The guidelines published an August 29, 1978,
under which you are In process of developing a school resources network,
is committed to strategy 2. We regard this as a policy mistake. We tried
to meet with you, not to obtain consultancles with the school resources
network, but to attempt to convince you that you were proceeding in an
unpromising direction. Unfortuately, you did not seem to feel that our
unsolicited (but free) advice was worth listening to.

Sincerely,

Jackson Toby
.Professor of Sociology
'irector, Institute for Criminological Research

mfe
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The Honorable i e Anews, C hg san q,

Committee on iucation and lTbor
Subcommittee on IXunomio Opportunity
House of Representatives
Room 320 Cannon House Office Building
Wahlzgtcn, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Andreusi

I had the good fortune to attend a Leie ative conference
last week, sponsored by ORPRCCA. which is an office served by
the Child Welfare Leamue of America staff. Prior to leavi for
Washinton, D.C., I had received a copy of your letter to Patriioa

W1A, Aseimtant Attorney General of the Department of Justice.
That letter, plus the Opportunity to hear Gordon paley, the Staff
Director for the Subcommttee on Human Rsource, speak to our
group, has made life much brighter for the members of our Ohio
Association of Child Caring Agencies.

It has never seemed reasonable to us that Congress intended
to label all children's facilities over a certain mse as dete-
t~n and correctional facilities. As the attached Position State-
ment attests, there are many residential group care facilities for
children in Ohio which are serving a large nmuer of troubled ohil-
dren and youth, and who consider themselves as the alternative
placements to detention and correctional institutions. Courts,
schools, and others in the state also consider then in this manner.

Most of the facilities operated by the members of the Ohio
Association have les than 50 beds. Many have less than 30 beds.
A few have over 100 beds. The larger facilities, however, have
progm divisions which break up these groups into much smaller
units. The atmoerhers of a detention or correctional facility ts
Just not present.

We are moet grateful- to you for the leaderehip and vision you
have shown in helping to overcome the serious problems which would
have been faced by yout-serving facilities in Ohio, If chnes had
not been made in the interpretation of the intent of Cngress and
In the Guidelines issued by OJJDP relating to the monitoring of these
facilities. We are rather eagerly waiting to -" the new Guidelines,
which we understand will appear in the Federal Register in early March.

47-234 0 - 79 - 20
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The Honorable Ike Andrews

We would like to state again our support for the original intent
of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act. The removal
of status offenders and non-offenders from Juvenile detention and
correctional facilities and the separation of youthful offenders from
adult offenders in correctional facilities are goals toward which we
are very willing to work.

The proposed reduction of OJJDP funding to $50 million is of
great concern to us, as we can foresee the termination of many community-
based programs for youth, unless full funding can be maintained. Ohio
is one of the states that has been slow to spend the money allocated to
it, but that was true only as the program was initiated. There is a
certain amount of time needed to gear up for such programs. Now that
the preliminary problems have been overcome and many good programs are
in place helping young people, it would be a real tragedy to have their
funding terminated. Much of the original investment in these program
will be wasted, if this should occur.

We will be watching for the appearance of the new Guidelines, and
will be working with others to maintain full funding for OJJDP and to
support the work of our State Planning Agency to fulfill the intent of
the JJDP Act.

Thank you, again, for the efforts you have made on behalf of the
children and youth of Ohio.

Sincerely yours,

Virginia Colson
Executive Director

vo/hs
Eftc.
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T1 OIO ASSOCIATION OF CHI&C= iGEOCr, INC.
Position Statement Relative To

MBAA Federal Guidelinesof.August 16, 1978

The Ohio Association of Child Caring Agencies, Inc., was organized In

1973, ncorporated in 1974, and established a staffed office in 1976.
The purpose of the Association is to promote the general welfare of chil-.

dren in Ohio by providing the leadership to develop cooperation and co-

ordination among all public and voluntary child caring agencies, so that

a broad spectrum of quality services will be available to the families and
children of Ohio. OACCA is committed to developing standards for child care,
to conducting educational activities related to Rtaff development, and to

serving as a public information source and as an advocate on matters relating

to the needs of families and children,

The nitial members of-OACCA were children's residential group care

facilities. Today, almost all of the voluntary residential group care

facilities for children certified or licensed to operate in the State Of

Ohio participate in the work of the Association. Public agency membership

is increasing.
This position statement represents the concerns of this group related

to the Final Revision of the LEAA State Planning Agency Grants Guidelines

xIloo, 1F, Paragraph 52(2)n(2), as' published in the Federal Register of

August 16, 1978.
The members of the Ohio Association of Child Caring Agencies, Inc.,

consider these Guidelines to be detrimental to the positive care for chil-

dren in residential group care facilities in Ohio. The Implementation of

these Guidelines will be icounter-productive in that It will act as an
obstacle to the provision of quality services which are now available to
all children in Ohio, based upon individual needs.

At the present time, all residential group care facilities holding

membership in OACCA are licensed or certified to operate in the State of

Ohio by either the Ohio Department of Public Welfare or the Ohio Depart-

ment of Mental Health and Mental Retardation. They are considered child

caring facilities, not correctional facilities, and are charged to provide

aze and special services for dependent, neglected, and abused children,

mazy of whom are also emotionally disturbed children.
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OACCA 2.
Position Statemsent

These facilities have never been, and are not now, part of the juvenile
correction system in the State of Ohio. In fact, they serve as alternatives
to that very system. They have provided the special treatment programs for
emotionally disturbed and behaviorally impaired children without regard to
what label was placed on the child. They are the only resource of this
nature in the State of Ohio. If they are precluded from providing this
special care and treatment, some of which is highly treatment oriented and almost
at a hospital level, there are no other facilities in Ohio where children
can receive this type of care.

While the great majority of the children served in these facilities
ar dependent, neglected, or abused, many suffering from emotional pro-
blems, these same facilities provide services for status offenders and even
delinquent children, when the service needs are appropriate. The clientele
served by a given facility is selected on an individual basis, because the
service is appropriate and the chance of success is good. To deny such
services to a youth because he or she has been declared a delinquent would
certainly not be in the spirit of the Juvenile Justice Act.

The definitions in Paragraph 52(2)n(2) may be appropriate for a juvenile
detention or correctional facility, but they do not relate to the realities
of a child caring facility. Often, the expanded interpretations contained
in the Federal Guidelines only add to the problem.

For example, if the stated definitions of "Facility-secure" and "Facility
non-secure" stood on their erite, child caring facilities would have no
problem being declared "non-secure". What causes a problem is the language
on page 36409, Colunn 2, where it states that, "If the exit points are open,
but residents are authoritatively prohibited from leaving at anytime without
approval, it would be a secure facility". Child caring facilities cannot

accept that explanation as part of the definition. There is no *ay a con-
solentious parent would allow a young child or a child whose behavior is
unpredictable because of botional problems, to leave 'a home without the
parent's permission. Likewise, there is no way a conscientiously adminis-
tered child caring facility can allow Its residents to leave its premises
without approval. Under the interpretation in the Guidelines, all child
caring facilities in the State of Ohio would have to be declared "secure*.

To go on to the definition 6tf ""om~nity-basod- this. too, poses
problems. The immdate problem is the definition of "small", Child caring
faollities in Ohio come in a variety of sizs. This has been considered
a strangth#-not a weakness.
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OACCA
Position Statement

Children of different ages and with different problems have different

needs. Sometimes thesereeds are best met in a family foster home sometimes

in a grouplhomes sometimes in a residential facility where there is more

opportunity for being a part of a larger group.
At the'presert time in the StatO of Ohioost, if not all, of the

facilities are broken down into small living units, either by having separate

cottages which permit a family-like atmosphere, or by having separate living

units under one roof, to provide a group-related atmosphere. For many
emotionally disturbed adolescents, the opportunity to live with a peer group

on this basis has been found to be more constructive and positive than living
iz any other setting.

The Guidelines restrictions on the number of beds a facility may have,

-present a serious problem for child caring agencies. In the experience of

the members of OACCA, there is no magic number of residents which guarantees

a good program or which guarantees success or failure in providing care and

treatment for children. Many other factors come into play, such as intake

procedures, program, qualified staff, staff ratio, case management procedures,

and commitment to working with the family. There is no research available

which shows that numbers alone are a legitimate measure of the quality of

a facility or its program. To assemble a treatment staff and a treatment
program, as well as recreational facilities and group living arrangements

for a group of 20 or less, unless certain other conditions are met, would
be a fantastic expense and the per diem costs to cover an operation of this

type would be prohibitive. The restriction of 40 beds or under,if the
facility is community-based, is still an arbitrary restriction, and the

members of OACCA believe that this decision should be left to the licensing

agent or to the state in which the facility is located.

The proposal contained in the Guidelines that one type of small, com-
muity-based facility could answer all the service needs of the children

and youth in a given state is erroneous. What is needed, in reality, is

what Ohio has, which is a variety of residential child caring agencies

offering a variety of treatment Acalits so that the greatest number of
children with vtxying needs may be served.

The Guidelines provision that "a facility used exclusively

for the lawful custody of status offenders or non-offenders" may be of
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OACCA
Position Statement

any size, carries only short-term relief, as while this provision allows

certain facilities to operate outside the restrictions of the Guidelines

for the year 1979, the intent of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delin-

quency Prevention is to disallow that provision in 1980. Many of the

county public agency facilities fall under this provision in Ohio. These

facilities provide care and services for children who are temporary or

permanent wards of the county, and who have no suitable home, or perhaps

no home at all.
Most of the large,urban counties in Ohio, where the population of a chil-

daen's facility would be over 40, have cottage-style facilities with fairly

appropriate programs. The threat of rescinding the provision which currently

allows over 40 beds, if only status offenders and non-offenders are served,

would bring incalculable harm to existing county program and to the children

who are wards of the county and for whom there are no other living arrange-

ments available. Again, within reasonable limits, the number of beds in a
facility has no magic effect on the quality of its program for children.

The definition of "near" would also be a problem to some facilities.

Treatment for the severely disturbed child is not available in every

community. For the benefit of the child, placement may have to be made

outside the home area. In these cases, arrangements are made for parental
involvement and for hone visits, whenever possible. (The county public

children's agencies would have no problem with this definition, as they

accept children only from their own county.)

It is important that federal legislation and Guidelines recognize

the differences that exist from state to state in this country. It is
difficult, if not impossible, to draft language that can cover all these
differences. For this reason some federal programs choose to accommodate
the differences among the states by allowing each state to present its own
plan for Implementation to the federal level for approval.

In the work done by the Council on State Governments in preparing
the report, "Juvenile Facilitiesi Functional Criteria", it is suggested
that standards could be developed in a state for "other facilities". The

LEAA Guidelines must be broad enough to incorporate the differences bet-

ween child caring treatment-related resources and Juvenile correctional

resources from state to state. If this is not done, such resources will
find it impossible to provide services. The result will be fewer resources
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OACCA
Position Statement

available at a time when greater numbers of children needing special services
are coming to the attention of schools, courts, and county welfare agencies.

Recent Ohio legislation has mandated the preparation of goal-oriented
plans for children In placement, including an annual review process. Pilot
projects to divert the status offender from the juvenile justice system into
the community services system have also been underway. It would be a disaster
if the existing residential group care system, which has also been enlarging its
continuum of care by expanding its group home and day treatment services, were
no longer permitted to offer their specialized services to any child in need
of them.

The Ohio Association of Child Caring Agencies, Inc., supports the intent
of the Juvenile Justice Act to separate youthful offenders from adults in cor-
rectional facilities and to prohibit placement of status offenders and non-

offenders in juvenile detention and correctional facilities. We do not believe
the Guidelines of August 16, 1978, reflect this intent. They go far beyond that
intent, and in so doing, make certain resources unavailable to juvenile offenders.
We do not believe this was the intention of the Act.

To summarize, our Association believes the Guidelines, as published, to
be unrealistic and unacceptable for implementation in Ohio. We respectfully
request that they be changed so that group care facilities for children, author-
ized by child welfare and mental health sectiorsof the Ohio Revised Code, be
permitted to serve children and youth in Ohio without being subject to Guide-
lines intended for the juvenile correction system.

OACCA urges that Oversight Hearings be held so that Congress can carefully
examine the Guidelines and how they relate to the original intent of the Act.
Representatives from child caring agencies and other concerned parties stand
ready to serve as consultants to the OJJDP in efforts to revise the Guidelines
so that the original intent of the Act can be carried out in the most effective
way poosible.-- Until this is accomplished, we urge that the implementation of
the Guidelines be deferred.

VirgLnia R. Colson
E eotIve Director

The Ohio Association of Child Caring Agencies, Inc.
January 18, 1979 1033 )(1h Strpet

P.O. Box 68
Worthington, Ohio 43085



306

MAP 5 irGiQ

NEW YORK STATE COUNCIL OF VOLUNTARY CHILD CARE AGENCIES
A forum for ideas - a framework for planning - a vehicle for action

1.04 East 35 Street
Noo Yt4 N Y 10016
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Chlrman
Brother Augustrne Loes
Preldoen
Mr Bruce H Wttmer

Vice Preslidenti
Mr Morton L Oetch
M; Harry W Halbssten
Mr Joit P mate
Mrs Charlotte G Holstein
Mt Harold HOXoaIz
Mr Michael tovenko
Sister Una McCormack
Mr Frank Speno

Treasurer
Mt James CV Colter

Secretary
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ExecuthIv Dtector
Joseph 6 Gatvrn

Asaociete lot Pualc Policy
Janel W Sajan

Eeeceuthre Assistant
Joan Jarvis
Director ol Public Informaon
Dons K Otamond
,Ailstang Exec tive Diector
New Ya" Aetro(ofletn Region

Eulala Steel King

AssIstant Euecuteve Director
UpSt late ReionsaKvina lh C Skinner. Jr
116 Washinolon Avenue
Albany, NY 12210

518t 463-2348

March 1, 1979

Mr. Gordon A. Raley
Staff Director
Subcommittee on Human Resources
Room 320 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20515

Dear..Jt..Lsle:

It was a pleasure meeting and speaking with you in Washington
last week.

Regarding your letter of February 8, 1979, we will be
happy to supply you with a written statement if you wish.
Additionally, you have our permission to publish our corres-
pondence as an appendix to the record.

We understand new guidelines defining "detention and
correctional facility" will be issued for comment shortly
because of pressure from the field regarding the inappropriate-
ness of the present guidelines. We hope the new guidelines
will satisfy our concerns.

Best regards.

Srce lry&
J htB. avrin
Executive Director

JBG:bfs

(See attached February 26, 1979 letter to John Rector)

Non-Proft Chtld Care Ageocies United to Act In Behalf of Children
A Consotedateon of the Association of Cheld CanriAgencies of New York State and the Council of Voluntary Child Care Agencies

a
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NEW YORK STATE COUNCIL OF VOLUNTARY CHILD CARE AGENCIES
A forum for ideas - a framework for planning - a vehicle for action

February 26, 1979

104 fast 35 Street
New Yo . N.Y. If ). John Rector, Associate Administrator

Ch/iman Department of Justice
Brother Augustine Lo s Law Enforcement Assistance Administration
P .es, t 633 Indiana Avenue. N.W.
Mr. Bruce N. Wittrme Washington, D.C. 20530
Vice Presidenta
Mr. Morton L.1Oth Dear
Mr. Ha=r W. H&Ilbars en
Mr. John P. Hate
MrasCAirotel.,olstin It was good to meet and talk with you last week, in person,
Mr. Harold HorowfU
Mr. Michael lovenko finally, after so uch correspondence.
Sister une Mccormeck
Mf. FrankSpeo I now have had an opportunity to review and study In detail
r esW.ote the "still in clearance" draft of the new guidelines intended toMr James Wic Cotter

Secolamy .implement Section 223 (a)(12)(A) and (B) of the Juvenile Justice
Mrs. Laua M. llolla and Delinquency Prevention Act.

Executive Director
JosephB&Gavrin I agree with you that the proposed new guideline 52n(2)(a),

Associate for Publc Polky defining a Juvenile detention or correctional facility and limiting,
Janet W.Saj&n for the purpose of onitoring that definition to (1) and (ii) of
execuriveAslanr,, the present guideline, dropping the present (iti) and (iv), reflects

Joan Jars the full intent of Congress. Dropping (Ili) and (iv) ends the
0/rectoe of Public informatoN concern we and others had about the untoward consequences for social
Doris K. D nod nd allied services to children which (Ili) and (iv) would have had
Asslatant Errective Direclor because of the size limitations and the ban on commingling, in a
Now Ycrk Alettopolilan Region treat-ent/service program, status offenders and delinquents.
Eutala Steoe King
Asistant Excuvitv irect orUsfate Regio to I have some question, however, concerning 52n(2)(b). If I

Kenneth Q Skinne, Jr. remember our conversation correctly, your intention was to follow
175WsN.Yl1loMAvsue the statute itself s such as possible in providing standards forAayN.Y. 12210

(519)463-23O monitoring out of home placement for juveniles. Although much of
the language is identical, your rearrarenat yields a mandate
which as I read it. is not In the Act itself. Specifically,
although Congress intended that whenever possible and appropriate
juveniles be placed in small facilities ear their hone, nowhere
does the Act state they last be placed In small facilities near
their home (as opposed to larger facilities, or facilities not
"near" their communityy. Your draft of (b)(Iii) interprets the
Act to say that, for purposes of monitoring compliance with the
deinstitutionalization mandate, juveniles must be placed in community-
based facilities defined a the Act defines "comity-based."
This exceeds Congressional intent which is first and foremost to
place juveniles appropriately.

Non-Profit Child Care Agencies United to Act In Behalf of Children
A Corsolidation of the Association of Child Caring Agencies of New York State and the Counil of Voluntary Child Care Agencies
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Mr. John Rector

Since it is the intent of the new guidelines strictly to follow the
intent of Congress and since you have used much of the statutory language
already, I recommend that under Subsection (b) all the language of the
Statute be used instead of the present draft of Zb) (iii). I recommend
therefore the following wording for 52n(2)(b):

For purposes of men oring 283(a) (18) (b) of the Juvenile Justice
and De linqueny Prevention Act reading out of home placement
for juven es described in 223 (a)(12)(A), such Juveniles, if
placed in facilities, t be placed in facilities, which in the

udloment of the referring authority,

(i) are the least restrictive alternatives appropriate to the need.
of the child and the oocsunity,

(ii) are in reasonable proximity to the family and home omunity
of such juveniles and

(iii) provide the services described in Section (103) (2) of the
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevmtioan Act.

This language, I believe, is In line with Congressional intent and
creates no mandates which are not already part of the law. I trust you will
agree about this and will change the draft accordingly before it is formally
released in the Federal Register for comment.

Thanks again for sharing your time and thoughts with us last week. It
was very helpful to hear and meet you in person. With the guidelines behind
us we can get back to the tasks of providing services to families and children
as well as trying to insure that the OJJDP appropriation is at least the sum
appropriated last year.

With best regards.

Jose B. Gavrin

;e tive Director

JBG/hks
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mact Minnesota Council of Residential Treatment Centers
141 8. Grlggs-Midway Building
1821 University Ave., St. Paul, MN 56104
Phone (612) 645-0267

March 13, 1979
PAISICNT

I*r Sey WErcsEN

Piowd $Xw&4ft

2, ME PS DENT

HoN e onr he ow u ee

SECRETARY

'.,on HOd, tf

TREASURERTt JL~' EW.,aU en

PAST PRE SPENT
J W"" E F*sa

MinneMoI MS Sown, Iee

tinQ 1j 919

The Honorable Ike S. Andrews
Congress of the United States
Room 228, Cannon House Office Bldg.
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman Andrews:

Thank you for havingGordon Raley send me a reply to my last
letter and for the copy of a letter you addressed to the
Honorable Patricia M. Wald. The points you addressed in your
letter to Ms. Wald are those that are of basic concen of the
treatment centers who are members of the Minnesota Council of
Residential Treatment Centers.

I have enclosed with this letter two written documents for
your review as written testimony for inclusion in the record for
the Subcommittee's oversight hearings scheduled for March 20th.
The document entitled Position Statement is what was sent to
various organizations, Senators, Congressmen, etc. and the
untitled document summarizes a presentation given by represen-
tatives of our Council to a Juvenile Justice Subcommittee of
the State of Minnesota.

It is our hope that the oversight hearings will seek to
insure a change in the LEAA Guidelines that more appropriately
address what we believe was the original intent of Congress.
Your efforts to seek the changes that are needed will be
appreciated.

Sincerely,

Verl i .Wepndt, President
Minnesota Council of
Residential Treatment Centers

VRW/lcw

Encs.

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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March 12, 1979

The Minnesota Council of Residential Treatment Centers was organized in

1970. Its current membership consists of sixteen residential treatment centers

throughout the State of Minnesota serving children and youth, with a bed

capacity of approximately 800. As a comparison, the State of Minnesota has 200 beds

for emotionally disturbed children and youth, compared with 800 beds in Council

agencies. We believe, therefore, the Council represents a large segment of

professionals in this field and that we are well qualified to comment on the

LEM guidelines.

We believe that the original intent of Congress was aimed at separating the

adult hardened criminal froM the juvenile as well as avoiding the placement of

status offenders and non-offenders in juvenile detention or correctional facilities.

We believe that the LEAA guidelines have gone far beyond the intent.

First of all, we question whether the intent of the law or the guidelines was

to cover or have jurisdiction over the private sector. The members of the Minnesota

Council of Residential Treatment Centers are not now, nor ever have been, a part

of the Juvenile Justice System. One evidence of this fact is that judges cannot

order children into placement in our centers. Section 223 (a) of the Act

indicates clearly, we feel, that the intent is not to include non-secure facilities.

Secondly, the model of the treatment centers which we represent is one of

mental health, education and volunteerism. Our intake policies are set up and

geared in that direction. We are currently selective in our intake process and

are expected to be so in terms of our licensing requirements so as to separate

those youngsters which could not be treated together or which would be dangerous to

one another. We believe that these guidelines will definitely affect both the

voluntary and mental health aspects of our program.

We are concerned that the guidelines, instead of speaking to important
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elements of good child care such as program content, staffing ratios, individualized

treatment planning, physical structure of buildings, etc., concern themselves

with the artificiality of numbers.

We believe the definition of community based as contained within these

guidelines is very restrictive for a rural state like Minnesota and is harmful to

citizens of this State and their children. Some of our facilities would not fall

under the guidelines definition of community based and, therefore, children in

some areas of Minnesota would be deprived of services.' All of the programs which'

are members of the Council have a family centered approach and family oriented

programs. In all instances, on-going family therapy is conducted either by staff

from the facility or through a contractual agreement with the agency making the

placement.

We believe that the guidelines are discriminatory against children who are

mentally ill or emotionally disturbed, in that the guidelines do not speak to or

cover those facilities which deal with the chemically dependent, mentally retarded,

physically handicapped, boarding schools, community public schools, hospitals, etc.

At the same time we recognize that the Juvenile Justice System places children in

these facilities who are in need of the services those facilities offer and yet who

may have committed an act considered to be a Juvenile delinquency.

Another concern with the guidelines is the assumption that twenty or fewer

beds is better. Our experience has shown that operating facilities of that nature

is not cost effective, and that a large agency can successfully separate into

smaller units to provide excellent care for children. As an example, the St. Cloud

Children's Home, one of the Council's agencies, has six separate units and a

maximum population of twelve children per unit. The total facility has a bed

capacity of 72, and therefore would be labeled as "bad" by the guidelines definition.

Minnesota has worked hard to avoid the warehousing of children, and one focus
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of that effort has been to separate into smaller units of service.

We are also concerned about the possible manipulation of labeling In order

to assure that children receive the kind of care and treatment which they need.

We believe that we are in the business of serving children who are in need of treatment

at the time they are in eed of treatment. We further believe that the Juvenile

Justice System has an opportunity to use our treatment resources for the children

who need that service as much as they would use a hospital facilify for retarded,

etc., for the Juvenile who is in need of that service,-yet in no way would that

hospital facility be a part of the Juvenile Justice System. Prior to our receiving

a youngster, the Juvenile Justice System has the opportunity to fully screen the

youngster, develop a diagnosis and treatment plan to determine if it is appropriate

for him/her to be sent to a residential treatment center, and if so, which

center is most appropriate.

All of our centers are currently licensed by the Department of Public Welfare

under the provisions of Rule S as centers for emotionally disturbed children. We

need to follow the provisions of this Rule in programing for the care and treatment

of children in our centers.

On the basis of these concerns, as well as those outlined in the enclosed

official Position Statement of the Minnesota Council of Residential Treatment

Centers, we urge that the guidelines be changed to more correctly reflect the

intent of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act.
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MINNESOTA COUNCIL OF RESIDWITIAL ThEAgNT CWTRS. INC.

Position Statement

The Hinnesota Council of Residential Treatment Centers is an organization
whose membership is composed of the directors and representatives of residential
treatment centers from throughout the state. Members of the Council annually
provide residential treatment service to approximately 800 emotionally disturbed
children in the state of Minnesota. Their combined budgets amount to in excess
of 1S million annually. The Hinnesota Council of Residential Treatment Centers
is recognized as the' primary professional voice of child caring institutions in
the State. The Council promotes early detection and referral of children with
emotional problems, seeks to expand public understanding of the needs of
emotionally disturbed children, works with all levels of government to develop
more effective methods of treatment, encourages close working relationships
with educational systems to develop resources to met the special educational
needs of disturbed children, promotes professional training for staff members
in residential treatment centers, and advocates appropriate professional
standards and licensing for residential treatment centers.

This position statement represents the concerns of this group related to
the LEAA guidelines published by the Department of Justice in the August 16,
1978 issue of the Federal Register, and the ways they consider these guidelines
to be detrimental to the positive care for children in residential treatment in
the state of 11innesota.

The guidelines as issued are related to numbers of children in an institu-
tions but do not relate in any way to staffing ratios, program content and
individualized planning, which we believe is the basis of quality service for
treatment in 11innesota centers.

If the present guidelines are enforced, they would eliminate services to
either Juvenile delinquents or status offenders and non-offenders, depending
on how institutions or residential treatment centers define their populations.
It would also promote labeling of children with potentially a more severe label
in order for them to receive services. The other possibility would be to
manipulate the label placed on a child in order to provide the service they need.

The finnesota Council also finds no evidence to substantiate inferences of
difference between "status offenders," "non-offenders," and "delinquents" in
terms of: disruptive behaviors, frequency of running away, degree of maladjust-
ment, or length of treatment. Nor does the Council find any difference between
children of the above legally labeled status regarding the learning of socially
appropriate and acceptable behavior or the development of mentally healthy frmes
of reference and positive self-esteem.

We feel these guidelines represent an effort on the federal level to impose
restrictions based on numbers and labeling, rather than on the quality of
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treatment or care for children. We would rather see an effort on the federal
level to establish guidelines of minim. care for children in the Uhnited States.
There is no research to show there is any legitimacy in measuring by numbers.

Representatives from the Minnesota Council have recently spent two years
working with a committee of public and private sector people promulgating a
rule which sets up minimum quality care and treatment for children in Minnesota.
In this effort, focus was placed on a child's individual service needs, rather
than on the labeling that a child may have at the time he/she enters treatment.

We feel that the enforcement and interpretation of these guidelines is
discriminatory in that the juvenile offender who is mentally ill or emotionally
disturbed is put into the same category as a correctional offender, whereas the
juvenile offender who is mentally retarded, chemically dependent, physically
handicapped, or placed in a private boarding school is not included under the
guidelines. To us, this reflects a lack of consistency in the development of
the guidelines by not taking into consideration the fact that children in
institutions for the mentally retarded or children in hospital psychiatric
wards are experiencing similar kinds of problems as emotionally disturbed
children do in treatment centers. It is not logical to assme that because a
child is in a treatment center or has committed a crime that he/she will stand
any more of a chance of getting lost in the system or being hurt by
institutionalization than those who are mentally retarded, physically handl-
capped, chemically dependent, or placed in a private boarding school.

The definition of "community based is very restrictive. Minnesota institu-
tions have long been aware of the need to treat the family at the same time the
child is in placement. Residential treatment centers do that through their own
programs as well as through contract arrangements with other agencies who provide
that service. The family services can, in that manner, be available in the
child's home coimmity. It is important to realize that Minnesota is a rural
state, which necessitates significant differences in the development and delivery
of services. The definition of "commity based' as contained in the guidelines
because of the location of the residential treatment centers in the state
would eliminate services to many rural tinnesota children. For exaWle, if these
guidelines are to be followed, it would result in a loss of service for 60-70 -
children in northern 1tinnesota alone. The problems with some of the definitions,
i.e., comamity-based, become accentuated in a rural state such as Minnesota.

Residential treatment centers in Minnesota (currently the largest being
seventy-two beds) have worked to decentralize units of service within their
centers to achieve the ideal of a sll,, individualized treatment unit in a
manner that is cost efficient and therefore more affordable to nore children in
the state. This law would destroy the capability of the agencies to maintain
this system, thereby increasing the cost of the treatment system. In the light
of ever dwindling human service dollars, this would result in fewer units of
service in the state in the face of a Juvenile population with expanding needs.
The intent of the law as enacted has already been achieved under the Minnesota
system.

If these guidelines are impleamentod, they would severely limit the

47-234 o - 79 - 21
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alternatives the community has in our state. Presently there exist may alterna-
tives, based on a child's needs. Based on our intake practices, if one treatment
center cannot take a child because of the balance of that agency's population,
the child can be referred to another facility. The guidelines, however, would
reduce the options for treatment choices because sme treatment centers would be
forced to close or would have to choose to specialize according to labels placed
on children, and it would cause all centers to reduce their population base.

In the past, federal legislation and guidelines have provided an allowance
for individualizatIon from state to state, with each state being able to present
for approval to the federal level its own plan delineating how it will implement
guidelines, i.e., Title XX. The lAM guidelines need to be broad enough to
incorporate the differences in treatment resources and corr ctional resources
from state to state.

In Minnesota we are aware of the Supreme Court ruling relative to the right
of a child to receive meal health services. We believe that the guidelines
as written would deprive some children of that right to mental health services.
It does not seem fair that children, under these guidelines, would not have the
same right to mental health services as adults.

It is possible that the data used to establish the guidelines is based upon
the premise that larger treatment centers are not as effective as smaler
agencies. Ile believe this assmption likely comes from public institutions which
have not been able to control their own intake.

The intake criteria for Council centers is based on the emotional disposition
and mental health pattern of a child, rather than his/her legal status (whether
as an offender, dependent and neglected, etc.). As an illustration, mentally
retarded persons who commit felonies are treated rather than punished.

The intake process of Council centers screens out children who are dangerous.
The State of Hinmesota is presently attempting to set up a secure facility to
deal with these youngsters, as the private tretment centers have screened them
out. This intake process includes a psychological work-up, Information concerning
school behavior and academic spptitude, as wall as medical information and a
social history of the child and. child's family. Our program services, then,
reflect that information received from the intake process in the development of
a diagnosis and carrying out of a treatment process.

Historically speaking, residential treatment in Minnesota has developed
along the lines of individual mental health treatment and programing versus
correctional confinement and warehousing. In that development, the private
residential treatment centers have already achieved the intent of the law. This
has been achieved through their intake practices which select and prop only
those youngsters into a center who can be beneficial to each other in the
context of treatment, regardless of label. Problems have arisen in Minnesota
in public institutions where they have not had the opportunity for professional
Judgment to govern intake practices. The new guidelines would destroy what
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has been built by the private sector, and in effect leave the state in a position
where it would return to the Inequities of former years as well as encoursxing
manipulative labeling.

The Council agrees with and supports the intent of the law, which we
believe is to remove children from )ails and other Correctional institutions
which house the adult criminal offender, and to provide appropriate facilities
for the status offender sad non-offender outside of the traditional correctional
system. Ie do not believe that this intent is reflected within the guidelines
as published in the Federal Re sister. Ne do not believe that the intent of the
law was to make treatment resources unavailable to the Juvenile offender.

In Hlinnesota all of the agencies that are a part of the Minnesota Council
are licensed under the Department of Public 1.elfare as child caring institutions
to serve the emotionally disturbed child, and in no wy are they considered to be
Juvenile detention or correctional facilities. This reason alone should exempt
our facilities from inclusion under the &Adelins. The guidelines appear to
be aimed at Institutions, rather than to be concerned with services to children.
The apparent abuses that have existed for a mber of years in sam states
without quality programs should not be a reason for disrupting quality prog.n
in states that are far advanced. In Minnesota, for example, the state legislature
has already taken steps to deinstitutionaliae clients, as well as steps to make
sure that correctional homes are licensed.

It is for these reasons that we believe that these guidelines are completely
unacceptable, unrealistic, end not in the best interest of children who are
placed in residential treatment centers in flinnesota. fe do not believe it was
the intent of the law - nor would it be legal or appropriate - to enforce
guidelines intended for the correctional system upon the mental health services
system or amy system other than the correctional system.

The enforcement of these guidelines upon residential treatment centers would
cause the treatment of children in Minnesota to be set back fifty years. It would
deprive the people of this state of services which they have endorsed end
supported for many yet". 'Is do not see this type of punitive and regressive
action as the intent of the law, but do see It as the effect of the guidelines.

H1innesota Council of Residential Treatment Centers October, 1978
141S Griggs-tidway Suilding
1821 University Avenue
St. Paul, Minnesota 5104



318

IA2119 SKEMMERER VILLAGE
At Uabed PN"&Yuvi. He,.jW f adr A. Syn of Liw Tret.

PH"N 21?-226-4451

R.R.?. OX 12C

K wY IS n.M it

1979 "" "The Year of 1e Mhi

ASSUMPKION, UINOIS 625 10

GO I .104

Spmodad 6w... r>W'W

March 14, 1979

The Honorable lke F. Andrews
Cannon House Office Building
Washington, 0. C. 20515

Dear Sir:

Attached is a copy of a RESOLUTION, adopted by the Kemerer Village Board
of Directors, at their regular meeting on March 12, 1979.

Yousjvery truly,

Rev. CharlesI. Banning, dW
Executive Director

KEMMERER VILLAGE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Mrs. Duane Slater - Springfield, Il.
Rev. Don Andrews - Farmington, 11.
Mrs. Charles Isome - Assumption, 11.
Mrs. George Farnsworth - Normal, I1.
Mrs. Robert Caqbell - Decatur, 11.
Miss Margaret Dick - Decatur, I1.
Rev. Francis Dykstra - Peoria, 11.
Mr. Charles Hammond - Springfield, 11.
Mr. Harold Hawke, Jr - Decatur, 11.
Rev. Charles Hendricks - Springfield, 11.
Mr. A. Lewis Hull - Decatur, 11.
Mr. Henry Ingraham - Springfield, 11.
Mr. Fred Ludwig - Springfield, Il.
Mrs. Henrietta McCord - Taylorville, I1.
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Rev. Robert McOill - Jefferson City, Mo.
Rev. Malcolm Nygren - ChampaIgn, 11.
Rev. Conway Raseyer - Morton Grove, 11.
Dr. f4rve Rawson - Mdison, In.
Mrs. Charles Stanley - Decatur, 11.
Mr. Robert Tate - Bloomington, II.
Mr. Rolland Tipsword - Taylorville, II.
Mr. Marion Waddington - Pana, I1.
Mr. hh. H. Nicholson - Decatur, 11.
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RESOLUTION

adopted by the Kemerer Village Board of Directors at Assumption, Illinois
March 12, 1979 -

1) WHEREAS - We affirm our support and commitment to improve the quality of services
to children and youth to the Intent of the Congressional mandate of the Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974.

2) WHEREAS - The guidelines Issued by The Law Enforcement Assistance Administration
on August 16, 1978. for administering The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act of 1974 will endanger the continued existence of Xemmerer
Village by:
a) forcing private agencies known as residential child care facilities to

be listed and operated as correctional facilities -
b) forcing all private child care facilities such as Keanerer Village located

In non urban sections of the United States such as Central Illinois to no
longer serve children because of the confining geographical definition of
"community based* as spelled out in the Guidelines: and

c) establishing an inference that all children in private residential care
are delinquent:

WHEREAS - John M. Rector, Administrator, Office of Juvenile Justice and Deitnquency
Prevention, recently gave written -otice of the Proposed LEAA Guideline
Revision which modifies the definition of a Juvenile detention or correctional
facility -

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED
- that we fully support the intent and modified definition of the revised

LEAA Guidelines (52N(2)(A)
- that we commend Congressman Ike F. Andrews and his House Committee on

Education and Labor for reviewing the revised LEAA Guidelines and we
strongly encourage Congressman Andrews and his subcommittee to seek
their implementation as written and modified In Section (52H(2)(A)

- further that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention, Congressman Ike F. Andrews, and to
the President of the United States.
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IT -.444 NORTH C&P1TOL STREET NW WASHNGTON. a C 2000I '202 414900 AR 1 6 19
Nafional
Confemnce of

Justice Ptonnki
Adrnlrtors

FOR IlEDIATE RELEASE
March 14, 1979

NATIONAL CONFERENCE OF STATE! CRIMINAL JUSTICE PL~flWIG ALHINISTpAWRS
RELEA ES STUDY OF JUVENILE JUSTICE FORMULA GRANT FUND FIO

A comprehensive survey on the status of the movement of monies

awarded to states and territories under the Juvenile Justice and Delin-

quency Prevention Act in Fiscal Years 1975-1978 shows that there is no

basis on which to conclude that these monies are moving at an unacceptably

slow rate or that large amounts of these funds remain uncomitted

to specific juvenile justice projects.

The survey data, cooperatively developed by the National Conference

of State Criminal Justice Planning Administrators and the Law Enforcement

Assistance Administration, were subjected to an in-depth analysis by

the National Conference in a report entitled 'The Status of Juvenile

Justice Formula Grant Fund Flow, Fiscal Years 1975 Through 19781, released

March 14, 1979.

The mistaken belief that formula grant fund flow is slow has ben the

Administration's major justification for recomending a 52.4 percent

reductLon in the formula fund allocation to the states in Fiscal Year

1980 from the level of funding directed to the federal juvenile justice

formula program in Fiscal Year 1979.

(more)

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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JUVENILE' JUSTICE FORMULA GRANT FUND FLOW
Add 1

The National Conference has concluded, however, that formula funds

appear to be moving on a par with rates at which LEAA has stated

Crime Control Act monies move. in.the.states and territories.

Therefore, there appears to be no basis on which to assess that these

monies are being expended too slowly.

Furthermore, the National Conference has assessed that the

Administration has ignored figures relating to the amount of monies that

states and territories have committed to specific juvenile justice programs

and projects. The Administration has assumed that there are sufficiently

large amounts of monies remaining available in states and territories

to accommodate the amount of monies by which the Administration proposes

to reduce the program in Fiscal Year 1980. There is no basis on which

to conclude, the National Conference continues, that in fact sufficient

uncommitted dollars remain from previous years' allocations to absorb

effectively that cut.

Richard C. Wertz, National Conference Chairman said, in releasing

the fund flow report, "It appears the Administration's arguments in

support of its decision to cut the juvenile justice formula allocation

must be reconsidered. Efforts must be made to determine in what amount

the juvenile justice program.can be reduced without endangering the

continued existence of what I believe has become a major force in efforts

to improve the administration of juvenile justice nationally."

CONTACTs Gwen A. Holden
(202) 347-4900

BEST COPY AVAILABLE
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The Status of Juvenile Justice Formula

Grant Fund Flow

Fiscal Years 1975 Through 1978

By: Gwen A. Holden, Director of Program Coordination
National Conference of State Criminal Justice

Planning Administrators

March 14, 1979
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The National Conference concludes%

There is no existing basis on which to conclude that juvenile
justice formula grant funds are being expended in the states and
territories at a less than acceptable rate nor is there any existing
data to support an assumption that states will not require in Fiscal
Year 1980 a formula fund allocation equal to that appropriated in
Fiscal Year 1979 to continue their program in Fiscal Year 1980 at the
Fiscal Year 1979 level.

The Administration is recommending that the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act receive $50 million less in Fiscal Year
1980 than it did in Fiscal Year 1979, that it be funded in Fiscal
Year 1980, at $50 million rather than at $100 million as appropriated
in Fiscal Year 1979.

The formula grant share of the overall appropriation would be
reduced, in the President's recommended budget, from $63,750,000 in
Fiscal Year 1979 to $30,375,000 in Fiscal Year 1980 - a 52.4 percent reduction
in the state-adAinstered formula grant program.

The Administration says that a 50 percent reduction in the Fiscal
Year 1980 appropriation to the juvenile justice program - 52.4 percent
as regards the formula grant share of that appropriation - is justi-
fied because states are not spending their formula funds fast enough
and therefore should have sufficient funds left over from previous
years to carry them through Fiscal Year 1980 with the reduced formula
allocation recomended in the President's recommended budget.

The Administration's conclusion that formula funds are moving slowly
in the states and that significant amounts of these dollars remain
unexpended appears to be based on a comparison of figures on formula
grant fund flow with an LEAA projection that an acceptable rate of
expenditure of such funds in each of the three years of the life
of these monies would bet

7-10 percent in the first year;
40-50 percent in the second year; and
the remainder in the third year.

Having concluded that a substantial volume of formula funds remained
unexpended, the Administration appears to have assumed that these
unexpended funds also remained uncommitted; that is to say, it is assumed
by the Adnnistration that these unexpended funds remain with the State
Planning Agencies and that they have not been obligated or subgranted
to a specific juvenile delinquency program or project.
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The Fund Flow Survey

In November, 1978 the National Conference decided to undertake
a study of the status of formula grant fund flow in Fiscal Years
1975-1978. The National Conference contacted the Law Enforcement
Assistance Administration, Office of the Comptroller, which because
of its concern that there be developed and made available a reliable
set of figures relating to fund flow in the states, offered to parti-
cipate with the National Conference in the development of the fund
flow data. The National Conference and the LEAA, Office of the
Comptroller, then proceeded to carry out a carefully and fully docu-
mented analysis of the status of formula grant funds in each state
and territory as of the financial reporting quarter ending September 30,
1978. The purpose of this joint initiative was, sumarily, to develop
reliable and accurate figures on formula grant fund flow in Fiscal
Years 1975-1978.

The following analysis and conclusions on the subject of formula
grant fund flow are based on the data developed cooperatively by the
National Conference and the LEAA , Office of the Coptrollo, but are
the conclusions of the National Conference alone.

National Conference Analysis of Formula Grant Fund Flow

Figures relating to the movement of Fiscal Years 1975-1978 formula
grant allocations to individual states and territories as of the close
of the financial reporting quarter ending September 30, 1978 are set
forth in the Appendix to this report. An aggregation of those individual','
findings follows:

FOWJIA OW M VLol
(As of September 30, 1W71)

Suebgant*6
2  

Expncdd
Awarded To
States Total I of Award* Total. of Awazds

FISCAL TEAS 1975 $ 9,.136,640 S 0.739,56 95.7 $ 8,284,706 90.7

FISCAL YEAS 1976 24,329,580 22,813,102 94.5 17,647.914 73.2

FISCAL TEAR 1977 43,077,406 36,82S.643 SS.S 19,343.262 44.9

FISCAL YAR 197e 68.128,750 29,731,343 43.6 4.960,345 7.3

I ased on a study conducted by the National Conference of State Criminal Justice Plannin Administrators
and the ISM Office of the Comptroller.

2 Includes planning and adminiutratton funds.

I CSCJPA - Feb uary 16, 1979
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As previously stated, the Adnistxation'a conclusion that formula
grant funds were moving slowly in the states was based on a comparison
of certain figures with an LEA projection that acceptable rates of
expenditures in each of the three years of the life of formula monies
would be

7-10 percent in the first year;
40-50 percent in the second year and
the remainder in the third year.

Therefore, as of the financial reporting quarter ending September 30,

1978:

Fiscal Year 1975 funds:

- Had concluded the final year of the life of those funds.1
- Should be 100 percent expended. 2

Fiscal Year 1976 funds:

- Had concluded the final year of the life of those funds.
- Should be approaching 100 percent expended.

3

Fiscal Year 1977 funds:

- Had completed the second year of the life of those funds.
- Should be 40-50 percent expended.

Fiscal Year 1978 funds:

- Had completed the first year of the life of those funds.
- Should be 7-10 percent expended.

A review of the smary of the aggregate findings of the survey shows
that as of the financial reporting quarter ending September 30, 1978:

Fiscal Year 1975:

- 90.7 percent of these funds have been expended.

I-Fiscal Year 1975 awards were extended one year beyond their initial
expiration date of June 30, 1977 to June 30, 1978.

2 States are given 90 days from the expiration date of a given fiscal
year award to deobligate funds. A final accounting for Fiscal Year 1975
funds would appear in the September 30, 1978 quarterly financial report
to LEAA which was due November 15, 1978.

3 Fiscal Year 1976 funds expired September 30, 1978. States are given
90 days from the expiration date of a given fiscal year's award to deobli-
gate fwids. A final accounting for Fiscal Year 1976 funds would appear
in the December 31, 1978 quarterly financial report to LRAA which was
due February 15, 1979.
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Fiscal Year 1976:

- 73.2 percent of these funds have been expended.
1

Fiscal Year 1977:

- 44.9 percent of these funds were expended.

Fiscal Year 1978:

- 7.3 percent of these funds weore expended.

An analysis of the sumary of-the aggregated findings of the survey
against the LEAA projections shows that as of the financial reporting
quarter ending September 30, 1978:

Fiscal Year 1975&

- 9 percent of this fiscal year's allocation remained
unexpended at the conclusion of the life of those funds.

Fiscal Year 1976:

A percentage of this fiscal year's allocation will likely
remain unexpended when the final accounting of those
funds is complete. However, that final accounting was
not due to LEAM until February 15, 1979 and is therefore
not reflected in this survey.

Fiscal Year 1977:

- The actual expenditure rate for this fiscal year's alloca-
tion falls within LEAA's projected acceptable range.

Fiscal Year 1978:

- The actual expenditure rate for this fiscal year's alloca-
tion falls within LEAA's projected acceptable range.

It should be noted with respect to the Fiscal Year 1975 allocation
that although a year's extension was granted, the fiscal year allocation
itself, was-not awarded until August, 1975, two months into Fiscal Year
1976. The life of the Fiscal Year 1975 money was, then, in fact three
years, not four.

1 This survey was based on financial reports for the quarter ending
September 30, 1978 which were due to LEAA November 15, 1978. The final
accounting for Fiscal Year 1976 funds appeared in the December 31, 1978
quarterly financial report to LEAA which was due February 15, 1979 and
therefore was not included in the survey.
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Although it appears that neither the Fiscal Year 1975 or Fiscal
Year 1976 formula allocations to the states and territories will have
been 100 percent expended when the final accounting is complete, analysis
of fund flow figures for these fiscal years should be tempered with
consideration of the myriad of questions and uncertainties that led states
to delay subgrant activity. States and territories were, for example,
unclear regarding LEAA's expectations relative to the deinstitutionaliza-
tion and separation requirements and uncertain that further appropriations
to the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act would be requested
by the President and authorized by Congress at a level sufficient to
provide adequate continuation funding to programs and projects.

In general, the National Conference concludes from the study of
formula grant fund flow, that there is no basis on which to conclude that
formula funds are not moving at an acceptable rate within the states and
territories.

The fund -flow survey also investigated at what rate states and
territories are committing their formula grant awards that is to say,
the rate at which they are subgranting funds to state and local Juvenile
justice projects and committing funds to state and substate planning
and administration activities as authorized under the Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention Act.

The survey showed that as of the financial reporting quarter closing
September 30, 1978:

Fiscal Year 1975

- 95.7 percent of these funds had been committed.

Fiscal Year 1976:

- 94.5 percent of these funds had been committed.

Fiscal Year 1977:

- 85.5 percent of these funds had been committed.

Fiscal Year 1978:

- 43.6 percent of these funds had been committed.

Analysis of a comparison of the figures on the rate of commitment
with those on rate of expenditure of formula grant funds shows that as
of the financial reporting quarter closing September 30, 1978:

Fiscal Year 19751

While 90.7 percent of those funds were expended, 95.7
percent had been committed to specific projects and
activities. It can be assumed that (a) 4.3 percent
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of the formula funds accounted for in the survey remained
uncomitted and (b) that of the 95.7 percent of the formula
award that was committed by the states and territories to
specific projects, 5 percent remained unexpended on expira-
tion of the Fiscal Year 1975 funds. Therefore, a total
of 9.3 percent of the Fiscal Year 1975 formula allocation
to the states was not expended.

Fiscal Year 1976:

While 73.2 percent of these funds had been expended in the
period covered by the survey, 94.5 percent had been
committed to specific projects and activities. It can be
assumed that 5.5 percent of the formula funds accounted
for in the survey remained uncomitted on expiration of
the life of the Fiscal Year 1976 funds. However, because
states and territories are given 90 days from the expira-
tion date of a given fiscal year's award to expend funds
and would not, in the instance of Fiscal Year 1976 funds,
have been required to give a final accounting of those
funds until February 15, 1979, no conclusions can be
drawn from the survey data on what percentage of the Fiscal
Year 1976 formula award will remain unexpended except to
project that a minimum of 5.5 percent, the amount of funds
which remained uncommitted on expiration of the life of the
Fiscal Year 1976 formula fund allocation, will remain
unexpended.

Fiscal Year 1977:

- While 44.9 percent of these funds have been expended, 85.5
percent have been committed by the states and territories
to specific projects and activities.

Fiscal Year 1978s

- While 7.3 percent of these funds have been expended, 43.6
percent have been committed by the states and territories
to specific projects and activities.

No basis for assessing whether tbe commitment rate of juvenile justice
formula funds is acceptable exists. The issue relating to commitment
of funds is, rather, an apparent assumption by the Administration that
the difference between funds awarded and funds expended is unattached
dollars that remain in the hands of the State Planning Agencies and
are, therefore, available for award to projects and activities. Such
an assumption ignores the fact that before all but the small amount of
dollars retained by the State Planning Agency for planning and administra-
tion purposes can be expended, formula funds must be subgranted to
individual programs and projects. Once these dollars are subgranted
they can no longer be considered to be uncomitted. A grant from a
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State Planning Agency to a state, local or private unit is, do factor,
a contract between the grantor agency and the subgrantee. Unless
the term of that contract are violated or other reason for termination
is agreed, the subgrantee is authorized to obligate and expend the granted
funds for the purposes for which they were approved through the life
of the grant. Therefore, it is erroneous to assme that the difference
between award and expenditures is uncommitted available dollars, and a
mistake to ignore, in attempting to draw conclusions on the status
of formula grant fund flow, figures relating to the volume of dollars
states and territories have comitted to juvenile justice projects and
activities.

Additional Considerations in Analyzinq the Status of Juvenile Justice
Formula Grant Fund Flow

The survey of the status of formula grant fund flow in the states and
territories provides a thorough "n accurate picture of the movement of
the monies through the financial reporting quarter ending September 30,
1978. The limitation of the survey is that it stops in time a process
that is in constant motion. Formula grant funds are being obligated
and expended daily. On any given day a major share of the total
volume of dollars awarded to the states and territories under the
juvenile justice program is in motion within the formula fund "pipeline".
For example, on September 30, 1979 it would be reasonable to assume
that roughly 49 percent of all the dollars allocated to the formula
grant program from Fiscal Year 1975 through Fiscal Year 1979 would be
in the pipeline" - out in the states in motion and unexpended. Without
an understanding of the fund flow process that is an alarming figure -
it appears to say that almost 50 percent of five fiscal years' funds
are out there floating without mission. However, an analysis of the
status of those funds within the pipeline" shows that although they
remain unexpended, a significant percentage of those funds have been
obligated by the State Planning Agencies to specific juvenile justice
programs and projects and cannot, therefore, reasonably be considered
to be uncoinitted. That analysis follows.

The total formula funds awarded by LEAA to the states and territories
in each of those five fiscal years were:

Fiscal Year 1975 - $ 9,187,000
Fiscal Year 1976 - 24,192,000
Fiscal Year 1977 - 43,127,000
Fiscal Year 1978 - 71,772,000
Fiscal Year 1979 - 63,750,000

TOTAL $212,028,000

On September 30, 1979, the life of three of those fiscal years'
funds - Fiscal Years 1975, 1976 and 1977 will have expired these funds
will technically no longer be in the "pipeline".
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What remains in the pipeline" are the formula allocations for
Fiscal Years 1978 and 1979, which wore the two largest allocations
directed to the formula program in its five-year history.

Fiscal year 1978 formula allocation will have completed the second year
of its three-year life cycle on September 30, 1979; Fiscal Year 1979
formula allocation will have completed its first year.

Based on LEAA's projection on what constitutes an acceptable rate
of expenditure, states and territories should have expended at least
7 percent of their Fiscal Year 1979 allocation or $4,462,500"and at least
40 percent of their Fiscal Year 1978 allocation or $28,708,800. That
would leave $59,287,500 in Fiscal Year 1979 funds unexpended and
$43,063,200 in Fiscal Year 1978 funds unexpended for a total of
$102,350,700 which approaches 49 percent of the total amount of funds
allocated to the formula grant program in Fiscal Years 1975-1979.

It can be concluded that even if states are spending at an acceptable
rate, on September 30, 1979, 49 percent of the total allocation to
the formula grant program in Fiscal Years 1975-1978 will remain in
the "pipeline" and unexpended. And it can be concluded that the unex-
pended balance is not, when assessed against LEAA projections relative
to acceptable expenditure rates, unacceptable.

However, it should be noted that while the minimum figures of the
LEAA projected acceptable rates were used in determining the above,
states are actually expending above the minimum. And indications
are that rather than remaining static, or declining, the rate of ex-
penditure of formula funds is actually accelerating based on earlier
studies of formula grant fund flow conducted by the National Conference
in February and June, 1977.

The above picture of the "pipeline" on September 30, 1979 does not,
however, reflect the extent to which states have committed portions of
those unexpended dollars. For example, the survey showed that although
states and territories had expended 7.3 percent of their total Fiscal
Year 1978 allocation, they had committed 43.6 percent of that alloca-
tion to juvenile justice projects and activities and against the..
Fiscal Year 1977 allocation, they had expended 44.9 percent but committed
85.5 percent. If it could be assumed that the same rates of commitment
of funds would hold true against the Fiscal Year 1978 formula allocatLon
in its second year and the Fiscal Year 1979 formula allocation in its
first year, then only 45 percent or $46,361,940 of the 49 percent or
$102,350,700 in unexpended funds remaining in the formula fund "pipeline"
would be uncomitted dollars.

The Administration has also suggested that even if formula funds are
being expended at an acceptable rate, there should be sufficient funds -
uncommitted funds - remaining in the "pipeline" on September 30, 1979
to allow states to continue their formula program in Fiscal Year 1980
at the Fiscal Year 1979 level even if the Fiscal Year 1980 allocation
to the formula pro~rA is reduced from $63,750,000 in Fiscal Year 1979
to $30,375,000 in Fiscal Year 1980.
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If it could be assumed that $46,361,940 in uncommitted funds would
remain in the formula program on September 30, 1979 to which would be
added $30,375,000 in new monies appropriated by Congress for Fiscal
Year 1980 if the Administration's recommendation is accepted, then
obviously the total, $76,736,940, would exceed the $63,750,000 alloca-
tion to the formula program in Fiscal Year 1979.

However, figures relating to dollars committed can change rapidly
and in substantial volume. For example, the State of New Jersey reported
as of September 30, 1978 that $796,352 of its $1,571,000 Fiscal Year 1977
allocation had been committed to specific juvenile justice projects
and activities. However, on December 8, 1978 New Jersey reported
that since its September 30 report it had committed an additional
$712,174,000 or a total of $1,508,499 of its $1,571,000 Fiscal Year 1977
award.

It is difficult, therefore, to project with any accuracy what amount
of uncomitted dollars will remain in the formula fund pipelinen
on September 30, 1979, more difficult than attempting to project expenditures.
It is therefore impossible to project that there will be enough uncoumitted
formula dollars remaining in that "pipeline" to make up the cut to the
Fiscal Year 1980 formula allocation tre Administration has proposed and
allow states and territories to maintain their formula program at the
Fiscal Year 1979 level or perhaps more critically to meat their continua-
tion funding commitments from previous years.

The National Conference concludes that there is no reliable data
to support an assumption that states will not require in Fiscal Year
1980 a formula fund allocation equal to that appropriated in Fiscal
Year 1979 to continue their program in Fiscal Year 1980 at the Fiscal
Year 1979 level.

sumary

The National Conference has analyzed the results of a survey of the
status of the juvenile justice formula grant fund flow, conducted in
cooperation with the LEAA, Office of the Comptroller for the financial
reporting quarter ending September 30, 1978, and has concluded that

(1) There is no existing basis on which to conclude that juvenile
justice formula grant funds are being expended by the states and terri-
tories at a less than acceptable rate, and

(2) There is no reliable data to support an assumption that the
states and territories will not require a formula fund allocation equal
to that in Fiscal Year 1979 to continue their program in Fiscal Year
1980 at the Fiscal Year 1979 level or to meet continuation funding
commitments from previous years.
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APPENDIX

Survey of the Flow of Formula Grant Funds Awarded Pursuant to Section 221
of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974

(through September 30, 1978)

Note: All data supported by written reports submitted by SPAs to LEA or
IiCSCJPA; discrepancies resolved by LEAA and NCSCJPA in cooperation
with the SPAs.

FSC YEAR 1975

SukasItsExpendi tures
FormulaS of Formula S of Sub-

Jurisliction Awird Total % of Award Total Jxar Granted Funds

Alabasa Non-Participant
Alaska 200.000 198,804 99.4
Arizona 200,000 199,772 99.9
Arkansas 200,000 194,130 97.1
Cai ffornIa 680.000 674,640 99.2
Colorado Non-Participant
Conrecticut 200,000 199,624 99.8
Delaware 200,000 200,000 100.0
Florida 216.000 215,638 99.8
Georgia 200,000 190,700 95.4
Hawaii Non-Participant
Idaho 200.000 199.107 99.6
111no is 389,000 378,645 97.3
Indiana 200,000 176,340 88.2
Iow 200,000 152,357 76.2
Kansas Non-Participant
Kentucky Non-Participant
Louisiana 200,000 199,678 99.8
Kaie 200,000 200,000 100.0
Meryl"l 200,000 193,025 96.4
Massachusetts 200,000 200,000 100.0
Michigan 333,000 326,907 98.2
Minnesota 200,000 200,000 100.0
Mississippi 200,000 197,243 98.6
Missouri 200,000 183,985 92.0
Montana 200,000 159,929 80.0
Nebra Non-Partici pant
Xevad:a 13,211 13,211 100.0
New H&Wshire 200,000 188,402 94.2
NeW Jersey 245,000 244, 99 100.0
New !,axico 200,000 175,517 87.8
N e York 599,000 598,970 100.0
North Carolina Non-Participant
North Dakota' 20,750 20,750 100.0
Ohio 383,000 370,326 96.7
Oklahoma Non-Participant
Oregon 200,000 106,780 53.4
Pennsylvania 395,000 378,883 95.9
Rhoda Island Non-Participant
Soath Carolina 200,000 199,988 100.0
South Oakota

2  55,669 55,669 100.0
Teness 

1  97,018 92,069 94.9
Texas 410,000 372,512 90.9
Utah No-Prticipant
Virtit 200,000 200,000 100.0
Virg'iia Mon-Participant
Wasr,.'ngton 200,000 198,029 99.0
W as ;Irginsa Non-Participant
WIsc.:-sin 200.000 195;758 97,9
yor"g Non-Participant

Ofs*fct of Columbia 200,000 187.469 93.7
Ajerts n SWoa Non-Participant
Gua 50,000 50.000 100.0
Marina Islands Not Applicable
Pser.o Rico 200,000 200.000 100.0
Trig Territory' Did Not Asoort
Vir.' Islands 50,000 50.000 100.0

;C'"-"TES 9,136.648 8,739,356 95.7

198,804 99.4
176,219 88.1
194,130 97.1
658,183 96.8

185,132 92.6
197,886 98.9
208,923 96.7
164,321 92.2

199,107 99.6
360,477 92.7
166,018 83.0
152,357 76.2

184,161 92.1
200,OO 100.0
136,248 68.1
200,000 100.0
326,899 98.2
155,366 77.7
197,243 98.6
183,985 92.0
159,929 80.0

13,211 100.0
188,402 94.2
237,025 96.7
175,247 87.6
468,81 78.2

20,750 I00.0
355,298 92.8

106,780 53.4
333,778 84.5

199,988 100.0
52,346 94.0
92.069 94.9
372,512 90.9

200,000 100.0

198,029 99.0

195,758 97.9

164,269 82.1

49,959 99.9

195,218 97.6

50,000 100.0

8.284,708 ?0.7

t , cr or'.- 'jo.,ttJ; Fo.,.j; for Tr-is Territory - $5O,00

BEST COPY AVAILABLE

100.0
88.2

100.0
97.6

92.7
98.9
96.9
96.7

100.0
95.2
94.1

100.0

92.2
100.0
70.6

100.0
100.0

77.7
100.0
100.0
100.0

100.0
100.0

96.7
99.8
78.2

100.0
95.9

100.0
88.1

100.0
94.0

100.0
100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

87.6

99.9

97.6

100.0
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2/16/79

Survey of the Flow of Formula Grant Funds Awarded Pursuant to Section 221
Of the Juvenile Jstice and Otlinquency Prevention Act of 1974

(through September 30,1978)

Note: All data sugported by written reports submitted by SPAs to LEAA or
NCSCJPA; discreptances resolved by LEAA and NCSCJPA It. cooperation
with the SPAs.

FISCAL YEAR 1976

JVrisdictlon Award Total 1 of Award
-jE Lditures
of Formula S of Sub

!sIi Award Otlel Fynds
Al abaa Non-Participant
Alaska 250,000 249,683
Arizona 250,000 250,000
rkanss 250,000 244,759

California 2.450,000 2, 448,249
C4lorado 286.000 240,795
Connecticut 378,000 377,930
,1tlware 250,000 250,000t
;:rida 779,000 773,143

,.o rg Ia 607.000 554,051
;:!.$a | Ion-Participant
1alo 2S0,000 249,551
Illinois 1,402,000 1,349,346
Irliane 679.000 651,649
loae 360,000 252,491
V.sas Non-Participant
S tacky Non-Participant

Louisian 512,000 500,028
,I ne 250,000 250,000

'Alryland 510,000 493,501
:'assachusetts 693,000 693,000
2i:chigan 1.200,000 1,199,261
"ina-Ota S10,000 438,082
"ississippi No-Participat
:1 souri 573,000 570,786
".tana O250,000 193,326

Ntarska Non-Participant
$-#da Non-Participant
t, FANpshire 250,000 220,790
1- w Jersey 881.000 880,904

M, liexico 250,000 249,595
%#4 York 2,15.000 2,035,472
north Carolina Non-Participant
rth Dakota 7,080 7,080
*" 1,380,000 984,240
o. miosa on-articipant

J:,a;on 258,000 258,000
:annsyl vanta 1,420,000 1,260,610
4':*Je Island 250,000 232,472
S.':h Carol ia 353,000 353.00
>.ch akota 37,SO0 37,500
.- essee Non-ParticIpant

TlS 1 ,476,000 1,440,362
$30 Non-Participant
• ..- ot 250,000 250,000
S.1enis 587,000 587,000
'. ington 429,000 429,000

,t Vlrgiei.3 Non-Prirc tt
* :.or:ln 535,000 i34,000

Inn Non-Pat ticivant
_I-:rc:i of Columbi3 2[0,00 250.W00
r iouan Synn 62,030 62 0

mja Ili nco 'tot r4opl icable
to Rico a 35,000 337,957

r.t.Tcrru-.ory Did Nit Report
-;in Is1rALs 62,000 50,.39

* ,2,;1':.:' 22,813,102

'';o Reports Submitted; rmu la Award for Trust Terri]tory v $62.000
:ormula Award Adjusted Due to Funds Returned

BEST COPY AVAILABLE

99.9 248,955
100.0 239,500
97.9 239,587
99.9 2,153,739
84.2 216,217

100.0 252.903
100.0 242,997
99.3 727,831
91.3 322,300

99.8 233,591
96.2 1,144,996
96.1b 319,500
70.1 240,962

97.7 401,579
100.0 246,114
96.8 414,222

100.0 684,134
99.9 1,138,620
85.9 313,184

91.6 388,823
77.3 141,564

83.3 220,790
100.0 '670,964
100.0 221.856
94.4 1,32S,363

100.0 7,080
11.3 480,684

100.0 205,164
38.8 817,257
93.0 220,684

100.0 298,528,
100.0 37,500

97.6 763,843

100.0 247,408
100.0 481,425
100.0 386,046

100.0 432.993

100.0 100.4"6
!03.0 56,166
99d '.',392

77.7 ?82,401

M5.4 22',344

. 5 1, .. 9,8

99.6
95.8
95.8
87.9
75.6
66.9
97.2
93.4
53.1

93.4
81.7
47.1
66.9

78.4
98.5
81.2
98.7
94.9
61.4

67.9
56.6

88.3
76.2
88.7
61.4

100.0
34.8

79.5
S9.0

54.6
100.0

$1.8

99.0
82.0
20.0

14. 1

40. 2
91.6
su. 6

64.9

:7.3

99.7
95.8
97.9
$8.0
89.8
66.9
97.2
94.1
S8.2

93.6
84.9
49.0
95.4

80.3
015
83.9
98.7
94.9
11 .5

68.1
73.2

100.0
76.2
3.9

65.1

100.0
43.8

79.5
63.4
94.9
,.1 C

100.0

5).0

93.0

7:. 6

4
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Survey of the Flow of Formla Grant Funds Awarded Pursuant to Section 221
of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974

(through September 30, 1978)

ote: All data supported by written reports submitted by SPAs to LEAA or
NCSCJPA; discreoancies resolved by LEM and NCSCJPA in cooperation
with the SPAs.

FISCAL YEAR 1977

-- -- a " s .Exnditurts

Formula Sof Forula % of Sub- ,
Award 9a S of Aard, Ta I A d.. , Granted Funds

Alaba 813,000 619,239
Alaska 200.000 199.689
Arizona 42S,000 423,005
Arkansas 432,000 402,275
California 4,373,000 4,239,378
Colorado 510,000 467,047
C4mecticut 673,000 673,000
Delaware 200.000 200,000
Florida 1 390,000 1,043,921
Georgi a 1,083,000 1,058,047
Hawaii 200,000 164,355
Idaho 200,000 188,550
11lno is 2,501,000 2,231,363
Indiana 1,213,000 1,116,648
Iowe 643,000 602,228
K&asas Non-Participart
Kentucky 734,000 733,953
Louisiana 915,000 759,221
gaine 227,000 227,000
Maryland 910,000 803,848
Massachusetts 1,236,000 1,236,000
MichIgen 2,142,000 2.075,944
KNiresota 910,000 751,024
Hissfissipp Non-Participant
Missouri 1,024,000 853,772
Montana 200,000 174,274
Nebraska Nr*-Participant
Nevada Non-Participant
New Hampshire 200,000 161,236
Mie Jersey 1,571,000 796,325
New Rxico 268,000 268,000
New York 3,850,000 3,333,696
North Carolina Non-Partici pant
North Dakota Non-Participant
Ohio 2,463,000 681,652
Oklahmas No-Participant
Or"on 460,000 460,000
Pennsylvania 2,536,000 2,304,913
Rhode Island 200,000 17,777
South Carolina 629,000 511,197
South akota' 56,406 49,467
Tennessee 874,000 874,000
Teas 2,635,000 2,570,753
VUh Mon-Participant
Vemont 200,000 199,995
Virginia 1,047,000 949,185
W0shi-to0 764,000 760,132
West ;irginia Non-Participant
Wiscasin 1,044,000 829,760
Wyo.W -! Non-Participant
Distr':t of Columbia 20O,000 200,000
Aoeri:in Samoa 50,000 50,100
Guam SO,000 -0-
4aris-s Islands .4ot Applicable
Duer3 RICO 776,000 544,774
Trust :erritory

l 
Did Not Report

Virgi- islands 50,000 0.0000

AGGARE; TES 43,077,406 36.56.643

76.2 531,137 65.3
100.0 194,1S2 97.0
99.5 190,495 44.8
93.1 239,683 5.5
96.9 3,271,412 74.8
91.6 178,546 35.0

100.0 159,481 23.7
100.0 180,824 90.4

75.1 522,625 37.6
97.7 276,253 25.5
82.2 51,029 25.5
94.3 152,970 76.5
89.2 1,105,089 44.2
92.1 635,230 - $2.4
93.7 194,379 30.2

100.0 316,973 43.2
83.0 495,730 54.2

100.0 215,650 96.0
88.3 204,165 22.4

100.0 1,052,49 85.2
96.9 897,877 41.9
82.5 492 ,6802 $4.1

83.4
87.1 5 :0 #3?

80.6
50.7

100.0
86.6

27.7

100.0
90.9
8.9

81.3
87.7

100.0
97.6

100.0
90.7
99.5

79.5

100.0
100.0
-0-

70.2

100.0

121,810
277,817

10,948
2,189,21S

218,270

91,462
460,270

2,966
299,227
41,692

198,813
1.615,284

195,80m
271,091
627,571

204,542

17,756
40,691
-0-

253,981

8,483

i'.: 'eoort$ S.ttied Fror ula .A,.ird For Trust territory • $50,000
2:.-ula t.iard juted )ue To Funds R..turned

BEST COPY AVAILABLE

60.9
17.7
4.0

56.9

8.9

19.9
18.2
1.5

47.6
73,9
22.7
61.3

97.9
25.9
82.1

19.6

8.9
81.4
-0-

32.7

17.0

44.9

85.8
97.0
45.0
59.6
77.2
38.2
23.7
90.4
50.1
26.1
31.1
81.1
49.5
56.9
32.3

43.2
65.3
95.0
25.4
85.2
43.3
65.6

75.5
34.9
4.0

65.7

32.0

19.9
20.0
16.7
S8.5
84.3
22.7
62.8

98.0
28.6
82.6

24.7

8.9
81.4
-0-

46.6

17.0

52.585.6 19,343,262
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2116179

Survey of the Flow of Formule Grant Funds Awarded Pursuant to Section 221
of the Juvenile Justice and elinquency Prevention Act of 1974

(through Septemxber 30, 1978)

Note: All data supported by written reports submitted by SPAs to LEAR or
NCSCJPA; discrepancies resolved by LEAA and NCSCJPA in cooperation
with the SPAs.

FISCAL YEAR 1978

Formu I
Jurisdtcation - Award Toal S of Award

Ala4:" 1,280,000 508.193 39.7A a 22S.000 218,9%3 97.3
Arizona 807,000 480,683 59.6
Arkansas] 623,000 509,013 81.7
California 6,910,000 3,S39,287 51.2
Colorado 872,000 112,199 12.9
Connecticut 1,006.000 783,873 77.9
Del"4r 253,000 160.109 63.3
Flortdli 2,184,000 1,006,414 46.1

1,776,000 608,714 34.3
264,000 40,000 15.2

Idaho- 260,000 219,432 84.4
Illinois3  3,262,000 1,005,798 30.8
Indi a 1,862,000 1,001,834 53.8
Iow 834,000 -0- -0-
Kansas 735,000 178,783 24.0
Kentucky 1,176,000 701,362 59.6
Louisiana 3 1,230,000 567,789 46.2
Maine 366,000 296,812 81.1
Maryl and 1,401,000 507,464 36.2
Massachusetts 1,885,000 1,400,000 742
Michisan 3,278,000 2,774,502 846
MInnesota 1,374,000 .428,329 31.2
Mississippi 901 ,+01 -0- -0-
Hssouri 1,568,000 93,723 6.0
Hontana 229,000 75,88 33.1
Nebraska Non-Participant
Nevad a Non-Participant
New Hamshire ) 241,000 145,303 60.3
New Jersey 2,411,000 733,197 30.4
New 4, 383.000 216,615 56.6
New York- 4,988,000 3.09,592 62.0
North Carol ine 1,867,000 -0- -0-
orth Dakota Non-Participant

Ohio 3,706,000 1,581,129 42.5
Oklahoma Non-Participant
Oregon 742,000 22,425 3.0
Pennsylvania 3,772,000 154,323 4.1
Rhode Island 298,000 36.851 12.4
South Carol ina 882,000 351,583 39.9
South Dakota Non-Participant
Tannesfoo 1,409,000 699,604 49.7
Texssl 3,749,000 2,541,532 67.8
Utah " 421,000 -0- -0-

rmont 248,000 217,735 87.8
Yirginia 1,675,000 1,062,850 63.S
Washington 1,180,000 S79,464 49.1
Wst ;irginia 3 512,000 76,800 15.0
Vi sco- s i n 1,376,000 -- -O-
Wyorg Non-Participant
31str'ct of Coluebia 256,000 210,500 82.2

ser':un Samoa
3  

56,250 56,250 100.0
Guam; 56,250 -0- -0-
Mario s Islands Non-Participant
Puer: Rico 1,283,000 677,139 52.8
Trust rerritorgI Did Not Report
Virgin Islands 56,250 56,250 100.0

AGC,1:;,TES 68,128.750 29.731,343 43.6

I Expenditures -
% of Formula S of Sub-

Total Award Granted Funds

288,074 22.S 56.7
100,437 44.5 45.9
82,964 10.3 17.3
89,348 14.3 17.6

709,606 10.3 20.1
45,225 5.2 40.3
30,572 3.0 3.9
65,721 26.0 41.1

199,753 9.2 19.9
6,852 0.4 1.1
10,000 3.8 25.0
27,682 10.6 12.6
319,510 9.8 31.8
101,355 5.4 10.1

.0- -0- -0-
1,390 0.2 0.8

109,891 9.3 15.7
222,451 18.1 39.2
96,288 26.3 32.4

120,821 8.6 23.8
487,302 2S.9 34.8
264,319 8.1 9.5
88,371 6.4 20.6
-0- -0- -0-

26,611 1.7 28.4
7,920 3.5 10.4

51,195 21.2 35.2
121,984 S.1 16.6
-0- -0- -0-

351,649 7.1 11.4
-0- -0- -0-

-0- -0- .0-

13,736 1.9 61.3
-0- -0- -0-
7,788 2.6 21.1

127,106 14.4 36.2

-0- -0- -0-
386,470 10.3 15.2

-0- -0- -0-
25,243 10.2 11.6
134,517 8.0 12.7
153,072 13.0 26.4
-0- -0- -0-
-0- -0- -0-

-0- -0- -0-
1,206 2.1 2.1
-0- -0- -0-

83,917 6.5 12.4

-0- -0- -0-

4,960,345 7.3 16.7

'.: Report Submitted; formla Award For Trust Territory a $60,250
5:-a States Old Not Include Supplements To Formula Award Because They 'Jere Not Receivcd
": Sepc¢to r 30, 1978; Not Included Are S3,53,000 In Suppleiental Funds
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Fita H o m e .1 THE HEART OF UNITED %CITHOOIMMS1111 HERRING AVENUE WACO. TEXAS 76106
TELEPHONE ACI817 753-0181

March 19, 1979

The Honorable Ike Andrews
Room 320
Cannon Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20515

Dear Congressman Andrews:

I appreciate your writing me about the oversight hearings on the Office of
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Guidelines and the upcoming hearing.
You sent me a copy of your letter to Patricia Wald, Assistant Attorney General
and asked for my comments.

There are two specific items that I would like to comment on in the letter.
The first has to do with the "ideal" of having facilities caring for status offend-
ers resembling family units as much as possible. This is a generalization and is
therefore subject to the weaknesses of all such statements inasmuch as they do not
fit particular cases very well. It may be true that some status offenders would
be better off in a "homelike atmosphere." It may be equally true this is the last
thing some of them need or would respond to best.

The second item has to do with the necessity of a range of services for status
offenders each of whom is an individual with unique needs. Some status offenders
need to be in secure facilities because their pattern for handling stress is running
away from it. You cannot do anything with these children if they are not present
and they will not stay voluntarily in any program no matter how "rich" and interest-
ing it is, especially when staff begin to make inroads into "the heart of the prob-
lem" which is always anxiety producing. Therefore, to completely, categorically
deny access at any time under any circumstances for any status offender to such
facilities is to put unrealistic expectations on agencies and staff willing and
able to help them.

Of course, I realize that the use of secure facilities is one of the things
that insitutional people are most often assailed for but it must be recognized
there is a need for some children to be cared for in such facilities if they are
to be "treated" successfully. There are also means currently available to safe-
guard against the punitive use of such facilities. Of course, this all implies
heavy reliance on child welfare and mental health experts, all of whom are also
in disfavor with the "crusaders" and the advocates of the "least restrictive
environment."

I trust that these observations will be helpful to you in your deliberations.
If I can be of further assistance, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Jack Kyle Daniels

JKD: pw
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A STATE OF OFFICE OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
WASHINGTON Hai" 0" au r.M o,".i, wahrt04 9M W&s, WA 110*
Dix Lt Rai Orin C Srnit Director

March 20, 1979

The Honorable Ike Andrews, Representative
2446 Rayburn House Office But1ding
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Representative Andrews:

On behalf of the Washington State Juvenile Justice Advisory Committee, I
would like to express strong support for the draft proposal to revise OJJDP guide-
lines determining compliance with the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency. Prevention
Act.

In particular, the Juvenile Justice Advisory Committee unanimously endorses
elimination of guidelines relating to commingling of Juvenile offenders and other
youth in private, non-secure facilities, and elimination of guidelines relating
to the size of private, non-secure facilities. The Committee also strongly sup-
ports limiting future participation in the Act to states which have achieved
removal of status offenders and non-offenders from secure detention and correctional
facilities.

The Juvenile Justice Advisory Committee expressed some of its concerns over the
OJJOP interpretation of the Act in an April, 1978, letter to Senator Culver of the
Senate Sub-committee to Investigate Juvenile Delinquency. The Advisory Committee
maintains that OJJDP exceeded its legislative mandate when it ventured into the
child welfare area through guidelines relating to private, non-secure facilities.

The Washington State Juvenile Justice Advisory Committee opposes the mass ware-
housing of youth and has gone on record to support the use of the least restrictive
available alternative for all youth who cannot reside with their families. In
pursuit of these goals, the Advisory Committee has played an important role in the
implementation of Washington State's legislation to remove status offenders and non-
offenders from secure Juvenile detention and correctional facilities. Washington
State's revised Juvenile code was implemented in July, 1978, and has resulted in a
93% reduction in secure detention of status offenders and non-offenders, and a 100%
reduction in their incarceration in state juvenile correctional facilities. The
considerable financial assistance available from OJJDP was crucial to these efforts.

However, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention guidelines
on commingling and the size of private facilities place an unnecessary obstacle
in the way of continued compliance for Washington and other states. The guidelines
on size would affect five well-run facilities, which are providing valuable services
to Washington youth. Washington State's revised Juvenile code, administrative code,
licensing standards, and the involvement of citizen's groups such as the Juvenile
Justice Advisory Committee all insure that private facilities in the state are
subject to sufficient scrutiny and quality control. Therefore, OJJDP's attempts
to define private, non-secure facilities for compliance purposes constitute an
unwarranted interference with state and local strategies to meet the need of youth.

The Washington State Juvenile Justice Advisory Commitee appreciates your
attention to the revision of OJJOP guidelines, and requests your continued
efforts in this regard.

2Sincere
and Vincent, Chairman

Juvenile Justice Advisory Committee
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Association for Children of Now Jersey

744 Brood Street e Suite 1220
NewsYk. New Jlersey 07102

(2011) 643-3876

March 26, 1979

Honorable Ike Andrews
Chairman, Subcommittee on Economic

Opportunity
Committee on Education and Labor
U.S. House of Representatives
Room 320, Cannon House Office Bldg.
Washington, DC 20515

Deer Mr. Andrewa

I am writing on behalf of the Association for Children of Nay Jersey,
a statewide non-profit organization dedicated to improving programs
and policies for children, to express our concern about certain defi-
nitions contained in the guidelines governing the Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention Act (JJDPA).

The Association is an independent advocacy organization.which does
not provide direct services, but works to make constructive change
in the system. One of our major areas of interest in recent years
has been the residential placement system in New Jersey. In 1975,
we published a major report on public and private residential care
facilities and we are currently preparing an extensive study of
children in shelter and detention facilities, which should be pub-
lished in early Summer.

In our efforts, we have consistently supported the concept that
children should be placed in the least restrictive setting conson-
ant with their needs and have urged the development and expansion
of community-based services to the greatest extent possible. For
instance, the Association played an instrumental role in bringing
about the policy change that resulted in New Jersey returning young-
sters from out of state residences. Our concern for ensuring that
youngsters, regardless of adjudicated status, receive the most suit-
able placement in the least restrictive setting leads us to present
our views about the current definitions of juvenile detention and
correctional facilities contained in Guideline M4100.lF, Change 3,
Paragraph 52N(2). According to these definitions, 14 non-secure
residential facilities would be classified as correctional facilities

Fomtedy CHILD SE.MCE ASSOCIATION ond CITIZENS COMMITTEE FOR CH!LDrEN OF NEW JERSEY



340

Honorable Ike Andrews
March 26, 1979
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under the guidelines because or such factors as their size, the fact
that they mix statue offenders and delinquents and are not deemed to
be community based. As a result, they would not be permitted to mix
adjudicated delinquents and status offenders. It is our belief that
these institutions do not in fact constitute correctional facilities
under the meaning of the Act because they are not locked facilities
and that they provide an important resource for different types of
youngsters. Although we support the move toward increased use of
community-based facilities, we do not believe that institutional
size, location or the labels affixed to youngsters should be the
dominant criteria determining the definition of what constitutes a
correctional facility.

We seriously question the assumption that mixing delinquent and non-
delinquent youngsters in unlocked facilities is necessarily negative.
It is our belief based on our research and experience that services
should be provided based on the youngsters' needs, not the court ad-
judication. We see no evidence that mixing status offenders and ad-
judicated delinquents creates problems as long as care is taken to
separate youngsters who have committed serious and repetitive delin-
quent acts from less serious offenders as well as status offenders.
In New Jersey such youngsters would be placed in locked correctional
facilities. Secondly, we do not think these populations of youngsters
are as distinct as the guidelines imply. Data from our research study
shows that 50% of a sample of status offenders in shelter facilities
in 1977 were also placed in detention facilities as alleged o ad-
judicated delinquents.

We also have reservations about the assumptions in the guidelines
concerning institutional size. There are relatively large institu-
tions with mixed populations which have divided their programs into
small, specialized units which have the capability of providing highly
individualized care.

Although the Association recognized that the residential system in
New Jersey is far from ideal and there is A clear need to increase
the number and diversity of facilities, we do not agree that the
definitions contained in sections 51N(2)(C) of the guidelines would
result in major improvements in New Jersey. In order to comply with
the guidelines it would be necessary to build a larger number of new,
smaller facilities which would essentially duplicate existing services.
Such an approach would be extremely costly end would not begin to
address the more serious problems of the system, such as the need to
develop new and innovative programs for youngsters who are not cur-
rently being served and establishing and expanding supportive services
for families to prevent placement altogether.
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We strongly urge your Committee to reassess this section of the
guidelines In the light of our concerns, as well as those expressed
by many other organizations across the country and the original in-
tent of the OJJDPA. We believe that relatively small changes would
enable the state to implement the aims of the Act in a more expedi-
tious end effective manner yet adequately protect the interests of
the thousands of youngsters as risk of placement.

Because we strongly support the overall aims of the OJJDPA, we
recommend that the full appropriation for the Office of the 3JDP
be authorized. These monies could make a critical differenco to
youngsters across the country and should not be witheld because
of technical problems with the guidelines.

Very truly yours,

Chairman
Public Policy
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NEW YORK STATE COUNCIL OF VOLUNTARY CHILD CARE AGENCIES
A forum for ideas - a framework for planning - a vehicle for action
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Representative Ike Andrews
2446 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20515

Dear Representative Andrews:

The New York State Council of Voluntary Child Care Agenries
is a membership organization representing the voluntary child
welfare sector in Few York State. Our member agencies care for
approximately 25,000 children, 501 of all children in foster care
in New York State. An increasing number of these children,
approximately 3,000 at this time. are court related youth.

There is presently much discussion concerning the President's
Federal Fiecel Year 1980 proposed budget for the Law Enforcement
Assistance Administration. Particularly hard hit is the Office
of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention where funding Ja
proposed to be cut 501. Although there have since bean indications
that perhaps the cut will not be so severe, MISOOVCCA is funda-
mentally opposed to any cut in the Office of Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency appropriation and authorization.

The administration of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act both in the beginning and more recently, has by
no means been perfect: grant decisions and expenditure of
avalable funde vere not always made in tmaly fashion ar4 .there

has been dispute about the impact and wisdom of some policy
guidelines. However, we believe the total national "picture"
concerning Juvenile justice must be taken into account in con-
sidering expenditures for this program. It is our belief that
this "picture" has been substantially changed as a result of the
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act and the work of
the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Office.

Prior to the passage of the Act, its statement of national
policy and its concomsitant financial incentives, placement of
juveniles in correctional facilities, often with adult offenders,
was not only comonly practiced but comonly accepted. Although

Non-Profit Child Care Agencies United to Act In Behalf of Children
A Consolidation of the Associaton of Chi1d Caring Agencies of New York State and the Counci of Voluntary Child Care Agencies
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deinstitutionalization of status offenders, the separation of juveniles
and adults and the reduction of secure detention wherever possible have
not been fully achieved in every state, there can be no doubt that..the
Act and the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
have made this issue the subject of national debate and concern resulting
in marke ' "consciousness raising." While practice has not completely
changed, thinking on the matter has been substantially altered.

The same can be said for the Act's emphasis on community-based
facilities: both for Juvenile delinquents and status offenders, wherever
possible. Both diversion and prevention have become goals exemplified
in numerous projects. While diversion, prevention, remediation and.
other methods, short of the courts and incarceration or separation from
home and community have not been, and, in the nature of things cannot
always be successful: in dealing with juveniles, knowledge about when and
how to use such methods now is widely available. There have been
numerous successful projects to the benefit of the juveniles concerned
as well as the community and the taxpayers. In large measure this is
because of the thrust given by the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act and the efforts of the Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention.

With deinstitutionslization, separation, prevention, diversion,
and community based projects now matters of national attention and
practice, the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
is considering turning its attention to the problem of the serious
Juvenile offender. With adequate funding, we can expect that Office
to help finance innovative programs designed to develop insight into
successful practices with this population as well. NYSCOVCCA hopes
and expects to see the same ripple effect nationally from this endeavor
as has occurred from the others: changes in thinking on the issue and
sure, albeit. slow, movement in the direction of the better idea.

To cut funding at this time is certain to slow do*;a if not stop this
movement and put a severe obstacle in the face of further progress and
endanger the gains already achieved. New York State, a state relatively
progressive in Juvenile justice matters, is presently allocated
$5 million through the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act.
A 50% cut in Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
funding will result in an allocation of less than $2 million to the
State. With no local money to make up the difference, New York cannot



344

Representative Ike Andrews .
Page 2
March 26, 1979

proceed with the implementation of programs dealing with the next
emphasis of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention.
the serious offender. In fact, the State will have to cut back its
present programming.

I know this not just as a concerned professional but as a member
of the State's Juvenile Justice Advisory Board quite intimately
familiar with the details of many projects. Voluntary, community
based projects would suffer the most as they have the least access
to alternate funding sources.

In sum, the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act and
its concomitant funding have resulted in substantial practical
changes in the way court related juveniles are dealt with nationwide.
Thinking on substantial issues has so changed that we legitimately
can expect continued momentum. However, states and localities are
in no financial position to do this on their own: they need the
continued incentive and support of the Federal government.

We therefore urge that there be no cut in Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act funds. The goals of the Act are as impor-
t nt as ever and are on the road to achievement. For achievement,
ideally there should be an increase in funding to cope with the
effects of inflation, but, at the least, funding should be continued
at the Fiscal Year 1979 level.

Sincere

f44eph B. Gavrrin
'Executive Director

JBG:bfi
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CHERYL RIcCI Mr. Ike Andrews, Chairman
Congress of The United States
House of Representatives

ELAN ONE Committee on Education and Labor
ar&OJWs -- On subcommittee on Economic Opportunity

t 3 room 320, Cannon House Office Building
04274 Washington, D.C. 20515

(307; WeO-S09
ELANT Dear Mr. Andrews,
so- 5

ea, Mn
04s The Connecticut Department of Children & Youth Services sent me a

t07) 503-2M copy of your January letter to the Assistant Attorney General about
ELAN The the Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention Act. Connecticut has
sox 3

hmd L k approximately 80 Juveniles here at Elan, representing the most dif-
04274 ficult segment of their population in care. The investigating con-

0I) 904-7 mittee of the Connecticut Legislature called Elan "the finest and
sLAN FOtR most exceptional facility currently utilized by the state. The
sox 66 Connecticut people share my interest and alarm about this act and
Uwack. k~ke we both would like to do something about it.

040W
(2071 762-22$7

It wss clear from your letter that you are concerned and compassionate.CLAN 1lV5
a 3 That manifest mnse of caring and concern prompts me to write you.
POIM -w Meim

04274
4307) OWI hope I will not shock you when I state the law is a very ba.l one.

It is a perfect exa le of good unexceptionable intentions resultingCLAN 6(5
Bx in a law hased upon sentimental considerations, which take an obvious-

wfwd. O ly bad situation and make it catastrophic. In addition, the adaini-
640"

Do7166fl401 stration is in charge of persons without experience in the actual
care of children, who are heavy handed, and who are engaged in a kind5tAN SCVEN

so 33 of administrative overkill. I'm also afraid that since they perceive
lend b. U, "s their own motivations as altruistic, they then become angry and puni-

4207) mos04 tive toward persons who question their premises and their Judgement.
I wonder if this attitude of outraged virtue may account for the sing-

So,.33 ular rigidity (of a most passionate nature) which characterizes the
Pownd bvwe ma- Office of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention.

04274
12071 9e6 4266

Clinically there is no difference between the status offender and the
adjudicated offender. Indeed longitudinal studies at the University
of rows Medical School reveal that the prognosis, in terms of future
behavior, is worse for those children who are status offenders than
'adjudicated delinquents"'). Another example is that we know school
truancy, a status offense, is the best prognosticator for delinquen

Elm. Ore Car RFD Box 33 Pc'n J Sgn rke 0474 Td -cm (207) 998-4666
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activity we have. In my experience and the experience of others
working in the field, all of the kids are into the same things.
The kind of things that adolescents do these days in American
Society would make your hair stand on end, as indeed it does mine.
Dr. Frank Rafferty, Director of the Institute for Juvenile Research
at the University of Illinois Medical School has made careful con-
trol studies which demonstrate the point.

All in all, this comes down to the fact that an adjudicated delin-
quent is a kid who got caught either by accident, or his own in-
competence, and whose family cannot afford a lawyer. It also de-
pends upon the stratum of society from which the youngster comes.
Were my son to go joy riding in my car or in my next door neighbor's,
it would have comparatively little significance and be considered un-
authorized use. If he were to go joy riding in the car of the
Curmudgeon who lives three doors down, you can bet the case would
wind up in Federal Court. The fact that the man three doors down in-
advertantly eggs on all the kids in the neighborhood and does not
know it, is really the most relevant piece of that jigsaw puzzle.
Similiarly, an inner city youngster (particularly of the wrong breed)
could be dragged, not only into Federal District Court but all the
way to the Supreme Court by the angry, injustice-accumulating, very
sick man who lives three doors away.

I am aware that these examples are simple minded but I cannot briefly
describe to you the chaos and the harm caused by this foolish law and
related to me by colleagues.

This law divides patients into legal categories (and not very good ones,
at that). It, therefore, mandates different treatment to different
classes of people based upon those categories rather than upon their
needs. To participate in this kind of activity, i.e., treat people
differently for non-medical reasons, is unethical for a physician and
anyone else in the human services field who is bound by the same
ethical imperatives.

Already, where this insanity has been put into effect, the result has
been different funding patterns for different kinds of children, de-
pendenteV'on their real needs but rather'artificial, legal categori-
zations. All too often, for a child to receive the necessary treatment
he must commit a criminal act. I can supply, literally hundreds of
examples from different parts of the country. This is a clear Catch
22 situation. It goes on and on. Here at Elan we find ourselves com-
pelled to segregate children, not according to their needs, or according
to where they would develop themselves best, but according to arbi-
trary legal categories. Previously, police could arrange for the de-
tention of minor girls who they knew were actively engaged in street

Ean G Corp. RD. Box 33, PobdSprg, Mae04274, Teop (207)998-466:k'
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prostitution, by charging them with curfew violations, or other
so-called, "status offenses". They could get some control over
the behavior (and in 4tate4 where the facilities were available
get some help for these children). Now they must charge them
for the maximum crime and obtain a conviction before they control
the destructive behavior. It is hard to conceptualize what will
happen when prostitution is no longer a criminal act but also be-
comes a status offense.

The same sort of nonsense, Catch 22, insanity, or whatever one
wishes to call it, also operates with the issue of age. Human
psychology, human biology and the natural history of human develop-
ment do not suddenly become different on the 18th birthday. The
Director of Criminal Justice for the State of California is being
pressured to take 18-20 year olds out of a very successful program
and send them to San Quentini Here at Elan where we successfully
use peer pressure ahd older adolescents as models for younger ones,
we too, are having crazy problems. After all, there are 20 year
olds who are more like 12 year olds and we have a number of 14 year
olds who look and act 24.

The problem is that this legislation is based upon sentimental prem-
ises which have no objective validity. In behavioral science one
can state questions and manipulate data in such a way as to justify
preconceived notions, and nice laws result. All of this was based
upon the "principle" of the bad apple contaminating a good barrel
of apples. On the surface this seems reasonable and logical. How-
ever, it really is the kind of logic which notes that the man who
drinks a quart of bourbon and a quart of soda water on Monday gets
drunk; on Tuesday a quart each of rye and soda water also makes him
drunk, on Wednesday a quart of rum, a quart of soda water does the
same thing. Therefore soda water causes intoxication.

At the risk of being overly philosophical, all people have the cap-
acity for evil, varying, but usually more than we like to think.
One of the major determinants of whether or not people misbehave
is the environmental one. An individual in an environment dominated
by evil people, e.g. Nazi Germany or Cambodia, Viet Nam, Uganda,
Argentina will commit atrocities. Where the leadership is different,
this country, Canada, Sweden, Israel, Costa Rica; there is another
standard.

What I am trying to say is that the effect of an institution does
not depend on whether it is called institution (n a dirtyp',uord)
or how old the "inmates" are, or how many they are .W"-Des 4TW lead
to autonomous, disciplined human relationships? I can add a plethora
of other words; self-respect, responsibility, social support, self
starting, empathy, etc, etc. None of these have much to do with
adjudication, age 18 or less than 20 or 40 people.

Cn Ore Corr, RFD Box 33, Pccrd Sprng, Mcr- 01274, IerJ-prcn (207)998-4666
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I should like to comment on other sentimental, but foolish ideas in
this unfortunate law from which I hope we make a full and prompt
retreat, before we get a Viet Nam. "Smallness and/or families are
best." All of these youngsters get into trouble in families. This
experience has scarred them in such a way that family or small group
living becomes izossible. Witness the child with twenty-two foster
placements in four years. That child is the rule, not the exception,
I have several referred to me every week. The child is not badi the
foster parents are not evil monsters, the social workers who do the
placement are not idiots. These children couldn't make it in the
Garden of Eden anymore than Adam and Eve did.

Small institutions cannot logistically provide the needed support.
But much, much, much worse they cannot provide it psychologically.
They cannot be therapeutic because of the nature of the juveniles.
my children could, yours could; but these cannot make it there.
I can lay out the scientific reasons for you, but not here. Louisa
May Alcott's fiction should not be the source of law.

Deinstitutionalization is not only a fraud, it is a crime. In mental
health this naive romantic idea has caused more misery to helpless
people than we can imagine. People in need of asylum thrown into
flop houses, criminally infested sectors of society, isolating seedy
rooming houses, etc., etc. And they do not have anyone to lobby for
then when the bureaucrats tell you all about their fine "programs".

An institution is not a specific number of people, twenty or forty
or a thousand. It is bad when it makes people dependent, robs them
of autonomy, brutalizes them, fosters corruption and a criminal ethos.
But families do exactly the same thing and the family is where the
kids learned it first. And I'm not proposing "family therapy", the
latest boondoggle, either.

I will be in Washington Monday to speak at a full panel on Elan (of
which I am very proud). I hope that you might have time available
for me to call on youl I'll phone early in the week.

/ Gerald E. Davidson, M.D.

/ Medical Director

GED:sk

P.S. Experience should teach us to be most on our guard to protect
liberty when the government purposes are beneficent. The great-
est dangers to liberty lurk in insidious encroachment by men of
zeal, well-meaning, but without understanding.

Louis Brandeis

Corp RFD Box 33. Po~dSprg, M-e.04274 Tet Phcneo(207)998-46,
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Ike Andrews, Chairman
Subcommittee on IHuan Resources
2178 Rayburn House office Building
Washington, D. C. 20515

Dear Mr. Andrews:

This letter is to express strong opposition to H.R. 2108,
particularly that section which repeals Titles I and it of
the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974,
as amended. Many youth-serving organizations have worked
years for a separate office and a special legislative mandate
for juveniles in trouble.

Current language in Title 1I of the Juvenile Justice Act is
one of the few federal laws which provides specific monies
for the problem of learning disabilities as it relates to
Juvenile delinquency. With current studies indicating a
high ratio of delinquents with learning disabilities, we can
ill afford to abolish the OJJDP and treatment programs for
these young people.

We strongly urge support of a separate office for Juvenile
justice, headed by a presidential appointee, and separate
legislation. We urge your opposition to H.R. 2100.

Your imediate attention to this critical matter will be most
appreciated.

Sincerely,

Alice Scogin, Houston, Texas
C Affairs Cinittee

Alaa, Detroit, Mihigan

chairman, ACE Advocacy Comittee

cci Betty Bader, President
ACID National Office

A Nsibuel None.Poef t Orpolutho

V.>
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Overland Park
April 2, 1979 APR 6191,

Representative Ike Andrews
Chairrun

" Stbcommttee on Human Resources
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

2ibject: H.R. 2108

Dear Representative Andrews:

This letter is in strong opposition to H.R. 2108, particularly that section
which repeals Titles I and II of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Pre-
vention Act of 1974, as amended. It is appalling to me as an elected official
to see a cut recommended in the area of juveniles, especially in view of the
fact that in excess of 50 percent of the total crimes comuitted in the United
States are comitted by juveniles.

Current language in Title II of the Juvenile Justice Act is one of the few
Federal laws which provides specific monies for the problem of learning
disabilities as it relates to juvenile delinquency. With current studies
indicating a high ratio of delinquents with learning disabilities, we cannot
afford to abolish the 03JD and treatment programs for these young people.
I strongly urge support of a separate office for Juvenile justice, headed by
a presidential appointee; and separate legislation.

I can speak with authority as to the relationship of learning disabilities
and juvenile delinquency, having recently instituted the first comumity.
based program of its kind in the United States revolving around the learning
disabled youth.

I urge your opposition to H.R. 2108.

Z 
erely,

1. ek-'Myr

City of Ovedand Park City Hal • 8500 Santo Fe Dnve Ovedrxrd Pork Kansas 662)2 . Phone 913-381-5252
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April 3, 1979

Chairman Ike F. Andrews
House Sub-Committee on Human Relations
228 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20515

,Dear Congressman Andrews:

I want to tell you how much I appreciate the opportunity you afforded
me to testify before your Committee on behalf of the Child Welfare
League of America and ORPSSCA.

As the testimony reflected, these are extremely critical and impor-
tant issues to thousands of children and hundreds of children's
facilities all over the country. After having given this whole
matter further consideration, I sincerely believe the Guidelines
have been over-zealously formulated by naive and unrealistic
administrative personnel. I firmly believe that these Guidelines
do not accurately reflect the intent of the Juvenile Justice Act.

If these Guidelines were implemented to their full extent they
would have a catastrophically negative effect upon Crittenton and
other Child Care Facilities all over the country. This was not the
intent of Congress. To the contrary, I believe the intent was to
make available, to the delinquent, status offender, and non-offender
children, facilities such as Crittenton and other Child Care Agencies.

These Guidelines also make virtually no provisions or allowances for
the treatment of many delinquents, status offender, and non-offender
children with serious or severe emotional or behavioral type pro-
blems. They seem to naively assume that all status offender/non-
offender children, if given a good place to live, will function like
a normal youth. This, sadly, is just simply not the case. Some of
the most severely disturbed children we see and receive for treat-
ment are status offender/non-offender type children that have
committed no delinquent act or crime.

eeed of Wodlvsl
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Congressman Andrews
April 3, 1979
Page 2

The concept of many small community based, non-secure, group home
resources is a limited good idea that is realistic only for a
specific type of status, non-offender and delinquent child. I
believe that if you will talk with Juvenile Judges, case workers,
other field level mental health professionals from all over the
country, these folks will tell you that it is a declining percent-
age of children that enter the Juvenile Justice system that can be
successfully cared for in these treatment modalities.

I am not in favor of the old traditional lock-up, remote, correctional
and detention facilities. I believe the Act's intent was to eliminate,
as much as possible, the use of these kinds of facilities. However,
I am equally convinced that the intent of the Act was not to eliminate
the many hundreds of public and private Child Care and Residential
Treatment Facilities from these most needy children.

I am sorry for the length of this letter, but the issues have continued
to disturb me immensely as I have thought about them. As I mentioned
in my testimony, I know that the field level,,grass roots mental health
professional, citizen- board member, community-child care advocate is
not at all aware of the potential negative impact these Guidelines will
have. I, therefore, have asked our Board President to set up am on-
site survey and detailed exploration of the issues with Congressman
Tom Coleman, our area Residential Treatment Center Directors, and our
Board President. Congressman Coleman, as you know, is a representa-
tive from our Kansas City Metropolitan area. Since he serves on
your Sub-Committee, we felt perhaps he would be in a position to
explore some of our concerns further and return, to you and the other
members of the Committee, the complete thoughts and ideas that need
to be explored. If, after Congressman Coleman has had a chance to
tour and review the information, either he or you feel it would be
beneficial for you or members of your Committee to tour and visit a
community level treatment facility that will be severely impacted by
these Guidelines we would welcome the opportunity.

Congressman Richard Bowling is our representative in Washington as
well as the representative for five other major Residential Treatment
Centers in the Jackson County, Kansas City, Missouri area. Congress-
man Bowling has been a long time supporter of our collective effort
to improve and expand care to needy and appropriate youth in our
area. The area Residential Treatment Directors and members of our
respective Board of Directors will be arranging a meeting with
Congressman Bowling and his staff to further discuss these matters
and express our serious concerns and reservations about this most
important issue.
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Congressman Andrews
April 3, 1979
Page 3

I might also mention, in closing, that all six of these Residential
Agencies have no financial involvement whatsoever with the J.J.D.P.A.
monies. I have thought more about your question as to why we would
not want to be classified as a correctional or detention facility
since we received no money. The most appropriate answer I can give
you is that these Guidelines are wrong and the inappropriate classi-
fication of Child Care and Treatment Facilities such as Crittenton
is equally wrong and not the intent of the Juvenile Justice Act.

I do plan to take your advice and stay in touch with you and your
Committee until this issue is resolved. Thank you for your time
and interest.

Sincerely, - -
' " '"". " , : ',CRITTE 4;ONT R \-,

Gary D. Baker
Executive Director
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Speech end Language Remediation Center, inc.
Certified Speech Pathologiste (CC.C.)

Language-Learning Disablity Spectlaste

Linda H. Dickerson. M.A., C.CC.
Betty Y McDonald, M.A., CC.C.
Co-Directors

Ike Andrews, Chairman
Subccdmlttee on Human Resources
House of Representatives
Washipgton, D,C, 20515

Sandra J. Binden, MA.. C.C.C.
Debra L Hanovich. M.S., C.CC.

Tarry G. Relc-ek. M.A.. C.C.C.
Marsha M. lnmby M.S.. C.CC.

April 5, 1979

Dear Mr. Andrews,

This letter is to express strong opposition to H.R.2108, particularly that
section which repeals Titles I and II of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act of 1974, as amended. Many youth-serving organizations have
worked years for a separate office and a special legislative mandate for Juveniles
In trouble.

Current language In Title II of the Juvenile Justice Act Is one of the few
federal laws which provides specific monies for the problem of learning
disabilities as it relates to Juvenile delinquency. With currect studies in-
dicating a high ratio of delinquents with learning disabilities, we cart ill
afford to abolish the OJJDP and treatment programs for these young people.

We strongly urge support of a separate office for Juvenile Justice, headed
by a presidential appointee; and separate legislation. we urge your opposition
to H.R. 2108.

Your Inwediate attention to this critical matter will be most appreciated.

Sincerely,

Se~Donal dM.A.

Speech Pathologist, C.C.C.

8YM:Irm

San Felipe SqLue Bldg.5850 San Felipe-Suite 190-Houston. Thxae-77057-(71 3)785-5730
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CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION FOR NEUROLOGICALLY HANDICAPPED CHILDREN
POST OFFICE DOX 4U LOS ANGILU, CALIFORNIA M001

234 Greenmeadow Way
Palo Alto, Ca. 94306
April 7. 1979

The Honorable Ike Andrews, Chairman
Subcommittee on Human Resouroes
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Kr. Andrewas

It has oome to my attention that H.B. 2108 has been introduced to
abolish the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention.
I can understand why Congress would be critical of this offio.
but it Is necessary to throw out the baby with the basket?

Current studies by the Association for Children with Learning
Disabilities have indicated a high ratio of delinquents with
learning disabilities. The Juvenile Justice Act provides ape-
ciflo monies for the problem of learning disabilities as It re-
lates to Juvenile delinquency. Can the country afforft to terminate
this effort?

I an enclosing a brochure on two books that would provide you
with factual information on this subject. The GAO report on
Learning Disabilities that was issued on March 4, 1977 would
also supply you with relevant data.

Your attention to this critical matter will be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

Nancy P. Ramos

Past President CANHO

A NON PFOflt OtOANIZATION
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ARKANSAS ASSOCIATION
FOR

CHILDREN WITH LEARNING DISABILITIES, INC.
BOXI Ne Y-113COM 7316

LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSASC 72217

April 8, 1979

Ike Andrews, Chairman
Subcovrittee on Human Resources
House of Representatives
Washington, D. C. 20515

Dear Mr. Ardrewst

Ide are very much against H.R. 2108, especially the section which repeals
Title II of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974. Part
of this Act provides specific money for the problem of Juvenile delinquency
as it relates to learning disabilities.

Research over the last few years has shown that up to 851 of youthful
offenders are actually children with learning disabilities. Ve feel that, this
is a sad waste of potential, and very costly for taxpayers, in terms of correctional
institutions and welfare support for those unable to get jobs.

We support a separate office for Juvenile justice. We urge you to oppose
H.R. 2108.

Thank you for your courtesy in this important matter.

S- D erely,

, )1 lrisn rsi- n
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the Vanguard School APR 1 979
A Non-Pro t Edvc*tgOx.1 Corporstlon

PO. BOX 730 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 647-3993
PAOLI, PA 19301 LOWERSCHOOL NI-4-3600

MIDDLE SCHOOL NI-7-4110
HIGH SCHOOL MI-9-3800

AREA CODE 215

April 12, 1979

Congressmaii Ike Andrews
Chairman, Subcomittee on Human Resources
House of Representatives
Washington, D. C. 20515

Dear Congressman:

This letter is to express strong opposition to H.R. 2108,
especially that section which repeals Titles I and II of
the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of
1974, as amended. Many organizations that serve youth
have worked years for a separate office and a special legis-
lative mandate for juveniles in trouble.

Current language in Title II of the Juvenile Justice Act is
one of the few federal laws that provides specific monic
for the problem of learning disabilities as it relates ti.
juvenile delinquency. With current studies indicating a
high ratio of delinquents with learning disabilities who
can ill afford to abolish the OJJDP and treatment programs
for these young people, we at Vanguard School, and the par-
ents of our students, strongly urge support of a separate
office for Juvenile justice headed by a Presidential ap-
pointee and separate legislation covering the work of this
office. We urge your opposition to H.R. 2108.

Your immediate attention to this critical matter will be
most appreciated. (

Milt ,,h.D.
Clini a ir

MB/wl

We do not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin or sex.

Haverford and Paoli, Pennsylvania • Lake Wales and Coconut Grove, Florida
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APR 1 8 1979ii ur the highlands
April 12, 1979

Congressman Ike Andrews, Chairman
Subcomittee on Human Resources
228 Cannon House Office Bldg.
Washington, DC. 20515

Dear Congressman Andrews:

Thank you for your letter and sincere Interest in Child-Care and Not-for-
Profit Child Care Institutions. Your letter to Ms. Wald certainly speaks
for itself and gives evidence of your concern and interest on behalf of re-
sidential child care agencies.

Your position is clear on the guidelines. The proposed guidelines now com-
ing from Mr. Rector's office would probably solve some of the problems in-
itially raised but there seems to be some discrepencies coming from Mr. Rectoras regarding the real intent of the guidelines. Mr. Rector seems to haverearranged the language which yields a mandate in the Act Itself, specific-
ally although Congress intended that whenever possible and appropriate
Juveniles be placed in small facilities near their home, nowhere does the
Act state they must be placed in facilities near their home. From reading
the draft of the guideline changes, specifically (B III) interprets the
Act to say that for purposes of monitoring compliance with dcinstitutional-
ization mandate Juveniles must be placed in community-based fawtlities de-fined as the Act defines "cossunity-based". This appears to exce.J Con-gressional intent, which is first and foremost to place JuveuIltes appropri-
ately. When one looks at the total needs of the child a placement near the
child's home sometimes defeats the purpose of placement.

Your work on these Guidelines Is commendable and I truly appreciate your
honesty and sincerity. I do not see these changes as a retreat on the part
of Congress from the mandates of the Act. I am concerned, though, with
Mr Rector's stated interpretation of the words "secure and non-secure" sincehe has indicated that a non-secure facility cannot even rely upon on verbaladmonishment to children to leave a cottage or house since that Is locking
them psychogically. How do we help children to grow if there are not some
negatives in their growth and development stages. I am sure that you had
them and I know that I had them and I thank God for them.

God bless you.

Sincerely, -

Sr. M. Denise

938 High1and Awm /FortThma Kntuck 4M 001
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at~oroei~o~a-93AMQ COLI ORJcohmse
YOUTH ALCOHOL PROJECT

6W Cottag Sheet N.E.
Salem, oregon,snol1 APR 3 0 1979

(503) 399-1713
Sybi Bullock D. Louere PLrce,
Executfne Director Youth Project Director

April 19, 1979

Congressman Ike Andrews
Subcommittee on Human Resources
Room 2178, Rayburn House Office Bldg.
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman Andrews:

I have been involved in the implementation of the Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act in the state of Oregon
since 1975. I have been Chair of the Juvenile Justice
Advisory Committee since 1976 and, in 1978, I was appointed
to the National Juvenile Justice Advisory Committee.

Oregon, like many other states, continues to place children
in jails with adults. We continue to have a high commitment
rate to institutions and to out-of-home placements. We need
resources -- money and programs. We need time, time to change
old ways and attitudes, time to build a new system.

The citizens, policy makers, and providers of services to
youth in Oregon have made a commitment to fulfilling the
congressional policies and priorities set out in the Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act.

H.R. 2108, the Criminal Justicie Assistance Act, calls an
end to this most important reform movement in the juvenile
justice system.

Those who have questioned the commitment of Congress and
distrusted the federal government to follow through on its
continued support of Juvenile justice reform will be correct.
This attitude has hampered our work since the beginning.
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Andrews April 19, 1979

H.R. 2108 re-organizes juvenile justice reform to extinction.

Congressman Andrews, I urge you to preserve the Congressional
commitment to the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
Act.

We have just begun to initiate critical systems changes and
programs.

Sincerely,

D. Laverne Pierce

Project Director

DLP:cp
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TOM SUMMERS APR 30 1919
rAW Tom County Superintendem t of Schools

500 SO. DENVER-TULSA COUNTY COURTHOUSE-ROOM 228 0 TULSA. OKLAHOMA 74103 * PHONE 5S40471-EXT. 216

G. DALE JANDA, E4.D. JEANETTE BRADLEY DAN L TAYLOR
Director -Stlee/Federal hogrsmM Office Manager AsUf. Supt./Student Affirls

April 25, 1979

The Honorable Ike Andrews, Chairman
Subcomittee on Human Resources
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman Andrews:

I am writing to express my concern regarding parts of H.R. 2108 which repeal
Titles I and II of the amended Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Act of 1974. An
increasing body of data reflects a positive relationship between learning disa-
bilities and Juvenile delinquency. It would be highly unfortunate, if not iLap-
propriate, to reduce monies specified for addressing this particular relationship.

This office administers the Tulsa County Alternative High School Program for
suspended and dropout students. Our observation is that many of these youth with
behavioral problems also have significant learning problems. Treatment programs
and resources for this population of youth need to be extended in both scope and
funding. We strongly urge your opposition to H.R. 2108 with its restrictive legia-
lation, and further request your whole-hearted support of special legislation and
support of a separate office for the Office of Juvenile Justice and Juvenile Justice
Programs.

We respectfully request your serious consideration of this very important issue.

Sincerely,

G. Cale Jon a, d.D.
Director - te/Federal Programs

GDJ/kc

FORM 3M06 (REV 8_785
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Robert D. Ray

2(2) ISSION State Capitol a Des Moines, Iowa 50319, Phone 515-281-3241

May 1, 1979

Congressman Ike Andrews
Chairman - Subcommittee on Human Resources
Congress of the United States
House of Representatives
soom 2178
Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: H.R. 2108

Dear Congressman Andrewss

Kathleen Neylan, Chairperson of Iowa's Juvenile Justice Advisory Council,
requested that I, as staff person to the Council, express opposition to
H.R. 2108 which was introduced by Congressman John Conyers.

Substantial progress has been made toward deinstitutionalization of status
and non-delinquent youth since Iowa entered into the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act. This progress includes passage of a completely
revised Juvenile code, legislation mandating removal of non-delinquents from
the state's training schools and the growth of shelter care programs at the
local level to serve as alternatives to detention. Further progress in this
State would be severelyhampered, if Congressman Conyers' bill is enacted by
the United States Congress.

Sincerely,

Carmen Janssen
Juvenile Justice Planner

CJ:mk

cci Kathleen Neylan

a place gogroV

47-234 0 - 79 - 25
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(From Youth Advocacy Nowk February 1979]

2-YEAR BATrLE OVER ADULT-JUVENILEC SEPARATION IN CYA FACILITIES Is
RESOLVED, RCOR, CYA SATISFIED

The two-year dispute between the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention in Washington, D.C. and California's juvenile justice system has come toan end with an agreement between the two sides dealing with separation of juvenile
offenders from certain offenders over 18 years old in California's correctional
system.

The settlement makes possible the free flow of more than $6 million, California's1979 formula grant share of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act
funds, and perhaps will lay to rest the anxieties of youth workers and advocates
who, for the 2 years, have teetered on the brink of oblivion as a result of the
dispute.
Roots of a 2-year dispute

The argument had its genesis in the two major reforms imposed upon states by
the JJDP Act of 1974, andby subsequent amendments added in 1977.

The first, known as the 'deinstitutionalization of status offenders" requirement,
decrees that states must submit a plan which shall "provide within 3 years after
submission of the initial plan that juveniles who are charged with or who have
committed offenses that would not be criminal if committee by an adult, or such
nonoffenders as dependent and neglected children, shall not be placed in juvenile
detention or correctional facilities" (Sec. 223(aX12XA) of the JJDP ACT).

The second, so-called "separation requirement", specifies that a state's juvenilejustice plan must further provide 'that juveniles alleged to be or found to be
delinquent," as well as status offenders, "shall not be detained or confined in any
institution in which they have regular contact with adult persons incarcerated
because they have been convicted of a crime or are awaiting trial on criminal
charges" (Sec. 223(aX 13) of the JJDP Act).

What this means, in literal terms, is that persons under 18 years of age shall notbe confined in the same facilities as adults-18 or over-who have been either
charged or colavicted of crimes. It is this issue, and its interpretation, over which
John Rector, director of OJJDP and the State of California parted company.

RECTOR: ENFORCER OF THE JUVENILE JUSTICE SYSTEM
Rector, native Californian, graduate of Hastings College of the Law, runaway

program volunteer during the 1960's, was, along with his mentor, Sen. Birch Bayh(D-Ind) the chief architect of the JJDP Act of 1974. In his capacity as chief counsel
to Bayhs Subcommittee to Invesate Juvenile Delinquency, Rector was in a posi-
tion to formulate the Act along the lines of the real needs of young people and
youth-serving programs.

He was particularly adamant that the deinstitutionalization and the separation
provisions remain in the act throughout the four years of turmoil preceeding itspassge in 1974, and equally adamant that these provisions be strengthened and
reaffirmed in the 1977 amendments which gave the Act continued life.

In 1977, Rector was named by President Carter as the Administrator for OJJDP,
and was subsequently confirmed by the Senate to be the office's director. He was inthe unique position of being asked to administer and enforce an Act and a depart-
ment he had created.

One of the jobs of the administrator is to formulate regulations which, with theapproval of Congress, have the force of law in interpreting and defining what was
meant by terms such as "deinstitutionalization" and "separation". Rector took them
quite literally.

CYA: 2 YEARS IN QUANDARY

The California Youth Authority, while generally supportive, has been less than
enthusiastic about certain sections of the JJDP Act, and Rector has clashed repeat-
edly over the years with CYA, with its former director Allen Breed (subsequently anLEAA fellow working with Rector, now director of the National Institute of Correc.
tons, an equal of Rector's in the LEAA hierarchy), and with California's state
planning agency for criminal justice funding, the Office of Criminal Justice Plan-
ning in Sacramento.

The Youth Authority prides itself on what it calls its Youthful Offender Porgram,
which mixes CYA wards according to vocational interest, abilities, learning levels
and other common factors in school and training components of its institutions. The
Youth Authority, by law, may retain jurisdiction over certain wards up to age 25,
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and thus a large percentage of the population of CYA institutions consists of young
people aged 17-21. The average age, in fact, is somewhere around 19 years. -

As a result, the Youth Authority saw any move to draw what it called an
"arbitrary age line" between under-18 and over-18 wards as an unreasonable re-
quest and one which moved in opposition to the intent of the Youthful Offender
Program. A

"There is no question that we are in violation of the letter of the law." said CYA
director Pearl West last December. "However, I don't believe that we violate the
spirit of the law. We certainly do not have 13-year-old status offenders living with
20-year-old rapists. We feel that we have separated wards who should not be in
proximity to others. In many cases, the only difference between a 17-year-old and an
18-year-old is a birthday."

Throughout the 2 years of this disagreement, OJJDP has made provisional ap-
proval of each of California's JJDP plans, specifying that, until the separation issue
is cleared up, no JJDP funds shall be either granted for use by the California Youth
Authority, nor shall any contracts be entered into with the CYA which would
involve flow of JJDP funds to that agency.

The Youth Authority had previously received and acted as a conduit for substan-
tial amounts of JJDP funds in California. The balance of these funds are distributed
to private agencies and local units of government by OCJP and its regional offices.
Rector, who had the option under the law of cutting off all JJDP funds to Califor-
nia, made this conditional arrangement in order not to penalize private-sector
programs and the thousands of clients being served through private non-profit
agencies-the programs and the youth workers he sees as his constituency.

On Fiscal New Year's Eve, September 30, 1978, OJJDP had still not approved
California's 1979 JJDP plan, and it appeared both from remarks by Rector and by
Doug Cunningham, executive director of OCJP, that the standoff might be perma-
nent.

Amid rumors of Rector's imminent demise on the one hand, and discouraging
words on the possibility of any accord being reached on the other, new rumblings
began to strike hope into the hearts of California youth workers. In January, word
came that Rector intended to settle with California once and for all within a very
short time.

FROM IMPASSE TO COMPROMISE

On Friday, Feb. 2, Cunningham announced just before a hearing of the State
Advisory Group on JJDP in San Francisco that "we have received our award" from
OJJDP-meaning approval of the 1979 plan-"and we are now working with Rec-
tor's office on interpretation of a couple of the special conditions." These had to dowith two issues in the "separation" category:

Rector has accepted an offer made by California more than one year ago-to
separate, within Youth Authority facilities, all Juvenile Court wards (those sent to
CYA by Juvenile Courts) under 18 years of age, from youthful criminal offenders
(adult court commitments to CYA) over 18 years of age. While California proposed
this compromise a year ago, CYA has received a substantial increase in commit-
ments of all kinds since Proposition 13, and is therefore reluctant to enter into any
new program which will cost money. (This compromise avoids the necessity of
separating all CYA wards according to their birthdays, and would allow mixing of
wards from the same court of jurisdiction.)

Separation of juveniles from adults in local jails (county jails-not juvenile halls)
where juveniles are held for less than 24 hours. This applies to counties where
juvenile hall may be too great a distance from most of the county to facilitate
immediate transport of juveniles, thus requiring short-term confinement in local
jails. An OCJP monitoring report last year noted that, in a survey of nearly half of
the local jails where kids were held 24 hours or less, the only contact with adults
was food service by trustee prisoners; there was no reported contact in living space,
toilet facilities or anywhere other than the booking desk, where juveniles were
within "arms reach supervision" of police.

Cunningham spent most of Feb. 2 on the phone to John Rector, and negotiations
continued throughout the next week.

At press time, representatives of the Youth Authority and the Office of Criminal
Justice Planng had not fully agreed with the OJJDP conditions, although conver-
sations with CYA and OCJP staff produced optimistic predictions that details would
be worked out soon. A I

Thus critically needed funds will again flow to delinquency-prevention and advo-
cacy programs across the state, some of which have been without cash flow since
October 1, the beginning of the fiscal year.
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Moreover, it appears that CYA may now receive OJJDP funding and will be able,
for example, to resume sponsorship of the 13 Youth Service Bureaus across the state
which have run into increasing financial difficulty since CYA was eliminated as a
pass-through sponsor of their programs more than a year ago.

Although final agreement was long in coming and hard-fought to the end, the
solution seems to be sensible and workable, while maintaining the integrity of the
JJDP Act and the intent of Congress. While John Rector is not a poplar man in
some states and in many comers of Washington, his tenacity and his commitment
to enforcement of JJDPA reforms is unquestioned-and commendable

IF YOU WANT A SECOND CHANCE, "EARN IT"

A QUINCY, MASS, Judge's Restitution Program for Youthful Offenders Appears To Sailafy Both Liberal
Reformers and Coseervative Businessmen

(BY JON CiNEJU
Raymond is 21 years old. After high school, he worked sporadically as a roofer in

a business with his cousin. Last fall, he was driving a friend's Volkswagen while
high on Quaaludes. When the police finally stopped the car after a seven-mile chase,
five police cruisers were damaged, as well as the Volkswagen. The cost: $4,500.

'!I should have done a lot more damage, as jammed as I was," Raymond says, "I
was on three Quaaludes."

Raymond had a record; he had been arrested eight times as a juvenile. This time
he received a year in the House of Correction, with 11 months suspended. But
instead of going to jail, Raymond spent the active month of his sentence working as
a janitor in the South Shore Day Care Center earning money so that he could pay
back his victims. He was given a chance to take part in an innovative restitution
program called "Earn It," which operates out of the East Norfolk District Court in
the township of Quincy near Boston, Mass.

The money Raymond earned-about $350-went to pay for the damage to his
friend's car. To make up the damage done to the cruisers, he had to work this
summer at the District Court building doing general maintenance work.

"This is about the most decent program you'll ever find," Raymond now says. "It
learns you a lesson. They're pretty decent here, but they don t want to hear any
bullshit. I can pay whatever I can afford and I have a year to pay it all back. I'm
getting my old job back this fall, and I don't want to get in any more trouble. I'm
going to my girl's house to watch T.V. No more hanging out on corners drinking."

Restitution programs have become increasingly popular throughout the country,
perhaps because they focus attention on the victims of crime, who have long been
neglected by the criminal justice system. Earn It differs from most in that it
matches up an offender with a job, usually with a private employer, and keeps a
close watch on his performance.

"Poverty is no longe an excuse," says the originator of the program, Judge
Albert L. Kramer. Often, restitution punishes the parents, not the kids. The
parents will just pick up the cost and the kid doesn't have to do anything. Others
have also found that ofenders would be ordered to make restitution and would rip
off parties to pay their victims. And if they never paid, nothing happened to them
anyway. Here, they have no excuse. If they don't make good on the job we give
them, then we haul them back into court and give them a stiffer sentence."

Of course, in liberal Massachusetts, where only a handful of juvenile offenders are
institutionalized, a stiffer sentence may simply mean probation or a suspended
sentence. "But it may be the difference between having or not having a record,"
Kramer points out.

Placing offenders with no previous record in Earn It is a good way to allow them
to prove themselves, Kramer feels, on the theory that those who do not perform
satisfactorily on a job assignment are likely to commit a second offense. "With the
kids that fail, it's a beautiful screening process without probation. The program is a
good testing ground," he said.

As a rule, about two-thirds of the first offenders the District Court encounters do
not repeat. 'For them," Kramer says, "a continuance without a finding (of delin-
quency] is enough. But almost 30 percent come back and commit at second
offense. Now we have a better way of knowing whether we're dealing with a
repeter."

The Earn It program grew out of a meeting between Judge Kramer and the South
Shore Chamber of Commerce. At this "Night in Court," hold at the East Norfolk
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District Court on a December evening in 1975, 40 businessmen pledged jobs or hours
of work to the program envisioned by the judge.

Kramer, presiding judge of the court, has long been an advocate of alternatives to
incarceration for juvenile offenders. As Gov. Francis Sargent's chief policy-advisor
and liaison with the Massachusetts Division for Youth in the early seventies, he had
been actively involved in the closing of the state's juvenile institutions.

But over the years, his perspective has changed a bit. Six or seven years ago,
Kramer admits, he might have called the program "Second Chance." Now, to
emphasize that it isn't "a goody-goody program for kids," he thinks "Earn It" a
more-appropriate name. "It was designed to stop kids from getting away with
murder," he said. "The businessmen wanted to see the kids punished. And they
wanted to help the victims."

With the business community lined up behind him, Kramer was able to obtain a
three-year, $100,000 grant from the federal Law Enforcement Assistance Adminis-
tration (LEAA). And with additional staff hired with federal Comprehensive Em-
ployment Training Act (CETA) funds, Earn It was launched in March, 1976. The
program has since been bolstered by another $57,000 LEAA grant to expand the
part of the program dealing with youths under 17.

Critics of the program are inclined to raise an obvious objection: If unemployment
is high, are the defendants taking jobs away from law abiding youths?

"First of all," Judge Kramer says, "you have to remember that we're talking
about minimum-wage, part-time jobs. And what we're really generating are hours of
work, not really jobs."

The same question bothered Ronald Van Dam, owner of Bargain Center, a large
department store in Quincy that employs up to 500 people. "I was really afraid that
a kid would go out and break a window to get a job," Van Dam says in describing
his initial negative reaction to the program. "I realized then that that was ridicu.
lous. Nobody who is looking for a job would do that."

What eventually sold the program to Van Dam, who now makes 100 hours a
month available to the program, was the fact that those who don't perform on the
job are immediately sent back to the court. "I'd like to see it throughout the state,"
hesaid.

"Displacing anyone?" George Montilio of Montilio's bakery chain asks. "Where
are they? You look in the paper, you see pages of job listings. We're always hiring
and we always have space. We can give the court preference to help these kids out."

In 1977, its first full year of operation, the Earn It program handled a total of
1,069 cases-480 juveniles under 17 and 589 adults under 25-which, according to
Andrew Klein, the court's chief probation officer, amounts to about 20 percent of
the defendants that actually appear in the district court. Only five percent of last
year's cases were removed from the program.

Before the program was implemented in 1975, the court collected $36,720 in fines
and restitution, which was 40 percent of the total amount due. Last year it collected
$81,713. "We now have over a 90 percent collection rate," Kramer says.

The majority of cases handled by the program are first and second offenders
accused of property crimes such as vandalism, car theft and breaking and entering,
though the scope of the program was recently expanded to include other offenders
as well. Participation is voluntary and the offender may withdraw from the pro-
gram at any time. In most cases, prosecution is deferred while the offender partici-
pates in the restitution program; if he completes the program successfully, the
charges against him are dropped. A youth may exercise his right to a trial at any
time, or, if he has been convicted, serve time in jail rather than continue in the
restitution program. But, Kramer notes, most participants are more than anxious to
make restitution.

Originally, Earn It was separate from probation, but now the two sometimes
overlap. In fact, half of the present participants in the program are also on proba-
tion. 'In some cases," Klein said, "we make it a condition of probation that they be
in the program. It has come full circle. Earn It is [a form of] ,probation. It can also
supplement probation, or it can be an alternative to probation.

Earn It is still limited to offenders under the age of 25. In drawing up the initial
grant prot, Kramer anticipated that employers would be more willing to hire
youths. "Eighty percent of the cases the court handles are with defendants under 25
anyway.".

Twetty-three percent of the defendants come from Boston. The rest live in the
largely Nhite, ethnic working and middle casss townships that make up the district:
Quincy, Weymouth, Braintree, Holbrook, Cohasset, Randolph and Milton. It.is an
t 'a that.has experienced high unemployment in recent years, partly because of
layoffs at the shipyards near Quincy.
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To handle the 1,000 or so cases that come in each year, the program has a staff of
nine: a program director, four counselors, a job developer, a .rants manager, an
administrative assistant and a typist. They are housed in a trailer that adjoins the
basement parking lot of the district courthouse in Quincy.

Klein, who worked on the original Earn It grant and was the program's first
director, is confident that the county will eventually absorb the program. The initial
LEAA grant expires this month, and the staff is in the process of seeking additional
funds. "One of the problems we have with the LEAA in making up the grants," says
Joyce Hooley, the present director, "is that the court has no recidivism rates on theprogramm" •clients are referred to the program directly from the bench. They are mostly

unemployed white males of lower middle class background or whose families are on
public assistance. "We get w' .y few women and most of them are shoplifters," saidDirector Hooley.

Job developer John Capozzoli matches the interests and skills of the defendant
with the needs of the employer. "You don't want to send a habitual shoplifter to a
department store," he said. "I generally look for jobs in supermarkets, auto body
shops, restaurants, or as janitors , painters and general laborers." Capozzoli's job
bank now boasts about 106"employers. The jobs usually pay close to minimum wage.
The defendants are allowed to keep one-third of their earnings, with the rest going
to make restitution according to a schedule determined by the court.

Capozzoli, a former personnel manager, also counsels the defendants on seeking a
job and being interviewed. Even though he lines up the jobs for the youths, they
must go to interviews, an experience that may help them get a regular job later on.

In addition to the private jobs, Earn It also determines which of its clients are
eligible for public jobs administered by the Quincy CETA program. These youths are
placed in various public institutions, such as libraries and hospitals, and are paid
with federal funds.

An innovative Earn It project that uses CETA funding has been operating for the
last two summers on Peddock Island in Quincy Bay. Thirty offenders, whom Chief
Probation Officer Klein refers to as "the toughest, least employable juveniles and
adults," were taken out to the island to work on refurbishing several outmoded
structures, which were used during World War H to detain Italian prisoners of war.
The Metropolitan District Commission, the local authority that owns the island,
hopes to eventually open it up to the public. It will be a year-round project as soon
as winter accommodations can be arranged on the island.

The program has also set up work crews paid with CETA money to mow lawns,
wax floors and assist with general maintenance work at the Norfolk County Hospi-
tal in Braintree.

Using CETA salaries for restitution is becoming common practice in Massachu-
setts. Projects are now underway in Woburn, Lowell, Somerville and Cambridge.
Since these projects do not call upon private employers to provide jobs, they are
much more limited than Earn It, where 90 percent of the jobs are m the private
sector.

Several private employers interviewed about Earn It all thought the program was
successful. "The problems I've had," said one, "I could have had with anyone we
hire for general help. Coming in late or whatever."

"We had about four of five kids, and they worked out just fine," says Gail Wood,
executive secretary of personnel for the Patriot Ledger, a Quincy newspaper. 'Two
of them became full-time workers. We discovered that onze of them had some
background in graphics in high school and he is now in our job printing depart-
ment."

Dave Montani of Antonelli Iron Works in Quincy hired four general helpers to
work in an iron shop doing structural steel fabrication. "We interviewed them the
same as anyone else," he says. "No one else knew their background. I don't even
know what they did wrong. I didn't ask."

For many of the Earn t clients, being in the program means quite a change in
life style. 'Most of the kids have never worked before," Kramer says. "They don't
know what it's like to hold down a job." r y

"I had to get an alarm clock for one boy," says Nan Withington, a counselor With
Earn It. "His family was on welfare andhe never had the need to own an alarm
clock. And why should you if you never have to get up in the raorning to go to
work?"

The working life seems to agree with many Earn It clients. According to Capoz-
zoll, as many as 2 percent actually stay on the job after they have paid back their
victims, either in a ful or part-time capacity.
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(From the Boston Globe, Oct. 22. 19181

CRIMINALS: DOING GOOD INSTEAD OF TIME

(By Nina McCain)

More and more judges are looking with favor at restitution programs which allow
criminal offenders to work their way back while compensating the victims of their
crimes

Mrs. Hanah Moore and her sister were only away from the house in Billerica
about a half hour that January night, just long enough to pick up a loaf of bread,
milk and cigarettes. But Jim, who lived down the street, saw them drive off and
knew their house was empty.

Jim (not his real name) was 15. He already had begun to dabble in petty theft and
he needed money. He hurried down the street in the early winter darkness, opened
a back porch window and crawled in. The old house was chock full of knick-knacks
and china figurines but nothing you could sell to a fence for $20.

Jim went upstairs and found a metal box on top of one of the bureaus. Inside was
a brown envelope and inside that a thick sheaf of $10 and $20 bills. Jim didn't stop
to count. He grabbed the envelope and scooted off into the night.

When Mrs. Moore (not her real name) and her sister got back, they spotted the
break right away and started checking for missing items. The minute they saw the
open box on the bedroom bureau, they knew: The $1200 they had taken out of the
bank that morning to pay property taxes and insurance was gone.

"That money just happened to be here that night," Mrs. Moore said, "I was going
to the town hall first thing in the morning .@.@. I never thought we'd see any of it
again.

But Mrs. Moore and her sister did see their money again, at least $800 of it. And
Jim, who had gotten on the legal elevator that goes past misdemeanors and felonies
and stops at "five to ten" in Walpole, got a break.

Instead of getting a crash course in crime at the taxpayers' expense, Jim found
his way into Earn-It, the kind of program that is beginning to change the way some
offenders are handled in courts throughout the country.

Earn-It, which is sponsored by the Lowell Chamber of Commerce, is one of about
a dozen restitution programs in the state that is giving young people like Jim a
chance to stay out of jail and pay back what they have stolen or the damages they
have caused.

Restitution is hardly a new idea, but it has had an upsurge in popularity recently
as judges try to find alternatives to jail terms or the slap on the wrist of suspended
sentences. Just last week, Massachusetts received a $3 million federal grant to put
some 350 young offenders to work in community service jobs. They will be paid $3
an hour and one fourth of their wages will go to repay their victims.

Jim's employer, Richard Codling, is an enthusiastic supporter of the concept of
restitution. Codling, the president of a small data processing firm called Envirodata,
was one of the first businessmen to volunteer a job to the Earn-It program.

"To me it's the most beautiful way to help somebody who's screwed up without
costing the state money." Codling said. "The businessman gets to try a new young
person who needs help .@.@. The victim gets some money back. It's so simple, so
beautiful. Everybody's a winner."

Jim didn't have much time to enjoy Mrs. Moore's money. The same night he stole
it, a friend found him counting the money and took $400 from him. Most of the rest
he blew on a spree in New Hampshire. Then the police, who suspected Jim in the
Moore robbery, caught him breaking into another house on a nearby street. He still
had some of the stolen cash in his pocket.

Jim confessed and on May 18, 1977, in Lowell District Court Judge Arthur
Williams gave him a one-year suspended sentence and ordered, him to pay back
$800.

"He more or less said if he saw us in there again, he'd send us away," Jim
remembers.

Jim got a series of what he calls "weird" odd jobs but none of them paid enough
to add up to $800 in a year. He was getting desperate when he saw a story in the
Lowell Sun about Earn-It. He went to see Robert Houde, who runs the program, and
Houde sent him to Codling. Codling hired him for $85 a week and Jim paid $50 to
the court for Mrs. Moore.

"He had a debt and we made a deal," Codling says. "I told him, 'If we like you,
you'll be assured of a good job. After you've paid off your debt, you'll get a raise
and, in six months, you 11 get another raise.' He kept his part of the deal and I kept
mine."
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It took Jim about four months to pay off his debt. When the payments were
completed, he went to see Mrs. Moore to make sure she had received the money. He
says he had to work up the courage to knock on the door."It wasn't a long conversation," Jim said. "I told her I was sorry and she said OK.
I didn't expect her to be too polite, but she was."

Mrs Moore says she doesn t bear any grudges against Jim.
"I never really hated him," she said. "It s just that I worked hard all my life,

worked in the mills, for that money. It really gets you when somebody comes and
takes it all.

"But, hey, live and let live. If he came by now, I'd say 'Hi.' I think he's going to
make it. He just got in with a bad gang."

Jim, who is 17, figures that without Earn-It he would still be trying to pay back
the $800. And, by nrc i, he'd probably be in more trouble.

"The kids I hung around with, I know they kept on breaking into houses and
stealing cars. But everything is different for me now. I've got my own car. I don't
have to hang around."

Jim, an open-faced young man with sandy red hair, likes his job, which involves
scanning miles of squiggly lines on graph paper and translating them into language
the computer can understand."I never thought I'd be doing anything like this," Jim said. "I figured I'd be
roofing or something. I didn't like school. I was good at it, but I didn't like it."

Jim says the idea of doing any more stealing is "the farthest thing from my mind.
I'm doing all right for myself now. Plus I've got a lot of responsibilities here."

There was a bad moment a while ago when some money was stolen from the petty
cash box.

"I thought if they accused me of it, I'd leave," Jim said. "But they didn't. Working
here is so relaxed. Everybody trusts everybody."

Codling says he could tell after the first few weeks that Jim was going to make it.
"If you put extra effort into your work-and he did-you'd have to be pretty

stupid to do anything that would jeopardize the job. I don't think Jim is going to be
dishonest again."

Not all restitution cases turn out as happily as Jim's. Some of the young offenders
can't find jobs and some don't show up once they are hired. Every once in awhile, to
the great chagrin of program sponsors, one of the offenders stumbles again.

Houde, who steered Jim to his job, remembers another, less successful case. The
young man got arrested the first night he was on his new job.

In spite of the problems and the occasional failures, restitution programs are
increasingly popular.

A recent study found 11 programs in Massachusetts and several more are
planned. They range from those in which the judge simply orders the defendant to
pay and leaves him on his own to find a job, to the more elaborate programs that
provide jobs either in private industry or public service, counseling and other
services. Some programs have panels in which the victims, or their representatives,
meet the defendant and participate in setting the amount and the terms of pay-
ment.

One of the first restitution programs-and still the largest-is the Quincy District
Court's Earn-It (Lowell adopted the name). Last year, 670 adults and 323 juveniles
repaid a total of $81,713 to the victims of crimes they had committed. This year, the
repayment will be more than $100,000.

Andrew Klein, who was the first director of Quincy Earn-It and is now chief of
probation for the court, says that Judge Albert Kramer started the program three
years ago when it became clear to him that some alternative to nothing or jail was
needed.

The judge 'went to the South Shore Chamber of Commerce and asked each
business to donate 100 hours of paid work. About 40 signed up. More than 75
participate now.

"In most cases, first and second offenders were not even tried." Klein said. "The
case was continued without a finding. That encouraged the behavior. If you did get
caught, nothing happened.

"Earn-It gives kids a chance to earn their way back. If they fail, that tells you
something. One kid kept the money he made and spent 10 days in jail. He earned
his way into jail."

Restitution seems to work best when the defendant is a young first offender,
although older persons and repeat offenders are not ruled out. In Quincy, if the
judge and the probation officer don't think the defendant is ready to be trusted in a
private business, he is sent to work at the MDC's Peddocks Island.
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(From the Boston Evening Globe, Apr. 11, iW7l

THis COURT NoT WArING FOR REFORMS
(By Mary Thornton)

A contract is drawn up between the defendant and the victim. The defendant is
forced to come to some understanding of how he has affected the victim, and he is
then referred to a job, to earn the money for medical expenses for the victim, court
costs, and whatever other damage has been done.

Al Kramer has been a judge for less than three years, but that has been long
enough for him to become convinced that something has to be done to improve the
state s court system, whether the reform comes from the Legislature or from the
judges.Court reform has been a recurring subject in Massachusetts, Last year's study of

the state courts by a group headed by Harvard Law School professor Archibald Cox
was only the most recent in a long list of attempts at improving the Massachusetts
justice system. That set of recommendations is being studied now by the Legisla-
ture's Judiciary Committee.

Albert L. Kramer, a 43-year-old former state legislator and aide to Gov. Francis
W. Sargent, supports many of the reforms suggested by the Cox Committee, but,
about 18 months ago, he began to try out his own reforms at the Quincy District
Court, where he's presiding justice.

The changes have not been readily accepted by employees. "There was a lot of
resentment against him at first-a liberal Jewish judge (from Chelsea originally,
now a Brookline resident) in a conservative, Irish Catholic community--coming in
and changing everything around," one employee said. "I guess there still is a lot of
resentment, but at least they respect him now."

Jack is a 17-year-old Quincy resident who ended up in front of Kramer after a
minor altercation with a policeman. He had been charged with assault and battery.

Instead of getting a regular sentence and fine, Jack, a first offender, was given
the alternative of working to pay for damages: in this case the $95 replacement cost
of the policeman's uniform.

He's making$95 a week digging graves at a nearby cemetery to pay off the debt,
a job he got through the court, and he is thinking of keeping the job through the
summer.

In another incident, a group of six young persons from Braintree decided after a
party that it would be fun to break windows. They went raging through the
neighborhood, smashing windows in a church, a school and a doctor's home.

Kramer asked them to spend two weeks working to buy new glass, two weeks
installing it, and to repay the doctor. They agreed to remove litter thrown in his
yard by students from the nearby school.

The program, which is also being tried in some other courts, is called EARN-IT,
and was started in late 1975 to give young persons who have not been in serious
trouble previously a chance to pay back the victim for whatever damages were done.
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(From The New York Times. Jan. 6, 179]

FocusING ON THz TouomT Tzw-Aozns
In its zeal to encourage the release of petty delinquents, has the Federal Office of

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention neglected the possibility of helping
serious offenders? Are they being held in state correctional facilities with too little
thought about alternatives providing greater individual attention to their prospects
after release?

Congress created the office in the Department of Justice in 1974 out of concern
that thousands of children, especially minor delinquents and nonoffenders like
abused or neglected children, were being imprisoned unnecessarily. Since then, the
agency has devoted most of its energies and $100-million-a-year budget to encourag-
ing states and localities to find alternatives to prison in local communities. There
have been visible results. Despite public pressure to get tough with teenage crimi.
nals, judges and corrections officials are managing to keep most minor offenders out
of institutions and in foster homes and group homes.

But the agency's critics now charge that the success of federally inspired "de-
institutionalization" has come at the expense of serious offenders, mostly urban
minority youngsters, now being jailed in increasing numbers. The critics have a
point. True, rehabilitation efforts for the toughest criminals have not proved very
successful. But a recent study of violent juvenile offenders in Columbus, Ohio,
suggests that imprisonment may encourage, not deter, lawless behavior.

Society can hardly afford to ignore these young people. Until this year, the
agencyrs preoccupation with petty offenders left little money to assess treatment
techniques for hard-core delinquents, as a means of reducing the threat they pose
once released. Promising community-based programs to serve them were going
begging for funds. This seems to be changing. The job of persuading states to free
minor delinquents and nonoffenders has largely been accomplished. Now, the Juve-'
nile Justice office has committed a modest $6 million to test a Denver-based pro-
grani for violent and habitual offenders. This should signal the beginning of closer
Federal attention to the seemingly intractable problem of serious juvenile crime.

(From the Atlanta Journal and Constitution, Apr. 1, 1979]

LrrrLz KNOWN FACT: VioLzNT CRIME RATE DOWN FOR JUVNILCs
(By Richard J. Cattani)

Chicago-Violent youth crime, which soared in the 1960s, has been declining in
the 1970s.

However, the general public and many government officials have not caught up
with the downturn, juvenile crime experts say.

As a result, pressures to toughen juvenile justice sanctionssuch as New York's
recent attempt to impose life sentences on 13-year-olds-may be out of step with
actual youth crime trends.

The rate of violent youth crime in the United States began leveling off as early as
1970, says Franklin Zimring, director of the University of Chicago's Center for
Criminal Justice.

Nonviolent crimes like theft and vandalism also have been declining, Zimring
says, though data for nonviolent crimes is more sketchy than for violent crimes.
Generally, the less serious the offense the greater the decline in arrests, he says.

Preliminary FBI data for 1978, released Tuesday, shows a 1 percent increase in
overall crimes for last year, compared with a 3 percent decline in 1977. Violent
crimes rose 5 percent. However, FBI uniform crime reports do not separate crime
rates by age groups, spokesman say. Hence, youth-crime trends for 1978 will not be
known until later this year.

But police records of violent youth crimes through 1977 show these moderating
patterns:

Homicide by offenders 13 to 20 years old rose 84 percent during the 1960s, leveled
off to a 4 percent increase from 1970 to 1975, and then declined by 8 percent from
1975 to 197, the latest reported period.

Rape arrests rose 17 percent during the 1960s, leveled off to a 1 percent increase
from 1970 to 1975, and then held stable.

Robbery arrests rose 74 percent during the 1960s, increased 24 percent from 1970
to 1975, and then declined by 17 percent after 1975.
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Aggravated assault arrests climbed 62 percent in the 1960s, rose another 42

percent in the first half of the 1970s, but then edged back 3 percent from 1975 to
1977.

"The public has not caught up yet to the statistics," says James Shine, special
counsel to the Justice Department's Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention. "Most people would say there has been no leveling off or decrease.'

Violent crime remains cheifly a minority, big-city phenomenon, says Zimring.
Nearly two-thirds of juvenile crimes like homicide and robbery involve minority
youths.

The less serious violent crimes, robbery and aggravated assault, account for 90
percent of juvenile arrests. Rape and homicide, the more serious categories, account
for the other 10 percent.

Zimrig and other juvenile crime experts are hesitant to link youth-crime statis-
tics too closely with changes in the number of youths. They, remain uncertain of the
underlying reasons for the marked shift in juvenile crime in the mid-1970s.

If a relationship exists between lower crime and population decline, the juvenile
crime outlook for the next decade, based on expected declines in numbers of youths,
should show an overall decrease.

However, because the number of young minority city-dwelling males will not drop
considerably in the 1980s, the decline may not appear noticeably, in large cities,
Zimring says. In cities like Chicago, numbers of black and Hispanic juveniles likely
will continue to increase, obscuring a possible decline in the overall youth crime
rate.

Changes in police reporting are needed to give a clearer picture of youth crime
trends, Zimring says. Broad categories like robbery and aggravated assault tell"relatively little about the degree of seriousness of the offense."

"Robberies range from unarmed, schoolyard extortions to armed, life-threatening,
predatory confrontations," he says. "Similarly, aggravated assault, as defined by the
police, varies from fist fights through shootings, carrying vastly different death risks
and policy implications.'"

[From Youth Alternative, April 1979)

Cowi~rvs WouLD LiTrr FUNDING A ,s-LEAA BiLL Hrr FOR SUoIrNO
DzLNqUzNcY EFoRTs

Rep. John Conyers (D-Mich.) held a hearing March 22 on his ill-conceived bill
(H.R. 2108) to replace the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration with a
Bureau of Criminal Justice Assistance and heard the Executive Director of the
National Youth Work Alliance testify that community based youth service agencies"want no part of the bill since it fails to meet the high standards of progressive
support for juvenile justice that Congress set when it passed the Juvenile Justice
Act."

Conyers' legislation would scale down LEAA's present formula grant program to
the states and limit the areas of spending to four priorities: neighborhood based
community anticrime efforts, alternatives to traditional incarceration, delinquency
prevention, and white-collar crime (see Y.A., March, 1979).

Treanor testified that H.R. 2108 does not continue to mandate the
deinstitutionalization of status offenders and nonoffende-s called for under the
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act. "For years," he said, "states,
including Michigan, have inappropriately incarcerated young people--particularly
status offenders. Now, when we have finally enacted federal legislatiori requiring
states participating in the act to place status offenders and nonoffenders in appro.
private non-institutional settings, your bill would once again leave it to the states to
place these young peple as they wish."

Treanor attacked the bill for failing to provide funding for specific activities such
as youth advocacy, youth service bureaus, outreach programs, education programs,
and community based prevention programs. "Who will act as advocates for incarcer.
ated youth if the federal government doesn't?" Treanor asked. "Certainly not the
states. And certainly not county and local governments, which are too often propo-
nents of having their troublesome young people removed to state training schools."

Under Conyers' legislation, discretion would be left to the states on how much to
spend in each of the four priority areas. Conceivably, a state could elect to spend no
money at all in one or more of the categories.
* ."Such a provision," Treanor noted, "would seriously jeopardize the prevention and
diversion efforts begun under the Juvenile Justice Act... When forced to compete
with the entrenched, well organized criminal justice system, young people are too

?
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often the loser. Congress corrected this injustice with the Juvenile Justice Act.
Your bill would permit that injustice to flourish."

Conyers' bill not only eliminates the Juvenile Justice Act's maintenance of effort
provision (which requires that 19.3% of all LEAA action money be spent on delin-
quency efforts) but sets the maximum funding level at $50 million for the Office of
Juvenile Justice he would set up within the new bureau.

"No matter how you juggle the figures," Treanor said, "H.R. 2108 cuts well over
$200 million out of programs for youth and will cause the collapse of many of the
community based youth service systems which thousands of youth workers have
struggled diligently to build. I can understand why H.R. 2108 authorizes the govern-
ment to accept voluntary and uncompensated services because with the level of
support authorized under H.R. 2108 volunteers are about all that will be left in
many youth service agencies."

Earlier in the hearing, held before Conyers' Subcommittee on Crime, Hunter
Hurst, Director of the National Center for Juvenile Justice in Pittsburgh, Pennsyl-
vania, referred to the bill's focus on neighborhood based anti-crime efforts and
cautioned that "acting through neighborhood groups doesn't insure doing what's
right. We have ample evidence to snow community involvement is difficult." One
problem, Hurst said, is that communities want to set their own priorities and
children-"a disenfranchised constituency," Hurst noted-tend not to rate high on
these lists. He cited the case of a local "Good Neighbor Committee" which opposed a
group home for retarded children.

Hurst also said he was worried about the degree of public outrage over violent
juvenile crime. He blamed much of this feeling on sensational and uninformed
media reports on the subject and said there is clear documentation that "violent
juvenile crime is not rampant." However, he added, he expects that Congress will
still place undue emphasis on violent juvenile crime during the current session.
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